TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
September 24, 2015 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session — Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda ltem Allotted Requestor
Call to Order 3 min. Standard
2 | Approval of agenda
3 | Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,
members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the
Board of Directors.
4 | Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.7)
5 | Motion to go into Closed Session
6 | Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

b. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Tim Moran
Employee organization: SEIU

c. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (1 Matter)

d. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

e. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

f. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: December 31, 2015

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

g. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) Steven D. Stein v. Tri-City Healthcare District
Case No. 12-cv-02524BTM BGS

(2) Medical Acquisitions Company vs. TCHD
Case No: 2014-00009108
Case No. 2014-00022523

h. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Special Recognitions —
1) Lucky 13 Triple Crown Presentation — Mrs. Tina Knight

10 min.

Chair

13

Community Update
1) Emergency Preparedness Update — Kevin McQueen

20 min.

K. Conley

14

Report from TCHD Auxiliary

5 min.

Standard

15

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

16

Report from Chief Financial Officer

10 min.

Standard

17

New Business

a. Consideration of the FY2015 Fiscal Year Audit —
Presentation by Devon Wiens/Moss Adams

15 min.

Audit
Comm./CFO

b. Consideration to appoint Mr. Jack Cumming to an additional two-year
term on the Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee

5 min.

Audit Comm.

18

Old Business - None

19

Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of August 2015 Credentialing Actions Involving the
Medical Staff — New Appointments Only

5 min.

Standard

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

September 24, 2015




Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

b. Medical Staff Credentials for August, 2015 — Reappointments

20

Consideration of Consent Calendar

(1) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2 ) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.

A. Human Resources Committee
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
No meeting held in August, 2015

B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
No meeting held in August, 2015

C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 1
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes

D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)

1) Approval of an agreement with ABC-10/KGTV for a monthly
cost of $12,508 for a term of 12 months beginning July 1, 2015
through June 30, 205 for an annual cost of $150,000.

2) Approval of an agreement with the San Diego Business
Journal for a monthly cost of $8,333 for a term of 12 months
beginning July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 for an annual
cost of $100,000.

3) Approval of Administration Policy #8610-278 — Contract
Review.

4) Approval of an agreement with Rady Children’s Hospital for a
term of 12 months, beginning September 1, 2015 through
August 31, 2016 at $175 per hour, not to exceed eight (8)
hours per month, for a monthly amount of $1,400 and a total
expense for the Term of $16,800.

5) Approval of an Emergency Department On-Call Coverage
Agreement for Neurology with The Neurology Center of
Southern California physicians namely Drs. Andrew
Blumenfeld, Bilal Choudry, Laura DeSadier, Benjamin
Frishberg, Michael Lobatz, Amy Nielsen, Irene Oh, Remia

5 min.

Standard

HR Comm.

Emp. Fid.

Subcomm.

CHAC Comm.

FO&P Comm.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3-

September 24, 2015

3



Time
Agenda ltem Allotted | Requestor

Paduga, Jay Rosenberg, Mark Sadoff, Gregory Sahagian,
Jack Schim, Leslie Aguilar Tabora, Anchi Wang, Chunyang
Wang and Michael Zupancic for a term of 12 months
beginning July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 at a daily rate of
740 for an annual cost of $20,840 and a total cost for the term
of $270,840.

6) Approval of an agreement with Anshu Gupta, M.D. as the
Plastics Coverage Physician for a term of 24 months
beginning October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2017 at an
estimated annual cost of $78,000 and a total cost for the term
of $156,000.

7) Approval of a Lease Agreement for Suite 105 in the Wellness
Center MOB located at 6260 E| Camino Real, Carlsbad, CA
92009, with the Well Being Clinic, Inc. for a five-year term
beginning March 1, 2016 through February 28, 2021, at the
rate of $7,469 per month for the first year, increasing 3%
yearly thereafter.

8. Approval of an agreement with Federal Heath Sign Company
for the construction of an Electronic Digital Media Display
Pylon Sign for a total cost not to exceed $380,000, contingent
upon final approval by the City of Oceanside.

9. Approval of an agreement with Kristin Preiser, Nurse
Practitioner to provide coverage for a term of 10 months,
beginning September 3, 2015 through June 30, 2016, not to
exceed an average of 40 hours per month, at an hourly rate of
$60 for an annual cost of approximately $24,000.

E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Formulary
Abilify Maintena

2) Unit Specific
A. Engineering Department:
1. Interim Life Safety Program
2. System Failure Report

B. Infection Control:
1. Cleaning, Disinfection and Sterilization
2. Philosophy- IC 1
3. Standard and Transmission- Based Precautions- IC 5

C. NICU
1. Criteria for Case Referrals to Morbidity and Mortality
(M&M) Meetings
2. Lumbar Puncture, Assisting with (DELETE)
3. Nasojejunal Transpyloric (NJ) Tube Insertion,
Maintenance, and Removal of
4. Urinary Catheter, Insertion and Removal of (DELETE)

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- September 24, 2015
4



Agenda Item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

1.
2.
3.
4
5
6
7.
8
9.
10.

1.

N -

Noa,w

a0

D. Pharmacy

Automatic Dose Rounding

Decreasing Medication Errors

Drug Compounding for Medication Not Commercially
Available

. Drug Distribution
. Inventory Control
. Labeling Standards

Medication Management Program

. Receiving and Tracking Narcotic Pump Refills

Prepared by Outside Vendors
Unit Dose Distribution System (DELETE)

E. Pulmonary

Incentive Spirometry Instruct and Follow-Up

(DELETE)

F. Rehabilitation Services

Discipline-Specific Staff Meetings — 201
Maintaining Current Licenses, Registrations and
Certifications- 301 (DELETE)

Mission Statement, Goals and Objectives- 100
Physical Plant- 105

Productivity Reporting System- 203

Staff Rotations- 615

Statement of Accountability- 102

G. Security Manual
Section 2 — Security Operations

Aero Medical Transport Responsibilities- 223

BHS STAT Response- 215

Emergency Department Patient Parking- 225
Exterior Door Security- 222

Lost and Found Procedure for Security Department
-230

Media Relations — 229

Patient Valuables Collection and Return- 237
Patrol of Areas Under Construction- 226

Property Custody- 232

10. Psychiatric Patient Escorts — 216

11. Safety and Security Incident Investigation- 233
12. Security Alarm Systems Response- 220

13. Security Department VIP Policy- 235

14. Security Incident Notification- 208

15. Security Officer Documentation- 238

16. Security Panic Alarm System Response- 221
17. Vehicle Jumpstart- 234

Section 3- Security Personnel

1. Departmental Personnel Issues — 307
2. Hair and Grooming Standards for Security Officers-
302
3. New Officer Training- 301
4. Outside Employment- 306 (DELETE)
5. Payroll Timecard- 305
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5- September 24, 2015



Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

6. Scheduled Time Off- 303
7. Unplanned Time Off (Unscheduled Absence/ Tardy)

Section 4 - Security Equipment

1. Authorized Security Department Uniforms & Safety
Equipment- 401

2. Chemical Agent- 402 (DELETE)

3. Security Department Key Rings and Department
Key Control — 406

4. Security vehicles- 405

5. Use of Handcuffs- 403 (DELETE)

6. Use of Impact Weapon/ Tactical Baton- 404
(DELETE)

7. Use of recording device- 408

Section 5 — Security Safety

1. After Action Incident Review and Debriefing- 511
2. Conflict Resolution- 510

3. Disposal of Drugs or Drug Paraphernalia- 506

4, High Risk Patient or Visitor- 509

5. Personal Safety escort for Visitors and Staff- 514
6. Security Sensitive Areas- 502

Section 8 — Emergency Preparedness

1. Disaster Manual- 802

2. Disaster Plan for the Security department- 801
3. Emergency Situation Officer Recall- 803

4. Medical center Power Outage- 804

H. Women and Newborn Services
1. Balloon Cervical Ripening Catheter
2. Breast Milk Misadministration
3. Breast Milk Pumping, Handling and Storage of

3) Medical Staff
1. Peer Review Process OPPE and FPPE

F. Governance & Legislative Committee Gov. & Leg.
Director Schallock, Committee Chair Comm.
Open Community Seats - 0

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Rules & Regqulations
a. Department of Pathology

2) Approval of Board Policy 15-027 ~ Prohibition on Political
Activities, Solicitation, Distribution of Literature and Goods
on District Properties.

3) Recommendation to reject Medical Staff Bylaws

TCHD Reguiar Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6- September 24, 2015
6



Agenda item

Time
Allotted

Requestor

G. Audit & Compliance Committee
Director Finnila, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Minutes to be available at meeting due to reschedule of meeting
to September 22").

1) Approval of Administrative Policies & Procedures:

a. 8610-531 — Sanctions to Comply with Privacy and Security
Policies & Procedures

b. 8610-592 — Use and Disclosure of Protected Health
Information (PHI) for Treatment, Payment and Healthcare
Operations (TPO)

c. 8610-525 — Use and Disclosure of Protected Health
Information (PHI) for Fundraising

(2) Minutes — Approval of
a) August 27, 2015 ~ Regular Board of Directors Meeting

(3) Meetings and Conferences — None

(4) Dues and Memberships

Audit, Comp.
& Ethics
Comm.

Standard

Standard

Standard

21

Discussion of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda

10 min.

Standard

22

Reports (Discussion by exception only)

(a) Dashboard - Included

(b) Construction Report — None

(c) Lease Report — (August 2015)

(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (August, 2015)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports - None

0-5 min.

Standard

23

Legislative Update

5 min.

Standard

24

Comments by Members of the Public
NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3)
minutes, individually, to address the Board.

5-10
minutes

Standard

25

Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

5 min.

Standard

26

Board Communications (three minutes per Board member)

18 min.

Standard

27

Report from Chairperson

3 min.

Standard

Total Time Budgeted for Open Session
(Includes 10 minutes for recess to accommodate KOCT tape change)

2 hours/
45 min.

28

Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session
(If Needed)

29

Motion to Return to Closed Session (If Needed)

30

Open Session

31

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)

32

Adjournment

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -7-

September 24, 2015

7



Medical Center

M
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT

‘C@, Tri-City
d
M

September 9, 2015

s

Attachment A

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 09,/25/2015- 08/31/2017)

Verification of licensure, specific training, patient care experience, interpersonal and communication skills,
professionalism, current competence relating to medical knowledge, has been verified and evaluated on all
applicants recommended for initial appointment to the medical staff Based upon this information, the
following physicians have met the basic requirements of staff and are therefore recommended for appointment
effective 09-25-15 through 08-31-2017:

* AMINLARI Ardalan E., MD/Ophthalmology

o CARDENAS, Carrie L., MD /Family Medicine

e DENSERT, Ruchira S., MD /Psychiatry

o MALHOTRA, Arati, MD/Pediatrics

* MOZAYAN-ISFAHANIL Arash, MD/Ophthalmology
e POSADAS, Emerito D., MD /Pediatrics

e SMITH, Angela N., MD/Anesthesiology

o TASWELL, Carl, MD/Psychiatry

INITIAL APP LICATION WITHDRAWAL: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Medical Staff:

e NGUYEN, James T.,. MD - Anesthesiology
e TAYLOR, William R, MD - Neurgsurgery

TEMPORARY MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP: Medical stat:

None




if Medical Center I
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 of 3

September 9, 2015

Attachment B

BIENNIAL REAPPOINTMENTS: (Effective Dates 10/01/2015 - 09/30/2017)

The following application was recommended for reappointment to the medical staff office effective 10/1/2015
through 9/30/17, based upon practitioner specific and comparative data profiles and reports demonstrating ongoing
monitoring and evaluation, activities reflecting level of professionalism, delivery of compassionate patient care,
medical knowledge based upon outcomes, interpersonal and communications skills, use of system resources,
participation in activities to improve care, blood utilization, medical records review, department specific monitoring
activities, health status and relevant results of clinical performance:

e AMORY, David W., M.D./Orthopedic Surgery/Active

e BARRON JR., ROBERT H., M.D./Family Medicine/Affiliate

* BURRUSS JR,, Richard P., M.D./Emergency Medicine /Active
e CALHOUN, Chanelle R., M.D./Pediatrics/Active

e COLL, Jonathan P., M.D./Teleradiology/Associate

e DZINDZIO, Barry S.. M.D./Cardiology/Active

e GEORGY, Bassem A., M.D./Interventional Radiology/Active
e GUERIN, Chris K., M.D./Endocrinology/Active.

¢ MURPHY, Carmel, M.D./Pediatrics/Provisional

e NIELSEN, Martin M., M.D./Pulmonary Medicine/Active

¢ ROSENBURG, Jeffrey M., M.D./Cardiothoracic Sur: Activ
e SADOFF, Mark N., M.D./Neurology/Active

e SCHIM, Jack D., M.D./Neurology/Active

e SCHWENDENMANN, Wade D., M.D./Maternal & Fetal Medicine /Provisional
e SIDDIQUL Fareeha, M.D./Oncology/Active

o SIGNER, Stephen F., M.D./Psychiatry/Consulting

o TITH, Tevy, M.D./Maternal & Fetal Medicine/Provisional

* VOIGT, Michelle R., M.D./Emergency Medicine/Active

Page 1 of 2



(Q?Tri{ity b
(f Medical Center

IMIEDICAL STAFF]
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - 1 of 3
September 9, 2015 ||

Attachment B
REINSTATEMENT: (Effective date 09/25/2015 to 8/31/2017)

e FRASIER, Bradley, M.D./Urology
o ORR, Robert, M.D./Cardiology

UPDATE TO PREVIOUS REAPPOINTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS: (Time
Period of 09/01/2015 - 08-31/2017) The information in purple is what changed.

e CASTRE]JON, Joseph, M.D./Family Medicine/Courtesy
e GARG, Aruna K., M.D./ Pediatric Hematology/Active

e LIU, Alice Y., M.D./Dermatologv/Consultin

e MENDOZA, JorgeA., M.D./Teleradiography/Provisional
¢ OLSON, Scott, M.D./Interventional Neuroradiology/Consulting

RESIGNATIONS: (Effective date 09/30/2015 unless otherwise noted)
Voluntary:

e PRINCE, Adam F., PA-C/Allied Health Professional
e THAPER, Mohinderpal S., MD - Internal Medicine

Page 2 of 2
& 10



=

(3 Tri-City
Medlcal Center

MIEDICAL STAFF
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3

—
——

September 9, 2015

NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS (Eftective

Date: 09/25/2015, unless specified otherwise)

PRIVILEGE RELATED CHANGES

° Hanna, Karen, MD /General-Vascular Surgerv/Provisional

° Mc en, Paula, CNM/Allied Health Professional

STAFF STATUS CHANGES

° Wang, Vanessa PA-C/Allied Health Professional

—— |

Attachment B

11



c Trl-Clt
Medlcal Center
[MIEDICAL STAFF]

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3
September 9, 2015

Attachment C

PROCTOR!NQ REQOMMENDAT!ONS (Effective 09/25/2015, unless otherwise specified)

Allen, Danielle, AUD Allied Health Professional
Release from proctoring: Neurophysiological Intraoperative Monitoring

Sponsoring Physician: Neville Alleyne, MD

Allen, Matthew PA-C Allied Health Professional
Release from proctoring: Central IV Line Access and Reduction of Major Joints

Sponsoring Physician: Neil Tomaneng, MD

Chase, Nicole PA-C Allied Health Professional
Release from proctoring: Repair of Complex Lacerations

Sponsoring Physician: Neil Tomaneng, MD

Choi, James M.D. Anesthesiology

Release from proctoring: Regional Anesthesiology

Desadier, Jason D.O. Emergency Medicine

Release from proctoring: General Patient Care

Han, James, DPM Podiatry

Release from proctoring: Podiatric H&P, Minor Procedures and Major Procedures
Hanna, Karen, M.D. General/Vascular Surgery

Release from proctoring: Bariatric Surgery

McDonald, April, NP Allied Health Professional

Release from proctoring: NP-Neonatal Privileges

Sponsoring Physician: Hamid Movahhedian, MD

Zaveri, Maulik, M.D. Ophthalmology
Release from proctoring; General Ophthalmology Category

12



Human Resources Committee
(No meeting held in
September, 2015)

13



Employee Fiduciary Subcommittee
(No meeting held in
September, 2015)

14



| T

"SUOIDRLI0D OU YIm panoidde Ajlsnowiueun pue SAINNIW
oupnsobeq wig 1010a41Q Ag papuodos sem uoow ayJ sajnuiw bunssw | 40 NOILYII4LLYY

ST0Z ‘€1 Isnbny 3y} aAoidde 03 pauoiow oojjeyds Aule Jopali|
SINaIW3IONNONNY
"apew aam sjuswwod dignd oN B SINTWWOD
o119nd

‘pancidde
Alsnowjueun pue uosea|9 ibi5) Aq papuodas sem uoiow 3y ‘epuabe VANIOV ONILIIW
ST10Z ‘0T Jequdas ayy anoudde 03 pauonow ounsobeq wir 103oa.1q 40 TVAQHddV

‘pleebAN alng
JieyD DYHD pue Jopaaig Aq wdgg:zT Je Japlo 0} pajjed sem Bunossw YIAHO OL 11IVO

991IWWOD 3duel||y d1edyjjesH Ajunwiwo) STOE ‘0T Jequieldas syt

JT9ISNOdSTY
(S)NOSu3d dN MOT104 NOLLDV NOISSNOSId J1dOol
oAouy eiewoly ‘AgniH esoy

€| 9p nojLiely ‘uoibully epur ‘ssulA eineT ‘uosfeN doe[ ‘apLgon eulD ‘UagaH |Aleq ‘syooug [0le) ‘zasad elegleg :IN3SAY SYIFNIN
10JeuIp100D DVHD ‘elies eljR) 10JeUipIo0D DVHD ‘|IPMOQII uesns 00D ‘Meys pleuwsag ajAiayD :IN3S3Ud SYIHLO

opnues opueussd JaJuR4 ewoy ‘zadot Apny ‘00D “AsjuoD ende) ‘0D B dA IS ‘NBuusg piaeq ‘03D ‘UBloW Wil :SYIFWIW ONILOA-NON

uewyaysy Alewsasoy ‘YD noT Al ‘uoo) abiely ‘uosispuy
uAjely ‘ewsapan epurt ‘Asuoy Ang ‘uoses)s) 1615 ‘Apaay uoq ‘elalisy (018D ‘Yoequazueyds 1a1g ‘eznos JoPIA “Id
‘ounsobeq sswer J030a.1Q ‘pieebAN sing uosiadiiey) JYHD/10303.41Q HioojIeYdS AlleT uewdiey) siopaiiq JO pieog

|l wooy Ajquisssy §10Z ‘01 1oquieydeg
S3LNANIN ONILIIN
(OVHO) @ap1wwo) asuel)y aieayjjesy Ajunwwo)
JoLasIq asedyjjeay Ajo-uL

-LNISTUd SUITWINW

15



J[°s

[eadsoy ay3 uIyim pajedo] a1e Sa0140 JIBY) S0UIS Siaquuaul jels
pue so21AJ9s ‘Ajjioe) a3 Inoge djgeabpajmou ale s)sijeydsoH
*JJB1S Y] 10j JUSLIUOIIAUD

MIoM Jonaq e 10j apiaold pue sawodno juaned aaocidwi ue)
"sjeAld)uIl

1einbau e ddd s,juanied o) papiaoid uonediunwiwod Ajjend)
"Ae)s jo Uy3bua| Japoys 0} S9INqLUIu0d UsyO

"AJJUBIDIYD pue AjInJ|Inis Jow ale spaau juaned

'$9100S uoideysiies juaned aseasoul djpy ued

"dALLIR

0} suepisAyd a1ed Aewtld 119y3 10j yem o) buiaey juaned

3y} uey Jayjes Appinb sjusned pazijeydsoy 3sisse 0} 3|qy

‘S1STIVLIdSOH JO SADVINVAQY

‘[eadsoy ay3 03
paRIwpe syusned 0} pue DD L 03 SISIeNdSOH JO syyauaq oy urejdxa o)
OWDL 38 YIOM ,SIsepdsoH , ‘uonejussald siy papiaoid eznos JopPIA “id

dW ‘eznos JopIA “iqg Ag
~OWDL 38 YIOM ,SISHBYdSOH,

o)

N oA s

NOILVLN3SIAd

I19ISNOdSTY
(s)NOSH3d

dnN MOT10d NOLLOV

NOISSNOSIA

J1dOL

I wooy Alquiassy GL0Z ‘01 1aquiaydag

SALNNIN ONIL3IN

(OVHO) @apiwwo) asuel|ly asesyjjesy Ajunwwo)

1o13s1Q s1eoyyjeaH A)o-uL

16



l €
‘ubisapalt ¥ 9yl Ym sutsouod 3saLyy buissalppe sl DD 1eyl pue
‘ubisop ¥3 ua.1nd 3y} yim wjqold e s asiou jeyy pajou pieebAN aing
*Aiessaoau SLNIWWOD
uey) |njssalls alow aq 0] JUDAS dY3 pasned eale ay) ul juaned 2119nd
Jayjoue Ag asiou 3y} ‘Jua|i@oxa sem a1ed 3yl IJIYM “Aels Jivyy buninp
SaNsS| 9SI0U Ag 9S10M dpew sem wood Aduabiaws JpD ] Y} 03 dApea.
e AQ JISIA JU9D3. e Jey) paAejal UOSISpUY UAJURI JaqUIDW SaIULLOD
. SNOILVYODINNWKWOD
oda Iwwo) o
SHOUSY SSRIUIWOD ON-| ™ 331 1 TIWINOD
ONIL3IN
"GT0T ‘8 429010 ‘Aepsinyl 40} pINpays i bunsaw DYHD 1Xau 3y L JVHD 1X3N
40 AWIL B 3lvd
"YIM YoM 03 uosiad jealb pue
sjuaned ay3 0} 10300p [NHIDPUOM B SBM BZNOS *Id ‘DDA dY3 10) payiom
yioqg eznos "I pue ay usym ‘obe si1eah jeyj psjou opnues opueu.iad
‘uopejuasald nyybisui siy 1oy eznos "iq
paxuey) dnoub ay] -soudipne ayj Ag suonsanb pauleusius eznos tiq
‘suoneadxe ainind (4
"Jje3s [eydsoy pue syusned ay) o3 syyeusg (g
*aie) YjjesH ui soueuwnouad paoueyuy (g
‘|endsoy ayy
e SoALLIe Jusljed ay) usym aJed |edjpaw jo uoheziueblo ay] (T
:papnpul syybijybiy uonejussald NOLLVIN3SId
m.mmvnmumnwwm dN MOT104 NOLLDY 3IdOL

| wooy Ajquiassy §1L0Z ‘01 Jequisjdeg

S3ALNNIN ONILITIN

(OVHD) @spiwwo) saueljly asesyjjeay Ajunwuwio)

JoH3sIg aJedyyeay ANo-uy

17



‘|endsoy ay3 1oj soiydelb
pue spe ay3 YlIM MIom JUa)|j90Xa Jay Joj U3ua) |edipajy AuD-1L
1e Jsijeads Juawabeuely puelg ‘epaes eys) paziubooal Pauudg piaeq

*39ILULLIOD DVHD 243 JO Siaquia 03

popJeMIo) 3q JUSAS 3y} BUILLISOUOD S|ieIap YIm J2AY e jey) pajsanbau
uamo 0T J2GOPO UO piay aq [IM e ploD 18 aN|g dDVVN S
1841 pa10uU dJVVN a3 Jo 1a1deyn Auno) YLHON aU3 JO S1apues uamo

LT 19qua1dag uo Jaxily Jaquieyd
apisueanQ ue bunsoy aq |im SHON eyl papiodal 1a)Lus ewoy

LT PUB ;92 3y}
10j pajnpayos ale sAeq 10gJeH apisuead ay) Jey) pajels Apaay uoqd

T T 49qwa1das ‘Aepinies uo ANYI09I1 e Jastespund e buirey
aq ||Im Juswedaq 2114 pedsieD au3 el papodal ewsspa epur

"3|ge]ieA. 20D UORBWLIOMUI S U0oS se Jiodal

[[IM 9913IWILICY 3U3 Jey3 pue ‘sAejsp AJuno) YIM pauiquiod Sanssi
Bulyjels awos uaaq aAeY 213y} Jey) pajou uosesn 160 "Ajpie| spodau
Aue pey jou sey aaIWWo) UieaH |eJuUs| 3y} AUm payse elalis |ole)

*SWOO0J Wwexa
M3U € pue aJed |ejuap JO UORIPPe JUddaJ a3 YIM Sjuswanosdul swos
apew sey DDA apisuead ay3 1eys dnolb ayy payiou opnues opueulad

‘buigesw a3 0} ‘meys preussg
3AIBYD ‘00D DWD.L MaU paWodjeMm pue padnposjul pieebAN alng

(3,u0d)

" SINIWWOD

oriand

I19ISNOdSIY
(s)NOSH3d

dN MOT104 NOILDV

JIdOL

L wooy A|quisssy GL0Z ‘0} 1aquisydag

S3LNNIN ONIL33N

(OVHD) sspiwwo) aouel|ly aseayjjesH Aunwwo)

1o1s1Q 2JedyyjeaH ANo-1L

18



| s
"wdeg:T Je paulnofpe sem buisaw ayl | INFWNYNOCAY
"SIaqUIBW 39PILIWOD DYHD 343 0} pajiewd (,u03)
oq ||IM S=3ep JO ]s1] ¥ "UOSESS ||e4 9y3 10J p3|npayds soluld Joys m._.uu_mm.__u__‘d,_%u
n|4 ay3 3noge sjielap papinoid ‘sabeuely Bunayely ‘uosuyor alwer
T onooaaa | dn moT104 NOLLOY J1doL

|l wooy Alquisssy GLOZ ‘01 1aquisydag
S3LNNIN ONILIIN
(DVHO) 2apiwwo) aduel||y aieayjjeay Ajunwwo)
Jo13s1q a1e2yjjeay ANg-u1

19



»81 1snbBny ay) Je souepusne sy} Ul asoy}
0} pappe aq 0} s! 01d0201d Woly 00y
Apop aanejuasalidal |eba "suoijoalod
Buimo)|0) Y} Yum ‘paljiies alem sajnuip

GL0Z ‘gl Isnbny

JO sajnuIW Jo uoneolley

ounsobeq Joyoalig

*oljgnd 8y} JoO siaquiaw Wolj
sjuswwoo buipiebai ydeibesed
ayj peal ounsobe( Jojoa.ig

“Wwa)l 8y} JO UONBISPISUCD

S,99])IWWO0I 810J3q
olqnd ay} o} }saaul Jo
wa}l Aue uo anqgnd ay} Jo

slaqwaw Ag sjuswwos ‘¢

G10Z ‘S| J19quajdag jo epuabe
ay3 3daosoe o} panoidde Ajsnowiueun
SBM )] pue ‘papuodas })3||9) 10}2aliqd

‘paeebBAN 1032a11q Aq paAow sem )

epuaby jo jeaosddy ‘g

NOILOW
‘wd g¢:21 1e Japlo o0} bunssw
ay} pa|jes ounsobeq 4010841 Japio o} ||en 'L
suoiIsSnjouUo0)
a|qisuodsay /suoljepuswiwosdy suojjepuswiwoddy aido|
(s)uosiad uonoy suoiIsSnjauU0) ‘suoissnasiq
opJejuo) snale “iq ‘1zznaley\ ope) Juasqy si1aquisiy
(o1doooud) ‘yooy Apor ‘uojuag eaipuy ‘puowel(
Key ‘opeylsy Aop QN ‘UBWIOAA HO9S ‘G100 Wo] ‘uosdwoy] uasjjo) ‘zauluepy [aiueq ‘auolsBuIA]
poog ‘Aue) suspey) ‘pauusag pireq ‘(YiesH [eiopad) ‘uosiO J1a7 ‘(YyieaH |elapad) ‘18]SIaW}olS UIASY] jJuasaid sid3yjo
S80IMSS [BOIPON ‘dA IS
‘Wbiuy| sukepp ‘00D ‘Meus-preusag sjfuay) ‘009 ‘Asjuo) endey| ‘04D ‘UIlIBIQ BABIS ‘OTFD ‘URIOWN Wi | ‘jussaid

siaquiayy Buijop-uoN

aueay| wi] ‘I9yejusbui sukepp ‘uoibuuieH aAs)S ‘Zapus|y usa|yiey
‘eu010) yueld "IQg ‘Jausoly| uyor “iqg ‘pieebAN alnr Joj0aaiq ‘Najiey IWAD Joydaliq ‘ounsobeq sswer "I Juasaid siaquiapy

G10Z ‘Gl 19qualdag
saJnuI sapiwwo) Buluue|d pue suonesadQ ‘adueuly

Jajua) jealpajy AND-1L

20



S10Z ‘Gl Jequisydes

sBunesiy sapiwwo) buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘esueuly ~

nauuag piaeqg

ues ayj Yy)m juaswaaibe ay) azuoyyne
S10393l1( jo pieog AHOL 3yl jey)
puawiwooal 9 iuwos buiuueld pue
suones1adQ ‘@sueuly ayj jey) paroidde
Ajsnowlueun sem }i pue ‘papuodas
BUOI0Y "1 ‘paAow Jd}|auabui] I

NOILOW

ABA0DSIp 8Y) 0} anp Inq ‘Bunsaw
G102 ‘81 1snbny ay} je pajussaid
Ajsnoinaid sem )| "papiwgnsal
Buiaq si jeulnor ssauisng

obaiq ues ayj yum Buisiuaape
jund 104 Juswaaibe eipsw

SiUy} jey} paulejdxa yauusg pireq

|esodoud Buisipaapy
juud jeuinop
ssauisng obaiq ues q

nauuag pineqg

yuomsujeH eleqieg Aq papuawe aq 0} dn-ajuup

"00L°0G1$ O 3500 W3}

/ lenuue ue 10} 910z ‘0¢ aunp Buipua
pue 610z ‘I Ainp Buluuibaq ‘syjuows
Z1 Jo wua) e 10j 805 ‘TL$ JO 3509 AJyjuow
e 10} ALOY / 01-09V Yim Juawaaibe
ay) azuoyjne si0)daliq jo pieog
AHO1 3y} ey} puswiwosal 33 WwWo)
Buiuue|g pue suonesadQ ‘asueulq

ay) jey} panaoidde Ajsnowiueun

SeM )i pue ‘papuodas 4d)jajuabul

I\l ‘paAow paeeBAN 10323u1Q

NOILONW

‘uonewloUl SIY)

108}j84 0} papuswe aq pjnom dn
-9JlIM SIy} pue ‘uonnquisip 1exoed
dO4 18Ye paAiadal sem 0D ay)
Aq jeaciddy 192140 aoueldwo)
J81yD ay) Aq |eaoldde 108|)81
Ajpuaino jou saop dn-ajum siyy
1eyj pajou osje ounsobeq J0yoaliq
‘paniwgnsal buleq mou si dn
-9)UM Ppa)oallod ay| ‘epuabe qoOg
}snbny ay) uo papn|oul Jou sem

3 ‘dn-a)um [euibuo 8y} uo sioud Jo
A1oA0oSIp BYy) 0] anp Inqg ‘Bunasw
G102 ‘81 1snbny ay} je pajussaid
Aisnoinaud sem j| “papiwugnsal
Buteq st ALOX / 01L-09V

ypm Buisiuaape 10} Juswaaibe

SIy} paurejdxs auuag pineq

|esodoid
BuisipyaApy UoISIABID |
ALOM/01-08V ‘e

ssauisng pI0 'S

‘paulejsqe euoldo? "iqg

‘pajsanbai suonesyipow

ay) yum panosdde aq ‘GL0zZ ‘gl Isnbny
JO sajnuiw ay) jey) ‘papuosas euoion)
"1q ‘4suaoay 1q Aq paAow sem )
NOILOW

juswedunouue uoissag

paso|) ay] epew .Oc_awommh_ ueuwlieyd
Jjou .mc leyl mc:owtoo Se ||]om se .mczme

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoisnjpuo’)
/suoljepusWWOoIaYy
uonoy

SuolJepUAWWOI3Y
SuoIsSNjouU0Y) ‘suolIssnoasiq

oido}




Gl0Z ‘Gl Jequsydeg

sbunesyy sepmwwo) Bujuuelq pue suonessado ‘aoueui

_puoweig Arepy

o} jou “inoy sad G/1$ Je 9102

‘L€ 3IsnBny uo Buipua pue 6Lz
‘L 1aquaydag Buiuuibaq ‘syjuow
Z1 jJo w9} e Joj |eydsoH

s, ualpiy) Apey ypum juswasiby
3y} azuoyjne si0jd3.1q Jo pieog
aHO1 3y} jey) puswiuodal
aapiwwo) bujuue|d

pue suojpesadQ ‘@aueui4 ayj
jey) paroidde Ajsnowjueun sem
}I pue ‘papuoaas 19|19y 10)2341q
‘ponow pieebAN J0)0a1iqg
NOILOW

wisjsulelg apnpoul 0} ‘buise)
Jeuonippe 10} s|elajal uieyqo

0} ‘papaau uoneasnps / uonew.loul
se [|Jam se ‘sainpaooud / saloljod
Buiusalos Buueay uiogmau

10 mainal apinoid os|e pjnom
90IAISS SIy| "palsenbal se ‘yels
Joj Bujuiely se ||om se ‘uoneolysd
weiboud pue Bunss) bulussiog
usogmaN o4 sauljepinb aje1g
Buipiebas uonewsopul apinoid

0) obaiq ues Jo [eudsoH s,uaipjiyn
Apey juwuad pjnom jesodoud

SIy) pauilejdxa puowelq Aiep

|[esodold juswaalby
[endsoH s,uaip|iyo Apey q

meys-pJieulag sjluay)

PISIABI/UBPIM

se ‘A21j0d MalnaYy Joenuo, ayj aroidde
S10)02l1q jo pieog QHOL 3yl ey
puswwosas 3 iwwo) Bujuueld pue
suopesadQ ‘@oueul ayj jeyy pasoadde
Ajsnowjueun sem )i pue ‘papuodas
N9J19) 1032341 ‘paAocw aueay "IN
NOILOW

"Aol1jod siy) 0} apew s)ps

ol1oads uo pajsenbal uoieslye|o
YlIM ‘pansus uoIssnosiq ‘meys
-pJeuwsag ajAuay) Aq uoisien aulj
-paJ ul pajussaid sem Aoljod siy |

MBIASY JoBNuUO) e
MaInSY Adljod e

ssauisng MsN ‘9

yuomsujeH eseqieg Aq papuawe aq o3 dn-ajup

"000°00L$ Jo

}1S0J wi9y/jlenuue ue 10} ‘9L0Z ‘0g aunp
Buipua pue G0z ‘} Ainp Buluuibaq
‘syjuow g Jo wiua) e 104 £££°g$ JO 3S00
Aljauouw e 104 feusnop ssauisng obaig

"uorjewuojul siyy

J08|}81 0} papuswe aq pjnom dn
-9JUM SIYy) pue ‘uonnquisip }axoed
dO4 18)e paAlsdas sem ODD 8y}
Aq |leaoiddy 19010 9oueldwo)
18Iy sy} Aq jeaosdde yo9|)a1
Apuauimnd jou saop dn-a)um siy)
ey pajou osje oufsobe(q Jo}oa.iqg
‘paniwgnsal Buteq mou si dn
-9JlIM pa)oallod ay| ‘epusbe qog
1snBny 8y} uo papn|oul J0u sem

) ‘dn-sjum [euibuo ay} uo sious Jo

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsn|auo’)
/suolepusa WOy
uonoy

SUOIIEPUBWILIOIBY
SuOISN|2U0Y) ‘SUOISSNISI(]

o™
o™



G102 ‘Gl Jequsldes

sBunas|y eapwwod Buluueld pue suoneledQ ‘eoueul

ybiuy suAepp

asea] ay) siojoali( Jo pieog

AHOL 34} Jey) puUsawIwodal I_PIWWOD)
Buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘aaueuld

3y} jey) paroasdde Ajsnowueun

SEM }I pUB ‘papuodds J13||19Y

10)9911q ‘parow pieebAN 10320110

NOILOW

yoiym buunp ‘pansus uoissnasiqg
‘siojuesenb |euosiad

se ‘Buoy) yiaguey pue buoy)d
Ui 00A "SI Ym Juswsalby
asea buipling 2oYJO [edIpaN
JBJuUa)) SSdU||9AA 9y} Jo) jesodoud
ay} pajuasald ybiuyj saukepp

jesodold
Juswoalby asea] gONW
|EDIPAIN 19JUDD) SSBU|IBAA @

Aajuo) endeyy

*L10Z ‘0€ 1oquaydag buipua pue 610z
‘10 419q0)2Q Buluuibaq syuow ¢ Jo
wLig) e 10} ueloisAyd abesano) soise|d
ay} se ‘q'iN ‘eydno nysuy °1q azuoyine
$10)23.1Q jo pieog HOL 24} ey}
puswuwiodsal agwwo) Huluueld pue
suonesadQ ‘aosueul{ ayj yey) parosdde
Ajsnowijueun Sem 3| pue ‘papuodas
Jauaoly "iqg ‘parow 133]|9y 10393110

NOILOW

‘pansua uoissnosiq ‘sjuaned
uoleAISSqo puk sjualjedul apnjoul
0] ‘suaned HNDL pals)sibal

10} |eJnpadold pue aAlje)nsuo)
yioq ‘seoinies Auabins oseld
apinoid pjnom ueidisAyd ay) jeys
pauie|dxe a4 ‘abelanoo Ausbing
onse|d juaiiedu) 1o Juswaalby
ueldisAyd ayy 40y jesodoud

ay} pajuasalid Asjuo) endeyy

‘an
‘eldng nysuy e
juaijedu|
abeisanon A1abing onseld
10} Juswaalby uedisAyd 'p

A9j|uo) endeyy

"0¥8°0.2$ 40 Wwid) 3y} 104

}S09 [e}0) B pue o$8‘0.Z$ JO 1SS0 [enuue
ue 1o} ‘0fL$ Jo djes Ajiep e je ‘9L0Z ‘0¢
aunp Buipua pue 610z ‘L Ainp Buluuibaq
syjuow Z| jo wud) e 10} suedisAyd
abesanod ay) se ejuiojije) uidayjnog

Jo 13)uag AGojoinap ay| jo sueldisAyd
pauonuaw-anoqe ayj azioyyne
$J03j923.1Q jo pieog AHOL 34} jey)
puawiwodal a3 wwo) buluue|d pue
suopjesadQ ‘@sueul ayj jey) paaosdde
Ajsnowjueun sem )1 pue ‘papuodas
J3uaoly| "1 ‘parows euolIo "u1qg

NOILOW

‘pansua
uoissnasig "025-01/8# Adljod
JBIS |B2IPSIA YlIM 9oUBplodde

ul ‘saoinias A)eioads AbBojoinau

lle Joj 8beiano09 juaned 2 /42
apinold pjnom siyy paziseydwo aH
‘ABojoinap |jen-uQ Juswpedaqg
Aouabiaw3 Joj |esodoud

3y} pajuasald Asjuo) ende)

Juswaalby
abeltano) ||en
-uQ ueisAyd AbojoinaN "o

'008°0L$

JO wId] ay) 1o} asuadxa |e}o)

e pue 00¥‘L$ Jo Junowe Ajyjuow
e 10} ‘yuow uad sinoy g paadxa

‘AljowouedwA | pue uoissiwg
21}SN0oB0)() ‘Osuodsay payoA]

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsn|ouo)
/suonepUBWIWOIDY
uonay

suoijepuawwogdy
sSuoISN|2Uo0Y) ‘suoissnasiq

oido |

23



G10Z ‘Gl Jequisydag

sbunssy sapwwo) buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘eoueul

2nyos
uoJeys / opeyie Aor

‘syjuow Q| Jo uLId) e 10§ aberanod
apinoad 0} dN ‘19Siaid unsuy| azuoyne
slojoallq jo pieoqg AHOL 3yl yey)
puswwodal aaiumwo) Huluueld pue
suonesadQ ‘@sueuly ay) jey) parosdde
Ajsnowjueun sem }I pue ‘papuodas
BUO0J0Y) "I ‘paAOW }}3||9Y 40323110

NOILOW

yjjeay |ejusw Jo jusunesal)
puUB uoljeNn|eAs ‘JUBLUSSISSE
apnjoul pjnom Jauoioeid
asinu ay) Jo sanjiqisuodsas

8yl "juswssiby Jauoioeid
8SINN JuN yjjesHy |eloineyag
ay) Joj |esodold ay} pajuasald

Z}NyoS uoleyg pue opeyjs Aop

Hun yyesH
|eljoineyag — Juswaalby
Jauonoeld asinN b

nsuuag pineqg

yuomsuieH eseqgleg £q papuawe aq 0} dn-ajupn

‘apisueanQ Jo A)1H ayj Aq jeaosdde
Jeuly uodn juabunuod ‘000‘08€$
paaoxa 0} Jou }so9 |ejo} e 10} ubis
uojAd Aejdsiq eipap jeybiq s1uoao9|3
ue JO uolodNIISU0d 3y} Joj Auedwor)
ubis YjeaH [el1opa4 Yyim yuswaalbe
3y} szuoyjne s103)23.1q JO pieog
aHO1 2y} Jey) ‘pusawiiodal aajwiwon)
Bujuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘@aueul4

ay3 jey} ‘pasoddo pieebAN 1032841
Uyiim panoidde sem }I pue ‘papuodsas
Z3pUa ‘SN ‘parow Jayjajuabul] I\

NOILOW

‘uoljeLLLIoUI SIY)

Jo9|ja1 0) pepuswe aq pjnom dn
-9)UM 3y} pue ‘uoinqulsip 19yoed
d0O4 J18ye paniedal sem 0D ayl
Aq |enoiddy 19010 9ouelndwo)

181D ay) Aq |eaoidde 105481

Ajuanno jou saop dn-ajum siy}
Jey) pajou os|e ounsobeq 10j0811Q

‘pPansua uoissnoasi
19)USD) [B2IPOIN AND-U1 JO

Auadoud ay) aq pjnom pue ‘Jusju09
Buibessow Aejdsip Ajjesiuososje

pinom ubis siyl “DNOL 1o}

‘ubis uojAd ‘Aejdsip eipaw jenbip
‘0lu0J}98le ue apinoid 0} jesodoid
ay)} pajuasalid Aay} ‘A|aAoaj0)
‘Auedwo) ubig yjesH [eiopa
wiou4 Uos|QO Ho7 pue J1a)sIawio)s
UIASY| PaonpoIlul auuag pire(

|[esodoud Auedwo)
ubis yesH [elepad )

“19)jeasay) Aeah o, ¢

Buiseasou] ‘aeak ysiiy ayj 10} yjuow sad
69v°L$ Jo el ay) Je ‘(1.z0z ‘8g Ateniqaq
ybnouyl 910z ‘1 Ysiep) wia) Jeak-aaly e
oy “ouj ‘o1l |edipay Buieg jI9M YIm
‘60026 VO ‘Peqsje) ‘|eay oulwe) |3
0929 Je pajedo| gOW JI3jud) ssauj|oapm
8y} ul GO 3)NS 10} Jusawaalby

‘peziubooal
Ajises aq ues uonewlsopul

SIy) alaym eaue oyoads e ssassod

‘pajILIgNS 8q 0} SJUBWINJOP

dn-ayum Buneisuab anusaaal ‘ainin)

yeu)

pajsebbns pieebAN Jojoang

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoisnjouo)
/SuonEpUBWIWOIDY
uonoy

SUOIEPUBWLIOIY

suolsnjouo) ‘suoissnasiq

oidoj

<r
N



G10¢Z ‘Gl Jequeideg

sbunss|y eapiwwo) Buuueld pue suonesadp ‘eoueul

jusned ul shkeq 1IsN-OINDL  ©

A%
9Ly 9

:sydeun
H/V 19N ul shkeq "BAY A4
(suoyw wi)
/v uaiied 19N ‘BAy A4

1ea jeosid Ag

/v 19N Ul sAeQ R H/v jusijed }oN

9 9 valig3
2181 $ 3043
16512 $ asuadx3 BunesadQ)
628°'LC $ anuaAay bBunesadp
Jjuopy Juaiingy

2es'LL susIA a3
6cvy SETIENEETg
ZLs (dO) sese) Aisbing
9¢9 (dl) sesen Aiabing
€998l sAeq welied pajsnipy
1415 snsua) A|ieq "bay
QLAd - siojeoipul Aay- ONDL
€og'c $ valtig3
viv'L $ 3043
12G'GS $ asuadxg bunesadp
Zre'os ¢ anuaAay bunesadp

9)eq o) Jea, [edsi]
(spuesnoyy ui siejjop

510z ‘1€ 1snbny Buipua sjeioueuly

uieIg aAd1S ay) pajuasalid uyiaiq ans)lg) s|eioueuly "y

"000°vC $
Aj9jewnxoidde Jo wLia} ayj 10} S0 |0}
e pue ‘000‘vz$ A19yewnxosdde jo 3sod
fenuue ue 104 ‘00°09 $ Jo 3jes Anoy ue
je ‘quuow sad sinoy op jo abesaae ue

Pa32xa 0} JON "9L0¢ ‘0€ aunf Bulpua | "pansus uoissSNoOSI] "UOIB)NSUOD

pue G10g ‘c Jequialdag Buluuibaq pue sp|oH 0G1L§ ‘syualjed

sSuoISnjouo0)
a|qisuodsay /suoljepuswiuosay SUolepUBaWIIOIY oidoj

(s)uosiag

uonoy

SUOISNJOUO0) ‘SUOISSNISI(]

[f
(V]



G10¢ ‘Gl Jequs)deg

sbunesyy senwwo) buluueld pue suonessdp ‘eoueul

Zauipe ueq

‘ONDL 1e

9)IS-UO JueyNsuoo asn |nybuluesyy
e aAey 0} ue|d Asy) pakaAuod
Jawa) -asn |njbuiuesyy o) euslo
Jamau ay) bunesw Aq pabuajieyo
‘Sysu aJe aiay) jey) paziseydwa
sem )i as) |njbuiuesyy 104
"Hoddns Joy ‘2/4Z 9|gejieAe aq

0} ue|d Aay) paAaAuod sey Jaula))
‘'spodal bulisixa BuiAypow se |jom
se ‘bBupnsa) pue Buepdn pasnbal
aAeY swv)sAs snolawnu jeyy
paulejdxa ay ‘Q1L-g)| Buipiebay
"?sN

[njbuiuesy pue g L-qo| Buneibaul
Jo sabus|jeyo pajedionue

ay} uo ‘uoneasald Jul04iomod
Jalq e aneb zauipey ueq

"suoljsanb

)SE 0] SWOo|aM BIaM Sslaquusu
a9IWWOo)) Ing ‘AJuo malnal

Joj alam swa)l epuabe asayy
Jey) pauodal ouysobeq J0)oaliq

(jenuue-jwas)
asn |(njbuiuesyy e

Auo
uonjewoju] — ue|d YoM I

vdllg3 pue 3043-AHOL °
SHSIA Juswpedaq
Aouabiawg-onNDL e
sAeq
Juaned paisnlpy-ONDL o
sutsogmap Buipnjoxg
-|eydsoH |ejo]-snsua)
Alleq abeloay-ONDL e
3]qeAIa09Y SIUN022Y

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiagd

suoisn|douo)
/Suonepuswiiu0ldy
uopoy

SUOIIEPUAWILIOIDY
sSuoISN|ouo) ‘suoissnasiq

oido}

©0
(V]



§102 ‘G} Jequiideg

sbunesiy sapwwo) buiuued pue suoneladp ‘esueuly

1004 Apor

(£°256%S uonoes
3P0 JUSWILIBA0D))
uoISSas pasolo buunp
passnosip 8q 0} swall
JO Juswadunouuy |elQ 0T

(euou)
sbuiuad Ajlunwwo) ‘g

Heyo

6102 ‘02 4890100

Bunjesw }xau Jo ajeq ‘g

Jeyp

BUON

slaquiapy @apiwwo)
AqQ sjuswwion ‘2

auojsbuiAI]

HOOS / ZauipeN

ueq / Asjuo) endeyy
/ QN ‘UBWLIOAA BOOS

‘Auedwod ay} ul 10}saAul ue
awo029q sey ay jey) ‘Xuapaing
uj @ousplyuod yons sassassod

3y ey} pasojosip UBWIOAA iQ
"alnjonJiseljul AJIAIJOBUUOD
$s9|alim 8y} yum sabuajieyo

BWOS Udaq aAeY 3alay] ey} paleys
os|e zaulpel\ ue "aJed jusljed uo
buiney ale swalsAs asay) joeduwl
|lelsano ay) pue ‘uonebaibbe

elep ‘uoneibHajul WolsAs

3y} uo dapRiwwoo ayy buepdn
‘uojejuasald juiodiamod Jauq

e aAeb A|9A1309)|00 auoisbulAl]
J100S pue ‘zauiuepy ueq

‘A8juo) endey ‘uBLLIOAA NODS "IQ

Xu}s\a4ny / eld)os
[ duisiy [ ANIp e

Hoday
ssalboiy / arepdn |l

uipsiqg @Aslg

"s|eloueuly pJeoqyseq
sy} pemairad Alouq uliaig 9A9)S

(Ajyuow) pieoqyseq e

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoIsnjouo)

/suonepuUsWWOI3Y

uonoy

SUOIJEPUALIWIOIY
SuoISN|2Uo0Y) ‘suoissnasiq

oido |

27



G1L0Z ‘Gl Jequaldes

sbunesy eapiwwo) bujuueld pue suoneladQ ‘esueul

wd $z:Z pauinolpe bunas|

Juswuwinolpy ‘gl

‘apew podal oN

(1°2G6%5 uonoes ‘@poo

Juswwan0g) :Ajuoyiny)

UoISSag Paso|)

ul uayej uonoe Aue Jo
uosisadiiey) woly yoday /|

wd g2:2

je uoissag uadg ojul ob o) panoidde
A|snowjueun sem }i pue ‘papuodas
auedy| "IN ‘pasouwl 3)3||9) J0323.1iQg
NOILLOW

uolssag uadp ‘91

wd gL:g

Je uoissag paso|) ojul ob o) panoidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }1 pue ‘papuodas
BU0I0)) "1 ‘paAoUl })3]|9) J0}23lIQg
NOILOW

uoissasg
pasolQ ojul 0b o) UoIOW | |

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoisnjouo’)
/SuUonEPUBWWIOIDY
uopoy

suolepUAWIWIOIDY
sSuoISN|2Uo0) ‘suoissnasiq

oido)

28



TGty Medical Center

AMENDED
FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: SEPTEMBER 15, 2015
ABC-10 / KGTV - Television Advertising Proposal
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:
Renewal - Renewal - Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates

Vendor Name:
Area of Service:
Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals:

ABC-10/ KGTV — Television Advertising
Marketing

12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2015 - Ending, June 30, 2016

Monthly Cost

Cost Difference
Annual Cost Total Term Cost from Previous FY

$12,508

$150,100 $150,100 SO

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Televised Advertising on ABC-10 / KGTV in Pre-Approved Targeted Market Spots

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No Not Applicable
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No Not Applicable
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes No X | Not Applicable

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Sr. VP, CMO

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with ABC-10 / KGTV for a monthly cost of $12,508 for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 for an annual/term cost of $150,100.

29



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: SEPTEMBER 15, 2015

San Diego Business Journal Print Advertising Proposal

AMENDED

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates Rates

Vendor Name:
Area of Service:
Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals:

San Diego Business Journal

Marketing

12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2015 - Ending, June 30, 2016

Cost Difference

Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost from Previous FY
$8,333 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 ($ 20,000)
Description of Services/Supplies:
® Print advertising in the San Diego Business Journal
Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No Not Applicable
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No Not Applicable
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes No X | Not Applicable

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Sr. VP / CMO

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with the San Diego Business Journal for a monthly cost of $8,333 for a term of 12

months, beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, for an annual/term cost of $100,000.

30



@rici .
Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Compliance

ISSUE DATE: 11/02 SUBJECT: CONTRACT REVIEW

| REVISION DATE: 05/03; 04/06; 01/11; 07/11;_04/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-278

| Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 06/11-05/15
Finance & Operations Committee Approval: 07/11
Board of Directors Approval: 07/11
A PURPOSE:

To ensure all agreements executed by or on behalf of Tri-City Healthcare District or its operating units
(“TCHD") have received appropriate administrative review and approval, are legally sufficient, minimize
risk to TCHD and comply with legal, accreditation and TCHD requirements.

POLICY:

1. General Policy. Agreements between TCHD and other parties must be in writing, submitted by
the contract requestor for appropriate administrative and/or legal review and approval and signed
by the CEO or his/her authorized designee as set forth in Administrative Policy #8610-232,
Signature Authority.

2, Competitive Bidding-—FCHD and Other Procurement Procedures. TCHD has adopted
policies and procedures, as-a-public-entity-is-subjest-te-including competitive bidding
requirements-for-certain-types-of transactions-and-agreementsregulations, governing the
purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, services including professional services and
public works, as set forth in Board Policy #10-013. Contract requestors must comply with
TCHD procurement policies and procedures, including competitive bidding requirements
when applicable, as set forth in Board Policy #67-84310-013.

3. Fair Market Value. Compensation under an agreement, and any changes in compensation, shall
compensate the contractor for the services under the agreement for the reasonable fair market
value of such services.

4. TCHD Standard Form Agreements. A contractor must utilize TCHD standard form
agreements when possible. The list of TCHD standard form agreements is attached as
Exhibit A, and such lists may be amended periodically by the Contract Manager. The and

TCHD standard agreements may not be altered, modified, changes or amended, unless the
proposed changes are approved by the Contract Manager or the Contract Manager’s
designee (i.e. Board counsel, or other outside legal counsel retained by TCHD.)
5. Legal Review. Review and approval by TCHD's legal counsel (“Legal Affairs-Counsel”) is
required for some agreements, based on agreement type and dollar amount as set forth below.
6. Agreements with Physicians. All agreements between TCHD and a referring physician (and/or
physician’s immediate family members) require review and approval by Legal Affairs-Counsel to
ensure compliance with the federal Stark and Anti-kickback statutes and similar California laws
unless conforming fully to an approved form agreement. Agreements with physicians also
must be approved or ratified by-the-Beardas provided in Administrative Policy #8610-232,
Signature Authority.
7. Independent Contractor and Consulting Services Agreements. All consulting services
agreements must be approved by the CEO and comply with IRS guidelines with respect to the
status of independent contractors. All Consulting Services Agreements shall be reviewed in
accordance with B-7,-B.8-and-B.9, B.10 and B.11 of this policy, whichever is applicable
depending on the dollar amount of the expenditure.

RPHARGEe- WHER- O HGY- S @-rasGansio 4B S =tk

31



Administrative Policy Manual
Contract Review, 8610-278
| Page2of4

8. Materials, Supply and Equipment - All requests to purchase or lease materials, items,

equipment and supplies must be submitted by the contract requestor to Supply Chain
Management. Supply Chain Management may use form agreements, or the vendor's terms and
conditions, if they terms comply with the Contract ideli

AffairsLegal Term-Checklist-attached-as Exhibit-C to the TCHD Handbook for Gontrasting
(“Gentrast-Checklist™). Supply Chain Management will submit all equipment lease requests to
Finance to ensure appropriate accounting treatment of capital and/or operating leases. All
materials, supplies and equipment agreements shall be reviewed in accordance with B
B-8-and-B.9, B.10 and B.11 of this policy, whichever is applicable depending on the dollar
amount of the expenditure.

9. Real Property Agreements-All requests to enter Real Property Agreements, whether via lease,
acquisition, broker, or otherwise, must be submitted to Legal-Affairs-orits-designeethe Contract
Manager. The Contract Manager shall then forward the request to Legal Counsel for
review and approval. All Real Property Agreements, regardless of the amount of the
expenditure, shall be reviewed and approved by Legal Counsel. The contract requestor also

must submit the proposal to Finance to ensure appropriate accounting treatment of capital and/or
operating leases.

10. Agreements

—e dent-orC-Le cutive{CEO, ik —GHRC involving
[ expenditures less than $25,0001. Unless otherwise expressly provided in this policy, the
responsible C-Level Executive, as set forth in Administrative Policy #8610-232 Signature
l Authority, may approve the fanguage in non-standard agreements without review by Legal
irsCounsel, so long as the material terms comply with the Legat-Affairs Contract Check-List
Guidelines, ad-as may be amended frorm time-to-time by Legal AffairsCounsel.
11. Agreements involving expenditures between $25,001 and $100,000-not-within-the above
categories:The-.-Unless otherwise expressly provided in this policy, the Contracts Manager and
Paralegal-may approve the language in non-standard agreements and/or modifications to TCHD
standard form agreements that comply with Legal-Affairs-contract-the Contract Check-List
Guidelines-or other contracting guidelines developed by Legal AffairsCounsel

- Viananaman

Q0 O ) [ A

12. Agreements involving an expenditure in excess of $100,000. Unless otherwise expressly

provided in this policy, all agreements involving an expenditure in excess of $100,000 shall be
reviewed and approved by Legal Counsel.

C. . PROCEDURE:

ielf g Contract Review and Approval. The contract review and
shall comply with this policy, Board Policy #10-013 ideli
) ata - o tha in == o

approval process

, 2. Procedure for Legal Review. If legal review is required, the contract requestor shall
submit a request for legal review to TCHD’s Contract Manager. The Contract Manager will
then forward the request to Legal Counsel.

3. Contract Execution. The contract requestor is responsible for obtaining all appropriate

32



Administrative Policy Manual
Contract Review, 8610-278
| Page3of4

signatures for approved contracts in accordance with Administrative Policy #8610-232 Signature
Authority-
4. Electronic Signatures. Contracts may be accepted in electronic form (e.g., by scanned copy of a
signed document, or with an electronic or digital signature) provided that:
a. A copy of the signature is on file with the Contract Manager so that it can be determined
the person to which electronic signature is attributable and

The contract includes a provision pursuant to which the parties agree that

L. An electronic signature by either party shall be deemed binding on that party.

i. The parties will not contest the validity or enforceability of the contract, including
under any applicable stature of frauds, because it was accepted or signed in
electronic form, and
The parties will not contest the validity or enforceability of a signed facsimile copy
of the contact on the basis that it lacks original handwritten signature.

Contract Management System Compliance. All duly approved and fully executed contracts
must be scanned into TCHD’s contract management system, as soon as reasonably
practicable following the execution of the contract, as failure to do so may result in delays
in the payment process. The contract requestor shall be responsible to confirm with the
Contract Manager that the executed contract has been scanned into TCHD’s contract
management system.

Approval of Invoices. The contract requestor and/or a TCHD-authorized approver will also
be responsible for approving any invoices as valid and consistent with the approved
contract before Accounts Payable can pay the invoice.

Monitoring Contract Renewal and Termination. The contract requestor for each contract
as noted in TCHD’s contract management system shall monitor timelines for the renewals
and/or terminations of their contracts, and shall notify the Contract Manager when any
change in contract terms are required.

PROHIBITED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. Any practices which might result in unlawful activity
including, but not limited to, rebates, kickbacks, or other unlawful consideration are prohibited.
No employee may participate in the contract process, including but not limited to the bid or other
procurement process, contractor selection, negotiation, review or approval of a contract, when
the employee has a relationship with a person or business entity seeking the contract that

requires disqualification of the employee under the Political Reform Act or other provisions of
law.

COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. It is the responsibility of the TCHD manager, director or other
executive or employee requesting a contract to ensure compliance with Board Policy #10-013, the
contract approval process as stated in this policy and the TCHD Handbook for Contracting, and

to ensure that a fully executed agreement is obtained prior to initiating any contracted service or
payment for such service.

terms-prier

e-CEO sign epterinto-Conitrac
EORMREFERENCED WHICHIS DOCUMENTS REFERENCED IN THIS POLICY AND LOCATED ON
THE TCHD INTRANET:.

1. Contract Request Form (CRF) — for contracts greater than $25,000
2. Contract Legal Terms Checklist — for contracts less than $25,0010

33



Administrative Policy Manual
Contract Review, 8610-278
| Page4of4

EXHIBIT A
Standard Form Agreements

The following is a list of types of Standard Form Agreements available from Legat-Affairsthe Contract

Manager:
a. Clinical Trial Agreements (device and drug)
b. Co-Management Agreement
Confidentiality Physisian-Consulting-Services-Agreement
Modical Director :

Physician-Reerditment-Agreementand associated Ienns_ . .

Ed ional ﬁ.gl.“ _Qall and Coverage-Agreementsfor Clinical-Services

Frenstersgrecments

P Arder T | Conditi

: Education Affiliation Agreements

GPO-Group Purchasing Organization (“GPO”)_Agreements are deemed to comply with
TCHD requirements when reviewed and completed by the Director of Supply Chain
Management in compliance with kegal-Affairs-Contract Check-ListGuidelines
Independent Contractor/Consulting Services Agreement [Non-Physician]
Joint Marketing Agreements

HIPAA Business Associate AgreementsAgreement and Addendum
Hospice Services Agreement

i:>— b l‘mﬂwll"‘*‘)ﬂn\; ;L;J.;:L;L:l

L Medical Office Lease and Sublease
k—Medical Staff Leadership-Agreement
C :

Patient Transfer Agreement

l. Physician Censulting-Servises-Agreements

i. Medical Director Agreement

i Medical Staff Leadership Agreement

iii. On-Call Coverage Agreement and Guidelines

iv. Physician Consulting Services Agreement

n‘__

e:v. __Physician Recruitment Agreement and associated forms.
Professional Services Agreement [Non-Physician]

Purchase Order Terms and Conditions

Registry Agreement

Request for Bids and associated forms for public works projects
Secured Promissory Note

Security Agreement

Travel Agency Agreement

34



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: SEPTEMBER 15, 2015
Rady Children’s Hospital Agreement Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Consulting
Renewal - Renewal — Same

Status of Agreement New Agreement New Rates X Rates
Vendor Name: Rady Children’s Hospital San Diego
Area of Service/Dept: Women’s and Newborn Services
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, September 1, 2015 — Ending, August 31, 2016
Maximum Monthly Total:

Hours per Hours per Monthly | Annual 12 month (Term)
Rate/Hour Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$175 8 hrs. 96 $1,400 | $16,800 $16,800

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Provide information regarding state guidelines for Newborn Screening testing and Program
Certification

e Training for staff as requested
e Newborn Hearing Screening Policy/Procedure Review

e Information/Education as needed for referrals for additional testing, including Brainstem Evoked
Response, Otoacoustic Emission, Tympanometry

e Email/telephone/onsite support as requested
¢ Not to exceed 8 hours per month

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No Not Applicable
Approved Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No Not Applicable
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No Not Applicable

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, R.N., Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse
Executive

Motion:
| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the Agreement with Rady Children’s Hospital for a term of 12 months, beginning September 1

2015 and ending on August 31, 2016 at $175 per hour, not to exceed 8 hours per month, for a monthly
amount of $1,400 and a total expense for the Term of $16,800.

!

35



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: September 15, 2015
Neurology Physician On-Call Coverage Agreement

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Coverage
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement New Agreement X New Rates Rates

Physicians Name: The Neurology Center of Southern California (Andrew Blumenfeld, M.D.; Bilal
Choudry, M.D.; Laura DeSadier, M.D.; Benjamin Frishberg, M.D.; Michael Lobatz, M.D.; Amy Nielsen, D.O;
Irene Oh, M.D.; Remia Paduga, M.D.; Jay Rosenberg, M.D.; Mark Sadoff, M.D.; Gregory Sahagian, M.D.;
Jack Schim, M.D.; Leslie Aguilar Tabora, M.D. ; Anchi Wang, M.D.; Chunyang Wang, M.D.; Michael
Zupancic, M.D.)

Area of Service: Emergency Department On-Call: Neurology
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2015 — Ending, June 30, 2016
Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES
12 Month
Rate/Day Days per Year Annual Cost Term Cost
$740 366 $270,840 $270,840

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all neurology specialty services in accordance with Medical
Staff Policy #8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

¢ Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

® The previous contract for Neurology ED Call was $500 per day, a difference of $87,840 for the
period beginning July 1, 2015 and, ending June 30, 2016.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X Yes No Not Applicable
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No Not Applicable
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No Not Applicable

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the above-mentioned physicians of The Neurology Center of Southern California as the
Coverage Physicians for a term of 12 months beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, at a daily
rate of $740, for an annual cost of $270,840 and a total cost for the term of $270,840.

36



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: September 15, 2015
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for Plastic Surgery Coverage - Inpatient

Other: Plastic
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Surgery Coverage
- Inpatient
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement Renewal - Renewal = Same
& 8 New Rates Rates
Physician’s Name: Anshu Gupta, M.D.
Area of Service: Hospital Inpatient Units
Term of Agreement: 24 months, Beginning, October 01, 2015 — Ending, September 30, 2017

Maximum Totals: Will be reflected in projected annual cost savings based on decreased protracted hospital
stays at Tri-City Medical Center, and/or transfers to UCSD of our patients requiring Plastic Surgery Service that
is currently unavailable.

Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Potential Potential Estimated Estimated
Savings per Savings per | per patient Annual 24 month (Term)
Rate/Case (Patient) | Case (Patient) Year Cost Cost Cost
125% Medicare Rates $80,382.60 $886,591.20 $6,500 $78,000 $156,000

Position Responsibilities:
¢ On a case-case-basis, Physician to provide Plastic Surgery Services (Consultative and Procedural) for
registered TCMC Hospital patients (both inpatient & observation patients)
¢ MD to provide TCMC with detailed EOB to include procedure codes

e An average of one case per month or 12 cases annually, at a per case rate of 125% of Medicare Rate
for an estimated annual cost of $78,000 per year. Potential Saving of $886K annually, (UCSD currently
charges TCMC 100% of total charges)

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: | X Yes No Not Applicable
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No Not Applicable
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No Not Applicable

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kirkpatrick (Kapua) Conley, COO
Motion:

‘ move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize
Jr. Anshu Gupta, M.D. as the Plastics Coverage Physician for a term of 24 months beginning October 01, 2015
and ending September 30, 2017.

37



:L HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: September 15, 2015
Wellness Center MOB Lease Agreement Proposal

her: Offi
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel y | Other: Office
Lease
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement I Renewal —Same
¢ 8 New Rates Rates
Physician’s Name: Well Being Medical Clinic, Inc.

(Yoo lJin Chong, M.D., and Maribeth Chong, M.D. — personal guarantors)
Term: Five Year Lease (March 1, 2016 through February 28, 2021)

3% Year Rent Escalator
Option for an additional 5-year extension

Premises: 6260 El Camino Real, Suite 105, Carlsbad, CA 92009 (2,716 sq. ft.)
District will replace carpet and perform minimal paint touch up;
there will be no additional Tenant Improvements

/ Rental Rate: $7,469 per month ($2.75 NNN per square foot)

Within Fair Market Value:  YES (FMV was determined by Lease Comparables)

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No Not Applicable
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No Not Applicable
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes No X | Not Applicable

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Sr. Vice President, Medical Services

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the Lease Agreement for Suite 105 in the Wellness Center MOB located at 6260 El Camino Real,
Carlsbad, CA 92009, with Well Being Medical Clinic, Inc., for a five-year term (March 1, 2016 through
February 28, 2021), at the rate of $7,469 per month for the first year, increasing 3% yearly thereafter.

38



€2 Ticity Medical Center

AMENDED
FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: September 15, 2015
Federal Heath Sign Company Proposal
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other:
Renewal - Renewal — Same

Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates
Vendor Name: Federal Heath Sign Company
Area of Service: Marketing
Term of Agreement: One time construction project; Start and Completion Dates, TBD.

Maximum Totals:

Description of Services/Supplies:

Cost Not to Exceed:

$380,000

e Electronic Digital Media Display Pylon Sign

e 41.8 Proposed Height

e Digital Display Sign Will Be 10’ Wide x 18’ High

e Electronically Display Messaging Content

e TCMC Will Own Pylon Sign

e Once operational, will offset traditional billboard signage fees

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X No Not Applicable
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: Yes No Not Applicable
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No Not Applicable

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Sr. VP/CMO

Motion:

I move that the Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that the TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Federal Heath Sign Company for the construction of an Electronic Digital
Media Display Pylon Sign for a total cost not to exceed $380,000, contingent upon final approval by the

City of Oceanside.

39



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: September 15, 2015
Nurse Practitioner Agreement - Behavior Health Unit

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates

Nurse Practitioner’s Name: Kristin Preiser, Nurse Practitioner
Area of Service: Behavioral Health Unit
Term of Agreement: For 10 months: Beginning, September 3, 2015 - Ending, June 30, 2016

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Average Hours Hours per Monthly Annual 10 month
Rate/Hour per Month Year Cost Cost (Term) Cost
Approximately Approximately Approximately
$ 60 40 400 $2,400 | S 24,000 $ 24,000

Position Responsibilities:
e Assessment, evaluation and treatment of mental health patients
e 5150 Holds
e Consultations

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X Yes No Not Applicable
Approved by Chief Compliance Officer: X Yes No Not Applicable
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X Yes No Not Applicable

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Joy Melhado, Manager / Sharon Schultz CNE
Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize Kristin Preiser, NP to provide coverage for a term of 10 months, beginning September 3, 2015
and ending June 30, 2016. Not to exceed an average of 40 hours per month, at an hourly rate of $ 60.00,
for an annual cost of approximately $24,000, and a total cost for the term of approximately $ 24,000.

40



‘wsy ayy
JO UoljeIapISUOD S,93)ILUWIOD
olqnd alojaq 211gnd ayj o0}
ay} JO slaquiaw woly spuswwod Buipiebal )salajul jo way Aue uo a1gnd
[IBUDHA J0308lIQ ydeibesed ay) peai |[oydHA Jojoalq | 9y) Jo s1dquiaw Ag sjuswwo) ¢
‘UBWLIOAA '1Q AQ papuodss pue
e|luulg J0)0811q Aq apew sem "SUOI}BI1IpoW JO SUOIIPPE OU dIoM
[IBYSH 1010311 epuabe ay} anoidde 0} uonop alay} pue epuabe sy} pamainal dnoib ayj epuaby jo [eaosddy 'z
"} wooy Alquiessy ul ‘wd go:zZL
}e Japio 0} bunesw ay) pa|eo ‘ounsobeq
[I2YSH Jojoaaq Jleyd Joj ui Buljjy si oym ‘[|ISYIHIA 1030811g BpiQ ol ||ed |
ajqisuodsay suonepUdWIWOoIY
(s)uosiag juonoy dn-mojjo4 uoissnoasiqg oido}

‘fiojeinbay pue Ayjenp jo
Jojoalq ‘uos.esid Iwer ‘18210 soueldwo) Jely) ‘meys-pleusag sjfiay) ‘uosuyor sswer g ‘ounjsobeq 1010a.1q JleyD pleog :juasqe siaquuspy

"ZJaH ualle)) pue Jaj|IN AuBYS ‘selne UOIeUS ‘USSNDIIN UIASY ‘Judled [9eydIlN ‘Iysor eAld ‘UosueH eaupuy ‘siaAp AoueN ‘AswoH-Aueuopy VIEN|
‘Dismoyoaly suyD Juswiabeuely dsiy pue Aunoag pue Ayenp o Jojoauq ‘ybneueae) eldsepy jasunog [essuas) 'Jooy Apor jusseid sioyiQ

"dA\ IS/AND ‘ZNYog uoleys pue dA 99x3 /009 ‘Asjuo) endey ‘03D ‘Uelop W) Juasald sioquiapy Bunop-uop

‘OpJejuo) snalepy "JQ pue UBWIOAA J09S "IJ ‘B U9 'IQ ‘ejiuuld Buowey J0joaliq ‘(JleyDd Bunoy) ||syouin eine Jojoailq  Juasald Siaquialy

G102 'Ll 18quaydeg
sa)nujp uoissag uadp
Bunesy 99)1WIWIOY SIiBYY |RUOISS8J0Id
lajuag jedipsN A1D-11

14vdd

41



G1/160 seinuIN Ovd

el19No) epUjed

Z)INYdS uoJeys

‘salo1j0d asay) anoidde 0} uojow
By} papuo9as opieuo?) “Iqg

pue paAoWw ejluui4 J0)0aliq ‘sHpe
Joujw awos Jo uoidaoxs ay} yum
panoidde ajam sainpasoid pue
saloljod oyvads-jun juswpedag
Bupssulbug syl :NOILOV

‘leuonjewou|

‘Aessaoau

pawaap J abeubis yum sanos ajeuld)e
apN[oul 0} SPaau OS|e |00} JUSWISSISSe
Alojes 9)17 wisju| 8y | "seale uolonljsuod
pue 10| Bujied apnjoul 0} spaau sndwed

ul pajqiyoud jou Bupjows uo uonoas ay |

"18q0J00 Ul sue)s |eydsoy ay) 10j uoseos
Ni} U} Jey} payjuspl sem j| “Jojedipul

yoea JO Juwli| |0Jju09 J19mo| pue Jaddn ay)
Buimoys yjuow siy} Joj pasn atem sydeib
aul| ay} ‘siaquisw pieog ay) Aq pajsanbal
Alsnoinaid sy "ejep sainsesj 8109

1o} pseoqysep 8y} pomMaIAaL 990D 3Y |

weiboid Aiajes oy wusu| |
juswpedaqg Bunesuibug

5159ds 31un

:S21Npas0.d
pue saioljod ale) jusned

sainpadoid

pue sal21|0d Jo jeaoaddy
9]qISSOd pue uoneIapisuos)

pieoqyse(
sawooInO Alend ‘e

ssauisng MaN G

ZUsH ualey|

‘1snbBny wol} senuiw sy}
anoidde 0} uojjow ay) papuooas
OopJeu0) "I pue paAow
Bjluul4 J0)oalig "paljiiel sajnuiiy

‘GL0Z ‘02 1snbny ay} Jo sanuiw ay) anosdde

0} UoIjoW B 10} Pa||eo [|aYoNN Jo1oaliq

‘G102 Isnbny
JO sajnuIW Jo uofeoyiey v

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiagd

suoljepuawwoddy
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnoasiq

oido ]

42



G1/160 semuiN Ovd

Bl19N9S eloljed

Bliano eoljed

‘saloljod asay} anoidde

0] UOIjOW 3y} PapUOISS UBULIOAN
"J(Q pue panow opJejuo)

"] "SHpS Joulw SWos Jo
uonjdeoxa ay} yum panoidde asam
NOIN 40} sainpadoud pue saioijod
ayoads-yun ay] :NOILIV

"opJejuo?) "Iq Aq papuoosas

pue UBWIOAA "IQ Aq panow se
panoidde a1am |01jU0)) UOIJOBJU|
1o} sainpasoud pue saloljod

oyoads-Jun ay] :NOILOV

‘Aoljod sy} uo spew sem uonesyueo dii

‘uonajep Aoljod

‘uolssaldap |ejeuoau
Jo uonduosap ayy uo Aiojelidsal, pijom ay)
JO uonippe ayj 1o} paxse ||SYdHN J03oalig

"S9SED UI}BJad Ul Op 0} pasu

A2y} 1eym Jo aseme ale Aay} 0s soop yels
1ey} Buiuiesy swes ay} obiapun Aay} jey)
pauonuaw uoseys ‘sjualed Jo} suolnesald
uolje|os| ay) Jo aIeme S| Jjels wea) Yi

3y} JI UoIIeDILIE|D 10} PAYSE B|IUUI4 10}03lI(]

‘Aoljod s1y} uo uoIssnIsIp ON

S VETETETRUET Y

2I0W 10} PAXSE |[OYOIN J0}0alI] "pPasSNIsIp
Ajjauq sem sadoos Jo uoljezijuels “[vH 40}
Buiynsal euajoeq juejsisal yum sabusjjeyo
Juadal 9ARY oM Sk Jels ay} Aq pasiolaxa

aQ p|NOYs Ssaualeme pue uoleoInpa

pauajybiay jey) pappe opiejuod ig

Jousiq aseoyyesH AND-UL yum
paoe|das g pjnoys Jayual [eaIpa AlD-1i |

JO
|eAnoway pue ‘soueusjuley
‘uorpasu] agn (FN)
ouojAdsuel] |jeunfoloseN ‘¢

Unm Bunsissy
‘ainjound lequn ‘g

sbunasiy (NgIN)
Ayjepo|N pue Ayipiqioly o}
s|ellajoy ase) 10 elUd)ID ‘|
N2IN

G 9| -suonneodald
paseg -uoissiWsuel |

pue piepuels ‘¢

L Ol -Aydosojiyd "z

uonezijuslg
pue uonoajuisiq ‘Bulues|y |
[o3uo9 uonodu|

Hoday ainjieq wayshAg ‘g

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUONEBPUIWWIOIIY
juonoy dn-mojjo

uoissnasiqg

oido}

43



v

G1/160 ssinuiN Ovd

BlIanc) eloujed

Bliang) epujed

Jaypuny pue uones)idnp sjqissod
Jo} Aoljod pleog ay) 0} pasedwod
aq 0] spaau Ji se jno pa|nd
Buiaq si Aoljod siyl :NOILLOV

"B|luul4 10}l

AQ pepuooas pue UBLWIOAA

"1 Aq panow se panoisdde

3I19M SIOpUBA [eoljhadeuleyd uo
Aoijod ay} jo uondaoxs ay) yum
sainpasold pue saloljod oyoads

-jlun Aoewleyd 8yl :NOILOV

‘lenuey d 9 dV @y} ul pajedljdnp

aq ybiw sy} ‘JonemoH ‘payqiyold si anjea
Jo ssa|piebal syIb Jo spury ||e ‘passnosip
SEM SIOpUaA |edlnaosewleyd Jo anssi ay |

"Ao1j0d siy} uo uoIsSsSnosIp ON

‘Ao1j0d sIy} Uo UOISSNOSIPp ON

‘Ao1j0d sIy} UO UoISSNISIP ON

‘Ao1j0d sIYy} uo uoISSNOSIP ON

‘spiepue)s Ajojes s |endsoy

ay} 0} a1aype Aay) pue ) saop Auedwod
apisIno pajpaldoe uy “sbnip ajus)s

-uou punodwod 0} asuall| ou sey |epdsoy
ay} jey) pajou sem )| ‘Buipunodwod Bnip
UO uolealjlie|d 10} payse pey opiejuo) “iq

‘abed puooss sy} ul pauonuaw se Aoljod
SIy} 0} pappe aq 0} pajsanbal sem Buipodal
JusAS uojjealpsw 1o} Jaquinu Aoljod ay |

‘sBnup awos uo Bulpunol asop odljewolne Jo
$$900.d 83U} Jayuny paljlie|d> UoSUBH BaIpuy

‘uonsjap Adljod

SIOPUA [eoNOBWIRYH '8

weisboid
wawabeueyy uonesipapy /

spJepue)s Buljege g

Juswabeuely Alojuanu| pue
Juswainoold onpold bnig ‘g

uoinqguisiqg
/Buisuadsiq uonesips|y f

a|qe|leny Ajjeloiawwod)
JON uonedipajy
Joy Buipunodwon bniq ‘¢

slol3
uonesipsp buiseasnaqg g

Buipunoy asoq onjewony |
Aoeuwueyd

JO |leAnoway pue
uolussu| ‘Isjayie) Aeuun

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiagd

SUOoIIEPUBWIWOIDY
Juondy dn-mojjo4

uoissnoasiqg

oido )

<
<



n

GLZ160 S8INUIN OvVd

BlI19N9S) BIOUjed

BlI8N9) B1oljed

‘sa|oljod asay} anoidde o0} uonow
By} papuo9as ejluul4 10)0911q
pue paAow UBWIOAA 1 “SHp®
Joulw awos Jo uoldaoxa ay} yum
panoidde aiam saoI1M8S gqeyay
1o} sainpasoid pue saioljod
oljads-jun ayL :NOILOV

‘POpU0ISS

UBWIOAA "IQ pue panoidde
Blluul4 J0)0311q PSSP

aq 0} panoidde sem Juswpedaq
Aeuowind 1o} ainpaosoud pue
Aoljod oyoads-jyun ay| :NOILLOV

"uoljeolyLIe|o

"Ao110d sIy} UO uoISSNoSIp ON

ue(d [eaisAyd ayy 10y
abueyo ssaippe ay} sjoajjel Ajuo Aoljod siyj

‘Ao1jod siy} uo qHH L 0} pabueyd
aq 0} pajsanbal sem JNDL plom ay|

‘Ao1j0d sIy} UO uoISSNISIp ON

‘Aa1j0d sy} uo uoissnosip oN

‘uons|ap Aoljod

‘Aoljod siy} uo uoissnosip oN

‘Ao1jod siy} uo uoIssnosIp ON

€0¢ -WwajsAg
Buipoday Ayiaigonpold g

GOl -Jue|d |edisAyd v

001 -SeAoslqo pue
S|eo9) ‘Juswialels UoIssIN ‘¢

L 0€ -suonedyiuay pue
suonensibay ‘sasuaol
Juaun) bululeyuiepy g

10Z — sbunespy
yeys oyadg-auldiosiq L
S92IAI8S uoneljiqeyay

dn-mojjo4 pue Jonisu|
Answoudg aanuaou| -y
Areuowing

wajsAg
uoinqysig ssog Wun ol

SIOpUSA
apisinO Aq paledald
s||yoy dwng 21j001eN
Buyoes] pue Buinisosy ‘g

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiog

SUOIIEPUAWILIOIY
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

oido}




G1.160 sSINUIN Ovd

eliang) eoljed

Bliang) eoljed

Blianc) eioled

'd'8dV

ayj u1 Aojjod abesn Jandwod
ay} yum apis Aq apis pasedwod
aq ued J Jey} os jno ps||nd
Bureq st Adljod siyL :NOILOV

"B|luul4 Jojyoalq Aq pepuodss
pue opJejuo? "Iq Aq parow

se |eaosdde pieog 10} pJemio)
Buiob ase pue panosdde asom
suonelsadQ AJnoag 1o} saloljod
o1oads yun 8y :NOILOV

‘Aoijod Buiyeys ayy ul uoljeusolul
saoInas Alysibal ay) yum
paljedwod ag ueo }i Jeyy os pajind
Buteq si Aojod siyl :NOILOV

"J18JUa)

S, USWIOAA SB UMOUY MOU S| J3Jua?d) 92IN0SaY
S, USWONA 9y} ‘os|y “Aoljod sy} jo asodind
ay} uo apew sem abueyo |euoypa Jouiw

‘Aoljod d'9dV 8y} ypm uonesijdnp
10} pa)oayd aq 0} spaau Aoljod siyg

"Ao1j0d siy} ul pajedipul se asuodsal jejs
SHE B SaIn}iISuod Jeym uo paljie|d sem |

‘papaau si buipue| Aouabilawa

ue 92U0 palapISuod ag ued |eydsoy ayy
Jeau a}Is YdIym uo passjuad os|e uolssnasi|g
"9}ISUO S| J8}do2I[dy 9oUo sI9|puey

JIe 3y} umop Inys |Iim oym (120140 Alinoag)
uosiad 8y} uo spew sem uoledI.|d

"Heyo |euoneziuebio
s,|eyidsoy ay} ul pauleuod si jey} ainonils
diysiepes) ay} saipoqua Adljod siy |

"Aoyjod s1y} uo uoissnasip oN

‘Aorjod Buiyels ayy
ynum saijue|iwis sawos aney jybiw Asjjod siyj

Gz -buyied yuaned
Juswypedsq Aousbiawg §

8¢
-foljod sbesn Jeindwo) ‘¢

Glz -osuodsay |VI1S SHA ¢

€ZC -sanljiqisuodsay
Hodsuel] |edipajy o1y 'L
uonesadQ AJNo2ag -z uondag

lenuep A3und2ag

201 -AIqeunosoy
10 Juswalels g

L9 -suonejoy yeis L

L0} -S80INRg
Adeisay] joenuo) /Ansibay ‘g

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suonepuswWwWosdy
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

oido)

[{=]
<



L

N~

GLLL60 SSINUIN OVd

elianc) eoujed

‘A|Buiploooe

pabueys aq 0} paau |elposnd
pue Juswasiojua me| Bululaouod
SwiI8) a8y} Jo Jsow se jno pa|ind
9q 0} spaau Adljod siyl :NOILOV

B paIapISuod S| Oym paljlie|d ejiuul4 10joaliq

‘uoljeoo| Jad swueje Jo Jequinu ay} s}oa|)al
Aotjod siuy ul pub sy} yeyy payoads sem )|

‘wa)sAs Buiuodal

UMO 118y} 9AeY op Aay} Ing wialsAs Ty ayy
ul spodas ul ind jJou op yels ‘jdeqg Alunoag
ay} 1ey} paziseydwsa ybneueaed eiosep
‘Ayjioey

ay) ado|s 0} bundwape ale oym sjusijed
oLelyoAsd 1oy papuaiul si Aojjod siy g

‘Ao1jod siy} uo uoIssnosIp oN

‘Ko1jod sy} Uo uoISSNOSIp ON

‘Aoljod siy} uo uoISSNOSIp ON

*Ao1jod siy} uo UOISSNOSIP ON

*Ao1j0d sIy} Uo UOISSNOSIpP ON

*1901JJO [BUON981100 Pa||eo Ajusing

S1 192110 [BIPO}SND pUE J32140 JUBWS2IoUD
ME| SB UMOU) MOU SI 190130 9oead

[E007] "POJOU SEM |BUOI}OS.LI00 PUB 182140
JUSWIS0I0JUS ME| USaMa uolounsip ay |

‘Ao110d siy} uo UOISSNISIP ON

dIA Juswpedaq Ajundaes G

02¢ -osuodsoay
swa)sAg wely Aunoag y|

€ee -uonebiysanu| Juapiou|
Ajunoag pue Ajajeg ¢l

oLz —
sp09s3 Judlied dUleIyoAsd gl
zee -Apoysng Auedoid )y

9ZZ -uononJsuo)
lapun sealy Jo |o41ed 0l

LEZ -uIn}ay pue uon9|o)
Ss|genjeA jusied ‘6

6CC —suolje|dy eIps)y ‘g
0ce

— juswypedaq AJunoss o}
aInpadold puno4 pueso /

81 -SedIAeg 2Isualo °g

ZzZ -Aunoag JooQ Jousxg °G

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

SUOIIEPUBWILWIOIDY
juoyoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

aido)




G1L.160 seinulNy Ovd

Bliang) eol)ed

Blianc) ejoujed

‘lencsdde pue mainal 10}

d2dV 0} s20b auo Jayjo ay} pue
9¥4H 01 seob auo---jno pajeledas
aq 0} spaau Aojjod siy| :NOILOV

‘pueqenuod pazias

0] SaWO02 }JI uUaym ainpasoid
Apoisnd Jo uieyo e dojeasp

0} spaau |eydsoy ay} se pajnd
Buleq si Aojjod sIyL :NOILOV

"‘Heysdwin/

3[o1IyaA e op 0} Juswubisse pajeubisap Jioy)}
aAe9| Jouued yels Ajunoag se Aoljod siyy

0} pappe aq pjnoys sjoJjed sjiqow wia} ay |

‘sasodind uoneoyuep

1oj Ino pajeledas aq 0} spaau siy|
‘uoissiwad Joy ydaq 1B Sjeusepy 8y} 0}
ob sioy01j0s 3)Iym uoissiwiad s yH aAey 0}
spaau AJIAIOE UOJUN B} Jey) PaluSp! SeMm )|

‘puUBgRIUOD pazZIes
10} pa21ojuS 9 0} Spasu Jey) wioj Apoisno
JO UlBYD 8y} UO UOISSNOSIP B Sem alay |

‘Aoljod asuodsay swalsAs
wuely Ajunoag ay} o} Jejiwis si Aojjod siy |

'S9SEO UleUad

ul psau s| uojeuwlojul Jayuny ji T4 ayj 0y
payoene s)ab ‘1daq Ajunodag ayj wolj podal
ay} ‘Auessaoau Ji ey} pajelsyial eloIep

‘Aa1j0d iy} uo uoISSNISIP ON
uoielsIuIWPY Sy

Wwol) NSIA e 3sanbai 4|/ fiouop e Ji saluapl
UOlEPUNO 3Y} Jey} PaJoU SBM )l ‘dIA

|auuosiad AjJlundag -¢ uonoseg

vEZ -Heysdwnp s|oIysp ‘L g

9cz -sndwe)
Jsjua) |eoipa uo ANAnoy
uolun pue uoiejdlos ‘0g

L€Z -90USpIAT
10 pueqgeljuo) pazias ‘61

L 22 -9suodsay wa)sAs
wuely olued Ajunoag gl

8¢z -uoljeyuaswnoog
Jaoo Aiunoag /L

80 -UONEdlON
Juspiou| Ajunoeg gy

Gez -Aaljod

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiagd

suoljepuawiwiosay
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnoasig

aido)

48



6

GL/160 sSinuly Ovd

Bllang) elolled

eliancg) eued

"B|luul4 JojoauQ

Aq papuodas pue opiejuo) “idg
Aq panow se |enoidde pieog 1o}
pJemio} Bulob ale pue panosdde
alam saoljod juswdinbg
Aunoss 8y :NOILIV

‘BN "1g Aq papuodas
pue ejiuul4 Jojoaliq Aq panow se
|enosdde pieog Joj psemuoy Buiob

ale pue panosdde asom saldljod

|[suuosiad ANInoag ayl :NOILOVY

sped Jjob sasn Ajualind yels Alnoag

‘Ao1jod s1y} uo uoissnosip ON

"Jabuo| Aue Aeids Jaddad asn
Jou op yejs AjNdag ay) Jey} pajou Sem |

‘Aoljod siy} uo uoissnosip oN

"sinoy aa.y} s39b yejs ydag Alunosg ay)
3JIym Ul ||ED O} SINOY OM} SABY p|noYs Jels
|eydsoy jeyy pajenualayip UusanpoN UIAS)

‘Ao1j0d sIy} uo uoIsSNoSIp ON

‘Aoljod siy3 jo ped ainpaosoud
Sy} UO INO usye} 24 ||Im ,3lUs9), Wi} 3y |

‘Ao1jod siy} uo uoissnosip ON
‘sasodind Buiuiesy

1o} |lenuew e }ab os|e s1801)0 AJInoag
Mmau 8y} jey paylie ejluuly Jojoaliq

“Ao1j0d sIy} Uo uoISSNISIp ON

‘Ao1jod sy} uo uoissnasip oN

SOv -SS|dIyaA Ajunoag v

90¥ — |0u0D
Aoy uswipedsq pue sbury
Aoy) Juswpedaqg Ajunoag ‘¢

Z0ov -usby |eolwsyy g

LOY -Juswdinb3 Ajojes
2 swlojiun uswpedsq
Ajunoag pazuoyiny |
juswdinb3 Ajund9g -y uonoseg

(ApseL
/aouasqy pajnpayosun)
4O awi] psuueldun 2

€0€ -JO swn| panpsyds ‘9

S0€ -piedaw| |joihed G

90€ -Juswhojdw3z epising -y

L0€ -Buiurel] Joow0 MoN ¢

€0€ -S1=a0YO

Ajunoag Joj spiepuels
Buiwools) pue ey g

/0€ — sanss|
|[suuosiad |eyjuswpedsq °|

ajqisuodsoy
(s)uosisad

SUOIJepuUaWWO023Yy
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

oido |

[=2]
<



ol

GLZ160 SSInuIN OVd

ellano) eloljed

Bliang) epljed

alam saldljod ssaupasedaiyd
Ajunoag ay] :NOLLOV

elluul4 10)0a11q Aq pepuooas
pue opJejuo?) "1q Agq psnow se
|eaoidde pieog Joy psemioy Bujob
ale pue uoljewloul oioads
waned uo Aoljod ay) jo uondsoxa
ay} yum panoidde aiam saioljod
fjes Aunoag syl :NOILOV

‘Ao1j0d s1y} UO UOISSNOSIP ON

‘Aoljod
SIY} Jo} seale aAljIsuas AJIN2Ss Jo ISl Y}
uo pappe aq 0} paau seale Jualjed paso|)

‘Ao1j0d sIy} uo spew uoissnosIp oN

‘Ao1j0d sIY} UO apew uoISSNISIp ON
‘paniwpe s)ab juanjed e ssajun jou jdag
891|104 3y} 0} uaalb jou si eljjeusaydeled
10 sbnup pajeasiuod jey} pajels Sem }|

"A2110d sIY} UO UoISSNISIP ON

‘Aa110d s1y} uo uoISSNISIp ON

‘Aa1j0d siy} uo uoISSNISIP ON

‘Aa1jod siy} uo uoissnosip oN
*Aa1j0d siy} uo UOISSNISIP ON

‘lepdsoy ayj punole

208 -lenuep Jsjsesiq |
ssaupasedaid
Aousbiawg -g uonoag

c0s
-Sealy aAlIsSuUag Ajunoag ‘g

¥1G -HEIS pue SIOYSIA
10} 1oosa Ajojes |euosiad ‘G

60G ~10¥SIA
lojuaned 3siy ybiH v
906 -eljeusaydered
Bniqg Jo sbnuq jo [esodsig ‘¢
01§ -uolnjosay PIuoyd ¢
LS
-Buiysigeq pue mainay
JUSpIOU| UOOY JB)Y |
fysyeg Mundeg -G uonossg

80v
-90IA8p Bulpiodal jo asn 2

¥0 -uojeg |eohoe |
Juodeapp 1oedw) Jo s ‘9

€0¥ -S}nopuey jo ssn 'g

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIIEPUBWILIOIBY
juonoy dn-mojjo

uoissnasi(

oido]

50



Ll

G1/160 seinuln Ovd

eusno eoujed

BlIaNg) eloljed

"opJejuo)

"1q Aq papuooas pue UBULIOAA "I(
Aq panow se |eaocidde pieog 1o}
pJsemuo} Bulob si pue uoljew.ojul
olyioads ypm panoidde sem Aojjod
HElS [edIpsiAl SIYL :NOILOV

‘e 'Ig
Aq papuooas pue ejiuul
Joyoauiq Aq panow se |eaoidde
pieog Jo} piemioy Buiob sie pue
panoidde a1lam SNAA 10} saioljod

oyioads Jun 8y :NOLLOV

"UBWIOAN

"1g Aq papuooss pue ey iq

Aq panow se |enosdde pieog 1o}
psemuoy Buiob aie pue panoidde

"JNO usy e} sem s|npayos puadis ay)
sajels yoiym Aoljod ay} 1o} abed ise| ay} pue
paijipow sem malAsl 1sad 10y euslud 1o pub

3yl "DVd 0} 92UBUIBAOL) Wol) pabueyd
sem Aoljod siyj Jo sspiwwod Buinosdde ayj

‘Aped Jayjoue Aq pajeuop se sjuejul 0} usalb
Y|IW 3y} UO apew Sem uoljedlyuelo ‘osje

pue (10jesabujal 1o 1ozoaly) abeloys yjiw
}seaiq ay} Uo UOISSNISIP JoLIq B SBM alay |

"UOISSILLILIOY) JUIO YIm paoe|dal
pUE Jno usMe} 8q pINoys wis) OHYOr 8yl

" XINISD 8|qeioAeUN, WIS} 8y}
UO UOI}eDILIE|D B 10} PaYSE [[SYo}il\ J0108lI(g

‘Aayjod siuy Jo sy

8y} 0} pappe aq p|noys ,asuodsail, piom ay |

"Ao110d sIy} UO UOISSNISIP ON
‘Ao1j0d sIy} uo uoIssnosIp ON

dddd pue 3d4d0O
SS8001d MaINSY 198d |

yels [esipay

Jo abeuo)g pue bBuljpueH
‘Buidwind 3N ysea1g ¢

uonessiulwpesip
NN Jsealg ¢

I81_yied
Buiuadiy |eoina) uoojeg |
S9JIAI9S UJOCGM3N puk UdWOAA

¥08 -8beino
‘_®>>On_ J92Jusd _mo_UmS_ N4

€08 -l[ed3y 1320
uonenyg Aouabilawg ‘¢

108 -Juswpedap Ajunoag
8y} 10} ue|d JsisesIq ‘Z

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

Suol}epuswWwondy]
juondy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasig

oido|

51



Zl

G1/160 seinuiy Ovd

Wd S¥:2 1e psuinolpe Bunesyy

Juswiuinolpy "L |

l]9Y9NI JojoauI(
"SJUBWILLIOY ON 2apIWwo? ay)
IIBYOHN JoyoalIg JO SISqUUBJY WOy SJUBWIWOD "0l
uoissag
‘U e) SUOIo. OU 81aM aIay | PSsSO|D Ul uaye] uonoy Auy
[IBYSUN 10181 Jo uosiadiey ay} jo spodsy ‘g

lIPYouI Jojoauq

‘Wd €v:¢
Je Uolssag uadQ 0} uinjal 8sPILIWO) 8y |

uoissag usdQ ojuinley g

[I9YOUIN JojoaiI

‘Nd 011 Je uoissas paso|o

ojul ob o} panoidde Ajsnowiueun
SEM }I pue papuodas

B\ "IQ pue psaow opiejuo) "iq

"uoISSag Paso|D ojul
ob 0} uonow e o} payse |jayoYpy Joaiq

uolIssag psso|) “/

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suonepuawWIWoddy
juondy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

aido}

o
o



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
PHARMACY AND THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE

Request for Formulary Status Evaluation:

Admission { X } Deletion { }
Date: May 27, 2015 Requestor: Christina Lam, Nurse Practitioner
Trade Name: aripiprazole for prolonged Generic Name: Abilify Maintena

release injectable suspension
Dosage form(s): Vials: 300 mg and 400 mg

Indication:
Maintenance treatment of schizophrenia in stabilized adult patients

Efficacy:

Treatment of schizophrenia

Aripiprazole Once-Monthly for Treatment of Schizophrenia: Double-Blind, Randomized, Non-inferiority
Study’

38-week, randomized, double-blind, active-controlled trial consisting of three treatment phases: a
conversion phase, oral stabilization phase and double-blind, active-controlled phase. 662 patients were
randomized (2:2:1) to aripiprazole once-monthly 400 mg, oral aripiprazole (10-30 mg/day) or aripiprazole
once-monthly 50 mg.

Kaplan-Meier estimated impending relapse rates at week 26 were 7.12% for aripiprazole once-monthly
400 mg, 7.76% for oral aripiprazole and 21.80% for 50mg once-monthly aripiprazole. Both 400 mg once-
monthly aripiprazole and oral aripiprazole were superior to 50mg once-monthly aripiprazole (P<0.001).
Non-inferiority was confirmed for 400mg once-monthly aripiprazole compared to oral aripiprazole.

Aripiprazole Intramuscular Depot as Maintenance Treatment in Patients with Schizophrenia: A 52-Week,
Multicenter, Randomized, Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlled Study"

52-week, randomized-withdrawal, double-blind, placebo-controlled trial conducted in adult patients with
a current diagnosis of schizophrenia. This trial consisted of a screening phase and 4 treatment phases:
open-label, oral conversion phase, open-label, oral aripiprazole stabilization phase, 12-week uncontrolled,
single-blind ABILIFY MAINTENAT™ stabilization phase and double-blind, placebo-controlled
randomized-withdrawal phase to observe for relapse.

710 patients entered stabilization, 576 progressed to IM-depot stabilization and 403 were randomly
assigned to double-blind treatment. Time to impending relapse was significantly delayed in aripiprazole
IM-depot treatment compared with placebo (P<0.0001). The hazard ratio (placebo/aripiprazole IM-depot)
at final analysis was 5.03(95% CI, 3.15-8.02). The rate of impending relapse was significantly lower with
aripiprazole IM-depot than placebo (10% vs 39.6%). Most common adverse effects were insomnia,
tremor and headache.

93



Aripiprazole Once-Monthly in the Acute Treatment of Schizophrenia: Findings From a 12-Week,
Randomized, Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlled Study’

12-week, randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled study with primary efficacy outcome being a
change from baseline to endpoint in Positive and Negative Syndrome Scale (PANSS) total score.

Secondary outcome was the change from baseline in Clinical Global Impressions-Severity of Illness scale
(CGI-S).

340 patients enrolled and randomized to aripiprazole once-monthly and placebo. Least squares mean
change form baseline to endpoint favored aripiprazole versus placebo in PANSS total (-15.1, 95%CI -
19.4 to -10.8; p<0.0001) and CGI-S (-0.8, 95%CI -1.1 to -0.6; P<0.0001) scores. Common adverse effects
were increased weight (16.8% vs. 7.0%), headache (14.4% vs. 16.3 %) and akathesia (11.4% vs 3.5%).

Safety:
Propensity for medication error: moderate; look-alike, sound-alike issues: may be
confused with Ambien, Abelcet, and proton pump inhibitors (dexlansoprazole, esomeprazole,
pantoprazole); Beers Criteria medication: this medication may be potentially inappropriate for
use in geriatric patients; there are two formulations available for IM administration: Abilify is

available in an immediate release short-acting formulation and an extended-release formulation.
These products are not interchangeable

Abuse potential: low

Sentinel event potential: low

Black box warning: Antidepressants increase the risk of suicidal thinking and behavior in
children, adolescents, and young adults (10 to 24 years of age) with major depressive disorder

(MDD) and other psychiatric disorders; Elderly patients with dementia-related psychosis treated
with antipsychotics are at increased risk of death compared to placebo

Cost comparison with similar Formulary products:

Drug Cost
Atypical Anti- Dosage Form Dosing Frequency Initial Cost/Month
Psychotic Long-acting Cost/Unit
Depot injections
Ablllfy Maintena Pre-filled dual chamber Syringe kits: 300mg-400mg once monthly 1300mg: $865-$1125[300mg: $865-$1125
(aripiprazole) 300mg, 400me 400mg;: $802-$15001400mg; $802-51500

Single use vials: 300mg, 400mg

Invega Sustenna
(paliperidone

Initial: 234mg on day 1

Pre-filled syringe: 39mg, 78mg, 117mg,
Vine & & & followed by 156mg | week

156mg, 234mg

234mg: Maintenance:
Inpt: $1100-31795 39mg:$189-3$300

palmitate)

[later, then 78 mg-234mg dose
once monthly

+
156mg:
[npt: $733-$1197

78mg: $379-$599
117mg: $570-3$799
156mg: $733-81197
234mg: $1100-$1795

%4



Risperidal Consta kit: 12.5mg, 25mg, 37.5mg, S0mg itial: 25mg every 2 weeks, |12.5mg: $95-3158 |12 5mg x2: $190-$316
(risperidone) if unresponsive, some may  25mg: $200-$316 b5me x2: $400-$630
P benefit from larger doses hes
37.5mg to 50mg). A lower B7.5mg x2: $600-3950
initial dose of 12.5mg may 50mg x2: $800-$1268
be appropriate for some
patients
Zyprexa Relprevv Kit: 210mg, 300mg, 405mg Initial: 210mg every 2 weeks D10mg: $453-$590 P 10mg x2: $906-51180
(olanzapine pamoate for 4 doses or 405me every 4 13501, §647.5843 B00mg: $647-5843
monohydrate) weeks for 2 doses or 300mg ) ]
y every 2 weeks for 4 doses  [105mg: $874-811371405mg: 874-51137
Other considerations:
Contraindications':

Geriatrics (>65 years of age) with dementia
Pediatrics (< 18 years of age)
Patients with known hypersensitivity to aripiprazole

Warnings and Precautions':
Boxed Warning: increase mortality in elderly patients with dementia

Cerebrovascular Adverse Reactions in Elderly Patients with Dementia-Related

Psychosis: Increased incidence of cerebrovascular adverse reactions (e.g., stroke,

transient ischemic attack, including fatalities)

Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome: Manage with immediate discontinuation and

close monitoring

Tardive Dyskinesia: Discontinue if clinically appropriate

M etabolic Changes: Atypical antipsychotic drugs have been associated with metabolic changes that may
increase cardiovascular/cerebrovascular risk. These metabolic changes include hyperglycemia,
dyslipidemia, and weight gain

Hyperglycemia and Diabetes Mellitus: Monitor patients for symptoms of hyperglycemia including
polydipsia, polyuria, polyphagia, and weakness. Monitor glucose regularly in patients with and at risk for
diabetes

Dyslipidemia: Undesirable alterations have been observed in patients treated with atypical antipsychotics
Weight Gain: Gain in body weight has been observed; clinical monitoring of weight is recommended
Orthostatic Hypotension: Use with caution in patients with known cardiovascular or cerebrovascular
disease

Leukopenia, Neutropenia, and Agranulocytosis: Perform complete blood counts in patients with a history
of a clinically significant low white blood cell count (WBC)/absolute neutrophil count (ANC). Consider
discontinuation if clinically significant decline in WBC/ANC in the absence of other causative factors
Seizures: Use cautiously in patients with a history of seizures or with conditions that lower the seizure
threshold

Potential for Cognitive and Motor Impairment: Use caution when operating

machinery

Recommendation:

The initial and usual maintenance dose of aripiprazole is 400 mg once a month. The dose can be reduced
to 300 mg or 200 mg monthly based on drug interactions or tolerability. Patients should have established
tolerability to aripiprazole before receipt of Abilify Maintena. Oral aripiprazole, 10-30 mg/day, or
another oral antipsychotic must be continued for 2-weeks after the initial dose, and then discontinued.

We recommend adding this medication to the TCMC formulary with restriction to use only by psychiatry
clinical service for treatment of schizophrenia in stabilized adult patients and with requirement that
patient’s ability to have OUTPATIENT access to therapy with ABILIFY MAINTENA™ is established

55



prior to drug initiation.

Process/Plan to monitor Patient Responses:
No significant monitoring required

References:

1.

2.
3.

Otsuka Pharmaceutical Co.,Ltd ABILIFY MAINTENA™ Package Insert. December,
2013

Clinical Pharmacology Online http://www.clinicalpharmacology-ip.con/
Fleischhacker WW, Sanchez R, Perry PP et al. Aripiprazole once-monthly for the
treatment of schizophrenia: a double-blind, randomized, non-inferiority study vs. oral
aripiprazole. BritJPsych 2014; 205:135-144

Kane JM, Sanchez R, Perry PP et al. Aripiprazole intramuscular depot as maintenance
treatment in patients with schizophrenia: a 52-week, multicenter, randomized, double-
blind, placebo-controlled study. J Clin Psychiatry. 2012; 73(5):617-24

Kane JM, Peters-Strickland T, Baker RA et al. Aripiprazole once-monthly in the acute
treatment of schizophrenia: findings from a 12-week, randomized, double-blind, placebo-
controlled study. J Clin Psychiatry 2014; 75(11): 1254-1260

Schwartz AG, Targan SR, Saxon A, Weinstein WM. Sulfasalazine-induced exacerbation
of ulcerative colitis. N Engl J Med 1982; 306:409.

56



: ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
September 17", 2015
CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures

Reason

Recommendations

Unit Specific

Engineering

1.

Interim Life Safety Program

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

2.

System Failure Report

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD. for approval with
revisions

Infection Control

1.

Cleaning and Disinfection

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Philosophy — IC 1

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

Standard and Transmission — Based
Precautions —IC 5

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

Neonatal Intensive Care (NICU

1.

Criteria for Case Referrals to Morbidity
and Mortality

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

2. Lumbar Puncture, Assisting with DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
3. Nasojejunal (NJ Tube Insertion, 3 year review, Forward to BOD for approval with
Maintenance, and Removal of practice change | revisions
4., :)annary Catheter, Insertion and Removal DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
Pharmacy

1.

Automatic Dose Rounding

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

2.

Decreasing Medication Errors

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

Drug Compounding for Medication Not
Commercially Available

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

4.

Drug Distribution

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

5.

Inventory Control

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Labeling Standards

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Medication Management Program

Practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Pharmaceutical Vendors

3 year review,
practice change

Pulled for further review

6
7.
8.
9

Receiving and Tracking Narcotic Pump
Refills Prepared by Outside Vendors

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

10. Unit Dose Distribution System

DELETE

Forward to BOD for approval

Page 1

57



. ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

September 17", 2015
CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures | Reason I Recommendations
Pulmonary
1. Incentive Spirometry Instruct and Follow- DELETE Forward to BOD for approval

up

Rehabilitation Services

Discipline-Specific Staff Meetings - 201

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

2. Maintaining Current Licenses,

Registrations and Certifications - 301

DELETE

Forward to BOD for approval

3. Mission Statement - 100

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

4. Physical Plant - 105

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

5. Productivity Reporting System - 203

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

6. Registry Therapy Services - 107

3 year review,
practice change

Pulled for further review

7. Staff Rotations - 615

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

8. Statement of Accountability - 102

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Security Manual

Section 2 — Security Operation

1.  Aero Medical Transport 223

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

BHS STAT Response 215

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year review

Pulled for further review

2.
3. Computer Usage Policy 228
4

Emergency Department Patient Parking

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year review

Pulled for further review

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

225
5.  Exterior Door Security 222
6. Forensic Services 218
7.  Lost and Found Procedure for Security
Department 230
8. Media Relations 229
9. Patient Valuables Collection and Return
237
10.  Patrol of Areas Under Construction 226
11.  Property Custody 232
12.  Psychiatric Patient Escorts 216
13.  Safety and Security Incident Investigation
233
14.  Security Alarm Systems Response 220
15.  Security Department VIP Policy 235

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

Page 2

58



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

September 17", 2015

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures Reason | Recommendations
16.  Security Incident Notification 208 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
17.  Security Officer Documentation 238 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
18.  Security Panic Alarm System Response 3 year review For_ward to BOD for approval with
221 revisions
19.  Seized Contraband or Evidence 231 3 year review Pulled for further review
20. Solicitation and Union Activity on Medical 3 year review, .
Center Campus 236 practice change RIS LS
21.  Vehicle Jumpstart 234 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval with

revisions

Section 3 — Security Personnel

1.

Departmental Personnel Issues 307

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

2.

Hair and Grooming Standards for
Security Officers 302

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

New Officer Training 301

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

Outside Employment 306

DELETE

Forward to BOD for approval

Payroll Timecard 305

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

Scheduled Time Off 303

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

N O | W

Unplanned Time Off (Unscheduled
Absence/Tardy)

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

Section 4 — Security Equipment

1.

Authorized Security Department Uniforms
and Safety Equipment 401

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

Chemical Agent 402

DELETE

Forward to BOD for approval

Wik

Security Department Key Rings and
Department Key Control 406

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

4. Security Vehicles 405 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
5. Use of Handcuffs 403 DELETE Forward to BOD for approval
6. Use of Impact Weapon/Tactical Baton DELETE Forward to BOD for approval

404

Use of Recording Device 408

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

Section 5 - Security Safety

1.

After Action Incident Review and
Debriefing 511

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

2. Conflict Resolution 510 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
S El?(l)ssposal SIS CARL el a=ll 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval

High Risk Patient or Visitor 509

3 year review,

practice change

Forward to BOD for approval with
revisions

Personal Safety Escort for Visitors and

" Staff 514

3 year review

Forward to BOD for approval

Page 3

59



. ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
September 17, 2015
CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Policies and Procedures | Reason | Recommendations

. o 3 year review, Forward to BOD for approval with
6. Security Sensitive Areas 502 practice change | revisions

Section 8 — Emergency Preparedness

4 . A . Forward to BOD for approval with
1. Disaster Manual 802 3 year review revisions to delete policy

2. Disaster Plan for the Security Department

801 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
Emergency Situation Officer Recall 803 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
4. Medical Center Power Outage 804 3 year review Ir:eov?gi?)r:sto BOD for approval with

Women and Newborn Services

3 year review,

1. Balloon Cervical Ripening Catheter Lractice change Forward to BOD for approval

2 Breastmilk Misadministration 3 year review, Forward to BOD for approval with
' practice change | revisions

. Breast Milk, Pumping, Handling and 3 year review,
Storage of practice change Forward to BOD for approval

Page 4

60



‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
SAFETY AND SECURITY
FRI-CITY-MEDICAL-CENTER
oets T
Enscincerine Policies &P 1 g ¥ Program
Poliey Number:-5044 Page—1-of6

SUBJECT: Interim Life Safety Program

ISSUE DATE: 11/87

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 3/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 6/12

Department Approval Date(s): 08/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
‘rofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY:

| 1. It is the policy of Ti-City-Medical-CenterTri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) to assure the
safety of all building occupants during periods of construction or when significant deficiencies
compromise the level of life safety protection provided by the building.

B. PURPOSE:

1. Interim Life Safety Measures (ILSM) are administrative actions taken to temporarily
compensate for the hazards posed by construction activities and/or failures of life safety
components of the building.

2. Implementation of the ILSM is required in or adjacent to all eenstruction-impacted areas. ILSM

apply to all personnel, including construction workers and must be implemented upon project
development and continuous enforced through project comphance

C. PROCEDURE:
| 1. Whenever eenstrustion-occurslLSM is in place at Fri-Gity-Medieal-CenterTCHD, the Director of
Engineering or designate, the Safety Officer and Infection Control Practitioner will conduct
] routine inspections of the construction-sitesaffected area-atleastweekly. A complete ILSM
Assessment will be performed for each project with the Director of Engineering or designate,
‘ Safety Offlcer and Infectlon Control Practmoner The followmg |tems wnII be evaluated 4

61



Engineering Manual
Interim Life Safety Program

Page 2 of 8
a. Ensure all exits remain clear. This includes areas directly affected as well as all other
exits.
b. Ensure free access to emergency services (i.e. vehicles, materials, etc.,are not blocking
the access route or parking areas.)
C. Check for the disabling of the fire protection systems. A small disaster could escalate if

the fire protection system is not functional. An alternate system must be provided any
time the primary system is off-line for a period greater than 12 hours.
Z.d. Fire alarm, detection, and suppression systems must not be impaired. A temporary (but

equivalent) system shall be used if the system is impaired. Fhese-systems-mustbe

i. NOTE: If the fire alarm or fire sprinkler system are disabled for four or more
hours in a 24 hour period, a fire watch will be implemented and documented.

3-e.  Assure temporary construction partitions are smoke tight and constructed from non-
combustible materials. Adequate signage shall discourage casual observers from
opening or entering the partitions.

4f.  The Engineering Department will maintain all existing fire-fighting equipment in all areas
of the present facilities. The contractor shall provide sufficient fire-fighting equipment to
cover all areas of new construction and provide additional fire-fighting equipment in all
areas being renovated.

8-g. Smoking is prohibited on campus including parking lots and construction sites.-in

6-h.  The construction site(s) will be kept clean and orderly. Materials will not be stored in the
corridors. All waste and debris will be removed at the end of each work day by the
construction crews. Construction offices and break areas will be kept clean by the
construction crews.

#i. A minimum of two documented fire drills per shift per quarter (six per quarter) must
occur in the construction zone, areas adjacent to the construction zones, and other
areas affected by re-routing of exits. A report should be presented to the EOC
Committee confirming and evaluating the drills, including recommendations and/or
follow-up.

&j. Hazard surveillance by Engineering personnel of the construction site shall be increased
and documented. Attention is to be given to evacuation routes, construction areas,
storage, office/lunch areas, and fuel storage.

9-k. Whenever the safety of adjacent areas is compromised because of construction, the
appropriate staff shall be informed. Engineering will conduct training and alternate exit
routes shall be identified, posted and the staff informed.

40l.  For areas where construction is occurring, department specific education programs
covering all employees are to be conducted explaining interim life safety matters and
current life safety deficiencies.

4++m. The construction site must be restricted from all but authorized staff. Adequate signage
shall be provided, including indications of a “hard hat” area.

12:n. Alternate access must be provided for public and emergency traffic whenever a
disruption occurs.

43-0. Contractor must ensure that roads and pathways are clear of construction debris,
materials, etc.

44-p. Proper notification must be made to local authorities (fire, police, other) whenever life
safety is diminished.

48-q. The governing body of the Medical Center will be kept informed of the status of life
safety during project, via reports from the EOC Committee and/or the surveillance
reports.

46-r. Construction workers must be made aware of egress routes.

62



Engineering Manual
Interim Life Safety Program

Page 3 of 8
4+s. Construction workers’ egress routes must be inspected daily to ensure no obstacles.
18t. Effective storage, housekeeping, and debris removal must be in place to reduce
collection of combustibles in construction areas by the eConstruction sSuperintendent.
48-.u. Whenever fire zones are altered, appropriate staff (Security, Engineering, Telephone
Operators, and the department affected) are trained in regard to new or different life
safety measures regarding their changed compartmentalization of the fire zones and
any new fire safety measures.
risk of combustion due to sparks has been minimized. A “Hot Work Permit” must be
obtained and approved by Plant Operations (where fire alarms are monitored) prior to
the start of these activities’ beginning.
D. FORM(S):
1. ILSM Assessment Form
2.  Pre-Construction Risk Assessment Form Site-lhspection
3. Hot Work Permit

63



Engineering Manual

Interim Life Safety Program

Page 4 of 8

atcs

64



Engineering Manual
Interim Life Safety Program
Page 5 of 8

65



Engineering Manual
Interim Life Safety Program

Page 6 of 8
Interim Life Safety Measures Assessment Tool
Project / Deficiency:
Location: By:
Initial Date: Reassessment Date:

Evaluate deficiency and/or construction hazards to determine when and to what extent one or more of the following measures
apply:

Impact Evaluation Yes /No/NA Measures Implemented

1. Will any area exits be obstructed? Will any construction materials,
equipment, or debris block the free use of all exits adjacent to the
construction site or impacted by the project? Will all existing exit
signs remain in place and operational?

2. Will any exterior access points to the building be blocked? Will
access to emergency departments, entrances, fire lanes and exit
discharges be impeded by obstructions, storage, or other
impediments? Label alternate routes as needed.

3. Will any fire alarm systems & suppression systems be compromised
and / or altered?

4. Will any construction partitions need to be erected?

5. Will any additional fire extinguishers and equipment be necessary &
provided on site? Equipment must be functional and tests and
inspections are up to date.

6. Will the Smoking prohibition need to be communicated, monitored
and enforced?

7. Will construction storage need to be minimized and housekeeping &
debris removal policies communicated, monitored and enforced?

8. Will additional fire drills be necessary for staff in affected areas
and/or within construction area (contractor staff)?

9. Will surveillance of the area be necessary?

10. Will any additional training of staff and/or contractors be necessary to
compensate for impaired structural or compartmental features of fire
safety?

11. Will facility-wide safety education programs need to be
communicated to promote awareness of fire safety building
deficiencies, construction hazards, and ILSM?

12. List any other Life Safety Code deficiency / concerns identified:

13. List any other Life Safety Code deficiency / concerns identified:

14. List any other Life Safety Code deficiency / concemns identified:

Additional Comments:




Engineering Manual
Interim Life Safety Program

Page 7 of 8
Tri City Medical Center
Assessment of the Impact of Construction Projects
Location(s): Start Date: End Date:
Project:
Project Coordinator: Contractor:
Category Factors Risk Evaluation
(A) Noise impact, duration, scheduled
time of work
(B) Air / Dust Cutting, Grinding, Sanding,
etc.

(C) Infection Control Category of Risk: [__]

1-2-3-4-5
(D) Vibration Tool use, demolition,

distance

(E) Life Safety impact Hot work, disabling alarms,

penetrations, exit

modifications, smoking
(F) Security Site security, access control
(G) Disruption of Planned shutdowns,
utilities Construction near utility

system supplies

(H) Emergency Services | Obstruct access to fire lanes
or fire dept.?

Brief description of work to be performed:

List areas of forecasted concerns for any/all of the Categories List appropriate measure(s) recommended for limiting disruption
listed above / code violation / potential adverse outcome.

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)




Engineering Manual
Interim Life Safety Program
Page 8 of 8

Tri-City Medical Center
Facilities Management / Construction

PERMIT FOR WELDING-CUTTING-HOT WORK

BEFORE STARTING HOT WORK, REVIEW ALL SAFETY PRECAUTIONS.
CAN THIS WORK BE AVOIDED OR IS THERE A SAFER WAY?

THIS PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR ANY TEMPORARY OPERATION INVOLVING OPEN FLAME OR PRODUCING HEAT
AND/ SPARKS: WELDING,CUTTING, BRAZING, GRINDING, SOLDERING, OR USING TORCH TO THAW PIPING OR
HEAT MATERIAL. THIS PERMIT APPLIES TO ONLY THIS JOB, IN THE AREA SPECIFIED, DURING THE TIME AND

DATE NOTED.

INSTRUCTIONS

PRECAUTIONS & SAFEGARDS CHECKLIST

SUPERVISOR:
1. Complete PRECAUTION &
SAFEGUARD CHECKLIST at right.
2. Complete form, copy, retain original.
3. Issue copy to competent person doing
job.
4. Verify FIRE WATCH.

HOT WORK TO BE DONE BY:
O Employee.
O Contractor:

LOCATION:

WORK TO BE DONE:

PERSON DOING JOB:

Signed

Signed:(Supervisor)

| have verified that the above location has
been inspected and the required
PRECAUTIONS and SAFEGUARDS have
been taken. Permission is authorized only for
the above work.

[0 SPRINKLER PROTECTION in
available.
[0 Hotwork equipment in good repair.

service and extinguisher

REQUIREMENTS WITHIN 50FT OF WORK

Flammable liquids and combustible material removed from area.
Floors swept and overhead structure cleaned from dust, lint and
debris.

Fire resistive covers and metal shields provided as needed.

All floor and wall openings covered and/or protected
WALLS/CEILINGS: Remove combustibles away from opposite
side or adjacent structures.

ooo OO

WORK ON ENCLOSED EQUIPMENT

Adequate ventilation provided.

Thoroughly clean and remove all flammables and combustibles
Atmosphere checked with gas detector.

Purge any flammable vapors.

Confirmed spaceflockout permits, if required.

O
O
a
a

FIRE WATCH

O Trained and equipped Fire Watch provided during operations and
at least 30 minutes after.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

PERMIT DATE TIME FINAL DATE TIME
EXPIRES CHECK-UP

WORK DATE TIME

C.OMPLETE

_\GNED: (WELDER)

SIGNED (INSPECTOR)

68



(c\) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

ENGINEERING
OPERATIONS

SUBJECT: System Failure Report

ISSUE DATE: 8/91

REVIEW DATE(S):

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 1/97, 5/00, 5/03, 6/06, 5/09, 8/11, 6/12
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To establish and maintain a method of reporting, correcting and preventing failures of vital
systems in the facility.

B. POLICY:

1. A system failure report shall be generated for any failure of a vital system serving Tri-City
Healthcare District (TCHD). A "vital system" is defined as any system listed below or any other
system that could adversely affect patient care or the safety and/or comfort of visitors or staff if it
fails to operate.

Normal power
Emergency power
Fire-alarm system
Medical air

Control air

Oxygen system
Nitrous oxide system
Nitrogen system
Chilled water
Exhaust system
Air-handling system
Domestic water

Fire sprinkler system
Steam

i. Hot water
De-ionized water system

SITEFTTITQ@N0A0000

o



Engineering Manual

System Failure Report

Page 2 of 4

p. Vacuum System
qg. Elevators

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

Utilization of the report: A system failure report must be used for any system covered under the
policy statement. However, it may also be used for any system, regardless of its importance, as
long as the correct procedure is followed. The report should be initiated immediately following
the failure.

Assignment of responsibility: in all cases, the responsibility for the investigation, resolution and
prevention of the problem causing the system failure will be assigned to one person. That
person will be designated the Ssystem Ffailure Rreport manager. The report manager will be
appointed by the Director, the Engineering Manager or a Ssupervisor within the Eengineering
Ddepartment.

Report Mmanager's duties: It is the duty of the of the Rreport Mmanager to contact every person
required-- impacted to provide a swift analysis of the system failure and to formulate both the
immediate and long term plan to prevent a recurrence. The Mmanager will convey his or her
findings and recommendations in writing via the Ssystem Ffailure Rreport to the Director of
Engineering or his designee.

Report routing: Once assigned, the Ssystem Ffailure Rreport will remain with the Rreport
Mranager until its completion. Upon such completion, it shall be routed directly to the Director of
Engineering, who will review it. If the Ddirector approves the reports, the report will be emailed
to impacted leaders, EOC Officer, and the Administration. A copy of the report will be

stored on Engmeermg ] Shared Drive. Gepies—wﬂkbwehﬁed—te—the—\hee-laresrdent-ef

does not approve the report, he/she will send it back to the Rreport Mmanager along with
recommendations. The Rreport Mmanager must carry out those recommendations and resubmit
the report.

Report logging: A-Ssystem Ffailure Rreports leg-will be kept in-on the Eengineering-operations
effice Shared Drive in files for each calendar year. Each report will be assigned an
identification number numberlng WI|| restart from 1 at the begmnlng of each calendar year.

Follow up and review: Every-three-months-Regularly the Director of Engineering shall review all
incidents-in-the-Ssystem Ffailure Rreportslogbeek. An analysis will be undertaken to determine
the effectiveness of the remedlal actlons taken WIth partlcular attentlon to a trends or

recurrences. =aen M 22eH abgue iden

MM&aﬂalﬁwtd-pFeseFﬁed%the-ﬁaemhes—&afew-Gemmﬁee—lf itis determlned that further

action is required on a system, then all of those actions shall be documented and reported to
the Environmental Health and Safety Committee. in-the-quarterlyreport-

D. FORM(S):

1.

Plant Operations Systems Failure Report

70



System Failure Report

Engineering Manual
Page 3of 4

TRI-CITY
LELALEA 4 B B |

SVY.
A

DATE OEFAULUIRE

DTy ot

A

LEAL A 4Rl

SHIET
T

R

Y

AEEECTED AND EOR HOW 1 ONG?2

o T OO T Ore T rovyEoryaT

7%

SOWMIAS THE PRORI EM PRESOI VEN?

TV Y OOV ELT T

=

\AEE—4

TPOVY

4



Engineering Manual
System Failure Report
Page 4 of 4

Tri-City Medical Center
Plant Operations
Systems-Failure Report

Date of failure

Reporting Engineer

Tracking Number

System involved

Failure Start Time

Failure End Time

Total Time

Describe the problem?

What caused the problem?

What areas, equipment, or service were affected?

How was the problem resolved?

What steps were taken to avoid a recurrence?

Reviewed

Department Supervisor: | Date:

Director of Engineering: | Date:

72



(C‘J) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

INFECTION CONTROL MANUAL

SUBJECT: Cleaning, -and-Disinfection and Sterilization

ISSUE DATE: 9/2001
REVISED: 3/05, 3/06, 10/06, 4/09, 4/12, 5/15

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Infection Control Committee Approval Date(s): 4/4207/15
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional affairs committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A.

1.B.

PURPOSE:

1.

To provide guidelines for uniform and complete cleaning and disinfection or sterilization of
patient care items as indicated on the basis of each item’s intended use. Using the Spaulding
classification scheme instruments and items for patient care are categorized as critical,
semicritical, and noncritical. Situations which may impact the choice of disinfection or
sterilization method may include, complicated medical equipment, heat sensitive devices, and
inactivation of certain types of infectious agents. Manufacturer recommendations and FDA
cleared instructions for chemical sterilants/high level disinfectants are considered in these
cases.

INTRODUCTION

1.

14-2.

Meticulous physical cleaning must precede disinfection and sterilization procedures.

Agents used on items are called sterilants or disinfectants. Agents use on skin or tissue are

called antiseptics.

Sterilization is the complete elimination or destruction of all forms of microbial life. Before use on

each patient, critical medical and surgical devices and instruments that enter normally sterile

tissue or the vascular system or through which a sterile body fluid flows are sterilized.

4+4-1-a. Sterilization is accomplished by either physical or chemical processes. Steam under
pressure, dry heat, or chemical sterilants such as plasma sterilization are used to
process “critical” items.

High-level disinfection can be expected to destroy all microorganisms, with the exception of high

numbers of bacterial spores.

4-2-4-a. Items determined to be “semi-critical” touch mucous membranes or non-intact skin.

4-2:2.b. High-level disinfection is accomplished by the preferred method of heat sterilization
between patients when possible. Medical instruments that are not heat-stable (for
example endoscopy and ultrasound probes) are processed using chemical disinfectants
such as Steris-washers paracetic acid or Cidex OPA.

Intermediate-level disinfection can be expected to inactivates-Mycobasterium-tuberculosis:
vegetative-bacteria-most-viruses-and-most-fungi-destroy vegetative bacteria, mycobacteria,

73



Infection Control:

Cleaning, Disinfection and Steriliation 1C.9

Page 2 of 3

most viruses, most fungi but not bacterial spores. An example would be a EPA-

registered hospital disinfectant with label claim regarding tuberculocidal disinfectant.

Appropriate for “noncritical” patient care items or surfaces with visible blood.

5. 2-4-Low-level disinfection is appropriate for “noncritical” items that come in contact with intact
skin. Some items that may come in contact with non-intact skin for a brief period of time are
usually considered noncritical surfaces and are disinfected with intermediate-level disinfectants.

2C. POLICY

241, Sterilization Process
22.a. All patient care objects needing sterilization will be cleaned of gross contamination in the

area used and sent to Sterile Processing Department for complete processing. Don
protective gleves-gloves and other required PPE prior to touching patient care items
potentially contaminated with blood or body fluids.

2-3:b. Visually check for used sharps and safely dispose of in a sharps container.

24-c. Lightly rinse objects in warm water.

2:5.d. Use an enzyme cleaner to assist with the removal of proteinaceous material (tissue,
blood and body fluids).

2:6.e. After cleaning, place them in a rigid container for transport or pick-up.

2+f. Refer to Sterile Processing Department policies and procedures.

3:2. High Level Disinfection
31a. High-level disinfection is provided for processing semicritical patient-care equipment that

touches either mucous membranes or nonintact skin.

3:2:b. Refer to Patient Care Services Procedures Manual “High Level Disinfection Procedure”
for detailed instruction.

4.3. Low level disinfection
4+-a. Environmental services (EVS) cleans/disinfects surfaces (e.g., floors, tabletops) on a

regular basis, when large spills occur, and when these surfaces are visibly soiled.

42:b. EVS staff follows manufacturers’ instructions for proper use of disinfecting products,
such as recommended use-dilution, contact time, material compatibility, storage, shelf-
life, and safe use and disposal.

c. Walls, blinds, and window curtains in patient-care areas are cleaned when visibly
contaminated or soiled.

4-3.d. Privacy curtains in patient- care areas are cleaned on a routine schedule (most
areas are quarterly), in addition they are cleaned when visibly contaminated or
soiled.

44-e. An EPA-registered hospital disinfectant designed for housekeeping purposes in patient
care areas is used.

4.5f. Wet-dust horizontal surfaces regularly is accomplished using clean cloths moistened
with an EPA-registered hospital disinfectant.

4-8.g. An EPA-registered sodium hypochlorite product is used to clean rooms housing patients
with C. difficile enterocolitis-Infection

47-h. Rolling stock and other equipment that is to remain on the unit or at the bedside will be
low-level disinfected using an EPA registered hospital disinfectant between patients
whenever possible and when visibly soiled. Some examples of equipment include blood
pressure cuffs on portable machines, IV poles, ventilators or bedside commodes (cover
with plastic bag); bed scales, wheelchairs, medication and supply carts.

54. Spills of blood and other potentially infectious materials are contained and cleaned as soon as

possible.
54-a. Promptly clean and decontaminate spills of blood and other potentially infectious
materials. Disinfect areas contaminated with blood spills using an EPA-registered

74



Infection Control:

Cleaning, Disinfection and Steriliation 1C.8

Page 3 of 3

6-5.

tuberculocidal agent, or products with specific label claims for HIV or HBV or freshly
diluted hypochiorite solution. If the spill contains large amounts of blood or body fluids,
clean the visible matter with disposable absorbent material, and discard the
contaminated materials in appropriate, labeled containment.

8:2:b. Hospital-approved products (for example Sanicloth and Dispatch) are to be used by staff
for cleaning of small spills.

§3.c. Large spills (over 200cc) are cleaned by Environmental Services. A solidifying agent
may be used for large spills.

5-4.d. Wear personal protective equipment to prevent exposure from touch or splashes. This
should always include gloves and the addition of a plastic apron or gown and face
protection as needed.

5:5.e. Contaminated glass or sharps are picked up with forceps or like instrument. Place in an
emesis basin or other puncture proof container to carry to a sharps container for
disposal.

af.  If the paper towels are used to mop up the spill and they are saturated and/or dripping
with blood, dispose of in red biohazard bag trash. Paper towels not saturated and/or
dripping with blood are placed in a regular trash container. Cloth towels and linen used
to clean spills are placed in the soiled linen containers.

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) requires Environmental Protection

Agency (EPA) approved products for cleaning of blood and other potentially infectious materials.

6-1-a. These products are labeled as “tuberculocidal” or effective against hepatitis B and HIV.

+b. Follow the manufacturer’s instructions for how long the surface must stay wet to be
effective (contact time).

D. REFERENCES:
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. (2007). Guideline for Isolation Precautions in
Hospltals

1.

BBP Standard, Title 8 California Code of Regulations, Updated 1999.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Guidelines for environmental infection control in
health-care facilities: recommendations of CDC and the Healthcare Infection Control Practices
Advisory Committee (HICPAC). MMWR 2003;52 (No. RR-10)

-Rutala, W., Weber, D., & the Healthcare Infection Control Practices Advisory Committee
(HICPAC) (2008) Gwdelme for Dlsmfectlon and Stenllzatlon in Healthcare Facnlmes 2008

Retrleved from

http://www.cdc.gov/hicpac/Disinfection_Sterilization/acknowledg.html
Friedman, C. (2014). Infection Prevention and Control Programs. In P. Grota (Ed.), APIC
Text of Infection Control and Epidemiology (4™ ed). Washington DC; 2014.

75



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

INFECTION CONTROL MANUAL

SUBJECT: Philosophy POLICY-NUMBER—C1

ISSUE DATE: 7/2002

REVISED:  7/02, 4/09, 05/12

Department Approval Date(s): 04/15
Infection Control Committee Approval Date(s): 04/1507/15
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 04/1508/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 06M209/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 05/12

A MISSION:

1.

The Infection Prevention and Control Department has been established to address compliance
with local, state, and federal regulations as well as standards set by accrediting agencies. The
department is committed to reducing adverse outcomes such as heaith care associated infections
(HAls), improving patient care by supporting the staff in all areas of the facility, minimizing
occupational hazards associated with the delivery of health care, and fostering scientific-based
decision making

Prevention of HAls is recognized as one of the most important priorities at Fri-City-Medical
GenterTri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) and The Centers of Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) estimates that in 2011, there were approximately 722, 0000 HAls in Acute Care

(HAls) are estimated to cost $4.5 to $5.7 billion per year to treat and approximately 1/3 of HAls
could be prevented. Prevention of infection requires an integrated, responsive process involving
collaborative efforts throughout the hospital. This includes the identification of risk as well as
efforts directed toward risk-reduction for patients, staff, visitors, students and others in the facility.
Scope of Service — The Infection Control (IC) Program provides a district wide framework, using a
coordinated process of sound epidemiological principles, to reduce disease transmission.
Activities are consistent with principles of Continuous Quality Improvement and include a
multidisciplinary, participative approach to quality care.

a. The Medical Director of Infection Prevention and Control is the designated infection
control officer who, in cooperation with the hospital infection control committee, shall
ensure implementation of the Infection Control Program. This includes oversight and
coordination of the development, testing, and implementation of NPSG 7.

b. Qualified staff with education and/or credentials that document knowledge and expertise
in Infection Control manage the department.
C. The Infection Prevention and Control Services utilizes experts and resources such as:

76



Infection Control Manual
Philosophy
| Page2of6

| g-d.

a.

e-ii.

Fiii.

The Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) and other pertinent
federal, state, and local regulations.

Standards set by the Joint Commission (TJC) for the accreditation of Health Care
Organizations

Guidelines, position statements, recommendations and studies published by
recognized experts, such as, the Association for Professionals in Infection Control
and Epidemiology (APIC), the Centers for Disease Prevention and Control (CDC),
and the California Healthcare Association (CHA).

In consultation with the Medical Staff and the Infection Control Committee, the Infection
Preventionists (IP) shall implement a systematic process for monitoring and evaluating the
quality and effectiveness of the infection prevention and control program. Results shall be
forwarded to appropriate parties to exchange findings and/or for action.

4. Department Goals

The department strives to improve the quality of health care and the work environment by
enhancing infection prevention and control activities within the district. The IP participates
in Council and Committee meetings as the infection prevention and control expert.
Examples of actions include:

b,

&i.

diii.

e-iv.

fv.

g-Vi.

Recognize and maintain awareness of requirements, guidelines and
recommendations that affect infection prevention and control and disseminate the
information.

Provide documentation related to compliance with federal, state, and local

regulatory and accrediting agencies.

Evaluate risks and other adverse events that are present with HAls and make

recommendations for reduction that are fair, scientifically sound, and recognize

resource limitations.

Provide sound information to those seeking advice on how to decrease the risk of

disease and microorganism transmission.

Review and revise clinical practice policies and procedures related to infection

prevention and control.

Provide assistance and participate in staff education to facilitate the creation of an

environment of consistent, optimal patient care practices.

1) Annually evaluate and update the new employee orientation and the
reorientation programs including notes, presentation materials, and
handouts as needed.

#2)  Conduct department specific education for areas involved in direct patient
care, as requested. Presentations are most often at staff meetings and
focused physician, nursing and CNA education classes are also utilized to
increase participation.

#:3)  When specific problems are identified, there is an educational component
to problem solving that may include small group education, one-on-one
efforts, or committee presentations. A variety of adult learning techniques
are used to educate staff.

b, Surveillance Program

Institution surveillance for infection control activities is a systematic, active, and ongoing
observation. The authority for the program rests with the Infection Control Committee as
defined in the Medical Staff Bylaws.

a.

A literature review reveals that specific efforts directed toward urinary tract

infection, surgical wound infection, and device related infections such as ventilator

associated pneumonia and intravascular line infections are strongly associated

with reduced infection rates and have been considered in the development of our

plan.

1)  The plan is updated and approved annually by the Infection Control
Committee. Please see Infection Prevention and Control Risk
Assessment and Surveillance Plan G2

7



Infection Control Manual
Philosophy
| Page3of6

&b.

ii=2)  The Infection Prevention and Control Department uses the results and
interpretations of the surveillance activities as a basis for modification of
the surveillance plan during the course of the year if it becomes apparent
that this would improve services to patients, staff, students, visitors, or
others.

bdii.  The CDC guidelines (National Healthcare Safety Network- NHSN) for identifying

HAIs are used at Tri-City-Medical-GenterTCHD to define infections in acute care

(Healthcare Associated Infections Plan). Fri-Gity-Medical-CenrterTCHD Home

Health uses definitions published by APIC.

&iil.  Outbreak Investigations are included in our plan.

1) While a number of factors might be involved in transmission including
healthcare workers, equipment, and environment, the most important
objective is to control further transmission.

#2)  Should an outbreak be suspected, control measures would be guided by
the Infection Preventionist in consultation with the Infection Control Officer
and instituted by the department. Collaborative actions are taken with the
affected department and/or medical service.

#:3)  Outside resources and governing agencies will be contacted if appropriate
and/or required.

Reporting Internally/Externally: see Infection Control Internal and External Reporting
Table-te—fe#ew—AppendseA

Results and interpretations of surveillance activities are reviewed on a regular

basis and reported internally to Infection Control Committee and others as

appropriate.

1) Findings, recommendations, actions, and evaluations are documented

in meetlng mlnutes —and—merFetaneﬂs—ef—SHRque-aewmes-a;e

2) Results shall be forwarded to appropriate parties to exchange findings

and/or for action.
ii. External reporting of communicable diseases as required by law.

1) Diseases in the California Title 17 Code of Regulations to the local health
authority.

2) Suspected or known active tuberculosis cases to San Diego County TB
Control department.

3) Assist with determining infectious disease exposure of emergency
response personnel (local police, ambulance and fire departments).

4) NHSN enroliment is maintained. HAls are entered in this national database

in compliance with California Department of Public Health and Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) requirements.

6. Employee Health Bepartment Liason Services

a.

Infection Prevention and Control works closely with Employee Health on issues related to
infectious diseases and district staff. Employee Health, assisted-by-workpartners, plays
an important role in the program and responsibilities include the following.

i. Writes, revises and updates Employee Health policies including restrictions for
work related in infectious diseases, OSHA required reporting, and programs to
decrease infectious risk

i Conducts initial hire screening and annual assessments and offers vaccinations.

1) Screens new employee for infectious diseases and immunity.

2) Encourages and/or offers appropriate vaccinations to employees and
volunteers

3) Performs annual screening for symptoms of active tuberculosis and PPD

conversions.

78



Infection Control Manual
Philosophy
| Page 4 of6

1.

2.

3.

iiii. Infection Control Department assists in notifying Employee Health of
potential employee exposures based upon lab findings for pathogens
requiring droplet/airborne isolation.
3M)

fitiv.  Follows and treats employee exposures, using the latest department of health and
CDC guidelines for:

1) Blood and body fluids.

2) Other infectious diseases (for example chickenpox and meningitis)
iev. Reports on worker injury and iliness

1) As required by federal, state and local regulations.

2) To the Environment of Care and Infection Control Committees at least

quarterly and ethers-such-as-Managers-Council-and-Division-Managers and

Directors as appropriate.

REFERENCE LIST

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Public Health Focus: Surveillance, Prevention, and
Control of Nosocomial Infections MMWR October 23, 1992 / 41(42); 783-787.

Centers for Control and Prevention. (2015, January). Healthcare-associated Infections
(HAIs). Retrieved from http://www.cdc.gov/HAl/surveillance/index.html

Pugliese G, Lamberto, B & Kroc, K. Development and implementation of Infection Control
Policies and Procedures In: Mayhall G. ed. Hospital Epidemiology and Infection Control. 2nd ed.
Philadelphia: Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins; 1999:1357 - 1366.

Carieo-Friedman, C. (2014). Infection Prevention and Control Programs. In P. Grota (Ed.), APIC
Text of Infection Control and Epidemiology (4" ed). Washington DC; 2014.

RELATED DOCUMENTS

cA1.
2.
2-3.
34.
4-5.
5:6.

IC Internal and External Reporting Table

IC Manual Surveillance Program 1G-2

IC Manual Epidemiologic Investigation of a Suspected Outbreak -3
IC Manual Healthcare Associated infections, Defined 1C-4

IC Manual Reducing Facility Acquired Infections 1643

IC Manual Participation of Staff in the Infection Control Program &7

79



Infection Control Manual
Philosophy
| Page5of6

Appendix A - Internal and External Reporting

lInfgg;ign / Problem
Bacteremia related to

all inpatient units

Chart review

Rationale Data Sources Reported To
Associated with high Positive Infection Control
Central Lines (BSI) on | mortality & morbidity. cultures Commiittee

Critical Care Services
Affected Units

'Ventilator Associated
Events in Intensive
Care settings

Associated with high
mortality & morbidity.

Ventilator
Settings (PI
weekly report)

Infection Control
Committee
Critical Care Services

e HPRO & KPRO

To compare with NHSN

Coding Reports

Chart Review Affected Units
Specific Surgical Site Potential for high risk and Positive Infection Control
Infections (SSI) repeat problems. cultures Committee

Surgical Services

e MDR- other

Antibiotic use implications.

s Cardiac data and identify Chart review Other Medical Staff and
e Colon opportunities for RL Solutions hospital committees as
o All 29 Surgeries improvement. appropriate.
required by
CDPH
Multidrug Resistant Potential for high risk and Positive Infection Control
Organisms repeat problems. cultures Commiittee
e Methicillin Monitor effectiveness of Chart review Managers Council, Clinical
Resistant Staph. Practice Committee, other
aureus Standard & Contact Medical Staff and hospital
e Vancomycin committees as appropriate
resistant Precautions.
enterococcus
v C. difficile P
( ESBL revent secondary cases.

Reportable Diseases
(CMR)

e Inpatients

e Outpatients

Required by California
Administrative Code (Title
17).

Laboratory
resuits

Staff reports
Requests from
Public Health
Services

San Diego County
Department of Public
Health Serives (Health and
Human Services Agency)

Severe Staphylococcus
laureus infection in
previously healthy
person

Required by California
Administrative Code (Title
17).

Laboratory
results
Staff reports

San Diego County
Department of Public
Health Services (Health
and Human Services
Agency)

Tuberculosis Monitor effectiveness of Laboratory San Diego County TB
o Inpatients Aerosol Transmissible results Control
e ED & Clinic Disease plan (TB Exposure Employee PPD Infection Control
patients Control Plan). screening Committee
e Outpatients Potential for high risk and Reports from Environment of Care
e Employees repeat problems. other facilities Committee
o Volunteers Required by OHSA, the or public health. Special Subcommittees
Gotch Bill and California
Codes.
Outbreak Early identification and Positive Infection Control
Investigations control of clusters of cultures Committee
infections. Laboratory logs Other Medical Staff and
Potential for high risk and Staff/QR hospital committees as
repeat problems. reports appropriate.

Outside agencies as
appropriate

80



Infection Control Manual

Philosophy
| Page6of6
| IExposure Identification of HCW Empiloyee Infection Control
nvestigations exposures. Health Committee
e EH Sharps Early identification and Positive Environment of Care
Injuries treatment of contacts to cultures Committee

e Internal requests
¢ External requests

communicable diseases.
Potential for high risk and
repeat problems.

Unit rounds
Assist with EMS
Requests (Ryan

First Responders
San Diego County Bureau
of AIDS and Communicable

Required by OHSA and White Act Diseases
California Codes Health and
Safety Code)

IAnnual Reviews

» OSHA TB, ATD, &
BBP Exposure
Control Plans

e Surveillance
Program and Risk
Assessment

¢ QI Projects

« MDRO Risk
Assessments

Compliance with state and
federal OSHA standards.
Assist with hospital
initiatives and goals.
Active participation of
Infection Control at all
levels of the organization.

National and
state regulations
Recognized
experts in the
field of IC (APIC,
CDC, and JCAHO)
Identified areas
for
improvements

Interdisciplinary Education
Council, Infection Control
and EOC Committees
Quality Assurance
Committee, Managers
Council, Patient Care
Coordinating Council,
Clinical Practice Council,
Professional Practice and
Research Council,
Interdisciplinary Education
Council, Infection Control
Committee and special
work groups or taskforces,
as requested

81



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

INFECTION CONTROL MANUAL

SUBJECT: Iselation-System:-Standard and Transmission-Based Precautions

ISSUE DATE: 11/99

REVISION DATE(S): 10/05

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Infection Control Committee Approval Date(s): 0411407/15
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 01/11
CROSS-REEERENCE:

Particination of Staft in the Infeation.C Lp o7

A. PURPOSEntroduction:

The Centers for Disease Contro| and Preventlon (CDC) and the Hospnta! |nfect|on Contro!
Advisory Council (HICPAC) published the Guidelines for Isolation Precautions in Hospitals in
2007. Changes were made to include respiratory hygiene/cough etiquette practices. Masking for
spinal procedures and application of PPE prior to entering the room of a patient in Droplet or
Contact Precautions

The currentrevised guidelines continue to support two levels of precautions, Standard
Precautions and Transmission-based Precautions. Standard Precautions are the primary
strategies to be used in the care of all patients to protect both healthcare workers and patients.
Transmission-based Precautions are designed only for the care of specified patients, or patients
known or suspected to be infected or colonized with epidemiologically important pathogens
transmitted via airbomne, droplet, or contact with dry skin or contaminated objects.

B. POLICY:

1.

5:2.

For immunocompromised patients see Patient Care Services (PCS) Neutropenic

Precautions

2:a. Use Standard Precautions, with emphasis on hand hygiene.

3:b.  Private room preferred. If semi-private room is used, select a roommate with no
identified infection, including respiratory tract, urinary tract, or skin/'wound
infection.

4-c. Thereis-no-currentrecommendation-thataA patient shouldis not required to wear
a standard surglcal mask when out of the room.

Physicians’ role in+m : ,

a. If a patient is known or suspected to be mfected W|th a h|gh|y transmnssnb!e dlsease or if
a patient is infected or colonized with an epidemiologically important microorganism,
appropriate isolation precautions should be written in the physician’s order forms.

b. In addition to hand washing before and after patient contact, wearing gloves before and
discarding gloves and washing hands after touching any body substance, physicians

82



Infection Control Manual
Isolation System: Standard and Transmission-Based Precautions

Page 2 of 6

6-3.

8-5.

9:6.

need to evaluate their interaction with patients, and use barriers such as masks, eyewear
and apron based upon anticipated contact with infectious materials.

c. Physicians should be aware of their status in regard to current vaccination (rubella,
measles, varicella, hepatitis B) and participate in the Medical Center’s annual
tuberculosis screening program. All physicians who have frequent contact with blood
and body fluids should be immunized against hepatitis B.

The role of nurses and other direct care providers is to:in-implementing-Standard-Precautions

a. Assure that isolation orders are entered.

b. Perform hand hygienelr-additionte-hand-hygiene before and after patient contact,
wearing gloves before and discarding gloves and washing hands after touching any body
substance.-Nrurses need to evaluate their interaction with the patient and use barriers
such as masks, eyewear, and gowns and/or aprons based upon possible and
anticipated contact with infectious aerosols, splashes, vomitus, etc. that may result
during the contact.

c. If a patient has a disease that requires Transmission-based precautions, the nurse is
responsible tofertriage-of triage persons wishing to enter the patient’s room.

d. Any direct care provider who uses reusable equipment for a patient in contact
precautions is responsible to disinfect that item before it is used for another patient.

e. The nurse is responsible to communicate to receiving departments the isolation status of

a patient. This is accomplished by completing the “hand off communication form”
isolation section.

All direct care providers need to know their own hepatitis B, chicken pox, rubella and measles

status and participate in the Medical Center's annual TB skin testing program. This participation

is required by the hospital.

All direct care providers who have frequent contact with blood or body fluids should be

immunized against hepatitis B. Free hepatitis vaccination is a benefit of employment at Tri-City

Medical Center.

Spemmen LabelingReasonsfor NOTlabeling-spesimens
Standard Precautions tell us to consider all bodily fluids as potentially infectious
regardless of the patients diagnosis. Standard precautions need to be utilized
while handling all specimens. (in 1990, the Clinical Laboratory established formal
policies requiring that all specimens be handled as if potentially infectious. To place
“blood and body fluid precautions” on specimen conveys the notion to others to treat this
particular specimen with caution, but other specimen w1thout the Iabehng need not be
handled as carefu|ly S

! is— If needed, it is permissible to

note the patient’s diagnosis on laboratory requests, pathology requests, radiology
request, etc. Please note that it is illegal in the state of California to note a person’'s HIV
status on requests).

Handling of soiled linen from patients’ rooms

a. All linen must be handled in a consistent and identical manner because there are no
“infectious linen” designations under Standard Precautions. All linen leaves the Medical
Center in unmarked plastic bags. The contract laundry, also regulated by OSHA and the
state, requires workers to wear protective barriers when handling soiled linen at all times.
Linen should be handled minimally.

Dishware and eating utensils

a. The combination of hot water and detergents used in dishwashers is sufficient to
decontaminate dishware and eating utensils. Therefore, no special precautions are
needed for dishware (e.g., dishes, glasses, cups) or eating utensils; reusable dishware
and utensils may be used for patients requiring Transmission-Based Precautions.

Disposal of waste from patients’ rooms

a. All trash generated from individual patient rooms ean-be-dispesed-ofintheregulartrash

urless-follow general hospital waste guidelines. If waste is saturated and/or

83



Infection Control Manual
Isolation System: Standard and Transmission-Based Precautions
Page 3 of 6

dripping with blood place in the red “Biohazard” trash. See Infection Control Policy:
Blood borne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan.

43:-10. Ali closed system fluid filled containers (e.g., Pleur-evac, autotransfusion, etc) are to be

1411,

disposed of as follows:

a. Obtain a red “biohazardous” plastic bag from the soiled utility room.

b. Place the container into the bag and tie it securely by gathering the circumference and
using a single knot to close the bag. Be sure to reinforce the bag if there is a leak or if
leaking is anticipated.

c. If a patient’s room does not have a “biohazard” waste receptacle, carry the red bag to the
soiled utility room and place it into the labeled biohazard barrel.

All suction canister liners and tubing should be changed every 24 hours or when % full,

whichever comes first. Suction canisters liners may be emptied in the hopper or treated with a

Liquid Treatment System (LTS). Once the contents solidify, the LTS, the canister liner and its

contents are discarded in the regular trash. Wound Dressings

a. All wound dressings are to be disposed of in a manner as to confine and contain any
body fluids that may be present. Wound dressings dripping with blood or bloody body
fluids should be discarded in a red biohazard bag and placed into the biohazard barrel.
Dressings with small amount of blood can be disposed of in the regular trash. Examples
of these are |V dressings, trach site dressings, bandaids or cotton balls used in
fingerstick glucose testing,

b. Small dressings can be enclosed in a disposable glove used to remove the dressing.
Pull the glove off inside out containing the dressing inside of it. The dressing and gloves
can be discarded into the regular trash container in the patient’s room.

STANDARD PRECAUTIONS:

1.

" Standard Precautions ¢

lselation—niversal-Precautions(Blood-and-Bedy Fluid) are+s—desngned to reduce risk of

transmission of blood-borne pathogens while-Bedy-Substance-lselationis-desighed-to-reduce

transmission of pathogens to and from mucus membranes and non-intact skin.
a. Ali blood, body fluids, secretions, excretions (except sweat) are handled as if potentially
carrying bloodborne pathogens. Clean gloves are required when touching non-intact
skin and mucus membranes.
Elements of Standard Precautions
a. All personnel should implement Standard Precautions at all times regardless of the
patient’s diagnosis
b. Hand Hygiene: See Infection Control Policy: Hand Hygiene i
i Respiratory Hygiene/Cough Etiquette education of healthcare facility staff,
patients, and visitors is accomplished through New Employee and Physician
Orientation, the patient hand book and signage posted at cough etiquette stations
provided throughout the hospital. Tissues are provided along with hand hygiene
solution and adult and child sized masks in patient waiting areas throughout the
hospital.
c. Gloves
i. Wear gloves when touching blood, body fluids, secretions, excretions,
contaminated objects, mucous membranes and non-intact skin.

ii. Change gloves between tasks and procedures on the same patient when moving
from one body site to another.

iii. Remove gloves after use, before touching uncontaminated items and
environmental surfaces, and before going to another patient.

iv. Decontaminate hands immediately after removing gloves.
d. Masks, Eye/Face Shields:
i, Wear a mask, eye protection or a face shield to protect mucous membranes of

the eyes, nose, and mouth during procedures and activities that are likely to
create splashes or sprays of blood, body fluids, secretions and excretions. (See



Infection Control Manual
Isolation System: Standard and Transmission-Based Precautions
Page 4 of 6

45,

5-6.

6-7.

Infection Control Policy: {C-10-Blood borne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan,
Appendix: Standard Precautions: Personal Precautions Equipment Table E)
g-ii. Wear a mask for insertion of catheters or injection of material into spinal or
epidural spaces via lumbar puncture procedures (e.g., myelogram, spinal or
epidural anesthesia).
e. Gown
i. Wear gown or plastic apron to protect the skin and prevent soiling of clothing
during procedures and patient care activities that are likely to generate splashes
or sprays of blood, body fluids, secretions or excretions or cause soiling of
clothing.
Flowers and Ppotted Pplants
i. Designate care and maintenance of flowers and potted plants to staff not directly
involved with patient care
ii. If plant or flower care by patient-care staff is unavoidable, instruct the staff to
wear gloves when handling the plants and flowers and perform hand hygiene
after glove removal
Patient Care Equipment
4:a. Handle used patient care equipment contaminated with blood, body fluids, secretions
and excretions in a manner that prevents skin and mucous membrane exposures,
contamination of clothing, and transfer of microorganisms to other patients and the
environment.
2:b. Ensure that reusable equipment is properly cleaned before it is used for the care of
another patient.
3-¢c. Single use items should be discarded.
Environmental Control
a. Routine cleaning and disinfection of environmental surfaces, beds, bedrails, bedside
equipment, and other frequently touched surfaces per protocol.
Safe injection practices — see PCS Medication Administration policy. The following practices
apply to the use of needles, cannulas that replace needles, and, where applicable intravenous
delivery systems:
a. Use aseptic techmque to av01d contamlnatlon of ster||e lnjectlon equnpment

eb. Do not administer medlcatlons from single-dose vna|s or ampu|es to mult|p|e patients or
combine leftover contents for later use.

fc. Multi-dose vials should be dedicated to a single patient whenever possible. If
multidose vials must be used both the needle or cannula and syringe used to access the
multidose vial must be sterile.

Do not keep multidose vials in the immediate patient treatment area and store in accordance

with the manufacturer's recommendations; discard if sterility is compromised or questionable.

TRANSMISSION-BASED PRECAUTIONS:

1.

Transmission-based Precautions are used in addition to Standard Precautions for diseases that
require extra barriers to prevent transmission.
a. Types of Transmission-based Precautions:

i Airborne Precautions

ii. Droplet Precautions

iii. Contact Precautions

£ - issiont P i

+b. Notify receiving department/services if patient requires transmission-based precautions

85



Infection Control Manual
Isolation System: Standard and Transmission-Based Precautions

Page 5 of 6

(i.e. Airborne, Contact or Droplet Precautions).

Airborne Precautions

a.

b.

d.

In addition to Standard Precautions, use airborne precautions for patients known or
suspected to be infected with microorganisms transmitted by airborne droplet nuclei.
Place patient in a Airborne Infection Isolation room AlIR with at least 6-12 air exchanges
per hour, HEPA filtration and negative pressure. If the AlIR rooms are not available
Engineering can assist with a temporary set-up. Every effort must be made to place a
pPRatient-must-be-placed-in a AlIR with-in 5 hours of identification.

Wear respiratory protection (N95 respirator or Powered Air Purifying Respirator) when
entering the room. See the Infection Control Policy: ATD: Tuberculosis Control Plan
1S4 for more information.

Minimize patient dispersal of microorganisms by placing a surgical mask (not an N95
respirator) on the patient during transport.

Droplet Precautions

a.
b.
c.
d

Contac
a.

ed.

k.

g.

In addition to Standard Precautions, use Droplet Precautions for a patient known or
suspected to be infected with organisms that are transmitted by droplets

Place the patient in a private room or cohort patients who have the same infection with
the same microorganism.

Wear masks when entering the patient room.

Mask patients during transport.

t Precautions

In addition to Standard Precautions, use Contact Precautions for specified patients

known or infected or colonized with epidemiologically important microorganism that can

be transmitted via direct contact with the patient or equipment in the patients

environment such as MRSA and VRE. (See Infection Control Policy: management of

patient with MDRO’sMRSA1C6-3-andVRE1C6-6)

Place patient in a private room or cohort patients who are carrying the same

microorganisms. When a private room is not available and cohorting is not achievable,

consider the epidemiology of the microorganism and the patient population when

determining patient placement. First try to select someone with no invasive lines (1V,

central line, foley, trach, etc) or open wound. If this is not possible, then select someone

with an invasive line that carries a low risk of infection, such as a peripheral IV or NG

tube. Consultation with infection control staffprofessionals is advised when there are

questions about patient placement.

Gloves

é-i. Wear gloves whenever touching the patient’s intact skin or surfaces and articles
in close proximity to the patient (e.g.,medical equipment, bed rails) Don gloves
upon entry into the room or cubicle.

Gowns

. Wear a gown whenever anticipating that clothing will have direct contact with the
patient or potentially contaminated environmental surfaces or equipment in close
proximity to the patient. Don gown upon entry into the room or cubicle.

Hil. Remove gown and gloves and observe hand hygiene before leaving the patient-
care environment

Dedicate the use of non-critical equipment to a single patient, when possible

Clean and disinfect commonly used items before use of another patient with hospital

approved disinfectant-

Patient transport

fi. Remove and dispose of contaminated PPE and perform hand hygiene prior to
transporting patients on Contact Precautions. Don clean PPE to handle the
patient at the transport destination.

86



Infection Control Manual
Isolation System: Standard and Transmission-Based Precautions
Page 6 of 6

H-F.

RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1. PCS Neutropenic Precautions
2. PCS Medication Administration policy
3. Infection Control Policy: ATD: Tuberculosis Control Plan

9-4. Infection Control Policy: Blood borne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan

REFERENCES

1. Siegel JD, Rhinehart E, Jackson M, Chiarello L, and the Healthcare infection Contro! Practices
Advisory Committee, 2007 Guideline for Isolation Precautions: Preventing Transmission of
Infectious Agents in Healthcare Settings, June 2007

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dhqp/pdf/isolation2007 .pdf

2. Sehulster LM, Chinn RYW, Arduino MJ, Carpenter J, Donlan R, Ashford D, Besser R, Fields B,
McNeil MM, Whitney C, Wong S, Juranek D, Cleveland J. Guidelines for environmental infection
control in health-care facilities. Recommendations from CDC and the Healthcare Infection
Control Practices Advisory Committee (HICPAC). Chicago IL; American Society for Healthcare
Engineering/American Hospital Association; 2004.

3. Grota, P. (Ed.). (2014) APIC Text of Infection Control and Epidemiology (4™ ed).

Washington DC: Association for Professionals in Infection control and Epidemiology, Inc.

K-

87



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Women and Newborn Services
Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU)

SUBJECT: CRITERIA FOR CASE REFERRALS TO MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY (M&M)
MEETINGS

ISSUE DATE: 8/06

REVISION DATE(S): 4/09, 8/12

Department Approval Date(s): 02/15

Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): 04/15

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A.

)

PURPOSE:

1.

To facilitate discussion for educational purposes and to improve the outcomes of newborns.

POLICY:

1.

It is the policy of Tri-City Medical Center to have atHeast a minimum of quarterly Morbidity and
Mortality (M&M) review meetings.

PROCEDURE:

1.

4.
5.

The neonatologist/Allied Health Professionallicensed-independent-practitioner(LIR) in
collaboration with the obstetrician identifies neonates that meet the criteria for the M&M
meeting.

These criteria include, but are not limited to any:

Death;

Transfer out;

Birth that requires extensive resuscitation;

Major birth trauma (i.e., neonatal respiratory depression);

IVH 3 & 4;

ROP requiring laser surgery;

Complications from procedure resulting in the prolongation of hospital stay or disability;
Major congenital abnormalities; or

i. Apgar scores of less than 5 at 1 minute and 5 minutes of age

The team-will- consists of all disciplines involved in the decision making and care for mom and
baby, i.e., genetics; lab; clinical nurse specialist; social worker; performance improvement
representative; neonatologist; obstetrician; NICU and OB nurses; ultrasound technician; and/or
pathologist.

The M&M is held quarterly.

Team members are invited to participate through email and/or telephone calls.

“T@mepaoow

SUPPORTIVE DATA:

1.

Collaborative aims of M&M are to improve the health of pregnant women, infants and children
by collecting high quality information on perinatal outcomes and research utilization, which then
allow for performance improvement and bench marking processes in perinatal care and
neonatal intensive care units.

88



Women and Newborn Services NICU
Criteria for Case Referrals to Morbidity and Mortality (W&M) Meetings
Page 2 of 2

E. REFERENCE LIST:

CaliforniaPerl | Quality C Collat ive-{CPQCC)20¢
1. CCS Manual of Procedures, Chapter 3.25, CCS Standards for Neonatal Intensive Care
Units; Chapter 3.25-29. 1999

89



ri-City Mledica er

DELETE - Policy will be replaced by

Mosby's policy

I: Prof . | Affairs-C it
E-A. BeoardofDirectors

Department Review

Division of
Neonatology

Pharmacy and
Therapeutics

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional Affairs
Committee

Board of Directors

| | /089, 6/11, 8112, 3/15

3/15

n/a

8/15

09/15

90




@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Women’s and NewbornChildren's Services Manual -

NICU
| | PROCEDURE: NASOJEJUNAL-(NJ} TRANSPYLORIC TUBE, INSERTION, MAINTENANCE, AND
REMOVAL OF
Purpose: To facilitate nutrition to infants who are unable to take adequate calories orally or through

a nasal/oral gastric tube due to problems related to gastro esophageal reflux, apnea and
bradycardia, or assisted ventilation.

Supportive Data:

Nasojejunal feedings are most often used when there is a danger of pulmonary
aspiration. The pyloric sphincter and peristalsis of the small bowe! provides a barrier that
lessens the risk of regurgitation and aspiration.

Equipment:

1. Enteral tube (type and size appropriate for intended purpose)
2. Non-sterile gloves

2:3. Hydrocolloid dressing or appropriate skin protective barrier
34. Transparent dressing
4.5, 5-10 ml syringe

6. Stethoscope
7. Water-soluble lubricant or sterile water
5-8. Syringe feeding pump and extentionextension tubing.

Issue Date:11/08

1.

A. PROCEDURE:

Insertion

a. Obtain physician or Allied Health Professionallicensed-lndependentPractitioner
{1} order for placement of Ndtranspyloric tube and KUB x-ray for confirmation of
placement after insertion.

b. Perform hand hygiene and apply non-sterile gloves.

c. Assemble appropriate equipment.

d. Confirm patient identity using two-identifier system. Referto-Patient-Gare-Services

e. Position patient on right side and head of bed elevated to 30-45 degrees.

f. Immobilize patient as needed.
Determine the length of tube to be inserted by measuring the tube from the tipbridge of
the nose to the earlobe, and from the earlobe to the termination of the xiphoid process,
then from the xyphoid process to the right lateral costal margin.add-10—42 em-

h. Mark the measured distance on the tube with a small piece of tape or make a note of
the pre-printed centimeter measurement on the tubing..

i. Lubricate the distal end of the tube with sterile water or water-soluble lubricant.

J- Insert the tube gently through the nares, aiming down and back.

k. If there appears to be resistance, do not force. Try rolling the enteral tube gently. If still

unable to pass the enteral tube, remove it and try the other nostril. Do not pass the

enteral tube beyond the original mark until further assessment is made. Remove enteral

tube at once if there are signs of distress, coughing, gasping, apnea, bradycardia or

cyanosis.

Allow the patient to stabilize rest-and resume insertion procedure.

Continue to pass enteral tube until marked position is at the tip of the nostril or at the lip.

After approximately 10 minutes with infant still posmoned on the right side, Verify

placement of tube by gently asplratmg W|th a syrmge m—stemaeh—by—hstenmg—wrﬂq-a
asp#ate—gastneeeﬂents—and—ﬂqen—;etum- The tube should be correctly placed if the

aspirate has no air (snap back) or is bilious (gold or yellow in color).

237

Department Review

Division of
Neonatology

Pharmacy and
Therapeutics

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional Affairs
Committee

Board of Directors

| 6/09, 6/11, 8/12, 5/15

5/15

n/a

8/15

09/15

9N




| Women's and Ghildrern’s-Newborn Services Manual - NICU
Transplyloric Tube, Insertion, /Maintenance and Removal of

Page 2 of 3
o. If tube is not in far enough, retape to give external slack and allow peristalsis to
advance the tube to the correct position. Avoid pushing the tube for advancement
after initial placement. If the tube does not cross the pyloris within the first 30
minutes of placement it most likely wont and the procedure should be restarted.
=p.  Secure tube in place with transparent dressing and obtain xrayx-ray confirmation
before use.
s-q.  Place a small label with insertion centimeter em marking and date on enteral tubing
just below the hub.
&r. Discard used supplies and gloves in appropriate receptacle.
«s. Perform hand hygiene.
wt. Document the following in the patient’s medical record:
i. Date, time, tube size, tube location, and length of the tube at the mark located at
the mouth or nostril.
i, Tolerance of the procedure.
2. Maintenance:
a. Ongoing proper placement is verified by:
| i. Measuring the distance from nares to the distal end of the Nd transpyloric tube
every shift.
ii. A “snap-back” upon aspiration of the plunger on a syringe.
iii. ResidualsAspirates do not need to be checked when feeding through an
Ndtranspyloric tube.
b. Refer to physician orders for feedings. Feedings should be delivered at a continuous
| rate with a pump that can detect obstruction. Infusion duration is never to be less
than two hours. NO BOLUS FEEDINGS.
3. Removal:
a. Removal of the NdJtranspyloric tube:

i. Perform hand hygiene and apply non-sterile gloves.

ii. Remove transparent dressing using warm water or saline prep pad.

iii. Pull tube out of nose in a steady motion. If resistance is encountered, rotate the
tube and again attempt removal. The tube should not be forced out. If resistance
continues to be met, location of the tube may need to be verified using x-ray.

iv. Discard used supplies and gloves in appropriate receptacle.

B:v. Document the procedure in the patient’'s medical record.

1. Gomella, Tricia Lacy, M. Douglas Cunningl"lam, a,nd Fabién G. Eyal, eds. Neonatology:
management, procedures, on-call problems, diseases, and drugs. 7. New York: McGraw
Hill Education Lange, 2013.

92



| Women's and Ghildrer’s-Newborn Services Manual - NICU
Transplyloric Tube, Insertion, /Maintenance and Removal of
Page 3 of 3

2, MacDonald, M., J. Ramasethu, and K. Rais-Bahrami. Atlas of procedures in neonatology
(5th ed.). Philadelphia: Lippincott, Williams, & Wilkins. 2012.

4.3. Merenstein G.G. & Gardner S.L. (2011). Handbook of neonatal intensive care, 7th Ed. St. Louis,
MO. Mosby.

93



Q)

@T‘C‘t"lﬂrl- ity Viedical Center

DELETE - This policy will be replaced
with the Mosby's policy

TITOTT O AT WITTIMUTOTT O WOT v TOUU T TV ey Tl OO

Department Review

Division of
Neonatology

Pharmacy and
Therapeutics

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional Affairs
Committee

Board of Directors

9/07, 6/09, 6/11, 8/12,
315

4/15

n/a

8/15

09/15

94




Women's and Children's Services- NICU
Urinary Catheter/Insertion/Removal

Page 2 of 3
i M)

95



Women's and Children’s Services- NICU
Urinary Catheter/Insertion/Removal
Page 30of 3

96



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

PHARMACY SERVICES POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 08/12 SUBJECT: Automatic Dose Rounding
REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER:8390-6005
Department Approval Date(s): 0712, 07/15

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): 07/12, 07/15

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 08/12, 08/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 08/12

A PURPOSE:
1. To provide a procedure for rounding medication dosages to deliver high-quality, cost-

effective pharmaceutical care while minimizing charge errors and medication waste.

B. PROCEDURE:

1. It is preferred that the prescriber round the dose of a medication to the nearest available
package size or closest measurable dose.
2, If the prescriber does not round to the nearest available package size or closest

measurable dose, the pharmacist will round a dose to the nearest available package size

or closest measurable dose providing the following criteria are met:

a. Doses may be adjusted by the pharmacist for the-targeted-approved medications listed
below or pursuant to an approved protocol (for example enoxaparin and heparin
per the Pharmacy Procedure: Anticoagulation Dosing and Monitoring).within-10%

i Approved Medications:
1) Chemotherapy

2) Immune globulin
3) G-CSF: granulocyte colony-stimulating factors (i.e., filgrastim)
4) Erythropoetin stimulating factors (i.e. Epogen)
5) Coagulation factors (VII, VIII, IX, Prothrombin Complex Concentrate)
6) Alpha-proteinase inhibitors (i.e. Zemaira, Aralast)
7) Antimicrobials, antifungals, and antivirals
8) Tranexamic acid
b. Doses of non-chemotherapeutic agents will be adjusted within 10% (plus or
minus) of the calculated prescribed dose.
c. Chemotherapeutic agents may be adjusted within—49

preseribed-desepursuant to Pharmacy Policy:Chemotherapy, Prescribing,
Processing, and Preparation

d. The dose for the ordered medication is within the normal dosing range based
upon the indication, age, weight, and clinical status.

97



Pharmacy Manual

| Automatic Dose Rounding

Page 2 of 2

3.
4,

4-5.

2:6.

The pharmacist shall contact the prescriber prior to rounding the dose of an unapproved
medication.

Dose-rounding for patients on an investigational protocol will occur based on protocol
specifications only.

The prescribering-physicians- shall be notified of potential rounding of doses greater than 10%
for non-chemotherapeutic agents {(er1%forchemetherapyy-and shall approve the new dose
prior to any changes made by the pharmacist. For Chemotherapeutic agents, the prescriber
will be notified pursuant to Pharmacy Policy: Chemotherapy, Prescribing, Processing,
and Preparation.

The pharmacist shall rounds the dose and completes the order “per protocol” in the patient
medical record.

C. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
Pharmacy Policy: Chemotherapy, Prescribing, Processing, and Preparation
Pharmacy Procedure: Anticoagulation Dosing and Monitoring

1.
2.

98



)
(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

POLICY PHARMACY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 03/00 SUBJECT: Decreasing Medication Errors
REVISION DATE: 07/06, 07/098, 01/12 POLICY-NUMBER:—8390-2413
Department Approval Date(s): 03/15
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 07/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12
A. POLICY:

1.

It is the policy of T+-City-Medical-CenterTri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) to-institute-a
-Medication-Safety-Awareness-Program™and-to take a proactive approach by focusing

performance improvement activities en-toward reducing medication useerrors. Staff is
remindedBe-aware that errors can occur at any step of the process: prescribing, ordering,
dispensing, administering or monitoring the effects of the medication.

The Institute for Safe Medical- Medication Practices (ISMP) has identified some common
sources of errors:

a. Unavailable patient information prior to dispensing or administering a drug (lab values,
allergies, etc.)

b. Unavailable drug information (written resources)

C. Miscommunication of drug orders (similar names, use of zeros, inappropriate

abbreviations, poor handwriting)
d. Problems with labeling, packaging

e. Drug Standardization, storage (stocking multiple concentrations of the same drug, look-
alike containers)

f. Drug device use and monitoring (lack of standardization in drug delivery devices, unsafe
equipment)

g. Environmental stress (distractions, noise during transcription or dispensing,-tee-long-shifts
long work hours)

h. Limited staff education (er-preblem-prone-drugs)

i. Limited patient education

The Institute of Safe Medication Practices also determined that a majority of medication errors

resulting in death or serious injury were caused by “high alert medications”:

Insulin

Opiates and narcotics

Injectable potassium chloride (or phosphate) concentrate

Intravenous heparin

Sodium chloride solutions above 0.9%

IH—GRy—Me&eaLGenteFTCHD has adopted the following strategies to decrease the incidence of

medication errors:

a. A unit dose system of medlcatlon dlstnbutlon has been |mplemented

oo oo

&b. lnformatlon on ordered medlcatlons will be produced on the nursmg units and provided, in
writing, for the patient/family on discharge. The Pharmacist will be available to counsel
patients on complex drug therapies.

é.c. The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee has developed standardized practices for
prescribing medications:

i. All drug orders must be written in the metric system. Units must be spelled out. 99



Pharmacy Manual
Decreasing Medication Errors
Page 2 of 2

ii. Medication orders must include the name of the drug, dosage amount and form.
ii. A leading zero (0) must always precede a decimal point for a dose less than one
(1); a trailing zero (0) is never to be used after a decimal.
iv. The use of unapproved abbreviations (see listing)-““Patient Care Services Policy:
Use of Unapproved Abbreviations-Peliey) will be avoided.
e-d.  Storage of medications will assist in distinguishing similar products from one another.
fe.  There will be special awareness with appropriate safeguard policies followed in the
ordering, storage and administration of the identified “high-risk drugs”.
hf.  Medication-errors-will- be-repoertedStaff are encouraged to report medication errors
which are then reviewed,and trended, and reported to the-via-the-Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee

g. Medication event reporting Pelisy-\-\ocated-in-the Patient Care-Services-manual-will be
utilized-forreporting-of-all-medisation-errors: shall be done according to Administrative
Policy Incident Report - Quality Review Report (QRR) RL Solutions 396.

h. The physician shall be notified of all medication errors upon discovery. If there was
no harmful outcome from the error, the notification may take place during the next
business day.

#B. RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1. Patient Care Services Policy: Use of Unapproved Abbreviations
2. Administrative Policy: Incident Report-Quality Review Report (QRR) RL Solutions 396

100



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

POLICY-PHARMACY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 01/85 SUBJECT: Drug Compounding for Medication
Not Commercially Available
| REVISION DATE: 03/06 POLIC UM EER—5288-3112
Department Approval Date(s): 06/15
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 07/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12
A. POLICY:

l 1. ltis the policy of this institution to allow orders for compounded drugs or drug mixtures not
commercially available as appropriate to meet the needs of the patient population, following
applicable state and federal law, rules and regulations. Compounded drugs may be prescribed and
when the licensed independent practitioner determines, in his/her professional judgment, that the
compounded drug's benefits over any approved alternative, justify the risk for a particular patient. The

| goal is procurement or preparation of safe and effective products using the best available resources
and techniques.

3. PROCEDURE:

1.

4:3.

The Pharmacy Department will-may prepare-procure compounded drugs from a contracted
Compounding Pharmacy in situations where drug products ares not commercially available
and/or a suitable alternative does not exist.
a. The following includes, but may not be limited to reasons for ordering and/or
preparmg compounded drugs:
i. The drug required is not manufactured in the needed strength
ii. The prescriber requests a different form of the drug to improve patient
compliance with prescribed drug therapy (for swallowing or taste purposes,
etc.).
iii. The prescribed drug needs to be combined in forms not available from the
manufacturer to improve patient response to prescribed drug therapy.

iv. The patient is allergic to inactive ingredients (dye, lactose, etc.) in the
manufactured form of the drug.

V. The prescribed therapy requires tailoring to the individual patient
(intravenous feeding solutions, chemotherapy, etc.).

vi. The prescribed therapy requires tailoring to the individual patient

(intravenous feeding solutions, chemotherapy, etc.).
The Pharmacy Department shall not prepare compounded drug products for
administration into the eye or inhalation; or any drug product from non-sterile ingredients.
Refer to Pharmacy Policy Sterile Product Preparation.
Extemporaneously prepared products by the Pharmacy Department must be supported by
evidence-based literature and a recipe must exist

and—whem—there—e*rsts—a—rempe—for —the preparatlon of these— products Ihe—feuewmg—meludes-

101



Pharmacy Manual
Drug Compounding for Medication Not Commercially Available

Page 2 of 2

4, The drug to be compounded must be individually prescribed for an identified patient.

5. A bulk drug substance (the chemical that becomes the drug's active ingredient) qualifies for use
in compounding when:
a. Itis found in a FDA-approved drug.
b. Itis listed in a book of widely used drug substances published by the United States

Pharmacopeial Convention (authoritative body).

C. Itis listed in a FDA rule as acceptable for pharmacy compounding.

6. Previously marketed drugs found to be unsafe or ineffective and removed from the market may
shall not be compounded.

7. If inclusion criteria are met and no exclusion criteria exist, Pprior to preparing the

compounded drug, the Pharmacist will review the medical record of the patient. The risks of the
patient receiving compounded drug, along with the benefits, will be weighed in the context of a
specific patient's medical condition. If the Pharmacist, in his/her clinical expertise feels the risks
outweigh the benefits, the prescriber will be contacted for revision of the order.

8. If the prescriber has ordered a compounded drug that is either found to be unsafe or ineffective
and removed from the market, or is listed in the FDA's regulations as difficult to compound the
prescriber will be contacted for revision-discontinuation of the order.

a. If the prescriber dees-ret+eviserefuses to discontinue the order and insists on
preparation of the compounded drug, the Pharmacist will contact the Chairperson of the

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee to resolve the situation with the prescriber.

alf-Wa aVallalda¥a O-Hhe Mmadae - trom-non a -Wa - - aala o

C. REFERENCES:
1. California Code of Regulations (CCR), Chapter 17, Title 16, section 1735

102



£
(C") Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

POLICY-PHARMACY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 06/05 SUBJECT: Medication Dispensing/Distribution
REVISION DATE: 03/06, 01/12 POLICY NUMBER:—8390-4303
Department Approval Date(s): 06/15
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 07/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12
A. POLICYPURPOSE:

1.

To define the policies used to ensure the safe dispensing and distribution of medications
that are in accordance with law and regulation, licensure, and professional standards of
practice.

PROCEDUREPOLICY:

1.

2,

The Pharmacy Department is responsible for the control and distribution of all
medications.

Medications in patient care areas are available in the most ready to administer forms
commercially available or, when possible, in unit-doses that have been repackaged by the
pharmacy or a licensed repackager.

The Pharmacy makes every attempt to utilize a consistent dose packaging system;
however, if a different system is required for use, the Pharmacy staff will provide
education about the use of the dose packaging system to the appropriate medication
administration staff and patients. This includes dose packaging systems for controlled
substances.

In response to a new drug-medication order, the Pharmacist will-shall eneede—the—ppesenpnen
into-the-patient-medication-profilereview the order for appropriateness prior to dispensing or
releasmg the medlcatlon for admlnlstratlon to the patlent —'Fhe—Phaacmaast—WM—eheek—fer-dmg

srgie IERS-aRe-r es-pursuant to Pharmacy
Policy Pharmamst Order Verlflcatlon and Patient Care Serwces Policy Medication
Administration.
If the medication is not in the Automated Dispensing Machine (ADM), Tthe Pharmacy
Technician or Pharmacist Intern shall prepares the initial-dosesmedication for delivery in
accordance with Pharmacy Policies: Medication Preparation, Technician Checking

Technician Program and Automated Dlspensmg Machme —lf-medieatrems—net—m—the-Py*ps-

Only a Iicensed pharmacist or authorized Pharmacy Department personnel under the
direct supervision of a licensed pharmacist shall package medications or make labeling
changes in accordance to Pharmacy Policy Labeling Standards.

Medications will be dispensed and distributed to patient care areas in a timely manner and
in accordance with Pharmacy Policies: Automated Dispensing Machine, Controlled
Substances, Floor Stock, and Delivery of Medications Ordered as STAT and at Specified
Time Intervals.

103



Pharmacy Manual
Medication Dispensing/Distribution
Page 2 of 2

8. When delivering medication to nursing units, pharmacy staff shall check return bins to
retrieve any discontinued or unused medications that should be returned to the pharmacy.

EMAR taMH1

9. Unused Yunit-of-use packaging is-designed-se-thatunused- doses may be returned to inventory
for reuse and credited to the patient foranotherpatient-ilf the package is intact (security and
integrity maintained) and within the expiration period.;

210. Unusable medications will be removed from storage areas of the hospital pursuant to

Pharmacy Policy Unusable Medications. refurred-un-used-doses-may-be-returnedto
: | l litad to 4 ent.

C. REFERENCE LISTANB-RELATED DOCUMENTATION:

31. The Joint Commission Standards MM. 03.01.01 EP 10, MM.05.01.01, MM.05.01.11,
MM.05.01.19 (2015)

104



(C‘» Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACY POLICY-MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 09/90 SUBJECT: Drug Product Procurement and
finventory GentrelManagement
REVISION DATE: 09/91, 01/97, 01/05, 07/06, 3/15 POLICY-NUMBER: - 83980-2102
REVIEW DATE: 02/03, 01/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12 CROSSREFEREMNEE:
Department Approval Date(s): 05/15
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): 07/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):
A. POLICY:
1. The Pharmacy Department shall be responsible for the procurement, distribution, and

control of aII drug products used in the hospltal for |npat|ent and ambulatory patients.

'B. PROCEDURE:
21. Medlcatlon Acqunsmon

a. Pharmacy or Designeé (i.e. Materials Management) shall ensure the highest quality
of and the best price for drug products through careful consideration and selection
of drugproduct manufacturers and suppliers.

b. Only those medications approved for formulary use will be procured and stored as
delineated in Pharmacy Policy Formulary System.
C. Whenever possible, only those medications which are commercially available

and/or in single-unit packages and in ready-to-administer form shall be procured.

a-d. Procurement of medications during emergencies shall be determined and
performed as delineated in Pharmacy Policies Medication Shortages and Loaning
and Borrowing of Medications for Emergency Purposes.

e. Antidote medications will be procured and stocked in accordance to Pharmacy
Policy Antidote Stocking.

f. Orders will be made by the Pharmacy Buyer or designee and prepared daily using
the wholesaler computerized ordering system or ordered directly from the
manufacturer.

g. After the product is delivered directly to Pharmacy or via Materials Management,

the order will be checked against the packing slip and invoice.

i. If the items received were not accompanied by an invoice, drug products will
be put aside until an invoice is obtained and the items are entered into
inventory.

iii. Upon arrival of the order from the wholesaler the pharmacist will confirm the
shipment container quantities match the expected quantities.

105



Pharmacy Manual

Drug Product Procurement and Inventory Management

Page 2 of 2

2,

iii. If the order is complete, the pharmacist checking the order must initial and
date the inveice-or-packing slip as an indication the products were received.
iv. If the order is incomplete, the Pharmacy Buyer will be notified and shall
contact the appropriate wholesaler for rectification.
1) Receipt of a-Schedule-ll-drugcontrolled substance medications shall
be checked against the original-DEAcontrolled substance packing slip
for quantity and accuracy, signed and dated by thea pharmacist.

2) Any discrepancies shall be noted and referred to the appropriate
person.
3) The CIl Safe Receive Report is compared to the invoice to ensure all
ordered products are accounted for and placed in the Cll Safe.
h. A copy of each invoice will be forwarded to Accounts Payable.

b-i. A copy of Schedule Il invoices shall be kept with the DEA order form filed for three
years. Copies of Schedule lll, IV, V invoices shall be kept in a separate file for three

Storage:
a. Medications shall be are-received, stored, and prepared under proper conditions in
accordance with State and Federal Regulations, governing agencies, and
manufacturer recommendations to ensure medication integrity, safety and security.
b. Storage of medications outside of the pharmacy shall be done in a secure manner,
utilizing automated dispensing devices whenever possible. as-stated-by-the

c. Unusable drugs will be removed from stock as delineated' in Pharmacy Policy
Unusable and Outdated Drugs.

106



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACYROLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 05/94 SUBJECT: Labeling Standards
REVISION DATE: 10/96, 02/97, 08/00, 06/05, ROES NUWMEER—8300-4202

03/06, 4/09, 01/12
Department Approval Date(s): 06/15
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 07/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 03/06, 07/09, 1/12

A POLICY:
1. All drug-containersmedications shall be clearly labeled and-drug-labels-mustbeclear-in a
consistent and; legible manner, ard in compliance with state and federal requirements,
professional standards, and regulations.
42. There shall be a standard method for appropnately and safely Iabehng medlcatlons dlspensed to
both lnpatlents and outpatlents :

3. Any medication or medication container (i.e. syringe, bag, bottle, tube, jar) that is prepared
but not immediately administered must be labeled in accordance with this policy.

a. Note: The Joint Commission defines immediately administered as; “An
immediately administered medication is one that is prepared or obtained, taken
directly to a patient, and administered to that patient by an authorized staff
member, without any break in process.”

4. When preparing individualized medications for multiple patients or when the person
preparing a medication is not the person administering the medication, the label must also
include the patlent’s name and the patlent’s Iocatlon

107



Pharmacy Manual
Labeling Standards
Page 2 of 3

5. Iéor labeling of medications dispensed to a sterile field see Patient Care Services Policy
Labelmg MedlcatlonslSqutlons On and Off a Sterlle F|eId
*

B. PROCEDURE:

1. Labels prepared by the pharmacy are typed or prmted from a computer

2. To the extent feaS|bIe, Iabels are afflxed dlrectly to the |mmed|ate contalner and not to an
overwrap such as a box, foil wrap, or plastic bag. In cases where the physical
characteristics of the immediate container of the medication do not permit full labeling, a
partial label containing, at a minimum, the patient name and location may be placed on the
container and the complete labeling applied to an appropriate outer container

3. All medications dispensed from the pharmacy, including compounded IV admixtures and
parenteral nutrition, contain, at a minimum, the following information on the label:

The patient’s name and location

The proprietary and/or nonproprietary name of the medication

Medication strength or concentration

Dose

Dosage form, including any pertinent statements bearing on special characteristics

of the dosage form (i.e. sustained release, enteric coated, sublingual, chewable,

solution, elixir, suspension, etc)

f. Bar-code

eooTe

g Manufacturer or distributor (if not evident from a proprietary name orf from
pharmacy prepackaging records

h. Expiration date or beyond use date

i Expiration time, when it occurs in less than 24 hours

j Date prepared and ingredients including diluents on all compounded IV admixtures
and parenteral nutrition

108



Pharmacy Manual
Labeling Standards
Page 3 of 3

B:C.

k. Quantity dispensed

L. Infusion rate, if IV and if applicable

m. Directions for use and any applicable storage, handling, or cautionary statements
(e.g., refrigerate, shake well, not to be chewed, “Caution: Chemotherapy”, “Not to
be given IV, For Irrigation Only”)

4, Medication bar-codes are scanned and verified to assure they read and are linked in the
computer system(s) to the right medication, right strength and right dosage form

5. Medications that are mislabeled (i.e., labels are illegible, incomplete, incorrect, etc.) are
segregated from the active inventory and are not used

6. Source or bulk containers prepared for use during compounding will be labeled pursuant
to Pharmacy Policy Sterile Product Preparation

7. Chemotherapy will be labeled pursuant to Pharmacy Policy Chemotherapy Prescribing,
Processing, and Preparation

8. Prescriptions intended for use outside of the hospital shall be labeled to ensure complete

understanding and compliance by the patient/family and shall include at a minimum:
Patient's name

Prescriber's name

Date the prescription is issued

Prescription number or other means of identifying the prescription

Generic drug name and manufacturer's name (manufacturer's name not required if
Brand name is used)

Strength of the drug

Directions for use

The condition or purpose for which the drug was prescribed if the condition or
purpose is indicated on the prescription

i Quantity of the drug dispensed

i Expiration date of the drug dispensed

k. Name and address of the pharmacy

Poo oo

=

= Q

RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1. Patient Care Services Policy Labeling Medications/Solutions On and Off a Sterile Field
2. Pharmacy Policy Sterile Product Preparation

3. Pharmacy Policy Chemotherapy Prescribing, Processing, and Preparation
REFERENCES:

1. The Joint Commission Standards MM.05.01.09; MM.03.01.01 EP:7 (2015)

2. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) 482.25(b)

3. California Code of Regulations, Title 16, Section 4076 and 4128

4. American Society of Hospital Pharmacists. ASHP technical assistance bulletin on single

unit and unit dose packages of drugs. Am J Hosp Pharm.1985; 42:378-9.

109



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

POLICY-PHARMACY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE:  06/05 SUBJECT: Medication Management Program
| REVISION DATE: 07/06, 01/12 POLICY-NUMBER:—8390-8002
Department Approval Date(s): 06/15
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval: 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 07/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval: 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12
A. POLICY:
1. The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee, acting on behalf of the medical staff, shall

implement a Medication Management Assessment and Evaluation Program to provide a system
to ensure medication use within the organization is conducted in a safe and optimal manner. The
Medication Management Assessment and Evaluation program requires the routine evaluation of
literature for new technologies and best practices that have been demonstrated to enhance safety
in other organizations to determine if these practices are conducted successfully within the
organization or if they should be implemented to improve the medication management system.
The Medication Management Assessment and Evaluation Program identifies risk points
(including medication errors and adverse drug reactions) and identifies areas to improve patient
safety as well as the overall use of medications throughout the organization.

2. For the purposes of this program the definition of medication includes:

Prescription medications

Sample medications

Herbal remedies

Vitamins

Nutraceuticals (substances not controlled by the FDA, not proven beneficial by

authoritative sources, however the public commonly utilizes — example: Ingestible Shark

Cartilage)

Over-the-counter drugs

Vaccines

Diagnostic and contrast agents

Radioactive medications

Respiratory therapy treatments

Parenteral nutrition

Blood derivatives
m. Intravenous solutions (plain, with electrolytes and/or other drugs)
n. Any product designated by the FDA as a drug

3. The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee will maintain oversight for the Medication
Management Assessment and Evaluation Program. The program is based on the principles of
performance improvement, with a focus on identification and measurement of processes and
activities that are high-volume, high-risk, problem-prone and patient safety related. The program
includes data collection and measurement of medication management processes, identification of
opportunities or areas of improvements, the testing of incremental improvements and the
recommendation of improvements to the organization's leaders. The main goal of improving the
performance of medication management processes is to continuously improve patient health
outcomes and reduce the occurrence of medication related errors and medication related adverse
patient outcomes, including adverse drug reactions. The following essential processes will be

Pao0oo

110



Pharmacy Manual

Medication Management Program

Page 2 of 5

conducted to adequately assess and evaluate how medication is managed throughout the
institution.

a. Process Design

b. Performance Measurement
c. Performance Assessment
d. Performance Improvement

The Pharmacy Director is responsible for reporting medication management processes to the
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee, whose members in turn are responsible for assessing,
monitoring and evaluating the processes and outcomes of the medication management
throughout the institution.

B. PROCEDURE:

1.

The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee will collaborate and work together as a team with the
Pharmacy Director, and other designated members of the institution, to develop, implement and
evaluate the organizationwide Medication Management Assessment and Evaluation Program. As
appropriate to the setting, individuals involved in the system of medication management include
licensed independent practitioners, healthcare professionals and staff involved in medication
management processes.
a. Assessment and Evaluation Process: The following core medication management
processes carried out by the organization are measured, assessed and evaluated:
i. Selection and procurement

ii. Storage

ii. Ordering and transcribing

iv. Preparing and dispensing

V. Administration

vi. Monitoring the effects and side effects on patients
b. Over time, data is collected on all of the above processes.

The Pharmacy Department provides fundamental functions as well as key oversight
responsibilities and activities in the system of medication management. The Pharmacy
Department performs the following functions and activities:

a. Selection and procurement of medications

b. Storage of medications

C. Maintenance of adequate medication inventory

d. Oversight of ordering and transcribing processes

e. Preparation of medications

f. Medication dispensing

g. Direct and indirect scheduled medication security and contro!

h. Drug floor stock distribution

i. Drug utilization monitoring and evaluation

j- Provision of drug information to the organization’s staff

K. Patient/family/staff counseling and education

l. Provision of formal and informal inservice to the nursing and other staff licensed to
administer medications

m. Provision of |V additive service

n. Clinical dosing of specific medications (i.e., aminoglycosides)

The Pharmacy Department will be responsible to monitor the outcomes of its important functions
and activities through internal performance improvement activities through investigation, data
collection and monitoring of the internal processes conducted within, or by, the Pharmacy and its
personnel. External performance improvement activities related to medication management will
be monitored by the Pharmacy Department through data collection from a wide variety of sources
including, but not limited to, medication error reports (which include real and potential errors), and
adverse drug reaction reports.

111



Pharmacy Manual
Medication Management Program
Page 3 of 5

4, The Pharmacy Department will collect data systematically for improvement priorities and
continuing measurement. The process of data collection activities will be (when appropriate and
as often as possible) collaborative and interdisciplinary in nature.

5. To adequately monitor and evaluate the medication management system in place within the
institution the Pharmacy Department collects data on the following:

Processes and outcomes

Medication errors (real and potential)

Adverse drug reactions

High-risk, high-volume and problem-prone processes

Patients needs, expectations and department specific patient satisfaction questionnaires

and/or surveys

Infection control activities

Patient safety reports

Current literature for new technologies and best practices

Risk management issues and findings

6. Performance Measures:

a. Administration of medication is of high-risk and therapeutic benefit to the patient.
Medication management processes are measured on an ongoing basis. The following are
performance measures or categories of measures for which data is collected, aggregated,
reviewed and analyzed in an effort to identify risk points and areas to improve patient
safety. The list is not exhaustive and may be revised in accordance with data collected,
which may indicate the benefit of inclusion or exclusion of a performance measure from
the monitoring and evaluation cycle. Measures include, but may not be limited to:

i. Medication errors - wrong drug, dosage, time, route or rate of administration,
wrong patient, omission, duplication or administration without an order, adverse
reaction to medication (includes potential errors or “near misses”)

i Medication order filled incorrectly

iii. Medication order prepared incorrectly

©Pao0 oW

@~

iv. STAT medication not sent within established time frames

V. Controlled substance missing and/or incorrect count

Vi. Occurrences that have an adverse result on a patient

vii. Equipment breakage/failure that has an adverse result on a patient
viii. Equipment not available

iX. Security incident

X. Expired, recalled or otherwise unusable drug dispensed

Xi. Formulary management

Xii. Labeling of drugs

Xiii. Education of patients and family

Xiv. Drug recall measures

XV, Surveillance, prevention and contro! of infection

XVi. Research investigational drugs

xvii.  Management of Human Resources (i.e., licensure requirements and entry level

qualifications)

xviii.  Patient outcomes; long and short range continuing education

xix.  Technical quality control activities

XX. Adverse drug reactions

7. Drug Usage Evaluation is an important component of the Medication Management Assessment

and Evaluation Program. The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee, acting on behalf of the
medical staff shall implement as a component of the overall Medication Management Assessment
and Monitoring Program a Drug Usage Evaluation Program to ensure the safe, appropriate and
efficacious use of medications throughout the institution. Drug usage will be monitored in a
systematic and continuous manner. The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee will determine
the specific medications to be evaluated as well as the criteria to be applied. Based on the

112



Pharmacy Manual

Medication Management Program

Page 4 of 5

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

findings of the Drug Usage Evaluation Program, the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee will
forward recommendations to the medical staff to correct or improve medication use.

Priorities for the selection of medications for evaluation shall be based on one (1) or more of the
following factors:

a. The number of patients affected by the medication use (i.e., frequency of medication use)
b. The significance, including degree of risk, to individual patients

C. The degree to which use of the medication is known or suspected to be problem-prone

d. Ability to improve the outcome of a specific disease for which medication is an integral

part of the treatment
Criteria for evaluation will be developed by the Pharmacy Department, in conjunction with the
medical staff, based on objective measures that reflect the appropriate use of the medication as
determined by community medical standards, current literature and best practices. The
evaluation shall focus on processes that measure:
Prescribing or ordering of medications
Transcribing of medications
Preparing and dispensing
Administration
e. Monitoring the medications’ effects on patients
The Pharmacy Department, in conjunction with the medical staff, will conduct the evaluations,
obtaining quantitative data and present a written report of findings to the Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee on a quarterly basis. Reports shall include criteria, findings,
causes/conclusions and recommendations.
The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee will determine actions to be recommended to the
medical staff based on an analysis of:

a
b.
C.
d

a. Thresholds or control limits exceeded
b. Undesired patterns or trends
c. Opportunities to improve performance or minimize adverse reactions

To adequately address the amount of medications that may prove beneficial for drug usage
evaluation priorities for ongoing assessment have been developed. These priorities are based
upon the following:

a. The number of patients taking a medication

b. The balancing of risk with therapeutic potential

C. Medications known or suspected to be problem-prone

d. Therapeutic effectiveness, (i.e., use of antibiotics to treat pneumonia)

The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee shall determine if, and when, a medication

evaluation requires discontinuation or needs to be continued as a:

a. Full evaluation

b. Limited evaluation

Based on the findings of the Drug Usage Evaluation Program, the Pharmacy and Therapeutics

Committee will forward recommendations to the medical staff to correct or improve medication

use.

a. The performance assessment process conducted for evaluation of the medication
management program, as a whole is systematic, interdisciplinary and interdepartmental.
The Pharmacy Department uses a systematic process to assess collected data. Other
disciplines will collect data related to medication management processes conducted within
their department. The assessment process will include statistical quality control
techniques as needed. Data assessment begins with a clear understanding of the
medication management processes under review. The framework for systematic
assessment includes the multidisciplinary analysis of data to answer questions about the
processes and outcomes that are being monitored throughout the organization. The
following issues shall be assessed and evaluated:
i. Current level of performance
ii. Stability of current processes
iii. Identification of areas that could be improved

113



Pharmacy Manual

Medication Management Program

Page 50of 5

15.

16.

iv. ldentification of improvement priorities
V. Effectiveness of strategies implemented to improve performance
vi. Specifications for new or redesigned processes determined and met

An interdisciplinary approach will be made to make comparisons of processes and outcomes over
time. The data will be compared and reference databases utilized as needed. Priorities for
improvement will be assessed. Improvement activities will be implemented based upon
assessment conclusions. The Pharmacy Department as well as the Pharmacy and Therapeutics
Committee (as appropriate) will collaborate as necessary with other disciplines throughout the
organization.

The organization will systematically improve the performance of its medication management
system. The Pharmacy and Therapeutic Committee will assess and evaluate data provided and
will determine and implement strategies to improve performance. The Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee will implement actions that result in desired, measurable changes in
processes. To achieve improvements and improve patient safety, the Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee will participate in the following performance improvement activities:
Planning

Testing

Assessing results and redesigning if necessary

implementing

Assessing the effectiveness of implemented actions

Reevaluation as deemed necessary to assure gains made are sustained

~oaooUp

C. ANNUAL REVIEW:

1.

The Medication Management Assessment and Evaluation Program will be assessed and
measured annually for its effectiveness and consistency within the improving organization
performance framework in place within the facility. If the identified improvements are not realized
within a defined time period, the organization will reexamine the process within the function that is
being monitored. The findings, conclusions, recommendations and actions will be communicated
by the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee to the following:

a. Medical Executive Committee

b. Governing Body

114



|
|

)
(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

POLICY-PHARMACY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 03/06 SUBJECT: Receiving and Tracking Narcotic
Pump Refills Prepared by Outside
Vendors

REVISION DATE: 03/06, 01/12 ROLIC P B ER—8200-90027

Department Approval Date(s): 06/15

Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 07/15

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 03/06, 07/09, 1/12, 08/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 03/06, 07/09, 1/12

A. PROCEDURE:
Narcotic pump refills for Tri-City Healthcare DistrictMC patients will be processed in the
following manner:

1.

a.

b.

C.

The outside vendor will be instructed to always deliver the medication to TCHDTCMG
inpatient pharmacy

All medications will be signed ente-the-Greenfield/Option-Care-Narcotic-sign-in-sheetin on

the sheet located on the Cll safe.

All medication will then be signed in the Pyxis Cll safe in the following manner:
i. Go to “increase meds”

ii. Go to “receive meds”

iii. Type “narcotic pump refill outside RX”

iv. Type quantity under “acq. qty” field

V. Under “Vendor” box, hit drop down arrow and select appropriate vendor

Vi. Enter the RX # in the invoice field

vii. In the DEA-222 field, type patient’s name

viii. Hit the “+” (plus sign)

iX. Select Save

X. Place the vendor invoice (or the Pyxis load receipt if invoice not available) on the
pharmacy buyer’s desk
1) Write patient’s full name on Cli safe printout
2) Write drug and dose on Cli safe printout

Medication sent to stations will be signed out in the following manner:

Sa~poooTD

Go to “Decrease Meds”

Go to “Send Meds”

Select location or floor med will be delivered to
Select “narcotic pump refill outside RX”

Type the quantity of med being sent

Select the “+” (plus) sign

Check the “print on save” box

Hit the save key

i. Write patient’s full name on Cli safe printout
ii. Write drug and dose on Cli safe printout
iii. Return sheet to Pharmacy Buyer’s desk

115



(@)) . DELETE- duplicate content,
Tri-City Medical Center | Relevant content covered in
Oceanside, California Pharmacy Policies Drug
Distribution and Automatic
POLICY PHARMACY MANUAL | Dispensing Machine

ISSUE DATE 05/85 SUBJECT: UnitD Distribution Syst
Department Approval Date(s): 06/15

Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 07/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12, 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 02/03, 06/05, 07/06, 07/09, 1/12

116



DELETE - moved to Patient Care
n Services Manual: Incentive Spirometer
(C\) Tri-City Medical Center Pulmonary || (IS) Instruct and Monitoring Procedure

POLIGY- | INCENFAIVE-SPIROMETRY- INSTRUCT ANDFOLLOW-UR

TP ROTY

Department A Pharmacy and Medical Executive Professional .
Review Division of Fulmonary Therapeutics Committee Affairs Committee Board of Directors
06/15 nl/a n/a 07/15 09/15

117



Procedure Title
Page 2 of 2

118



)
(C") Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Discipline-Specific-Staff Meetings

ISSUE DATE: 7/91

REVISION DATE(S): 1/94, 4/97, 10/99, 2/03, 1/06, 1/09, 3/12
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): N/A
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): N/A
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): N/A
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. POLICY:
1.  Toensurea regular forum for communlcatlon between management and staff whlch is

dlsmpllne and area specific.

12,

meetings WI|| occur at routine intervals, no Iess than once per month émm+mum-)-and
subject to change per department needs. The meeting will be directed by the
supervisorRehabilitation Services Leadership Team or a designee.

B. PROCEDURE:

1. Each-superviserThe Rehabilitation Services Leadership Team chooses an appropriate time
and place for their meetings. These meetings are standing when possible. It is each
supervisorsLeadership Team Mmember’s responsibility to communicate meeting specifics to
their area staff.

2. Each-superdserThe Rehabilitation Services Leadership Team presents any information that
should reach staff prior to the department meeting.

3. Meetings are informal to encourage two-way communication.
3:4. Meeting minutes will be documented and shared with discipline and/or area specific
staff.

119



DELETE- due to redundancy.
& - . Duplicati Admi i .
‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center uplication of Admin Policy # 430

Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Maintaining Current Licenses, Registrations, and Certifications
ISSUE DATE: 7/91

REVISION DATE(S): 1/94, 3/97, 9/97, 10/99, 2/03, 1/06, 1/09, 3/12

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15

Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): N/A

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): N/A

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): N/A

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

120



Rehabilitation Services Manual

Maintaining Current Licenses, Registrations and Certifications Policy ManualTitle

Page 2 of 2

12



)
@‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Mission Statement, Goals and Objectives
ISSUE DATE:

REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): N/A
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): N/A
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): N/A
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

fﬂ

A. POLICY:
1. MISSION-STATEMENT
+—TFhisPolicy-/-Procedure-applies-toTri-City Healthcare DistrictMedical-Center Rehabilitation
Genter/Services is dedicated to providinge comprehensive, individualized and high quality
healthcare to maximize the following-Rehabilitation-Services’ locations:
Fri-City-Rehabilitation Center/Servicesmission-is-to-returnfunction and quality of life for all
patients with-a-disability-to-a-functional,-productive-life-in-their-and members of our

community.

a—s—sa—&t—mgGoals and Objectives:
To render high quallty rehabilitation services to assist each patient {and-in
reaching their maximum potential so they may assume their family-as
needed)to-set-and-reach-persenal-goalsrightful place in a-caring
environment-that-enhancessociety, while learning to live within the limits of
their capabilities.

b. To alleviate pain, restore function, and improve quality of life by using
accepted and current techniques & approaches in physical, occupational,
speech, audiology and therapeutic processrecreation. These include tests,
measurements, procedures, modalities, treatment programs, and wellness
education. Caregivers and family members are integrated into the treatment
programs whenever possible. Therapeutic equipment is provided as
appropriate.

12



@‘P Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Physical Plant

ISSUE DATE: 7/91

REVISION DATE(S): 1/94, 4/97, 10/00, 1/09, 3/12

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): N/A
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): N/A
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): N/A
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

CROSSREFERENCE:
APPROIAT:

A. POLICY:SEE-ATTACHED FLOOR PLANS
1. This Policy / Procedure applies to the following Rehabilitation Services’ locations:
+:a. Rehabilitation Services is located in 1 North wing of Tri-City Medical Center.
2=b.  Outpatient Rehabilitation Services is located at 464 TFhunderDrive-Suites-112-and-113;
Vista2124 El Camino Real Suite 100, Oceanside, CA 9208392054.
c. Tri-City Wellness Center is located at 6250 El Camino Real, Carlsbad, CA 92009.

12:



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Productivity Reporting System

ISSUE DATE: 12/88

REVISION DATE(S): 1/91, 1/94, 9/97, 10/00, 1/06, 3/12
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): N/A
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): N/A
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): N/A
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

B.A. POLICY:
1. Internal productivity will be monitored on a daily basis with reports generated biweekly-ard

monthly-forall-therapeutic-areasat routine intervals.

€:B. PROCEDURE:

1. Each therapeutic area and/or discipline will have a productivity system.
2. Each system will vary based upon the specific needs of each area and/or discipline.
3. After each treatment and/or at the completion of the day, patient encounters are recorded

through the Compass billing submission. Charges are reviewed to ensure accuracy of data.

4, A productivity report for each area is generated on a biweekly basis.

45.  SupervisorsThe Rehabilitation Services Leadership Team will review the reports periodically
and adjust staffing resources as is deemed appropriate.

12:



‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Staff Rotations

ISSUE DATE: 11/88

REVISION DATE(S): 1/91, 11/94, 5/97, 1/00, 1/06, 1/09, 4/12
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): N/A
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): N/A
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): N/A
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURROSEPOLICY:

1. To-offeran-epportunity-for-Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Speech Language
Pathology is accountable through Leadership Structure of Rehabilitation Services to
promote a varied clinical experience-anrd-werkload, through the change in their primary
work area, while maintaining a system of continuity of care in each work area.

€&:B. PROCEDURE:
1. A minimum of one therapy staff member will be the primary therapy caregiversprovider in each
of-these-areasdesignated area which includes but is not limited to:
a. {npatient-Outpatient services
a-i.  Orthopedics

ii. Neurologic

iii. Lymphedema

iv. Hands

V. Aquatics

vi. Swallow Studies

vii. Pediatrics

viii.  Other Specialties based on current practice

12



Rehabilitation Services Manual

Staff Rotations
Page 2 of 2
b. Inpatient services
b-i.  Medical/Surgical
i Acute Rehabilitation
ifi. Orthopedics
2. Upon request, the staff may be given the option of rotating to another primary work area, or as
deemed appropriate by the Leadership Structure of Rehabilitation Services.
3. Rotations will proceed with the following considerations:
a. Each area must maintain a minimum of one staff member- or -as indicated- based on

patient care needs

b—Each-area-willbe-open-to-all-stafi-membersforrotation-
eh. Staff will orient and-eonference-newly-rotating-staff-members-to the work area-and

e-c. Pahentsand—numng—sta#Staﬁ will be notified of upcoming rotations as
appropriate/applicable-

12¢



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

REHABILITATION SERVICES POLICY MANUAL

SUBJECT: Statement of Accountability

ISSUE DATE: 6/88

REVISION DATE(S): 1/94, 4/97, 10/99, 10/00, 2/03, 1/09, 11/09, 3/12
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Department of Medicine Approval Date(s): N/A
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): N/A
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): N/A
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A POLICY:

STATEMENT-OF-ACCOUNTABILITY
1. The Director of Rehabilitation Services is responsible to the Senior Director Vice-Presidentand
the Rehabilitation Services Staff for the overall direction and supervision of the department and
the administrative direction of Rehabilitation Services.
2. In the event of the absence of the Director, an appropriate designee will be assigned, which
may include the Senior Director, a therapy supervisor, a vice president, a supervisor of
another department, or other designee.

12



2
(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
FRI-CHYY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES AND-PROCEBURES
£ \ation:—Apri 131002 Subioct noroMedical T R il
[ILLE
Approvals: Directorof Security Paget-of2
SDRPM-# 223

SUBJECT: Aero Medical Transport Responsibilities

ISSUE DATE: April 13, 1992 POLICY NUMBER: 223
REVIEWED DATE(S): 2/94, 10/97, 9/01, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 2/94, 9/01, 7/03, 5/11

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
2rofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To provide guidelines for Security Department personnel while assisting with a Aero Medical
Transportation upon the Medical Center campus

B. POLICY:
1. Itis the policy of the Security Department to ensure that prompt and professional service is
provided during an Aero Medical Transport.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. When the Security Department receives notification from the ED Radio Room or Charge
Nurse in the Emergency Department of an incoming Aero Medical Transport the 3-Post
Officer will respond to the Helicopter Landing Pad on the roof of the Emergency Department
and complete the following.
a. The responding Officer will report to the Landing Pad and activate the landing lights.

b. The Lead/Charge Officer will then contact the Central Plant Engineer and inform them
of the Estimated Time of Arrival.

C. The Officer will then await the arrival of the Aero Medical Transport agency.

d. Once the Aero Medical Transport agency Helicopter is in sight, the Officer will
immediately shut down the air handlers for the Emergency Department.

e. If the Helicopter is going to be on the ground for longer than fifteen minutes the Officer

will contact the Central Plant Engineer and ask them to turn the air handlers back on
and will inform the Engineer that they will make contact before take off and re-shut
down the air handlers.

12t



Security — Security Operations
Aero Medical Transport Responsibilities

Page 2 of 2

f.

Once the Aero Medical transport is complete the Lead/Charge Officer will make
contact with the Central Plant Engineer and inform them of the departure of the
Helicopter

If the Aero Medical Transport arrives without acceptable notice, a detailed entry will be
notated in the Officer's DSR with times and the names of the ER-ED Radio Nurse and
ER-ED Charge Nurse. A notation will also be made in the Heliport Log stating no or
little notice given.

12¢



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
A SRR AL CERNTER POHIGIES- AND-PROCEDURES
Reviewed——04/03-11/06,-3/08,6/11 ¢
Page-t-of2
Submitted By Tri-Citv-MedicalC P lure-M I Security-Department
— SeeowibDeopastment SOREM 1B

SUBJECT: BHU STAT Response (STAT Response to Behavioral Health Services Department)

ISSUE DATE: April 02, 2003 POLICY NUMBER: 215
REVIEWED DATE(S):  04/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To establish a set of guidelines for Security Department Personnel to follow in response to a
STAT call to the Behavioral Health Services Department.

B. POLICY:
1. All Security Department Personnel will follow the procedures of this policy when responding to
a STAT call to the Behavioral Health Services Department.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. When the Security Department receives a STAT call to the Behavioral Health Services
Department the on-duty Security Department Personnel will respond to the Behavioral Health
Services Department in a safe manner.
2. Once the Security Department Personnel arrive at the Behavioral Health Services Department
the responding Officers will immediately report to the Charge Nurse to receive a briefing and
overview of the incident and possible resolutions.

a. The responding Security Department Personne! will find out why the STAT call was
placed.

b. The responding Security Department Personnel will find out who is involved in the
incident.

C. The responding Security Department Personnel will find out what the Charge Nurse

would like as the outcome.



Security — Security Operations
BHU STAT Response (STAT Response to Behavioral Health Services Department)
Page 2 of 2

3. The Security Department Personnel will attempt to neutralize the incident by communicating
the desires of both the Staff and Patient and to mediate the incident. Security Department
Personnel will make every attempt to neutralize the incident without the use of force.

4, Once the Security Department Personnel arrive at the Behavioral Health Services Department
in response to a STAT call and observe an immediate need to intervene due to a violent or
dangerous incident the Security Department Personnel will immediately take interventional
action to neutralize the incident.

a. Security Department Personnel will use an appropriate response level (Use of Force)
to immediately intervene and neutralize the incident.
b. Once the incident is neutralized the Security Department will gather all information

regarding the incident including what led up to the incident and who was involved in
the incident and why the incident occurred.

C. All Security Department Personnel will meet with the Clinical Staff and participate in
the Behavioral Health Services Department critical incident debriefing

D. NON-COMPLIANCE:

1. Non-Compliance with any portion of this policy will result in disciplinary action leading up to
and or including termination.

13



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS

POLIGCIES-AND PROCEDBURES

Subioct c o Pationt Park

Bageteiz
SBREM-#225
SUBJECT: Emergency Department Patient Parking
ISSUE DATE: March 17, 1994 POLICY NUMBER: 225
REVIEWED DATE(S): 12/96, 6/03, 11/06, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 6/03
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To ensure that arriving patients seeking medical treatment in the Medical Center’s
Emergency Department have an unrestricted location for the timely loading and unloading and
that there is a lot location which is reserved for long term vehicle parking.

B. POLICY:
1. It is the policy of the Security Department that all on-duty Officers will actively enforce an
unrestricted area for the timely loading and unloading of patients and long term parking of
vehicles for patients in the Emergency Department.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. It is vitally important that all arriving patients, seeking medical treatment in the Emergency
Department, or Women's Reseurce-Center, be afforded an unrestricted location, adjacent to
the main entrances for the timely unloading and or loading.

2. It is the primary responsibility of the Security Officer assigned to the Emergency Department
to actively patrol and enforce, as needed this area. In addition, if circumstances warrant,
other on-duty Security Officers will be requested to assist with this area.

3. Upon contacted a legally parked vehicle, the Security Officer will note that time and after a
reasonable designated time have PBX page the owner and request the moving of the vehicle.
This vehicle will be monitored until such time that it is moved.

4, The Security Officer paging any parked vehicle will complete an appropriate Daily Security
Report entry for each paging occurrence.

13

¢
L



Security — Security Operations
Emergency Department Patient Parking

Page 2 of 2

5.

Any vehicle, is either parked in such a matter as to create a serious traffic hazard or whose
occupants aren't seeking medical treatment, will be IMMEDIATELY paged through PBX as
described in Section 3.3 of this policy.

At no time will any Security Officer offer statements that could be perceived as a threat to tow
any owner’s parked vehicle unless it is creating an extreme traffic hazard or the occupants
aren’t seeking medical treatment.

Before any vehicle is physically removed from the Medical Center campus the initiating
Security Officer will first notify the Security Supervisor or Designee.

13:



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
FRI-CITY-MEDICAL-CENTER POLICIES-ANDPROGEDURES

= lation— Apri 151994 Subject: Exterior Door Securi

Reviewed—6/00:-3/04-6/03,11/06,-3/08,-6/11

Revisienr——2/97_3/01, 7/03

: s o f Seouri

Pagedeofz
Subrmitted By Tri-Citv-Medical Cort P ure M I SeourivD ront
Seeurity Department SBPRM—#222

SUBJECT: Exterior Door Security
ISSUE DATE: April 15, 1994 POLICY NUMBER: 222
REVIEWED DATE(S): 6/00, 3/01, 6/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 2/97, 3/01, 7/03
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Soard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A.

B.

C.

PURPOSE:

1.

As part of the security program at the Medical Center, the locking and unlocking of all doors will
be accomplished by the appropriate, designated on-duty Security Officer in accordance with the
following policy.

POLICY:

1.

It is the policy of the Security Department to ensure that the proper procedure of locking and
unlocking of exterior doors is completed in a timely and efficient manner.

PROCEDURE:

1.

The Security Officer assigned to the following post will be responsible for ensuring that the
following door locations are locked at the appropriate time frame and day of the week:
a. E-1 SECURITY POST 1700 - 2200
i. Business and Management Services, west side door, (Monday — Sunday) 20:30
hours.
ii. Ancillary, northwest door, (Monday - Sunday) 20:30 hours.
iii. Women’s Center, (Monday — Sunday) 20:30 hours.

iv. Ancillary, northeast door to lower level, (Monday - Sunday) 20:30 hours.

V. South Tower, south side lower level door, (Monday — Sunday) 20:30 hours.

vi. Business and Management Services, east side door, (Monday — Friday) 20:30
hours.

vii. French Rooms, (Monday — Sunday) 20:30 hours.
viii. Shipping and Receiving, both sets double doors, (Monday — Sunday) 17:00
hours. **Also turn on the exterior loading dock lights**
b. E-2 SECURITY POST 1700 — 2200

13¢



Security — Security Operations
Exterior Door Security

Page 2 of 2

i. Administration, all interior and exterior doors, (Monday — Friday) 17:00 hours
ii. 2095 Vista Way/Location #T, (Monday - Friday) 21:00 hours.
iii. Main Lobby (Monday — Friday) 20:30 hours.
iv. Outpatient Discharge door, (Monday — Sunday) 20:30 hours.
V. Imaging Department reception area, both east side and west side doors,
(Monday — Sunday) 20:30 hours.
c. G-2 SECURITY POST 2200
i. Pavilion basement east side stairwell doors, (Monday — Sunday) 22:00 hours.
ii. All Pavilion classroom and assembly room doors, (Monday — Sunday) 22:00
hours.
iii. Outpatient discharge door, (Monday — Sunday) 22:00
The Security Officer assigned to the designated post will be responsibly for ensuring that
following door locations are unlocked at the appropriate time frame and day of the week:
a. G-1 SECURITY POST - 0430
i. Business and Management Services, west side door, (Monday — Friday) 05:40
hours.
ii. Ancillary, northwest door, (Monday — Sunday) 04:30 hours.
iii. Women’s Center, (Monday — Sunday) 04:30 hours.
iv. Ancillary, northeast door to lower level, (Monday — Sunday) 04:30 hours.
v. South Tower, south side lower level door, (Monday — Friday) 04:30 hours.
vi. Business and Management Services, east side door, (Monday — Friday) 04:30 hours.
vii. French Rooms, (Monday — Sunday) 04:30 hours.
b. G-2 SECURITY POST - 0430
i. Administration, all interior and exterior doors, (Monday — Sunday) 04:30 hours.
ii. Main Lobby (Monday - Friday) 04:30 hours.
iii. Outpatient Discharge door, (Monday — Sunday) 04:30 hours.
iv. Imaging Department reception area, both east side and west side doors,
(Monday — Sunday) 04:30 hours.
c. D-1 SECURITY POST - 0700
i. Behavioral Health Unit (Monday — Sunday) 07:00 hours.
d. D-2 SECURITY POST - 0700
i. 2095 Vista Way/Location #T, (Monday — Friday) 07:00 hours.
Doors to Administration will remain locked on Saturday, Sunday and all holidays.
Doors to the Business and Management Services building will remain locked on Saturday,
Sunday and holidays, unless payroll processing is being completed. Each shift officers will be
responsible for adjusting his/her unlocking schedule to accommodate this process.
It will be the responsibility of the Security Supervisor/designee to inform all Security Officers, in
writing, of any exceptions to this procedure.
Doors will not be propped open or otherwise manipulated to prevent locking. Doors left
unlocked for any reason will constitute a breach of security. All doors found in this condition will
be immediately secured and the officer will proper document his/her actions (including door
location and number) on their Daily Security Report (DSR).
Any staff/physician request for after hour access to any locked location will be conducted in
accordance with current Security Department policy.

13!



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
= o e DA CERTFER POLICIES - AND PROCEDURES
Page1-of 2
SDRPPM—#-230

SUBJECT: Lost and Found Procedures for Security Department

ISSUE DATE: May 05, 2003 POLICY NUMBER: 230
REVIEWED DATE(S): 11/06, 3/09
REVISION DATE(S): 4/08, 6/11

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

3oard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1. To establish guidelines for Security Department personnel to utilize when receiving Lost and
Found items.
B. POLICY:
1. It is the policy of the Security Department to utilize the following procedure when receiving,

returning, and disposing of Lost and Found articles.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. Receiving Lost and Found items

a. When Security is requested to receive a Lost and Found item, the responding Security
Officer will inquire as to the owner's name, phone number, and call them as to ensure
that every attempt has been made to identify and return the item to the owner. If this
information is collected late at night, the shift will still collect the contact information,
and ask the following shift to place the call. If after every reasonable attempt has been
made, it is the responding Officer’s responsibility to properly log in the item(s) to the
Lost and Found Logbook #2.

b. A Lost and Found Property Slip will be completed with a detailed description of the
item(s) contents. The responding Officer’s information must be included in the
“Received by” area as well as the item number documented on the Property Slip,
owner’s name, and owner’s phone number.

c. All applicable information will be logged into the Lost and Found Logbook #2. The
Property Slip needs to be placed inside the belongings bag, and the item number
labeled with label facing toward the front on the outside of the bag with the bag tied in
a knot so the belongings do not fall out when moved.




Security — Security Operations
Lost and Found Procedures for Security Department

Page 2 of 2
2.
3.
4,
D.

d.

All Lost and Found items will be logged into the Lost and Found Logbook before being
sent to their area for storage (i.e. Pharmacy, Safe, Customer Relations). Valuables
such as jewelry, money, checks, credit cards etc. will be collected when a second
officer is available as a witness. Valuables will be locked in the small (Drop) safe
located inside the Lost and Found office and Logged in the Lost and Found
Valuables Property Logbook #5. The item(s) will be placed in a white Valuables
envelope with article description, date inserted, and officer’s signature printed on a
valuables inventory sheet and placed on the outside of the envelope. Driver’s License,
ID cards, health cards, and paperwork will be placed in the locked metal cabinet as
well as bulk items of value (i.e. laptops, cell phones, and other electronic devices).
Prescription eyeglasses and Patient Care items (i.e. hearing aides, medic alert
devices, dentures etc.) are to go to the Customer Relations office located next to the
Main Admitting Department waiting room.

Lost and Found Inquiries

a.

The Responding Security Officer will complete a detailed search for the lost item(s). If
the item is not located, the individual’s name, phone number, date of inquiry and
description of the lost item(s) need to be taken and logged into the Lost and Found
Inquiry Logbook #3.

Returning Lost and Found items.

a.

b.

C.

d.

When requested to return an item, every attempt will be made to ensure that the item
is being returned to the proper owner.

The Officer will have the owner or person receiving the property complete the Lost and
Found Property slip by signing for the item.

The Officer will then complete the Lost and Found disposition section of the Lost and
Found Log and file the Property slip in the Property Slip Bin.

When returning lost and found valuables, the Officer must verify that the person
claiming the item is the owner, and positive ID made through photo identification. If
the person claiming the item is someone other than the owner, they must show proof
of Durable Power of Attorney for the owner or a letter from the owner approved by the
Customer Service Representative.

Destruction of Lost and Found Property

a.

If any Lost and Found items are not returned within 90 days, the items will be disposed
of in a manner specified by the Director of the Risk, Legal, and Regulatory
Department.

Any soiled articles, flammable items (i.e. lighters, matches, flammable liquids or items
containing flammable liquids), or perishable items such as food will be logged into the
Lost and Found Log Book then disposed of and notated in the disposition area with the
reason for disposal.

ATTACHMENTRELATED DOCUMENTS:

1.

Administrative Policy #202: Lost and Found Articles

137



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
TRI-CHY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-RPROCEDURES
£ lation: | 25_1994 Subiect: Media Relati
Revision—7/03
A ls. Di es it
Ragedeofn
SDBRRM-#229
SUBJECT: Media Relations
ISSUE DATE: January 25, 1994 POLICY NUMBER: 229

REVIEWED DATE(S): 1/96, 1/97, 5/03, 11/086, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Jrofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1. To establish a systematic process for Medical Center Security Officers to utilize when
interacting with members of the Media upon the Medical Center campus.

B. POLICY:

1. It is the policy of the Security Department to cooperate with all members of the Media
whenever possible. In an effort to facilitate this process the following procedure will be
followed. Reference Administrative Policy #372 Consent to Photograph/Videotape and Policy
#524 Disclosure of Information to Public and Media

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Only the Chief Marketing Officer (CMO), Director of Marketing-and-Comwmunications, Chief
Executive Officer, or the CEO’s Designee shall release any information or statements on
behalf of the President and Chief Executive Officer or the Medical Center to members of the
Media pertaining to any and all incidents that might occur in or on the Tri-City Medical Center
campus and offsite locations.

2. When any Security Officer becomes aware that a member of the Media is on the Medical
Center campus or receives a request of any type or is approached by any member of the
Media, the Officer will immediately forward such requests to the Direstorof- Marketing-and
Goemmunications-CMO by calling direct, paging, or going through the operator. Once contact
has been established with the Public Relations representative the Security Officer will escort
and wait with the Media representative until such time that they are met by the Public
Relations representative at a designated location.

13t



Security — Security Operations
Media Relations
Page 2 of 2

3. At no time will any member of the Media be allowed to obtain any type of information verbal or
written, or gain entry into the Medical Center without prior approval from the CMO, Director of
Marketing and-Cemmunications-or Designee.

4. If a Security Officer is unable to positively establish that a member of the Media has received
proper authorization to be at the Medical Center, the Officer will politely ask the member of the
Media to immediately leave the Medical Center campus.

5. At no time will any Security Officer seize or impound any photographic or reproductive
equipment, film or written correspondence from any member of the Media.

D. ATTACHMENTRELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Administrative Policy #372 and:-Consent of Photography/Videotape
4-2. Administrative Policy #524: Disclosure of Information to Public and Media

13¢



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
TRICGH-MEDICAL-CENTER POLICIES- AND-PROCEDURES

Femavlation— Moy 82044 Subject——Patient-\Valuables Collection-and Return
Reviewed————6/11
Revision:
A s Directorof S i

Paged-of2
Submitted-By:—Security Department Prosedure-Manuak-Security Department

SPDRPM--#237

SUBJECT: Patient Valuables Collection and Return

ISSUE DATE: May 16, 2011 POLICY NUMBER: 237
REVIEWED DATE(S): 6/11

REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15

Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A

C.

PURPOSE:

1. To establish guidelines for Security Department personnel to utilize when receiving Patient
Valuables.

POLICY:

1. It is the policy of the Security Department to utilize the following procedure when receiving,
returning, and disposing Patient Valuables.

PROCEDURE:

1. Receiving Patient Valuables

a. When Security {s-is requested to collect Patient-patient Maluablesvaluables, the
responding Security Officer will first encourage the patient to send the item(s) home
with a family member for safe-safe-keeping.

b. If the patient is unable or unwilling to send the item(s) home for safe keeping, the
Officer will bring a grey UniVault bag to the location of the patient. The Officer will
collect the item(s) with the Patient’s-patient’s Nurse-nurse as a witness to the
collection process. Once the item is collected, the Officer will inventory the item(s) and
write a complete and accurate description of the item(s) on the outside of the UniVauilt
bag using a sharpie or other permanent type marker, then place the item(s) in the bag
securing it. Only valuables will be collected and placed in the bag (i.e. if the patient is
securing a wallet, the valuables are removed from it in the patient’s presence, and
placed in the UniVault bag, then the wallet is returned to the patient.) All information
on the bag must be filled out completely, and signed by the patient. If the patient is
unable to sign, the Patient's-patient’s nurse will sign as a witness. The top flap

141



Security — Security Operations
Patient Valuables Collection and Return

Page 2 of 2

portion of the bag is to be removed and filled out, then given to the patient as receipt of
collection. Two (2) copies of the completed inventoried bag must be made by placing
the bag directly on a copy machine, one copy is to be given to the Patient’s Nurse to
be included in the Patient’s chart, and the second copy is to be placed in the “For
Copies Only” tray located on the counter above the Small (Drop) Safe in the Lost and
Found office. The Officer must verify the patient’s phone number with the patient (not
collected from the chart) to ensure current and accurate contact information.

All applicable information will be logged into the Patient Valuables Property
Logbook #4 including the Patient's-patient’s name, Phene-phone number, and bag
serial number. The bag will be placed in the slot and dropped with the Officer verifying
the bag fully dropped in.

2. Returning Patient Valuables.

a.

b.

When requested to return a Patient's-patient’s Valuablesvaluables, every attempt will
be made to ensure that the item(s) is/are being returned to the proper owner.

The Officer will collect the UniVault Reseiptreceipt from the owner, or if it has been
lost or misplaced, will receive the copy of the bag from the Ratient's-patient’s
Chartchart.

The Officer will take the UniVault Receiptreceipt or chart copy and contact the
Cashiering Department or Administrative Coordinator (After Hours) to meet and open
the Small (Drop) Safe to collect the Ratient's-patient’s Valuablesvaluables. The
Officer will return to the floor and in the presence of the Ratient-patient and
Nursenurse, will cut the bag open on the dotted line of the bag. The Officer will
inventory the contents of the UniVault Bag and compare them to the laventory
inventory listed on the outside of the bag while checking off the inventory items. When
the Patient-patient is satisfied that all their Valuables-valuables are accounted for, the
Officer will have the Patient-patient sign the UniVault Bag and the copy. The Officer
will make two copies of the signed inventory sheet and give to the Patient's-patient’s
nurse to be included in the Patient's-patient’s chart as a permanent record of receipt.
The Officer will return the signed UniVault Bag and the signed inventory sheet and
place both in the “For Copies Only” tray located on the counter above small (Drop)
safe.

The Lost and Found Administrator will collect the signed receipts and attach them to
the copy filed in Lost and Found, and file them together in the Disposition section of
Patient Valuables filing cabinet.

3. Destruction of Patient Valuables Property

a.

If any Patient-patient Valuables-valuables items are not claimed within 180 days, the
items will be disposed of in a manner specified by the Director of the Risk, Legal, and
Regulatory Department.

D.  ATTACHMENT RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1. Patient Care ServicesAdministrative Policy (formerly #317): Patient Valuables Liability
and Control

141



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
FRI-GIFY-MEDICAL- CENTER POLICIES - AND-RROCEDURES
A Is: Director.of. S .

=

SDPPM-# 226
SUBJECT: Patrol of Areas Under Construction
ISSUE DATE: April 19, 1994 POLICY NUMBER: 226

REVIEWED DATE(S): 12/96, 12/01, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 12/01, 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Jrofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1.

To ensure that areas under construction are safe and secure for all staff, visitors, and patients
who might frequent the location.

B. POLICY:

1.

It is the policy of the Security Department that all on-duty Security Officers will randomly patrol
all areas under construction for any situation or condition, which would jeopardize the safety,
security, and welfare of any staff, visitor, and patient at the Medical Center.

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

2.

All on-duty Security Officers will routinely and randomly patrol all areas under construction,
which are located in their assigned area of responsibility.

When a situation or condition, which creates a hazard, is detected, the Security Officer will
immediately take the necessary corrective action. This includes but is not limited to,
notification of the on-duty engineer, the placing of barricades, tape, etc. to secure the location.
If this situation or condition is detected during normal business hours, the Special Projects

coordinator, of the Facilities Management Department will be contacted and advised of all
pertinent information.

14:



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
FRI-GHY-MEDICAL-GENTER POLICIES ANB-PROCEDURES
Feormietion—Plovemberdo 4002 Subjest—— Property Custody
Reviewed:———4/84-106/97, 5/03,11106,-3/08,-6/44
Revisiop———703
Apprevalo— DiroctorefSoeusiny
Ragedof2
SDRRM-#232
SUBJECT: Property Custody
ISSUE DATE: November 10, 1992 POLICY NUMBER: 232
REVIEWED DATE(S): 4/94, 10/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date (s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A.

B.

C.

PURPOSE:

1.

To establish a set of guidelines for Security Department personnel to utilize in association with
the impounding of any property or property seized for safekeeping.

POLICY:

1.

It is the policy of the Security Department to ensure that all items impounded or seized for
safekeeping are properly logged and secured.

PROCEDURE:

1.

Impounding of Dangerous Weapons

a. Anytime an Officer observes or learns of a Dangerous Weapon on the Medical Center,
the Officer will seize the item and place it into the Locked Cabinet in the Emergency
Department Security Office. A Property Custody form will be completed and a copy
given to the owner.

Items seized for Safekeeping

a. Any time an Officer seizes any item or takes into custody an item for Safekeeping the
Officer will complete a Property Custody for and give a copy for the owner.

ab. The collection or disposition of questionable items will be at the discretion of
the Lead or Designee.

Storage of Weapons on Medical Center Campus.

a. Anytime a request is made to secure a weapon by a registered and legal carrier, the
Security Officer will make sure that the weapon is made safe and secure the weapon
in the Emergency Department locked cabinet. The Officer will complete a Property
Custody form and give a copy to the owner.

Returning Property in Custody of the Security Department.

14:



Security — Security Operations

Property Custody
Page 2 of 3
a. When property in custody of the Security Department is requested to be returned the
Officer will only return the item if the requester is ready to leave the Medical Center.
b. The Officer will ensure that the person requesting the property is the owner or has

been authorized by the owner to retrieve the property in custody. The requester
should have a copy of the Property Custody form.

c. The Officer will have the receiving party sign the original copy of the Property Custody
form indicating that they are retrieving all the property.
D. FORM(S):

e1. Property Custody Record

14



Security — Security Operations
Property Custody
Page 30of 3

Tri-City Medical Center
Security Department

Property Custody Record

Department. Any items not picked up within thirty(30) days will be destroyed.

Notice to Property Owner: Upon release from the Tri-City Medical Center it will be your
responsibility to make arrangements to pick up the hereon-listed items from the Security

Officer Receiving Property: Date Received: Time Received:
Property Received from: Location / Reason Property Obtained:
O Owner:
U Other:
Q) Property Received for Safekeeping

ltem# | Qty | Description / Condition:

SN/ Tag #

Property Disposition:

1 Property Returned to Owner
O Property Returned to Other Reason:

[ Property Destroyed After Thirty(30) Days
0 Property Destroyed Before Thirty(30) Days  Reason:

Property Returned By: Property Received By:
Officer: Badge: Date: Signature: Date:
White: Security Department -  Yellow: Person Receiving Property -  Pink: Receipt

14t



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
| FRI-GHY-MEDICAL-CENTER POLICIES-AND-RROCEDURES
E lation—S ber05.2000 Subiect: Psvehiatric Pationt £
Hagodeio
SDRPRM—#-216
SUBJECT: Psychiatric Patient Escorts
ISSUE DATE: September 05, 2000 POLICY NUMBER: 216

REVIEWED DATE(S): 8/01, 7/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 8/01, 6/11

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
| Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To establish guidelines for Security Department personnel when conducting escorts for
psychiatric patients.

B. POLICY:
1. It is the policy of the Security Department to ensure the safety, security, and welfare of all
involved parties when conducting an escort of any psychiatric patients upon the Medical Center
campus.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. Prior to any escorts involving a Psychiatric Patient regardless of voluntary/involuntary status, the
| Officer must complete a safety search of the Patient's-patient’s belongings to assure no
weapons or dangerous items are brought with the patient.

a. If an item is identified as dangerous, the Officer will take custody of the item and secure
it for safe keeping in the locked cabinet in the Emergency Department Security Office.
b. The item will be inventoried and a receipt will be given to the patient.
C. Upon the patient’s discharge, the item will be returned to the patient.
2. All Security Department escorts involving psychiatric patients shall be conducted with the

accompaniment of at least one of the following Medical Center personnel.
Registered Nurse (RN)

Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN)

Emergency Medical Technician (EMT)

Psychiatric Liaison

Acute Catre Technician (ACT)/Nursing Assistant

%Q-.O oo

14t



Security — Security Operations
Psychiatric Patient Escorts

Page 2 of 2

3.

Security Department escorts involving psychiatric patients on a Psychiatric/5150 Hold will be
conducted by a minimum of two (2) Security Officers if the escort meets at least one of the
following criteria:

a. Family members or a visitor are present at the time of escort.

b. The patient has demonstrated or verbalized the desire to elope during his or her contact
with Medical Center personnel.

C. The patient is a danger to self or others.

d. The Security Officer involved has made the determination that the patient may be a flight

risk, or may pose a physical threat
Security Department escorts involving psychiatric patients on a Psychiatric /5150 Hold will be
conducted by a minimum of one (1) Security Officer if the escort meets at least one of the
following criteria.

a. No family members or visitors are present at the time of escort.

b. The patient has not demonstrated of verbalized the desire to elope during his or her
contact with Medical Center personnel.

C. The patient is gravely disabled and unable to elope during the escort.

Security Department escorts involving psychiatric patients not on a Psychiatric /5150 Hold will

require the presence of one (1) Security Officer unless the escort meets one of the following

criteria.

a. The patient is not on a Psychiatric /5150 Hold at the time of the escort, but if the patient
attempts to elope he/she maywill be placed on a Psychiatric /5150 Hold.

b. The patient has demonstrated or verbalized the desire to elope and at the time of the
escort if the patient attempts to elope he/she will be placed on a Psychiatric /5150 Hold.
C. Medical Center personnel due to the patients’ potential of becoming violent or a danger

to self or others during the escort request security.
Security Department personnel shall be able to react in a quick and professional manner in the
event that it is necessary to control a situation that may arise during an escort. To ensure that
Security Officer's may safely and quickly react in the event of a situation the following will be
followed by all Security Department personnel.
a. No Security Officer shall be required to push a wheelchair during an escort.
b. No Security Officer shall be required to carry any large objects that may inhibit him/her
from a quick reaction.
C. If the patient has multiple bags of belongings, the Security Officer shall ask for
assistance from another Officer, or another member of Medical Staff.

147



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
FRI-CHY-MEBICAL-CENTER POLICIES- AND-PROCEDURES
6114
Submitted B S v D : : P Lre M LS v D
SDRPM-#220
SUBJECT: Security Alarm Systems Response
ISSUE DATE: September 05, 1991 POLICY NUMBER: 220

REVIEWED DATE(S):  4/94, 10/97, 5/03, 11/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03, 11/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Soard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1. In order to ensure the safety and security of sensitive and off-site locations the Security
Department continually evaluates all locations and properties of the Medical Center for the
need of a Security Alarm System to detect unauthorized or unlawful entry into an area of the
Medical Center

B. POLICY:

1. Currently the Security Department utilizes Security Alarm Systems to detect Unauthorized or
Unlawful entry into a Medical Center location. It is the responsibility of each Security Officer to
know the location and disarm code for each Security Alarm System in the Medica! Center and
in all of the off-site locations.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Currently Security Signal Devices Incorporated (SSD) is the Installer, Maintainer, and Monitor
of the Medical Center Security Alarm Systems.
2. In the event of an Unauthorized or Unlawful entry into an area of the Medical Center protected

by a Security Alarm System the Security Department will receive a call from SSD’s Central
Monitoring Station informing the Security Department of the location of the activated alarm.

3. The Security Department is the first responder to the activation of all areas of the Medical
Center protected by Security Alarm Systems. Security Department personnel will respond to
the location of the alarm and determine if an Unauthorized or Unlawful entry has indeed been
committed of if the alarm activation was accidental or a system malfunction. Security
Department personnel will respond to the alarm in accordance with all applicable Security
Department Policies. If necessary Security Department personnel will summon the San Diego

14¢



Security — Security Operations
Security Alarm Systems Response
Page 2 of 3

Sheriffs Department or the Oceanside Police Department for assistance depending on the
location of the alarm activation.

| D. ATTACHMENTFORM(S):
1. Security and Panic Alarm Locations

14¢



Security — Security Operations
Security Alarm Systems Response
Page 30of 3

Attachment 1
Silent / Panic Alarm System Leeations-as of August 2015

On Campus (4002 and 4010 addresses) Number of Alarms per Location =

Administration: 3 alarms

Behavioral Health Unit Building: 2 alarms
Business Management Services Building: 6 alarms
Cafeteria: 3 alarms

Emergency Department [E.D.]: 13 alarms

Fast Track [next to the E.D. area]: 2 alarms

Human Resources: 2 alarm

Labor and Delivery: 1 alarm

Magnetic Resonance Imaging Building: 3 alarms
Main Admitting or Registration: 8 alarms

Main Lobby’s Volunteer Information Desk and Gift Shop: 3 alarms
Maternity Lobby: 1 alarm

Medical Records Department: 1 alarm

Medical Staffing Office: 2 alarms

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit or N.I.C.U. [3 West / Telemetry Tower location]: 1 alarm

N.l.C.U. Overflow: 3 alarms

Nurse Staffing Office: 1 alarm

Patient Financial Services or Cashier: 3 alarms
Patient Representative Office: 2 alarms
Pharmacy: 2 alarms [1 operational]
Postpartum: 1 alarm

Postpartum Overflow: 1 alarm

Off Campus (2095 address) Alarms =

Suite 111 Bldg. 2095 Outpatient Imaging: 1 alarm
Suite 214 Bldg. 2095 Marketing: 1 alarm
Suite 217 Bldg. 2095 Clinical Research / Statistics: 1 alarm

15(



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS

| FRI-CITY MEDICAL-CENTER POLIGIES AND-PROCEDURES

Formutation 061007 Subioct Socuritv P Pon

SUBJECT: Security Department VIP Policy

ISSUE DATE: August 06, 1997 POLICY NUMBER: 235
REVIEWED DATE(S): 5/03, 11/06, 5/09, 7/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03, 6/09

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A

PURPOSE:
1. To establish guidelines to assist Security Department personnel with the effective and efficient
handling of VIP persons entering the Medical Center seeking medical treatment.

POLICY:
1. The “Very Important Patient” (VIP) policy has been established to expedite the handling of
those classification persons entering the Medical Center for medical treatment.

PROCEDURE:

1. The Security Officer responsible for the area that a VIP Patient will be admitted to will
immediately respond to that location and check in with the person in charge of that area.

2. The responding Security Officer will be responsible for notifying the Security Manager,
Supervisor, Desigree;-or Shift Lead Officer of the VIP Patient’s location within the Medical
Center. The Security Manager, Supervisor, Besigree,-or Shift Lead Officer will be responsible
for notifying the Hospital-Safety-Offiser-Director of Safety of the VIP Patient's location. The
Hespital-Safety-Officer Director of Safety will notify the Chief Operating Officer and the Chief
Nurse Executive of the VIP’s location, and an appropriate area will be discussed to relocate
the VIP to ensure privacy measures are implemented.

3. The responding Security Officer, Security Manager, Supervisor, Desighee-or Shift Lead
Officer will insure that all applicable Administrative and Patient Care Policies regarding VIP
Patients are followed.

ATTACHMENTRELATED DOCUMENTS:

151



Security — Security Operations
Security Department VIP Policy

Page 2 of 2
1. Patient Care ServicesAdministrative Policy (formerly #374: Unidentified or Confidential
Patient
2. Administrative Policy #524: Disclosure of Information to Public and Media
3.

Administrative Policy #526: Rights to Request Privacy for Protected Health Information

15:



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
FRI-GHY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND PROCEDURES
Raget-ef2
SDRRPM4£ 208
SUBJECT: Security Incident Notification
ISSUE DATE: May 01, 1994 POLICY NUMBER: 208

REVIEWED DATE(S): 1/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Srofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To establish guidelines for Security Department personnel for the proper Incident Notification
whenever a Security Incident occurs.

B. POLICY:
1. Itis the responsibility of all Security Officers to properly notify the appropriate peeple
individuals whenever a Security Incident occurs. Reference Administrative Policy #234
Security Department Incident Notification.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Security Department personnel are required to notify the Security Manager, Supervisor,
Designee, or Shift Lead Officer anytime a Security Incident occurs on the Medical Center
campus.

2. The following are-is a list of example-Serious Security Incidents that would require the
immediate Security Department Incident Notification to be executed including but not limited

to:

a. Armed and Strong Armed Robbery.

b. Homicide or Suspected Homicide.

c. Kidnap or Suspected Kidnap.

d. Rape.

e. Serious Assault or Battery.

f. Theft of Narcotics.

g. Any Arrest made by or to a Security Officer.
h. Natural Disaster.

15:¢



Security — Security Operations
Security Incident Notification

Page 2 of 2
i Fire.
j- Flood.
k. Any Incident involving a Medical Center employee and requiring an immediate follow
up investigation by the Security Manager, Supervisor--Desigree, or Shift Lead Officer.

I. Death or Serious Injury to any Visitor or Staff Member.
m. Removing a Parked Vehicle from the Medical Center.

3. All notifications will be properly documented, in detail, on the Security Officer's DSR, including

the time and type of contact.

4, Once the Security Manager, Supervisor, Besigree or Shift Lead Officer has been notified they
will make the proper notifications to any appropriate Administrative or Medical Center
personnel.

D. ATTACHMENTRELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Administrative Policy #234: Security Department Incident Notification

15¢



(:‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
FRI-GHY-MEDICAL-CENTER POLICIES- AND-PROCEDURES
Revisiem—0—
\ Is: D; ¢ Seouri
RPagedof2
SDRRPM-#238
SUBJECT: Security Officer Documentation
ISSUE DATE: May 23, 2012 POLICY NUMBER: 238
REVIEWED DATE(S):
REVISION DATE(S):
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):
A. PURPOSE:
1. To develop uniform documentation requirements for all Safety and Security related events.
B. POLICY:
1. All TCMC Security Officers are required to submit appropriate documentation. Security

documentation includes the following: DSR’s, Incident Reports, Enforcement Reports,

Missing Patient Checklists and any other equipment or detail log. All Security officer field

notes are to be destroyed upon submission of reports and documents.
C. PROCEDURE:

1. DSR (Daily Security Report)

a.

The Officer's DSR needs to be completed at the end of the Officer’s shift. The DSR is
to be chronological with accurate times and complete details of all the Officer's
activities for that day. This information will include times spent in each location, and
every assignment the Officer completes. All room numbers, points of contact,
employee and patient names are to be included. In addition, if the officer has any
involvement with lost and found or control of another person’s belongings, the contents
and the disposition will be documented as well as any bag, name or identification
number. DSR's are not to be used in lieu of an Incident Report unless directed by the
Security Supervisor, Shift Lead, or designee. If the Security Officer is assisting

another officer, he will still include all details in his own DSR as if he were the Primary
Officer involved.

2. Crime / Incident Reports

a.

Crime / Incident Reports need to be completed (draft) within the first 24 hours of the
incident, with final copy within 48 hours. All fields (boxes) need to be completely filled

15¢



Security — Security Operations
Security Officer Documentation
Page 2 of 2

out with the proper information unless the information is not applicable in which N/A
will be used. All known and investigated information will be included in the narrative
section utilizing the questions (who, what, when, where, why and how) with full
attention to detail, accuracy, consistency, and format. All appropriate attachments are
to be included behind the narrative portion of the report (picture and video attachment
sheets, witness statements, driver license and insurance information). All points of
contact will be identified with title, name, department, phone numbers and their relation
to the incident. A report will be generated for all risk management or liability issues
regardless of the level of cooperation from witnesses or complainants. The final
decision will be at the discretion of the Security Supervisor, Shift Lead, or designee.
3. Enforcement Reports
a. Enforcement Reports need to be written with attention to filling out all the details
(patient name, time 5150 was written or discontinued, whether restraints were used
and at what time, all parties involved (Police Officer, Doctor, Nurse, Behavioral Health
Liaison), and a synopsis written for each major Security intervention or event. (Not to
include any medical procedure or non-security related event). Each detail will have a
new entry added to the narrative.
4. Missing Patient Checklist
a. A missing patient checklist will be utilized any time a patient is known to be missing
from the unit. The checklist locations will be divided up by the available officers, and
every area of the hospital will be searched as per the form. The original form with the
areas checked by each officer will be placed in the “Submitted Reports” box, and a
copy will be placed on the back of the Officer's DSR.
5. Equipment and Detail Logs
a. The Security Department Equipment and Detail Logs need to be updated and
completed by the end of the officer’s shift. These logs include: Cart Maintenance Log,
Crime / Incident Report Log, Fire Safety Check, Flashlight Log, Floor Check Log,
Main Lobby Post Log, Risk Management Log, Safety Infractions and Work Order Log.
Accurate times and complete details are to be denoted in the logbooks.

15¢



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
| FRI-GHY-MEDICAL-CENTER POLICIES-AND-PROCEDURES
A ls: Di £S i
Pogseid
SDPRM--#221

SUBJECT: Security Panic Alarm System Response

ISSUE DATE: January 15, 2003 POLICY NUMBER: 221
REVIEWED DATE(S): 5/03, 11/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03, 11/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:
1. In an ongoing effort to provide a safe working environment to ensure the best possible patient
care for the patients of the Medical Center the Security Department continually evaluates all
areas of the Medical Center to determine if an area is deemed a high-risk area.

B. POLICY:
1. The Security Department has established a Panic Alarm system with activation switches in
areas of the Medical Center that are determined to be a high-risk area.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Each Security Officer is responsible for knowing the location of each Panic Alarm location
within the Medical Center and at all off site locations.
2. Attached is a list of all Panic Alarm location within the Medical Center and all off site locations
| of-the-Medical-Center-with Panic Alarm activation switches.
3. When a Panic Alarm is activated an alarm will sound in the PBX/Operator Office indicating

which location has activated the alarm. The PBX Operator will call the On-Duty Security
Department personnel and inform them of silent alarm activation at location

| 4, All On-Duty Security Department personnel will respond to the location of the actlvated alarm,
assess the situation, and take the necessary action in accordance with Medical Center and

| Security Department policies.

J. FORMS:
| 41. Security and Panic Alarm Locations

157



Attechmentd
Silent / Panic Alarm System Loeations-as of August 2015

On Campus (4002 and 4010 addresses) Number of Alarms per Location =

Administration: 3 alarms

Behavioral Health Unit Building: 2 alarms
Business Management Services Building: 6 alarms
Cafeteria: 3 alarms

Emergency Department [E.D.]: 13 alarms

Fast Track [next to the E.D. area]: 2 alarms

Human Resources: 2 alarm

Labor and Delivery: 1 alarm

Magnetic Resonance Imaging Building: 3 alarms
Main Admitting or Registration: 8 alarms

Main Lobby’s Volunteer Information Desk and Gift Shop: 3 alarms
Maternity Lobby: 1 alarm

Medical Records Department: 1 alarm

Medical Staffing Office: 2 alarms

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit or N.I.C.U. [3 West / Telemetry Tower location]: 1 alarm

N.l.C.U. Overflow: 3 alarms

Nurse Staffing Office: 1 alarm

Patient Financial Services or Cashier: 3 alarms
Patient Representative Office: 2 alarms
Pharmacy: 2 alarms [1 operational]
Postpartum: 1 alarm

Postpartum Overflow: 1 alarm

Off Campus (2095 address) Alarms =

Suite 111 Bldg. 2095 Outpatient Imaging: 1 alarm
Suite 214 Bldg. 2095 Marketing: 1 alarm
Suite 217 Bldg. 2095 Clinical Research / Statistics: 1 alarm

15¢



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY OPERATIONS
FRI-GHY-MEDICAL-CENTER POLICIES-AND-PROCEDURES
e lation—Apri201094 Subioct: Vehiclod

Paged4-of4

SDRRM-#4234
SUBJECT: Vehicle Jumpstart
ISSUE DATE: April 20, 1994 POLICY NUMBER: 234
REVIEWED DATE(S): 10/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 10/97, 7/03
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:
1. To set guidelines for Security Department personnel to utilize when a request for assistance
for a dead battery is made.

B. POLICY:
1. It is the policy of the Security Department to follow the procedures of this policy while
providing requested services with assistance for a dead battery.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Security Officers will not leave Medical Center owned or operated property to assist with a
dead battery.
2. All Jump Starts will be conducted on an “as- available” basis by mobile patrols and will not

be performed if the Security Department has higher priority calls for service, duties, activities
or assignments pending.
3. Security Officers will not be authorized to attempt to push or tow a vehicle in an attempt to
start the vehicle.
Security will only make a reasonable attempt to Jump Start a vehicle.
Security Officers will only be authorized to utilize the provided Jump Start Battery Pack; no
other Jump Start methods will be utilized.

ok~

15¢



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
PERSONNEL
FRI-CIY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES- AND PROCEDURES
Page-1-of2
SDRRM-# 307
SUBJECT: Departmental Personnel Issues
ISSUE DATE: June 15, 1992 POLICY NUMBER: 307

REVIEWED DATE(S): 6/94, 10/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:
1. To provide a set of guidelines for all Security Department personnel, to assist with the proper
procedure for document an issue involving another member of the Security Department.

B. POLICY:
1. When an interdepartmental incident occurs involving Security Department personnel, or when
an Officer feels that an interdepartmental issue should be brought to the attention of the
Security SuperviserManager, the following process will be utilized. Reference Administrative
Policy #428 Fair Treatment for Non-Management Employees

C. PROCEDURE:

1. The reporting Officer will immediately complete an Incident Report or complete a Memo to the
Security SuperviserManager including but not limited to the following information:

a. The Date, Time and Day of Week the incident took place.

b. The names and post assignments of all involved Officers.

C. A detailed description of all related information, this information may have been
observed by the reporting Officer or information reported to the Officer by another
source outside the Security Department.

d. A complete statement by any available witnesses.

2. The completed Incident Report or Memo will be immediately forwarded to the Security
Superviser-Manager or Designee, or if after hours, placed into an interdepartmental envelope
and sealed. The envelope will then be placed in the Security Supervisers-Manger’s In-Box.

3. The Security Superviser-Manager or Designee will then investigate the issue if deemed
necessary and take the necessary action if any.

16(



Security — Personnel
Departmental Personnel Issues

Page 2 of 2
D. ATTACHMENT RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Administrative Policy #428: Fair Treatment of Non-Management

161



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
PERSONNEL
FRI-GHY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES - AND PROCEDURES
e \ation:— Aprik2 1904 Sublioct Hair and G e Starndards f
6/14
Revision—3/027/03
AppFevals—D#eeter—ef—Seeumy Page-1-ef2
Submitted By:—Security Department Prosedure-Manual—Security Department
SBRRM-#302

SUBJECT: Hair and Grooming Standards for Security Officers

ISSUE DATE: April 2, 1991 POLICY NUMBER: 302
REVIEWED DATE(S): 6/94, 12/96, 3/02, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 3/02, 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1. The Medical Center has a right to expect Security Department Officers to present a neat,
clean, and well-groomed appearance, whether in uniform or civilian attire. Both hairstyle and
civilian dress style are recognized as an individual matter, however when an Officer interacts
on or off duty they will follow the below criteria.

B. POLICY:
1. All Security Officers, whether on or off duty will conform to the hair and grooming guidelines
while they are on the Medical Center Campus.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. Regardless of style, the Officer’s hair shall not in any way interfere with proper and efficient
performance of their duties.
2. Male Grooming Standards.
a. Front and side hair length: Hair may be worn at any length on the front and sides as
long as it can't be extended into eyes and interfere with the Officer’s vision.
b. Back: Hair may be worn at any length and style as long as it doesn’t extend below the
top of the shirt collar.

C. Hair shall be kept neat, clean, and well groomed at all times.

d. Sideburns shall be trimmed so that they don't extend below the mid-ear. The bottom
portion of the sideburn will be trimmed and at no time wider than one inch in width.

e. Facial hair in the form of a mustache is permitted, but will be kept neat, clean, and well

trimmed at all times. The mustache will not exceed lower than one-quarter inch past
the smile crease line.
f. Beards are not permitted at any time.

16



Security — Personnel
Hair and Grooming Standards for Security Officers
Page 2 of 2

3. Female Grooming Standards.

a. Hair shall be kept in a neat, clean and well-groomed manner and will either be cut in
length or worn in a style, which doesn’t extend below the top of the collar. The length
or style also pertains to the hair extending in the Officer’s eyes in such a manner as to
interfere with their vision.

16:



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
PERSONNEL
TRI-GHY-MEBICAL-CENTER POLICIES-AND RPROCEDURES
E lation—S ber-30.1004 Subiect: New-Officor Training-Check Li
Revision—7/03—
Rage-1-of2
SDPRM--#304
SUBJECT: New Officer Training
ISSUE DATE: September 30, 1994 POLICY NUMBER: 301

REVIEWED DATE(S): 1/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

PURPOSE:
1. To ensure proper training of newly hired Security Officers while in the new employee
orientation and training phase of employment.

POLICY:

1. Itis the policy of the Security Department that all newly hired Security Officers will be
thoroughly trained and oriented to all duties, activities, assignments, and locations, which are
pertinent to proper job performances.

PROCEDURE:

1. On the first day of employment, every newly hired Security Officer will receive a “Training
Check List”.

2. The Security Supervisor will assign a Field Training Officer to assist in the training of the new
Officer.

3. The Field Training Officer will explain each listed item in the Training Check List. The Field
Training Officer will then demonstrate the proper procedure to be followed for each task. The
Field Training Officer will then observe the new Officer perform the duties of each task.

4, Once the Field Training Officer is satisfied that the new Officer can successfully perform each
task, they will sign and date the Training Check List item.

5. Itis expected that each new Officer will complete this phase of training within thirty days of the
first day of employment.

6. The completed Training Check List will be submitted to the Security Supervisor for review and

placed in the employee’s Security Department Personnel File.

ATTACHMENTSFORMS:

1. Training-Check-ListsNew Officer Training Check 30 Day
4-2.  Department Orientation Checklist (Administrative 400s Form)

16¢4



Security — Personnel
New Officer Training
Page 2 of 11

(@Tﬁ-City Medical Center
SECURITY DEPARTMENT

OfficerEvaluationNew Officer Training Check — 30 Day

Officer: Employee Number:
Task: Pass / Fail | Evaluator: | Officer: | Date:
How to Arrange Additional Security Pass Fail
Coverage
Duress Alarm Response (Panic Alarms) Pass Fail
Duress Alarm Locations (Panic Alarms) Pass Fail
Animal In Medical Center Pass Fail
Announced Fire Alarm Response Pass Fail
Appearance and Uniforms Pass Fail
Powers of Arrest Pass Fail
Service of an Arrest Warrant Pass Fail
Attendance and Punctuality Pass Fail
CCTV Locations Pass Fail
Civil Disturbance Pass Fail
Communications Pass Fail
Crime Scene Protection Pass Fail
Critical Incident Response Plan Pass Fail
Jetention By Security Pass Fail
Disaster Preparedness Pass Fail
Discovered Fire Response Pass Fail
5150 Control Pass Fail
Door Unlock Request Pass Fail
Security Officer Job Description Pass Fail
Employee Contacts Pass Fail
Equipment/Gauge Checks Pass Fail
Nursing/Security Relationship Pass Fail
Facility Doors Pass Fail
Security Sensitive Areas Pass Fail
Forensic/Prisoner Training For Custody Pass Fail
Officer
Lost and Found Property Pass Fail
Aero Medical Detail (Mercy Air) Pass Fail
Hostage Situation Pass Fail
Injured Person Contact Pass Fail
Meal and Rest Periods Pass Fail
Missing Property Pass Fail
Morgue Detail/Duties Pass Fail
Emergency Department Duties Pass Fail

n-The-Job Injury or lliness Pass Fail
Patrol/Inspection Pass Fail
Parking Control Pass Fail

Page 1 of 2

16



Security — Personnel

New Officer Training
Page 3 of 11
Behavioral Health Department STAT Pass Fail
Response
Traffic Control Pass Fail
Patient Contacts Pass Fail
Page 2 of 2
‘@ Tri-City Medical Center
SECURITY DEPARTMENT
Officer Evaluation

Officer: Employee Number:
Task: | Pass / Fail | Evaluator: | Officer: | Date:
Persons Needing Non-Emergency Police Pass Fail
Assistance
Restraint Training Pass Fail
Security At Shift Change Pass Fail
Police Contacts Pass Fail
Property Removal Pass Fail
Request for Sensitive or Confidential Information Pass Fail
Search by Security after an Arrest Pass Fail
Security Alarm Locations Pass Fail
Security Key Ring Pass Fail
Security Mission Statement Pass Fail
Security Lead Job Description Pass Fail
Security Surveillance Pass Fail
Security Report Forms Pass Fail
Security Staffing Plan Pass Fail
Lock/Unlock Schedules Pass Fail
Seizure of Property By Security Pass Fail
Serious Incident Notification Pass Fail
Sexual Harassment Pass Fail
Solicitation & Distribution of Literature Pass Fail
Timed Duties Pass Fail
Tobacco Use Pass Fail
Use of Appropriate Force Pass Fail
Valuables Escort Pass Fail
Vehicle Accident on TCMC Property Pass Fail
Vehicle Battery Jump (Battery Pack to Vehicle) Pass Fail
Vehicle Battery Jump (Car to Car) Pass Fail
Vehicle Door Unlock Pass Fail
Vehicle Lights On Pass Fail
Vehicle Re-Park Pass Fail
Vehicle Tire Change Pass Fail
Vehicle Use Pass Fail
Very important Patient (VIP) Pass Fail

«sitor Contacts Pass Fail

LWeapons On Campus Pass Fail

16¢



Security — Personnel
New Officer Training
Page 4 of 11

| Officer:

Evaluator:

| Supervisor:

Date:
Date:

Date:



Security — Personnel .
New Officer Training DELETE from Security Department
Page 5 of 11 manual, duplicate of HR Form.

Employee Name: Position/Dept:

Manager Name: Date:

16¢



Security — Personnel
New Officer Training
Page 6 of 11

(



Security — Personnel
New Officer Training

Page 7 of 11

DELETE from Security Department
manual

/s

SECURITY DEPARTMENT

AR ERUERT

17(



Security — Personnel
New Officer Training
Page 8 of 11

SECURITY DEPARTMENT

Officer:

171



Data-
eSS
Date-
e

Security — Personnel
New Officer Training
Page 9 of 11
Officar:

Oieer:
Evualuiatar:
=ralaion
Sunarvicor:
SUPErUHSOF

17:



Security — Personnel
New Officer Training
Page 10 of 11

DELETE from Security Department
manual

&)
( } Tri-City Medical Center
Security Department

Trainine Choel List

Trainers— Officers——Date
Task Initials:—Initials:—  Completed:

s isorTraining:

17:



Security — Personnel
New Officer Training
Page 11 of 11

PTO RegquestProcess

e
Pa\nllnn
A ARLA-4 BRI

.

Pleri- ey

GCenter Tower

South-Tower

Emergeney-Department
TSITT WIS
Mental-Health-Unit

11T WTITE

Dialysis Enilding

Surgery

Woman's-Center
LB 2] |

Narehouse Locations
s ial Proiects Buildi

174



DELETE from Security Department
manual, duplicate of HR Policy

(c\)) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
PERSONNEL
| FRI-CITY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-PROCEDURES
A s Diroctor of-S i
Page-1-of 4
SDRPM—#306
SUBJECT: Outside Employment

| ISSUE DATE: June 11, 1991 POLICY NUMBER: 306

REVIEWED DATE(S): 4/94, 10/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

l Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

17¢



)
‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
PERSONNEL
FRI-CHY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-RPROCEDURES
Revisiep———7{03, 2{11+——
A Is: Direstorof S it
Page-1-of4
SBRPPM 4305

SUBJECT: Payroll Timecard

ISSUE DATE: June 01, 1994
REVIEWED DATE(S): 1/97, 7/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03, 2/11

POLICY NUMBER: 305

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):
A. PURPOSE:
1. To set forth guidelines for all Security Department personnel to utilize for timecard processing.
B. POLICY:
1. Pursuant to District guidelines, Security Department personnel will utilize the proper format

(KRONOS) when processing their payroll timecard.

C. PROCEDURE:

minutes after the start of the shift, the Officer will be in violation of Administrative Policy 8610-
408 Part B #3: Absences and Tardiness, and subject to Administrative Policy 424 Coaching and
Counseling #2.3.1.2: Performing duties in an unsatisfactory or unacceptable manner.

a. All KRONOS timecards are to be “Approved” and printed by the last day of the pay
period, with an explanation of any punches outside the scheduled shift written on the
timecard. If an Officer fails to complete the timecard with corrections by the end of the
pay period, the officer will be in violation of this policy, and subject to Administrative
Policy 424 Coaching and Counseling #2.3.1.2: Performing duties in an unsatisfactory or

unacceptable manner.

o, RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1. Administrative Policy: 408 Absences and Tardiness

12,

Administrative Policy: 424 Coaching and Counseling

17¢



Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
PERSONNEL
FRI-CIFY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-PROGEDURES
Formulation- Apri18_1001 Subjoct Scheduled Time.Off
Revisier——— 7403, 7/09——
Approvals:—— Director-of Security Page-1-ot4
Submitied By Securitv Denartrmont Procedure Manual SecuritvD
SPRPPM -# 303
SUBJECT: Scheduled Time Off
ISSUE DATE: April 18, 1991 POLICY NUMBER: 303

REVIEWED DATE(S): 4/94, 10/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03, 7/09

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

3oard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A

PURPOSE:

1.

To provide a uniform procedure for the request of Scheduled Time Off (Vacation, Holiday,
Excused Time Off, Etc.) by Security Department personnel

POLICY:

1.

All Security Officers shall follow the below listed procedure for requesting of excused time off.

PROCEDURE:

1.

Due to the necessity of providing coverage for patient care twenty-four hours a day, seven
days a week, it is necessary to set guidelines for submission of scheduled time off requests.
These are guidelines only and special circumstances will be handled on an individual basis as
they arise.

Employees wishing scheduled time off must complete the proper request form no less than
two weeks (14 days) prior to the requested start date.

Employees wishing to trade shifts must complete the proper request form and notify the
Security Birestor-Manager no less than two weeks (14 days) prior to the requested start date,
and will be subject to the Birestor’s-Manager’s approval. If the shift trade is due to an
emergency, documentation of the emergency will be required for verification purposes.
Urgent and Emergency situations will be handled on an individual basis.

171



)
‘C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
PERSONNEL
FRI-CHY MEDICAL-CENTER POLICIES-AND PROCEDURES
Page1-ef2
SDRPRM -7+ 304

SUBJECT: Unplanned Time Off (Unscheduled Absence/Tardy)

ISSUE DATE:

April 18, 1991 POLICY NUMBER: 304

REVIEWED DATE(S): 6/94, 10/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1. To provide a uniform procedure for unplanned time off (sick leave, absence, tardy) by Security
Department personnel.
B. POLICY:
1. All Security Department personnel shall follow and be aware of the following procedure for an

unplanned time off. Reference Administrative Policy #408 Absences and Tardiness

C. PROCEDURE:
1. Sick Leave

a.

While it is impossible to predict illness, the fact that an employee is taking sick leave
and will not be able to report to work should be conveyed by telephone to the Security
Supervisor or Shift Lead Officer on-duty at least Three (3) hours prior to the beginning
of the shift or the absence will be treated as an unexcused absence. An Unscheduled
Absence for will be completed by the Security Supervisor or Shift Lead Officer upon
receipt of the call for absence or tardy by any Officer.

If an employee’s illness extends beyond one day, the employee must continue to
ensure that notification is made of this fact on a daily basis. An unscheduled
absence/tardy form will be completed by the employee receiving the call and
forwarded to the Security Supervisor or Designee.

Any absence of three days or more due to illness will require an Employee Health or
Doctor’s release before an Officer may return to work. This requirement may also be
applied to less that three days if the Employee Health Nurse believes it is necessary

171



Security — Personnel
Unplanned Time Off (Unscheduled Absence/Tardy)

Page 2 of 2

for any reason or it is determined the employee has had a documented unsatisfactory
absence record.

Absences and Tardiness:

a.

As per Administrative Policy, employees are expected to be on-duty the hours and
days assigned. Employees should report promptly at their assigned starting time in
order to be ready for duty at the beginning of their shift.

While it is impossible to predict most situations that may cause tardiness, as much
advanced notification as possible needs to be conveyed, by telephone to the Security
Supervisor or Shift Lead Officer and inform them of an estimated time of arrival. The
Security Supervisor or Shift Lead Officer will then complete the Unscheduled Absence
/ Tardy form.

An employee is considered tardy when the employee reports to their work area after
their regular scheduled starting time. Working late to make up for tardiness will not be
authorized without prior approval of the Security Supervisor or Designee.
Absenteeism or Tardiness in excess of Tri-City Medical Center Administrative Policy or
Security Department Policy may result in disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

D. ATTACGHMENTRELATED DOCUMENTS:

1.

Administrative Policy #408: Absences and Tardiness

17¢



(a) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY EQUIPMENT
TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-PROCEDURES
6111
Apprevals——Direstorof Soourity Page-1-t3
Submitted By S e D | ; B Lure M LS it D
SBRPM-#404

SUBJECT: Authorized Security Department Uniforms and Safety Equipment

ISSUE DATE: November 18, 1993 POLICY NUMBER: 401
REVIEWED DATE(S): 12/95, 10/97, 6/00, 2/01, 5/03, 6/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 2/01, 7/03, 6/09

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date (s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1. To establish guidelines for the wearing and issuing of approved Security Department Uniforms
and Safety Equipment by all Security Personnel.

B. POLICY:
1. All on duty Medical Center Security Department Personnel will wear only approved uniforms
and safety equipment items while acting in the capacity of Security Officer. In addition all
uniform items are to be issued in accordance with this policy.

C. APPROVED UNIFORM APPAREL:

1. Required Uniform ltems (Department Issue)

a. Uniforms will be clean and pressed with visible vertical creases on the pant legs and on
the shirt sleeves.

b. Boots will be clean and polished and all equipment will be maintained.

c. A supervisor will routinely check uniforms and equipment to verify compliance.

d. Flying Cross Uniform Trousers.

e. Flying Cross Short Sleeve Shirt.

f. Flying Cross Long Sleeve Shirt.
i. Long sleeve shirts are to be worn with a solid Blue Break-away tie and plain

silver tie bar.
g. Quartermaster brand “Law Pro” Law Enforcement Jacket.
h. All-American Military Style pull over v-neck type sweater.

i. Department patches are to be worn on both sleeves of any approved shirt, sweater
jacket, and in the center of management approved ball cap.

j- Department issued Security badge will be displayed in plain sight in an appropriate
manner.

18(



Security — Security Equipment
Authorized Security Department Uniforms and Safety Equipment

Page 2 of 3

K. Medical Center Photographic Identification Badge will be worn in plain sight with the
photograph showing.

Required Uniform Items (Officers expense).

a. Duty Belt will be made of Nylon wnth plastic buckle and black in color.

e;b. Four Belt keepers matchmg duty belt

e-c. One Key Ring matching duty belt.

£d. Footwear will consist of any of the following and will be maintained in a clean and neat
condition.

g-e.  Military style boots, with plain toe, and full leather upper, black in color, and having plain
type sole.

k. High Tech brand (or equivalent) style uniform boot, black in color with standard sole.

i. All low cut style footwear will be worn with plain black or dark blue colored socks.
High top boots may be worn with white, black, or blue socks (Sock color will not
be visible while wearing boots).

il 3.2.6.2 Prior approval from the Security Supervisor must be obtained for the
wearing of any other style of footwear.

Optional Uniform Items (Officers expense)

a. Approved plain Navy Blue or Black ball cap style Security Hat with approved Security
patch centered on the front.

b. Crew style tee shirt. Color will be Black, White, or Blue only.

C. The wearing of appropriate insignias. Insignias must be approved by the Security
Supervisor prior to being worn and can only be worn in a manner displaying proper
respect and protocol.

Required Safety Equipment (Department Issue)

a.

b. One, Nylon pouch to carry personal protective equipment.

i. Nylon pouch to carry the following items. A) Blue non-latex medical exam gloves
(or equivalent). B) Safety glasses. C) Spit sock.

C. Department furnished Two Way Motorola Radio.

i Officer will be issued his own personal radio for use while on duty. The Officer
will be solely responsible for maintaining his issued radio and keeping it in good
operating condition. Any damage to the Officer's radio must be immediately
reported to his supervisor. Damage due to neglect will be the responsibility of
the assigned Officer.

Optional Safety Equipment (Officer expense)

a. Mini style flashlight with case matching duty belt.

b. EMT style equipment holder, matching duty belt.

C. Plain black colored gloves. Gloves will only be worn with uniform during night shifts or
inclement weather.

While on duty Security Officers will only wear the appropriate uniform items as described.

While on duty Security Department Personnel will only be allowed to wear the following

personal affects. Appropriate wristwatch. Ring(s), to be limited to wedding band or one ring per

hand. The wearing of any necklaces will be done in such a manner to be kept from plain sight.

Earrings to be limited to stud type and one per ear (Females Only).

D. ISSUANCE OF UNIFORMS:

1.

2.

Full Time New-Hire

a. Number of issued uniforms to be received by Full Time New-Hire Security Department
Officers will be determined by the Security Birestor Manager -based on Department
needs.

Per Diem New-Hire

181



Security — Security Equipment
Authorized Security Department Uniforms and Safety Equipment

Page 3 of 3
l
3.
|
4,
|
E.

F.

a. Number of issued uniforms to be received by Per Diem New-Hire Security Department
Officers will be determined by the Seeurity-Birestor- Manager based on Department
needs.

Annual Full Time Replacement

a. Number of annual issued uniforms to be received by Full Time Security Department
Officers will be determined by the Security Birector- Manager based on Department
needs.

Annual Per Diem Replacements

a. Number of annual issued uniforms to be received by Per Diem Security Department
Officers will be determined by the Security Birestor Manager based on Department
needs.

REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED UNIFORMS:

1.

Any replacement of required Security Department uniform items that have sustained work-
related damage will be subject to approval and will be replaced in accordance with the Uniform
Procedure to be determined by the Security-Birester Manager.

NON-COMPLIANCE:
1.

Non-Compliance with any portion of this policy may result in disciplinary action leading to, and
or including termination.

18:



DELETE from Security Department
Manual per J. Piearson.

‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY EQUIPMENT

FRI-GIHY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-ANDRPROCEDURES
3/00,6/4+
Bovision_ oa
Approvals—— Director-of Seeurity Page-1-of2
oA B e Erocodure e o
SDPPM~#402

SUBJECT: Chemical Agent

ISSUE DATE: April 16, 1991 POLICY NUMBER: 402
REVIEWED DATE(S):  4/94, 1/97, 6/00, 7/01, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03, 6/11

" Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
.~Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

18:



Security — Security Equipment
Chemical Agent
Page 2 of 2

184



(C‘P Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY EQUIPMENT

FRI-GHY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-RPROCEDURES
Revision:
Rage-1-of1
SDRRPM 4406

SUBJECT: Security Department Key Rings and Department Key Control

ISSUE DATE: May 05, 2003 POLICY NUMBER: 406
REVIEWED DATE(S):
REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
“rofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

doard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To establish a set of guidelines for Security Department personnel to utilize in the
performance of their assigned duties related to Key Control.

B. POLICY:
1. It is the Policy of the Security Department to maintain a department set of keys that are not to
be removed from the Medical Center campus.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. The Security Department Supervisor will be responsible for maintaining a predetermined
number of sets of Medical Center key rings for use by Security Department personnel.
One Master Key set will be maintained for the 1-Post Position.
One Master Key set will be maintained for the 2-Post Position.
One Master Key Set will be maintained for the 3-Post Position.
One Master Key Set will be maintained for the 4-Post Position.
At least 2 sets of Cart Keys will be maintained within the Security Department.
One Shred-#-PHI Bin key will be maintained within the Security Department.
g. One Card Access Key will be maintained within the Security Department for access
into the Business and Management Services building.
2. At no time will any Security Department personnel for any reason remove any Security
Department maintained sets of keys from the Medical Center without prior approval from the
Security Supervisor or Designee.

~0oapow®

18¢



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY EQUIPMENT
FRI-CITY-MEDICAL-CGENTER POLICIES-AND-RPROCEDURES
Page-1-0f2
SDRPM—#405
SUBJECT: Security Vehicles
ISSUE DATE: September 06, 1991 POLICY NUMBER: 405

REVIEWED DATE(S):  6/94, 10/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S):  7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Soard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1. To establish a uniform procedure for the use of the Security Vehicles by Security Department
personnel
B. POLICY:
1. It is the policy of the Security Department to maintain and supply Security Vehicles for the use

by all Security Department personnel in the course of their assigned duties. In order to
maintain these vehicles in proper working order, it will be the responsibility of each Security
Officer to follow the established procedures.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. All Security Officers will be able to demonstrate their proficiency in the proper operation of all
Security Vehicles.

2. Prior to the use of any Security Vehicle it will be the responsibility of each Officer to ensure
that the Vehicle is in proper working order.

3. Any conditions that may contribute to the failure of the vehicle or any unsafe or unsatisfactory

conditions will be reported to the Security Supervise~Manager or Designee immediately in
order to call the appropriate company for any necessary repairs.

4, Eating will not be permitted in any security vehicle. Drinks may be stored in a vehicle, and any
spills will be immediately cleaned up. Each Officer is responsible for keeping all Vehicles in a
Safe and Clean working order.

5. All Security Department personnel utilizing any Vehicle will operate the Vehicle in a Safe and
Proper manner, observing all Medical Center and Traffic rules and regulations.

6. Security Carts are not permitted off property unless authorized by Shift Lead or Security
SuperviserManager.

18t



DELETE from Security Department
Manual per J. Piearson.

(c‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY EQUIPMENT
TRI-GH-MEDICAL- CENTER POLICIES- AND-PROCEDURES
Page-1-oH4
SBRPM -#403
SUBJECT: Use of Handcuffs
ISSUE DATE: April 16, 1991 POLICY NUMBER: 403

REVIEWED DATE(S): 5/94, 1/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date (s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

181



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SECURITY EQUIPMENT

FRI-CITY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND PROCEDURES
Revision:
Paged-0f2
SBRPM--#408

SUBJECT: Use of Recording Device

ISSUE DATE:

November 12, 2010 POLICY NUMBER: 408

REVIEWED DATE(S):
REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A.

PURPOSE:

1.

To establish guidelines for the use of a Recording Device by a Security Officer.

POLICY:

1.

The use of a Recording Device defined as any device designed to or has the capabilities to
capture sound, for example but not limited to audio recorder, cell phone, video recorder, or
hand-held computer, by a Tri-City Medical Center Security Officer will only be utilized after it
has been approved through the Fri-City-Medical-Genter Safety Officer Director of
Safety/EOC, Director of Risk Management, Legal or Chief Compliance Officer and only if
all parties in the area defined as a 30 foot radius from the device or anyone who may not be
physically present but would be heard by the Recording Device would have given expressed
written consent approving their voice to be recorded by the Security Officer prior to recording.

PROCEDURE:

1.

Only Security Department personnel, who have received the appropriate approval through the
Safety Officer, and by Tri-City Healthcare District-egal-Affairs-and Compliance Officer, with
instruction in the laws and use of a Recording Device will be authorized to utilize a Recording
Device during the course of their assigned duties.

In the event that it is determined that the use of a Recording Device is necessary and
approved, the Officer will obtain a written consent from the parties within the defined 30 foot
radius or anyone who may not be physically present but would be heard by the Recording
Device before the recording can begin. This consent will acknowledge that the parties
understand their voice will be recorded for a single session only.

18¢



Security — Security Equipment
Use of Recording Device
Page 2 of 2

3. If it is determined that the use of a Recording Device is necessary after the initial recording
session, the Officer using the Recording Device will obtain a new consent form, even if the
parties involved approved a prior session to be recorded and signed a consent form.



2
@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SAFETY
FRI-GIHY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-PROCEDURES
E lation:—March 101097 Subiect: After Action tncident Revi |
Revisieh———703
A ls: Di £s i
Page-1-of2
SBRPM—#511

SUBJECT: After Action Incident Review and Debriefing

ISSUE DATE: March 19, 1997 POLICY NUMBER: 511
REVIEWED DATE(S): 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
®rofessional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

doard of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1. To establish an action review process that will assist the Security Department in the formal
review of all critical response situations or incidents involving Medical Center Security
Officers.
B. POLICY:
1. In an on-going effort for continual improvement on the overall efficiency and effectiveness of

services provided by the Security Department, an informal process for action review has been
developed. This process will assist the Security Department in the identification, tracking, and
trending of areas of service that are in need of improvement or modification. The Security
Department will review all incident reports with Administration.

C. PROCEDURE:
1. Critical Situation/Incident — Any response by Security Department personnel, which include
but are not limited to the following circumstances:
Involving the Use of Force.
Involving the arrest of an individual upon the Medical Center campus.
Multiple Security Officer response or involvement
Involvement of personnel from multiple Medical Center departments.
Disaster (Drill/Actual)
Any unusual event when it is determined by Security personnel that there is a need for
documentation and additional review.

~poooTp

D. ATTACHMENTS:

19(



Security — Safety
After Action Incident Review and Debriefing
Page 2 of 3

1. Security Department After Action Incident Review form.

19°



Security — Safety
After Action Incident Review and Debriefing
Page 3 of 3

@? Tri-City Medical Center
Security Department

After Action Incident Review

The After Action Incident Review form is to be completed by Security Department personnel anytime a Security Officer
feel that there is a process or incident that needs to be reviewed for the purposes of improvement within the Security
Department.

Complete all applicable sections of this form and submit the completed After Action Incident Review with the completed
Security Department Incident/Crime report. Use an additional continuation sheet if necessary.

1. Problem/Concern Identified including a Description of the Incident:

2. How was the Problem/Concern ldentified?

3. Action Taken to resolve the Problem/Concern:

Recommendations:

Submitted By: Date: Received By: Date:

19:



‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SAFETY
FRI-CHY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-PROCEDURES
e \ation—Apri 031001 Subicck: Conflict Resolut
6141—
Revision: 5103
Approvals:— Director of Security Page-1-o2
Submitied By S i D 2 aro M S )
SDPPM—#510
SUBJECT: Conflict Resolution
ISSUE DATE: April 03, 1991 POLICY NUMBER: 510

REVIEWED DATE(S): 5/94, 12/96, 6/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 6/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:
1. To establish guidelines, which Security Officers can utilize in the performance of their duty
regarding a conflict resolution

B. POLICY:

1. Itis the policy of the Security Department to employ a safe, nonviolent management system
when confronted with a situation involving the need for a conflict resolution. This system has
been designed to offer the Officer and those involved the best possible care, safety, and
welfare in a crisis situation. Reference Administrative Policy #463 Work Place Violence

C. PROCEDURE:

1. When a Security Officer is confronted with a crisis situation the Officer will always utilize the
team-contact / cover concept before initiating contact.

2. The Contact Officer will approach the individual to within three to four feet and slightly to the
side. The Officer will maintain a non-threatening stance with one foot in front of the other.

3. The Officer will attempt to initiate a verbal intervention contact utilizing a calm, understanding
approach, and trying to determine the precipitating factors, in an effort to reduce the level of
anxiety on the part of the individual. The Officer should avoid any outward display of emotion
and should listen and not offer any options or comments during this period.

4, After the individual has explained, the Officer should repeat back the main points and offer
any assistance available.

5. If the situation escalates the Officer must advise the individual that a confrontation is not the
Officer’s objective and attempt to obtain voluntary compliance from the individual.

6. If the individual is not willing to voluntary comply, the Officer will advise the individua! of the

other actions which may be utilized to neutralize the situation.

19¢



Security — Safety
Conflict Resolution

Page 2 of 2
7. The Officer will only utilize physical force as a last resort and will only use reasonable force or
that force which is necessary to neutralize the situation. Any force utilized should always be
the least restrictive method and only as a last resort.
a. Any force used will be in compliance of Security Department Policy #209 regarding the
Use of Force.
8. All Officers will be responsible for their own actions and shall not shift to others the burden or

responsibility for their own actions.

D. ATFACHMENT RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Administrative Policy #463:Workplace Violence

19



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SAFETY
TRI-GIY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND PROCEDURES
Eorlation— Novorbor 1000 S - o o
/41
Bevision: 0703
Approvals:— Director-of Security Page-1-0f2
S brmitted B Seourte D Procoduro Manual-Seourit L
SDPPM #5086

SUBJECT: Disposal of Drugs and Drug Paraphernalia

ISSUE DATE: November 1990 POLICY NUMBER: 506
REVIEWED DATE(S): 4/94, 11/96, 10/01, 06/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 07/03
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):
A PURPOSE:
1. To set forth the District’s procedure for handling and disposing confiscated and/or discovered
drugs and/or drug-use paraphernalia.
B. DEFINITIONS:
1. Drugs:
a. Substances recognized as drugs in the official United States Pharmacopoeia, official

Homeopathic Pharmacopoeia of the United States or the official National Formulary or

any supplement to any of them.

b. Substances intended for use in the diagnosis, cure, mitigation, treatment, or prevention
of disease in man or animal.
c. Substances (other than food) intended to affect the structure or any function of the
body of man or animal.
2. Drug-Use Paraphernalia:
a. All equipment, products, and materials of any kind which are designed for use or

marked for use in planting, propagating, cultivation, growing, harvesting,
manufacturing, compounding, converting, producing, processing, preparing, testing,
analyzing, packaging, repackaging, storing, containing, concealing, injecting, ingesting,
inhaling, or otherwise introducing into the human body a controlled substance.

C. POLICY:

1. Any District employee who finds or confiscates any drug or drug paraphernalia on District
property shall immediately notify the Security Department. Reference Administrative Policy
#217 Disposal of Drugs and Drug Paraphernalia.

19!



Security — Safety

Disposal of Drugs and Drug Paraphernalia
Page 2 of 2

PROCEDURE:

D.

1.

Upon receiving information of found drugs or drug paraphernalia, the Security Department will
immediately dispatch a Security Officer to the location-and, take possession of such items and
establish a chain of custody. The Security Officer will then obtain the necessary information
needed to complete the appropriate Security Department report.

The collecting Security Officer will then immediately notify the Security Direstor-Supervisor
and / or the Lead Security Officer and/er the Oceanside Police Department. and-The officer
will request that a-patrel-efficer-0.P.D. be sent to retrieve the discovered or confiscated drugs
erdrug / paraphernalia, or the officer will request disposition instructions from O.P.D.
Upon the arrival of the Oceanside Police Department, the Security Officer will turn over all
seized items and inform the Police Officer of all pertinent facts involved with the seizure. The
Security Officer will be responsible for obtaining the Police Officer's name, badge number, and
the time the items were released.

The collecting Security Officer will be responsible for the proper completion of all necessary
reports. The Security Officer will further be responsible for noting all facts in his/her Daily
Security Report.

ATTACHMENT RELATED DOCUMENTS:

1.

Administrative Policy #217:Disposal of Drugs and Drug Paraphernalia

19¢



(C") Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SAFETY
FRI-CIY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-PROCEDURES
£ lation: | 021995 Subiect: Hiah-Risk Pati e
Revision: 2107 7/03
Rage-1-of2
Submitted By S it D ; | p JureM - Security-Department
SDRRM #5008

SUBJECT: High-Risk Patient or Visitor

ISSUE DATE: June 02, 1995
REVIEWED DATE(S): 7/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/97, 7/03

POLICY NUMBER: 509

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
_ Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):
A. PURPOSE:
1. To identify Patients or Visitors which, due to circumstances, may be a high-risk to the Safety,
Security, and Welfare of Medical Center Patients, Visitors, and Staff Members.
B. POLICY:
1. Itis the policy of the Tri-City Medical Center Security Department to immediately identify any

Patient or Visitor, which may place the Safety, Security, and Welfare of Medical Center
Patients, Visitors, or Staff Members in jeopardy and to take the appropriate leve! of

intervention.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. When any Tri-City Medical Center Security Officer observes, detects, or is otherwise notified
of any Patient or Visitor who has arrived at the Medical Center and who due to eretin- certain
factors would place Patients, Visitors, or Staff Members at a risk for the potential of harm, the
Officer will immediately evaluate the situation.

a. Examples of high risk behaviors include but are not limited to anger, aggression,
verbal or physical threats or inappropriate response to situation
2. The Security Officer will be responsible for notifying all other Officers of the situation and

request the necessary level of assistance to effectively and efficiently control the individual. In
addition the Officer will immediately notify the Security Supervisor and/or Shift Lead Officer.

3. The Security Supervisor or Shift Lead Officer will then notify the appropriate Administrator,
Direster Manager, or Administrative Coordinator of the situation and any action taken if
necessary.

4, High Risk Patients

191



Security — Safety
High Risk Patient or Visitor
Page 2 of 2

a. To ensure the Safety, Security, and Welfare of all Patients, Visitors, and Staff
Members, the primary responding Security Officer will ensure that all Clinical Staff
responsible for the patients care are informed of all available information pertaining to
this patient. Any Security Officer who interacts with a high-risk patient will follow the
guidelines of Security Department policies pertaining to conflict resolution.

i. The Security Supervisor or Lead Security Officer will assume the responsibility
of Primary Officer if they feel it necessary to intervene.

b. The primary Security Officer will be responsible for ensuring that the high-risk patient is
continually monitored and, if necessary, escorted within the Medical Center.
c. Unless otherwise directed, patient visitation privileges will be restricted to two

immediate family members only as per the direction of a Charge Nurse and / or an
Administrator.

d. In the event that the high-risk patient is involved in an incident that would adversely
jeopardize the Safety, Security, and Welfare of the Patients, Visitors, or Staff Members
at Tri-City Medical Center, the patients will be registered into the patient tracking
system with a no-information/confidential status.

e. In the event that a large crowd, ten or more individuals, associated with the high-risk
patient who is in the Emergency Department, and there is a strong possibility of a
disruption of normal operating procedures, the Primary Security Officer will
immediately implement the following.

i Notify the Oceanside Police Department of the situation and need for
assistance if necessary.

ii. Remove the crowd to the outside triage patio area.

il If necessary, close down the Emergency Department registration area and
restrict all access into the patient care area.

2)1)  Use the North/East Ancillary entrance for access into the Emergency.
Department via the Registration Hallway.-

iv. Position the CCTV system to record all crowd and parking locations adjacent to
the Emergency Department and other areas if necessary.
V. If Necessary, the primary Officer will utilize the Security Department

“Emergency Situation Officer Recall”
5. High Risk Visitor

a. To ensure the Safety, Security, and Welfare of all Patients, Visitors, and Staff
Members the primary Security Officer will be responsible for ensuring that any high-
risk visitors are continually monitored and evaluated for signs of escalating or
disruptive behavior.

b. All Security Officers who interact with high-risk visitors will follow Security Department
policies pertaining to conflict resolution. In addition the Officer will utilize all available
Medical Center resources to assist in the successful resolution of the incident.

C. If all proactive efforts are unsuccessful, the high-risk visitor will be advised to exit the
Medical Center and advised that if they refuse to comply the Oceanside Police
Department will be called for assistance in the removal of the high-risk visitor.

d. The Primary Security Officer will be responsible for ensuring that all departmental
documentation is completed and submitted in accordance with Medical Center and
Security Department policies.



(C‘J) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SAFETY
FRI-GHY-MEBICAL-GENTER POLICIES-AND PROCEDURES
£ lation: ! 251994 Subiect: B | Safety E for \isi I
Revision: 2103
\ Is: Di fs i@
Page-1-of4
SPBRPM-#514

SUBJECT: Personal Safety Escort for Visitors and Staff

ISSUE DATE:

January 25, 1994 POLICY NUMBER: 514

REVIEWED DATE(S): 10/97, 5/03, 11/086, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1.

To establish guidelines for all Security Department personne! while conducting an escort
Medical Center Patients, Visitors, and Staff Members.

B. POLICY:

1.

Whenever possible, it is the policy of the Security Department, that all ON-Duty Security
Officers will perform personal safety escorts for Patients, Visitors, and Staff Members from the
Medical Center to their vehicle or other means of transportation.

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

2.

o o

If Possible, all On-Duty Security Officers will be available to provide personal safety escorts
when requested for Patients, Visitors, and Staff Members.

If an escort request is received over the Security Department radio system, the Officer having
responsibility for the escort request area will, if possible, respond and make personal contact
with the requesting party.

If the responsible Officer is unable to respond, PBX will be immediately notified and advised of
the Officers estimated time of arrival.

If during any escort, the Officer receives an emergency or high priority call, the Officer will
immediately terminate the escort and respond to the location of the call.

All escorts will be performed in a timely, polite, and professional manner.

All escorts will be documented on the Officer’'s Daily Security Report.

19¢



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
SAFETY
| PG MERI AL CERTER POLICIES-ANDPROCEDURES
E lation:— April 041098 Subiect: - ity Sensitive s
Page-1et2
SBRPM—# 502
SUBJECT: Security Sensitive Areas
ISSUE DATE: April 04, 1996 POLICY NUMBER: 502

REVIEWED DATE(S): 2/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 2/97, 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date (s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A. PURPOSE:

1. To provide for the Safety, Security, and Welfare of all Patients, Visitors, and Staff Members of
Security Sensitive Areas.

B. POLICY:

1. It is the goal of this policy to be proactive and not reactive in the Security Management for all
Security Sensitive Areas of Tri-City Medical Center. By the nature of their existence, the
areas listed below are considered to be Security Sensitive Areas. The patients contained
within each of the Security Sensitive Area units, as a result of their condition, are totally
dependent upon the staff working within these units. This dependency is illustrated through
constant one-on-one care being administered. The clinical staff is normally considered the
first line of defense, however should a situation occur where a Patient, Visitor, or Staff
Member has been victimized, threatened, or injured, Security assistance should be requested
immediately by calling the Medical Center Code Phone by dialing “66".

C. PROCEDURE:

} 1. The Security Department working with the Environmental Health and Safety Committee
have has identified the following Medical Center departments, Security Sensitive.
a. Emergency Department ED
’ b. Behavioral Mental-Health Unit MBHU
C. Women and Newborn ServicesMaternal-Child-Health WNSMGCH
d. AdultCritical- Intensive Care Unit ACICU
e. Pharmacy Department
f. Business Office PFS / BAMS
g. Human Resources Department HRD

20(



Security ~ Safety

Security Sensitive Areas

Page 2 of 2

h. Neonatal Intensive Care Unit NICU

i Medical Records Department

j- Information Technology Departments  I.T.

k. Nuclear Medicine or Hot Lab

| Central Plant infrastructure

m. Forensics Services [Out and In-Patient]

n. Administration Department

hk-0. Risk Management/ Regulatory

kp. Closed Units

The department staff of each of these areas is charged with the responsibility of providing the
initial line of safety for their patients or staff members, the Security Department will provide
back up as requested unless the Security Supervisor, designee, or Shift Lead Officer feels
that a Security Intervention is required to provide for the Safety, Security, and Welfare of all
Patients, Visitors, and Staff Members.

The typical situations that could occur include but not limited to the following:-

a. Disruptive Patient, Visitor, or Staff Member.

Visitor Control Issue.

Child Custody Issue

Criminal Activity

i. Theft

ii. Trespass

iii. Assault

iv. Battery

e. Emergency Situation

f. Emergency Preparedness

In any of the above situations if it can not be controlled or resolved by appropriate staff
member then the Security Department should be immediately notified by utilizing the Code
Phone by dialing “66” and following the procedures outlined in Administrative Policy #221
related to reporting a Dr. Strong.

coo

201



(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY

DELETE - no longer required

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

TR-GHIY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND-RPROCEDURES
Revision: 7102
A s Di £s i@
Page-1-of4
SDRPPM—#-802

SUBJECT: Disaster Manual

ISSUE DATE: April 15, 1991
REVIEWED DATE(S): 5/94, 1/97, 7/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03

Department Approval Date(s):

Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s):
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s):

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

POLICY NUMBER: 802

07/15
08/15
09/15

20



(C‘» Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
RO AEDIC AL SRR POLICIES-ANDB-PROCEDURES
B
SDRPM -# 801

SUBJECT: Disaster Plan for the Security Department

ISSUE DATE:

January 29, 1993 POLICY NUMBER: 801

REVIWED DATE (S): 4/94, 12/96, 12/01, 6/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 12/01, 7/03

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1.

To assure adequate security during a disaster. Proper departmental procedures are to be
initiated for the safety of all staff, visitors, and patients at the Medical Center.

B. PERSONNEL.:

B-1.
1:2.
2:3.
34,

Security Manager
Security Supervisor

Lead/Charge Security Officer(s)
Security Officers

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

In the event of a Disaster Alert Phase, the Security Superviser-Manager of his/her designee

will be notified by Administration and advised of the circumstances. It is the responsibility of

the Security Superviser-Manager or his/her designee to:

a. Review the Security Department Disaster Plan, and Call Back Protocol.

b. Verify all disaster supplies and equipment, which are currently stored in the Disaster
Storage Shed, north of the Security Department Office.

In the event of a Disaster Activation Phase.

a. The Lead/Charge Security Officer on duty will initiate the department call back process
and notify the respective Law Enforcement agencies, which are appropriate.
b. All Security Department personnel will be instructed to report to the Security

Department Office or other location within the Medical Center.

20



Security — Emergency Preparedness
Disaster Plan for the Security Department

Page 2 of 2

The on-duty Lead/Charge Security Officer will assume the position of Duty Officer in
the Command Center (HEICS) until such time as he/she is relieved of duty by the
Security Supervisor-Manager or his/her designee.

The on-duty Lead/Charge Security Officer will assign Security Officers to provide traffic
control for the Triage area, utilizing the placement of signage and any other additional
personnel that are deemed necessary.

A Security Officer with two-way radio capabilities will be assigned to the main southern
access into the Medical Center (Vista Way entrance). This Officer will have available
appropriate traffic control equipment to include but not limited to emergency road
flares, signal light, traffic cones, barricades, and caution tape, in order to ensure an
orderly ingress and egress into and out of the Medical Center grounds. If necessary
additional personnel from this location will also be assigned to monitor any vehicular
activity at the Dialysis-CenterHuman Resources Building entrance.

One Officer and any needed additional personnel, with two-way radio communications
will be assigned to the northern and southern entrances into the Medical Center
grounds from Thunder Drive. These Officers will also be in possession of traffic control
devices to control the traffic flow at these locations.

During this Disaster Activation Phase, no individual will be allowed entry into the
Medical Center unless they are in possession of their issued Tri-City Medical Center
photo identification badge.

As the situation permits any or all access ways may be allowed opened by the
authority of Administration.

All other assignments will be at the direction of the Security Supervisor-Manager or
his/her designee.

AUTOMATIC REVIEW:

1.

This policy/procedure will be annually reviewed and updated as needed. It is the responsibility
of the Security Superviso-Manager to:

Orient and educate all Security Officers to the Disaster Plan.
Maintain an updated version of the Disaster Plan and Call Back Roster.

20¢



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

SECURITY
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
FRI-CIYMEBICAL-CENTER POLICIES - AND PROCEDURES
E lation:—ApFI16-2003 Subieet: E Situation Officer Recall
Page-1-of2
SDRRM 20

SUBJECT: Emergency Situation Officer Recall

ISSUE DATE:

April 16, 2003 POLICY NUMBER: 803

REVIEWED DATE(S): 12/96, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11
REVISION DATE(S): 7/03, 7/10, 10/10

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1.

To establish guidelines to be utilized in the event of an Emergency Situation or Disaster Alert,
or for the immediate recall of additional Security Department personnel due to Emergency or
staffing need.

B. POLICY:

1.

All Medical Center Security Officers are required to maintain in good working order a
telephone or telephone message system that allows for contact within 2 hours, in the event of
an emergency or Security Department need.

C. PROCEDURE:

1.

In the event of an emergency situation or Department need requiring the recall of additional
Security Department personnel during off hours, the Shift Lead Officer or Designee will use
the chain of command to notify the Security Supervisor prior to activating the Officer Recall
chart.

The Security Shift Lead Officer or Designee will go down the list calling each Officer starting
with the Officers on the shift needing to be filled first, followed by other shift Officers as
needed and recording the results of each call. If necessary the Security Supervisor,
Designee, or Shift Lead Officer will appoint another Security Officer or Medical Center
Employee call each Officer.

Each Officer called will be informed of the need for additional Security Department personnel,
and that he is being recalled. The Officer will be briefed on his duties for the situation or
Emergency when he arrives on post.

Each Officer called is required to respond or return the phone call no later than 2 hours from
the time the message was left and documented.

20¢



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

SECURITY
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS
FRI-GHY-MEDICAL CENTER POLICIES-AND PROGCEDURES
Revisglon——0/04 7102
: Is: D; ‘S .
Page-1-ef2
SDRRM -1 804

SUBJECT: Medical Center Power Outage Response

ISSUE DATE:
REVIEWED DATE(S):

March 25, 1991

POLICY NUMBER: 804

9/94, 7/97, 5/03, 11/06, 3/09, 6/11

REVISION DATE(S): 9/94, 7/03
Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Environmental Health and Safety Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 09/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):
A. PURPOSE:
1. To set fourth guidelines to be utilized by Security Officers when confronted with a power
outage at the Medical Center.
B. POLICY:
1. It is the policy of the Security Department to maintain a well-lighted environment in all areas of

the Medical Center in order to ensure the Safety, Security, and Welfare of all Patients,

Visitors, and Staff Members.

C. PROCEDURE:

1. Upon either notification or observation of any type of power outage, the Security Officer will
immediately notify the Security Supervisor, Designee, or Shift Lead Officer of the power
outage. The Security Officer will also ensure that the on-duty Engineer and Administrator or
Administrative Coordinator are also informed of the power outage.

2. The Security Department will provide safety escorts to Patients, Visitors, and Staff Members
throughout the Medical Center Campus Parking Areas if the power outage occurs during dark

hours.

3. All Security Officers on-duty during a power outage during dark hours will maintain a high
visibility, conducting frequent and random patrols of the parking areas ensuring the Safety,
Security, Welfare of all Patients, Visitors, and Staff Members, including all Medical center, and

Personal Property.

20¢



9 . . . .
@ Tri-City Medical Center Distribution: g \ices

Women and Newborn Children’s

PROCEDURE: BALLOON CERVICAL RIPENING CATHETER

Purpose:

To outline the nursing care for the patient with an unfavorable cervix, undergoing
placement of a mechanical dilator (feley-balloon catheter) throughin-the wterine-cervical
0s.

Supportive Data: Mechanical methods foref cervical ripening is indicated prior to labor induction at

term when the cervix is unfavorable for induction. have-been-used-for-hundreds-of
years—Balloon catheters are a current method used to soften the cervix, and facilitate

amniotomy-when-compared-with-ne-treatment—mMay be appropriate for women for

whom pharmacologic agents for cervical ripening are contraindicated.

Equipment:

1. 1844-26 gauge foley (balloon) catheter
a. 40-80 30 ml balloon er
b—60-miballecn-or

s—CaslFolay(dovble ballasn)
Vaginal speculum, if requested by providerhysisian
Sterile normal saline or sterile water for injection
(2) 30- 60 mL syringes{2}
Tape/stabilizing device

aorLN

A INDICATIONS AND CONTRAINDICATIONS:

1.

Indications for cervical ripening

a. Unfavorable cervix\
b. Induction of labor indicated for:
i. Chorioamnionitis
ii. Fetal demise
o ind T .

iwiii. Post-term pregnancy
wiv.  Fetal compromise (oligohydramnios, intrauterine growth restriction (IUGR) or
isoimmunization)
viv.  Preeclampsia or eclampsia
viivi. Maternal medical condition such as diabetes mellitus, renal disease, chronic
pulmonary disease or chronic hypertension
viiivii. Psychosocial indication
ixviii. Trial of labor after Cesarean (TOLAC)
Contraindications:
Vasa previa.
Complete placenta previa.
Fetal malpresentation (transverse lie, breech).
Umbilical cord prolapse.

~PopT®

Unexplained heavy vaginal Bleeding in third trimester.

B. PROCEDURE:

| 1.
2.
3.

RN shall verify physician/Allied Health Professional (AHP) order.

RN shall verify prenatal record on patient’'s medical chart.

Prior to placement of the feley-balloon catheter, the RN shall initiate continuous electronic fetal

monitoring to obtain a reassuring-fetal heart rate (FHR) tracmg predictive of fetal well being at

the time of observation, Category | tracing.

a. Notify physician/AHP for ren-reassuring FHR tracing displaying Category II or
Category lll criteria.

view/Revision Department Clinteal Nurse Department Pharmacy Medical Professional Board of

] Date of OB/Gyn RPelicles& Exesutiva of and Executive Affairs Directors
| Review Rrocedures Committee Pediatrics | Therapeutics Committee Committee Approval
| 7103; 5109 01/13, 06/15 0ars 02113 n/a n/a 05/13, 08/15 06/13, 09/15 06/13

20°



Women and Newborn Services (WNS)
Balloon Cervical Ripening Catheter

Page 2 of 2
4, Position patient per physician/AHP requesterder for catheter placement, care should be taken
to minimize effects of supine hypotensiona-
a. Physician/AHP may place balloon catheter, manually if stylet is available with

catheter set up for directed placement or provider may request a speculum to help
visualization for catheter placement.
5. After thefoley balloon catheter has been placed in the cervical os and the balloon inflated with
sterile water or normal saline by the physician/AHP, tape or use stabilizing device to secure the
catheter to the patient’'s medial thigh.
a. Caution: do not overfill feley-balloon beyond manufacturer’s guidelines.(Balloon usually
inflates with 40mL of fluid, with a maximum of -80 mL)
Reposition the patient in a lateral position as soon as possible following insertion.
Document the type, size and placement of the transcervical feley-balloon catheter with the
amount of fluid instilled in the balloon in the patient’s electronic medicalhealth record
(EHREMR). on the-patient-carerecord.
8. Continue to electronically monitor the fetal heart rate for a minimum of 30 minutes after
placement of transcervucal feley—-balloon catheter to observe for fetal response.tain-a
(NST)
9. Patient activity/ambulation is per physician/AHP order.
10. Document the time and notify the physician/AHP when the balloon extrudes (falls out), as this
usually indicates that the cervix is beginning to dilate.
a. The balloon catheter should be removed when an active labor pattern is
established
48-11. Document the onset of regular painful contractions, maternal fever, and continuous uterine pain.
4412. Document ongoing maternal-fetal assessments per WNSGS procedure: “Fetal Surveillance —
a. Interpretation and Documentation of FHR” in the patient’s EHREMR.t-care-record.

No

C. REFERENCES:
1. AAP & ACOG (20012%). -Guudehnes for Pennatal Care, 76‘“ Edltlon

4.2, Kennedy, B. B Ruth D J .Martln E J (2009) Intrapartum Management Modules (4th3™ Ed.)
Phlladelphla, PA LlpplnCOtt Williams and Wllklns

3. Slmpson K R (2008) Cerv:ca/ R/pen/ng & /nductlon & Augmentat/on of Labor, 3" Edition
&4. Simpson, K. R,, & Creehan, P. A. (200148).-AWHONN's Perinatal Naursing (4™ Ed.)-
Philadelphia, PA: Wolters Kluwer / Lippincott Williams & \Q/ilkins

20t



|

(C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution: Women's & Children’s Services/NICU

PROCEDURE:

BREASTMILK MISADMINISTRATION

Purpose:

To provide guidelines for action when an infant is fed “unprocessed” human milk from a

mother in the NICU other than his/her own mother.

Supportive Data:

Despite significant prevention effort, infants may inadvertently be fed another mother's
milk in error. This misadministration of human milk results in anxiety for both family and
staff. Much of this anxiety is the result of misinformation about the potential infectious
risks to the recipient infant and uncertainty as to how to evaluate the risk. In most cases,

the risk of transmission of infectious disease is extremely low. With increasing Joint

Commission en-Accreditation-of-Health-Care-Organizations-(JCAHO) focus on patient

safety and medical error reporting by hospital systems, a plan of care should be available
in the (hopefully) rare instance when a mother’'s milk is given to the wrong infant. It is
imperative that the confidentiality of the donor mother be maintained.

DEFINITIONS:

1. Misadministration — an infant given the wrong mother’s milk, “i.e., any mother’s milk other than

his/her own mother’s milk.
Recipient Infant — The infant given the wrong mother’s milk.
Source Mother — Mother whose milk is fed to the wrong infant.

2
3
4, Recipient Mother — Mother of infant who receives the wrong milk.
PROCEDURE:

1

If an infant receives the wrong breast milk:

a.

b.

The RN/LVN will notify the shift supervisor and the physician of both the source and the
recipient infant’s identity.
The shift supervisor will notify the source and recipient parents or legal representatives.
The recipient parents are informed and counseled regarding the possible risks from the
exposure, including assessment of the donor mother's STD status drawn at delivery.
Both the donor and recipient mother are tested for HIV, HBV, HCV, HTLV1/11, and
CMV.
The physician will review the source mother’s chart for maternal history and order
appropriate lab work on the source mother which includes:
i. HIV 1 and 2 antibody
ii. Hepatitis C antibody
ii. Hepatitis B surface antigen
iv. Additional lab work may include:

1) HTLV 1 and 2 antibody

2) Syphilis Serology (RPR or VDRL)

3) CMYV antibody screen

2. The physician will obtain source mother’s informed consent for HIV test and authorization of
disclosure of the results if the results are not available in the source mother’s chart.

3. If the source mother refuses to consent to testing, the recipient newborn, with the parent's
consent, should be followed up with the appropriate tests for HBV, HBC, HIV, HTLV I/Il, and
CMV at three months and six months after the incident.

4, If the source mother is HbsAg positive, the newborn is to receive HBV immunoglobulin and HBV

vaccine immediately. The HbsAg status of the mother should be available on the prenatal
record; if not available, it should be done as an immediate (STAT) test.

5. If the donor is positive for HIV, a decision needs to be made immediately regarding antiretroviral

prophylaxis, as it should start within 1 to 2 hours after the exposure.

Department Clinieal Ratient Care Medical Professional Board of
Review/Revisi | Pelicies-& Quality Doparimontof || Department of | | Executive Affairs Directors
on Prosedures Commitee Review Committee Committee Approval
10/06, 05/08, 9/07. 6/09
4/09, 6/11, o Aen BlO¥EID 03/15 8/07, 06/15 8/07, 8/15 09’/1 5 ! 9/07, 6/09
12/14

20¢



| Women's and Ghildren's-Newborn Services, NICU
Breastmilk Misadministration

Page 2 of 2

6. If the donor mother is CMV positive and the recipient mother is CMV negative, the recipient
newborn’s urine is to be tested for CMV no sooner than eight weeks post exposure.

7. The physician will notify the primary physician of the recipient infant to provide follow-up care as
needed. Refer to UCSD mother/child and adolescent HIV program, (619) 543-8080 as resource,
if appropriate.

8. The RN will complete and obtain signature on the consent for HIV test form and authorization
for disclosure of the results of HIV test form if needed.

9. The RN/shift supervisor will process any ordered lab tests on the source mother on recipient

with a universal requisition form marked, “no charge to patient” — charge to infection control
shared service account.

10. Note on the recipient infant’s chart, the date of the occurrence and lab studies that were
ordered. Also indicate which follow-up labs may be needed.

11. The infection control practitioner will notify the appropriate state agencies of the test results
where applicable.

C.  REFERENCES:

1. Lawrence R. & Lawrence R. (2005). Breastfeeding: a guide for the medical profession, 6™ Ed.
Mosby, Inc., pp. 761-776.
2. Human Milk Banking Association of North America. Best practice for expressing, storing and

handling human milk in hospital, homes and child care settings.

3. APIC Test of Infection Control and Epidemiology, (2005). Association for Professionals in
Infection Control and Epidemiology, Inc.

4. Warner, B.B. & A. Sapsford. Misappropriated Human Milk. Fantasy, Fear and Fact Regarding
Infections Risk. www.medscape.com/viewarticle/472406.

21(



I ‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Women'’s & Children’s Services, NICU;
Plurssry

Distribution:

PROCEDURE:

BREAST MILK, PUMPING, HANDLING, AND STORAGE OF

Purpose:

To provide a standardized process for collection, storage and handling of maternal
breast milk in the hospital setting.

Supportive Data:

Mothers giving their babies pumped milk in the hospital setting is part of a wellness
program that hospitals support. If circumstances such as separation of mother and
baby occur then the staff is to provide for and educate the mother in proper
pumping, handling and storing of human milk.

4—.—Fresh#Raw—NMk—_—E*p;essed—b¢east—mﬂk

A. CRITERIA FOR BREAST MILK STORAGE:

1.

2.

Gloves should be worn when preparing breast milk or when spillage may occur. General
guidelines for determining which breast milk to use, unless otherwise ordered:
a. 1* two-weeks-oE-Mrmilk in chronological order

b. Fresh expressed milk
C. Refrigerated milk
e Cildest dated frozenmillc

A‘t all times, all containers shall be labeled with patient identification label including mother or
infant’s name,-anrd-medical record number, date and time..

B. BREAST MILK STORAGE GUIDELINES:

1. Breast milk shall be stored as follows in a designated refrigerator/freezer:
Breast Milk Storage Guidelines
Method Term Infant Pre-Term or
Sick Infant
Room temperature less than or equal to 25° C (77° F) 6-8 hours 4 hours
3-5 days 4896 hours
: 24 helre 2 bgurs
BospFroozerless thoporegualio 20 G (47 B 612 months E-months
C. PROCEDURE:
1. Collection

a. Provide instruction to MOB on “Pumping, Storing & Transporting Breast Milk for
hospitalized infants. Parent information sheet given by lactation consultant.

b. Direct parent to a pump rental facility and use of in-house pump when parent is at hospital
with baby.
C. Instruct mother of baby in hand expression and manual pumping as alternative ways of

collecting milk.

d. Provide individualized labels with the infanrts-mother’s name and medical record number,

containers and lids, and NICU will provide infant labels on initial NICU visit.

| I Review/Revisi Clinteal Patient Care Medical Pharmacy & Medical Professional Board of
on Date Policies & Cuality Department of Therapeutics Executive Affairs Directors
; Progedures Cormyniiee “OB/GYN Committee Committee Committee Appeaval
‘ 7/03, 5/08,
6/07, 05/08, 9/07, 6/09,
4/09, 6/11, HOLA00 8/67,-5/09 8/07, 6/15 n/a 8/07, 08/15 09/15 9/07, 6/09
12/14

21



| Women's &Newborn-Children's Services Presedure-Manual-NICU-and Nursery
Breast Milk, Pumping, Handling, and Storage of
Page 2 of 3

| d-e. When giving or receiving milk from the refridgerator the identification band will be
checked W|th the m|Ik Iabel

Instruct mother to wnte the date and t|me of collectlon
Instruct mother in hand washing before and after pumping.
Instruct mother in cleaning collection bottles and flange.
Educate mother in how to store breast milk in small volumes to minimize waste.
2. Hospltal Pump Care:
a. Breast pumps shall be wiped down with a hospital approved germicide as follows:
i. Prior to each use in the NICU.
ii. Prior to each new patient use in areas other than NICU.
iii. If a spill occurs.

b. If internal contamination is noted, take the pump out of service and send to Biomed for
deep cleaning.




| Women's &Newborn-Childrer's Services Prosadure-ianual MCand Mursary

Breast Milk, Pumping, Handling, and Storage of

Page 3 of 3

ENTATION:

1.

5  handli ‘| t il (refri tion._freezing.
Document parent education in patient record.

5
E. CROSS-REFERENCE:
1. See Breast Milk Misadministration procedure
1.
F. REFERENCES:

Human Milk Banking Association of North America, Inc. Best Practice for Expressing, Storing and
Handling Human Milk in Hospitals, Homes and Child Care Settings. 2005. Raleigh, NC:
HMBANA.

Infant Feedings: Guidelines for Preparation of Formula and Breast milk in Health Care Facilities.
American Dietetic Association. Copyright — 2004

Meirer, P.P. (1997). Professional Guide to Breastfeeding Premature Infants. Ross Products
Division, Abbott Laboratories.

Pardou, A, et al. (1994) Human Milk Banking: Influence of storage process and of bacterial
contamination on some milk constituents. Biol Neonate; 65; 302-309.

Pierce, K.Y. & Tully M.R. (1992). Mother's Won Milk: Guidelines for storage and handling.
Journal of Human Lactation; 8 (3); 159-160.

The Academy of Breastfeeding Medicine Protocol Commiittee; Caroline J. Cantry, MD, FABM:
Cynthia R. Howard, MD, MPH, FABM. Protocol #7: Mode! Breastfeeding Policy. Approved
2/20/2004.

Lawrence, Ruth & Lawrence Robert (2005). Breastfeeding — A Guide for the Medica! Profession.
Elsevier Mosby. 761- 778, 1081 —1093.

218



(c\) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

MEDICAL STAFF POLICY MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 1/07 SUBJECT: Ongeing-RrofessionalPractice
Evaluation/ Peer Review Process;

OPPE and FPPE

| REVISION DATE: 3/08, 5/08, 06/08, 7/2015 POLICY NUMBER: 8710 -509
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 06/0807/27/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 09/17/2015,
Board of Directors Approval: DEiE

A. POLICY:

......

privileged practitioner-Medical Staff members, departments, divisions and committees participate in
peer review activities in accordance with this policy as well as the Medical Staff Bylaws, Medical Staff
Rules and Regulations, Department/Division Rules and Regulations, and as required by licensure
regulations, accreditation standards and conditions of participation in Federally funded programs.
Peer review includes all evaluation activities involving members of the Medical Staff and other
i iads i i “Practitioners”), including quality improvement, utilization review,

monitoring, proctoring, focused review, Focused Professional Practice Evaluation (FPPE), On-going

Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE) and medical record review. The results of peer review
activities are utilized to assess a Practitioner’'s professional practice as part of the credentialing,
privileging, and corrective action processes.

G:B. CRITERIAFOR ONGOING PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE EVALUATION (“OPPE"):,

4+———0Ongoing Evaluation: Exe¢




Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509

Page 2 of 11

21.

2.

described-in-Tri-City Medical Center's-Bylaws;-Article VI._At eight (8) month intervals, every
Practitioner will undergo Ongoing evaluation—Aas defined by each Department/Division.-
applicable Relevant data is collected and assembled for review by the applicable Department

Chair/Division Chief, who shall determine whether the pPractitioner is performing: 1)
welliwithin desired expectations and that no further action is warranted;; or 2) that an issue

exists that requires a focused evaluation;; or 3) recommending revocation of a privilege
because it is no longer required, recommending suspension of a privilege:; or 4) that there has

been zero performance of a privilege thereby triggering focused review (proctoring) whenever
the practitioner performs the privilege;; or 5) determining that a privilege should be continued

without change because the organization’s mission is to be able to provide the privilege to its
patients. Ongoing evaluations shall be collated by Prasctitioner—and_included in the
Practitioner’s credential file as part of the reappointment process.

This process will evaluate a physician's-Practitioner’'s professional performance on an on-
going basis, utilizing the following six (6) areas of General Competencies:

i Patient Care

ii. Medical / Clinical Knowledge

iii. Practice-based learning and Improvement

= a . .
a¥a Iy - - mMon orina-—ooe
s LG - e 2 =
a - - . y

iv. Interpersonal and communication skills
V. Professionalism

vi. Systems / Based Practice

Routine Individual Case Reviewis initiated based on degartmenAt/drivision established criteria

———— e

reported deviations from expected care, statistical analysis showing (i) important single

events, levels of performance, or patterns or trends varying significantly from expected: (i !




Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509

Page 3 of 11

B-C.

management concerns involving quality of care, complaints from patients/family or staff
relating to quality of care, (v) notices from requlatory bodies, accreditation agencies or third
party payors involving quality of care, or if an appropriate, (vi) medical staff officer determines
a need.
e-a,

nitial Review;: will be performed by the applicable department division or committee
or_designee thereof in_accordance with the Medical Staff B laws or Rules and
Regulations). Review findings will be documented and rated in accordance with a

system established by the Medical QA/PI Commiittee.

b. Review Timelines: Peer review of a particular matter shall be conducted as soon as-
reasonably possible based on when the matter is discovered and the complexity of the
matter to be reviewed. In general, initial review of those circumstances identified

herein should be carried out within thi 30) days of discovery. Completion of the

eer review process of a particular circumstance should occur within ninety (90) days
of discovery, unless unusual events interceded, include but not limited to focused

review or referral to another department/division. Delays in review shall be reported to

the Medical Executive Committee. Expedited reviews are a ropriate in the event there

may be an imminent threat to the health or safety of an individual.

C. Reporting Findings; The findings of peer review _activities are reported through the
department/division/quality review committee to the QA/PI/PS Committee and on to the
Medical Executive Committee within forty-five (45) days of completion.

ction; Consistent with the provisions of the Medical Staff Bylaws, the
department/division/quality review committee/chair/chief ma take action or make
recommendations for action, including implementation of monitorin roctoring and
focused evaluation activities. Any recommendations for corrective action which may

give rise to hearing rights shall be processed in accordance with the Medical Staff
B

ylaws.

CRITERIA-FOR INITIATION OF

ERL FOCUSED PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE EVALUATION “FPPE"):

1.

FPPE includes monitoring, proctoring and focused review activities. These activities are

|

intended to evaluate the privilege-specific competence of a practitioner granted new/initial

privileges, where activity is insufficient to evaluate competence at time of privilege renewal, or
when questions arise regarding a practitioner’s ability to provide guality care.
Monitoring: Monitoring shall consist of the on-going scrutiny of a Practitioner’s ractice

without limitations or obligations on the monitored Practitioner. Examples include, but are not

limited to, retrospective chart review, concurrent chart review, and concurrent observation.

Proctoring:

a. Concurrent proctoring is when a_Practitioner is obligated to arrange for another«
Practitioner to be present during a patient care episode and, except in the case of an

emergency, when the Practitioner may not proceed with the specific patient care

unless the proctor is present.
b. Retrospective proctoring is when a Practitioner’s provision of care and treatment is

evaluated through review of the medical record. In the case of newl orinitially granted
privileges, all Practitioners shall be subject to such proctoring requirements as set for
the in_the Medical Staff Bylaws, Medical Staff Rules and Regulations, and
Department/Division Rules and Requlations. In addition. in cases where a Practitioner
has insufficient activity in a particular privilege to evaluate competence at time of

renewal, the proctoring process may be utilized.

C. The provisions of the Bylaws and Rules and Requlations shall be followed with regard

to the methods of proctoring, duration of proctoring, criteria for conclusion of

proctoring, process for conclusion of proctoring, etc.
Focused Professional Practice EvaluationReview: In case where, based on the evaluation of a«

pPractitioner’s current clinical competence, compliance with standards, or ability to performi ¢



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509
Page 4 of 11

focused review may be initiated. Circumstances which may give rise to focused professional
practice evaluation include, but are not limited to, provision of inappropriate care, including a

single egregious incident or a clinical practice trend: mortality/morbidity complication rates at
variance with applicable standards; failure to comply with hospital or medical staff policies,

rocedures, rules, requlations, bylaws, laws, requlations or standards: action by a licensin
agency or other governmental entity; a significant pattern of malpractice claims; and a

significant number or dollar amount of malpractice settlements, judgments or arbitration

awards.

0 mitad o-aevaluating-sne He asna 0 nhyuesi !

-

a. INITIATION PROCESS: Request for a FPPE must be in writing, submitted to the MEC -
with supported reference to the specific activities or conduct alleged. Monitoring for
the FPPE may include but is not limited to periodic chart review. concurrent chart

review, direct observation, monitoring diagnostic and treatment technigues, interviews

with staff.

3-b. _ Time frame for the FPPE: The Medical Executive Committee will approve the time-

frame required for monitoring

a-C.

4d. _ Monitoring Plan:_If the MEC initiates the request for an FPPE, the i Practitioner-
will be notified in writing within five business days. The initial written notice shall
include a statement of facts demonstrating the request for FPPE was reasonable and

warranted. This communication must also include what is wrong with the performance

and what improvements are expected.




Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509
Page 5 of 11

ED. GENERAL RULES SURROUNDING PEER REVIEW PROCESS ACTIVITIES
1. PROCEDURES FOR PEER REVIEWParticipants in the Peer Review Process:

a. Peer: Within the context of this policy, a “peer” is one with similar clinical competence-

and scope of responsibility, and to the extent possible, in the same or related specialty,
with the experience to render technically sound judgment of the clinical circumstances

under review.

b. Reviewer(s): The Department/Division/Committee Chair/Chief shall appoint
Practitioners to perform case screening. The reviewer shall not be personally involved
in the care of the patient, and to the extent possible should not be a member of the
same practice group or have other personal or professional conflicts.

C. Affected Practitioner: A Practitioner whose practice is being reviewed shall participate
in_the peer review process at the earliest reasonable time to afford the affected
Practitioner with an opportunity to provide additional information or obtain education

regarding the particular circumstances. This participation may include, but is not

limited to, written response or attendance at a_meeting, as determined b the

Department/Division/Committee. In cases where the peer review process advances to
the investigation for corrective action stage, the process shall comply with the

provisions of the Medical Staff Bylaws.

+d. _ Support Staff: Employees of the hospital may be designated to assist the Medical Staff
with its peer review activities. Employees acting in such roles shall be under the

direction and supervision of the Medical Staff, and shall comply with all Medical Staff
confidentiality requirements with regard to peer review materials.

a-e. _Data Sources/Collection: The cases for peer review are derived from quality review-
form, patient satisfaction surveys, department specific criteria and reports generated
from coded medical records.

b, Criteria shall be reviewed by each department/committee/ annually. The criteria can be

changed before the annual review with request from Department Chair.

- = - AT VLWL .T-V.

L Y S e e =

é-g. _Cases involving more than one discipline are referred to other areas for addi

tional input
or action. These are tracked in the original committee until completed.
eh.  Incomplete case reviews are referred to the next scheduled meeting.
£i. Cases referred for review shall be reviewed by the physician Practitioner screener of

each committee (or designee), who shall determine whether to refer the case to the full
committee for discussion, and make the preliminary assignment of category.
&i. Cases referred for discussion shall be summarized in sufficient detail to ascertain th21 {



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509
Page 6 of 11

salient facts of the case, the issue under discussion, and the reasoning underlying the
committee(s) decision.
h-k. ___Peer Review results are used in the reappointment process and in ongoing

performance improvement activities for all members of medical staff.

L Cases requiring immediate action or intervention are shared directly from Risk Manager
to Department Chairman or Chairman of Quality Assurance/Performance
Improvement/Patient Safety Committee and may require direct intervention.

kem. _ For cases of physieian-Practitioner comportment, refer to Medical Staff Policy 511.1,

Physician Behavior Policy.

- ry r

G:E. _CATEGORY OF ASSIGNMENTS:

1. Not Physician Related

a. These events are casually related to the patient, to support care provided within the
hospital, or care provided outside the hospital. Trending data from this category would
not enhance or identify opportunities to improve physician-specific performance but
may demonstrate trends useful for departmental or hospital wide management.

2. Within The Standard of Care

a. These events reflect care that is within the contemporary standards of the specialty or
expected standards of the department.

b. These events reflect care that resulted in a complication and or prolonged clinical
course, but the care remained within the contemporary standards of the specialty or
the department.

3. Departure From The Standard of Care
a. In each occurrence below, the physician will be notified:
i. Minimal Variance
a. These events reflect care that is minimally outside the contemporary

standards of the specialty or expected standards of the department, and
which might be to the detriment of the patient. There could be review,
response or further study by the committee.
i. Moderate Variance
a. These events reflect care that is clearly outside the contemporary
standards of the specialty or expected standards of the department to
the detriment of the patient. There must be review, response, trending,
or further study by the committee.
iii. Significant Variance
a. These events represent gross departures from expected standards, raise
immediate questions about judgment or technique and require an
immediate response from the committee or department. In each
occurrence, the physician will be notified.
biv. _ Violation of Hospital Policy ¢iincludes poor communication or inadequate-
documentation).
&v. _ Violation of Physician Code of Conduct (These behavioral events will initiate an
immediate response. The physician will be notified).

-

+E. __APPEAL PROCESS:

1. PhysicianPractitioner(s) asked for information by a reviewing committee with regard to quality
events of a particular case(s) must respond within 30 days of receipt of such request. If no
response is received within 30 days, the committee will make its determination without that
physician(s) input. 21¢



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509

Page 7 of 11
2.

> w

If the physician-Practitioner disagrees with the category assigned, he/she may request appeal
from the committee where the assignment is made. If the appeal is not resolved to the

satisfaction of the physicianPractitioner, the Medical Executive Committee shall serve as the
final appeal body.

The Medical Staff member may review his/her file on request.

Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement/Patient Safety Committee{whose chairmanshall
be-a-active-memberof-the-medies at-and-be-appointed-byv-the-chie aff)}oversees and
supervises all medical staff peer review activity. When a subsidiary peer review body is not
performing appropriately, the Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement/Patient Safety
Committee- is responsible for resolving issues.

When the Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement/Patient Safety Committee disagrees
with an assigned significance category, the case will be referred back to the Department
Quality Peer Review Commiittee for reconsideration. If no agreement is reached, referral will
be made to the Medical Executive Committee for final arbitration.

Any evaluation of a quality event that is not completed within six (6) months of initial review
will be assessed by the Chairman of the Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement/Patient
Safety. Committee.

———Feceive-a-stipend--See attachment A

References:

Medical Staff Standards, Joint Commission 2008
The compliance Guide to JCAHO Medical Staff Standards.
Effective Peer Review A Practical Guide to Contemporary Design, 2" Edition, Robert Marder, May 2008

22(



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509
Page 8 of 11

Ity Medical Center

Attachment A+

CRITERIA FOR PHYSICIAN-PRACTITIONER PEER REVIEW
ALL RECORDS FOR ALL DIVISION/DEPARTMENTS ARE REVIEWED FOR:

GENERIC SCREENING
Re-admission with 30 days (usually 7 days or less unless significant related event)
Death with code, unexpected, eoroner’s-Medical Examiner’s case
Patient complaints (Incident reports, patient surveys)
Complications CVA, MI
Delay in service, physician not being available
Transfusion reactions, major blood loss requiring unplanned transfusion
Drug reaction
Unplanned transfer to ICU
CPR
Nosocomial infection
Random review
Quality Review Reports,

SURGICAL CASES
(GVS, UROLOGY, OB/GYN, ORTHOPEDICS, NEUROSURGERY, SUB SPECIALITY)
Unexpected return to OR
Unexpected peri-operative injury
Excessive blood loss
Death in OR
Wound dehiscence
Intra-operative complication

22



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509
Page 9 of 11

CARDIOTHORACIC
Mortality
New renal failure requiring Dialysis
Stroke

Deep Sternal Wound Infection
Peri op MI

NeurosurgeryEUROSURGERY
CNS Leak following surgery

Worsening neuro-logical symptoms following surgery
All generic gSurgical criteria

ANESTHESIA
PACU stay over 4 hours
Anesthesia related event: Pneumothorax, aspiration, esophageal intubation, cardiac arrest, M, seizure,
malignant hyperthermia, transfusion reaction, neurological deficit

Death in OR or within 48 hours of surgery
Injury

| Ity Medical Center

Re-admission to ER within 72 hours
Patient complaints

Deaths (coded within the ED)
EMTALA concerns

OBSTETRICS

Apgar less than 4 at 5 minutes

Eclampsia

LOS over 3 days Vaginal Delivery

LOS over 5 days Cesarean Section

Injury to infant

Transfer to ICU

Stillborn or neonatal deaths greater than 2500 grams

PEDIATRICSNEONATAL
LOS over 5 days pediatric-patient

Apgar less than 5 at 5 minutes

Injury

Seizures within first 24 hours

Meconium aspiration resulting in NICU stay
Neonatal deaths over 2500 grams
Neurological deficits

22



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509
Page 10 of 11

Readmissions within 72 hours-

UTILIZATION REVIEW
PRO denial
Discharge planning
Referral by UR physician advisor
Admission denial
Continued stay denial

TISSUE REVIEW:

There are three broad categories into which all surgical pathology and cytophology cases will be reviewed, A, B,
or C. The pathologists will assign all cases to one of these classes at the time of microscopic sign-out. The case
definitions are as follows:

Group A:
Gross exam only

A diagnostic procedure for clinical workup only, (e.g. no specimen)

The tissue pathology substantiates the clinical impression and / or the operative diagnosis

The tissue pathology does not confirm or support the clinical diagnosis, but significant pathology is
present to justify the surgical procedure.

2

ri-City Medical Center

All cases with normal tissue removed as identified by the pathologist, excluding appropriate

incidental organ removal.
Group C:
g All cases where the pathologic findings do not appear to justify removal of tissue

All cases where the pathologic diagnosis differs from pre- or post-op diagnosis, and does not fit —under A-
4.

All cases where the pre-op clinical diagnosis differs greatly from the post-op diagnosis.

The pathology findings suggest either too little or too much tissue was removed by the surgical

procedure.

The tissue pathology does not support the clinical diagnosis.

The pathology and / or operative procedure warrants review for reasons other thean those stated above.
All cases falling into group As-B, and C will be referred to the Tissue Committee.- Bases on its review of the
cases, the Tissue Committee will have the option of disposing of cases at its level, or referring them back to the
appropriate Divisions or departments, with a report of their findings to Tissue Committee.

A

“EER REVIEW SUMMARY
.-lost physieians-Practitioners will have sufficient cases reviewed through the above generic screen fall out to
meet credentialing requirements. Random reviews are also done to supplement those physicians who have not

had enough case review generated to adequately demonstrate their management of patient care. Random reviews

are also generated to intensify review of physieians-Practitioners who have demonstrated some area of concern to
racutioner 0o

.



Medical Staff Policy Manual
Professional Practice — 8710-509
Page 11 of 11

their department or division quality review committees.

A

2
@J}Tr‘i -City Medical Center

22



610z ‘I Jequialdeg

-1- Bunes|y sapIWWOY aAlE|sIBaT @ 90UBUIBAOL)

1Xau uo Jeadde 0) way ‘saadold
101481 UO SPOO0S) pue ainjelai

10 uonNquisiq UoleNdNOS ‘SaIARDY
[eanod uo uoniqiyold £Z0-G1 Adtjod
pJeog aroidde 0} si0jo8.1Q JO pJeod

uejjauuo( ‘s 8y} 0} Juas 8q 0} UOIIEPUSWILIOIY

ayeq sapnjoxa jeyy} Aydosopyd ,ssjes ou, s Aelxny
ay} yim jus)sisuod s| pajuasaud se Aotjod ay) pajels
J9SO SN "Plos aq 1ybiw jeyi spoob Aue Ing ainjesayl)
Jjo uonnguasip Ajuo jou apnjoui o} abueys sweu Adljod
e papnjoutl Jey} sabueyo sy} pemsiasi [aSUN0D |elauss
‘Bur@aW s,yjuoul ise| e uoissnosip 0} dn-mojjoy uj

seladold JoLIsI( Uo ainjelay Jo

uonnqu)sig pue uonewdlios /20-Sl

Aoljog pileog mau 0} sjuswpuswe
JO UOISSNOSIP puE MaIASY "B

—ssauisng pIO 'S

‘payied sanUI

‘Aisnowueun pasoidde atom

sajnuIw 3y "aawwo) aAne|sibe p asueusanog
§10Z ‘v ¥snBny ay) Jo seynuiw ay} Ajijed o) JImols
*1q Aq papuodas pue oudy J0joaliqg Aq paaow sem )

sanuIN
Jold jo uoyeoiiey ‘v

Ajuo uonewou)

‘epuaby s,Aepo} uo pajsi| se Juawasdunouue
SjUaWIWO) 2lgnd Sy} peal )}o0jjeyos uewseyd

angnd
By} JO siaquiaw wWoyj sjuswwo) ¢

‘panoidde epuaby

‘Aisnowjueun passed uopow ayy ‘uopjow
3L} popuodas YIMmo|s ig ‘'pIjuasaid se epuabe
s.Aepo) anoidde o) ouay 10)0311g Aq paAow Sem )|

epuaby Jo jeaouddy ‘2

‘ueuiey ) 99)IW0D Yo0|leyds ueulreyd
Aq Jajuan [esipa| AND-L1 Je € Wooy A|quiassy
uIrw-d gg:zZ1 1e Japlo 0} pajed sem Bujeaw ay y

UOIONPOIUIBPIO OL 18D ')

a|qisuodsay

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

(s)uosiag

uolssnasiqg

uasqy

Jaquispy pieog 1d ‘daq ‘ounsobeq ‘[ satef ‘S19joA USWOAA Jo anbeaT ‘Jakswung auer Jaquuapy Ajunwiwon

‘UOSBA] UIGOY ‘S8DIN0SaY UBWNH/JA ‘AUarag JaulsT ‘2o HelS [eoipajy ‘Jebeuepy ‘sojiN AaYS JueSISSY aAlIN2aXT ‘Ue|jauuoq Ua |

:Juasald SidYl0

09D ‘Mmeys-pleulog aifiayd ‘00D ‘Aojuon endey (03D ‘UBIOW Wi {[BSUNOD |Blauac) 100y APOr {jasuno) |eJauag) ‘Jasoyy balo) :siequiapy Bunop-uopn

JEIS 10 JayD ‘el auas) "iQq Jequisjy ueoisAyd ‘yemoysg AiusH "iq

Llaquisiy ueidiIsAyd ‘OpJeiuos SNoJep "I LJequuispy AJUNWLWOD “YIMO|S jned “IQ Jaquuay AJUNwWWo?) ‘ojowwap |y ‘Jaqusapy Ajunwwod)
‘yaing oLIg JSqWIBN AJUNWWOD ‘UISY| 3Ye|g ‘ouay “A SLENIS0Y Jojoalq ‘ejiuli4 Buowey J0}alid ‘uosiadiieyd ‘3oojieyos ‘m Aue

‘Juasaid sioquispy

SL0Z ‘L 49quiaydag
Jo13SIg dJedyy|eaH AND-1L

sanuiyy Bunssy 9RO, dAR|SIBaT @ 92URUIBA0G

14vyda

22t



6102 ‘| soquiaydag

-Z- Bunesyy sanIwWWOD aAIE|SIBaT @ 90UBUISAOL)

3010 YEIS [BOIPSIN

‘smejAg ay) yum wiosuod

0] papuawe aq |jim suolje|nbay pue
S9Ny 9Y} pUE NIWILUOD MIIADY
199d Ayjenp jesipay ay) sejesld
jey) paaoidde ale suoljesyipow ay)
usaym ‘smejig yeis [edlpay ay} 0)
uoleaiipow ay) aroidde pieog pue
Heis |edipajy ayj (Hun aNURUOoD |PIMm
2ouaJajal 99)WWod Bunsixa ay)

anLIA AQ S)s8} JapJo 0} Alljige s,uetisAyd ay) o) pajejal
‘g |IA UOII08S YlIm UJBDUO0D SIY Pajou os[e 100y “JI

‘pauiepun
pue anjq Ul a.Je SISUJ0 SIym paJ ul pa)sl| 8Je swos
UI9J8UM SUOISIADI BUj} UO PajusSWIWIOD OSje opJeuo) “ig

‘Aojod ayijo §
abed uo uaMouls aq  Jaquinu sy} pajsabbns os|e sem }|
. "AioB3)e0 yoes Joj pato}ooud 8 JSNW SISED OM) JSED|
Je ‘saseo xis, abenbue| Sy} Ul UOJOIPEIUOD B PBJOU OSs|e

aH ‘paJoyooud aq pjnoys 9 pue saliobaled g¢ 1ses) je
ale alay} Bunojooid o} psebas yim pajels opiejuod ig

‘suofje|nboay

® s3|ny a|qesydde |je 0} soldde uojjepuswiwosal
awes ayj pue suonenbay B sany (e AjlenuiA

u) sieadde abenBue| siy) pajels Jooy I ' smejAg
Y} YIM LLIOJUOD O} papuaLue aq |jim suonejnbay

pue sajny 8y} pue saIUWIOD MBIASY Jaad Alllend
|eaipay 8y} sajeald jey} panosdde aie suonesipow

ay} usym ey} pauie|dxa Jayun} aH ‘sSMmejAg yeis |estpay
ay} o0} uoljeaiipow aroidde pieog pue Jeis |edipspy
8] jRUN BNUUOD [jIM 80USI88] sapiWwod Bulsixa

aU) Jey) spuswiwodal ay pue pansosdde ase smejAg yeis
[ESIPSIN @Y} JHUN ISIXS JOU S80Pp AjjEDIUYDS) S8)IWWOYD
MBIADY J8ad All[end) |edIpay Yl 1BY) Pajou Sem }
19x0ed epuabe s.Aepo} Ul papnjou| 8Je SUOISIASL JoulL
413y} pue uoISIAI] 8y} 0} }oeq Jybnouqg alem suolejnbay
» s3|ny Asabunsounsp jo uoisialg 8y} Bupsaw s yluow
1se| e uoioalp s,891IWwWo2 sy} Jad pajels JajiIN SN

Asabunsounay jo uoisiaig (|
suoje|nbay @ s8Ny Yeis |edIPsy ‘g

“19)0ed epuaby
pleog ul papnjout pue epuabe pieog

‘Alsnowiueun passed

uonjow ayj -uonow ayj papuodas ouady J0jaaliqg
‘s9Ipadold J913sig Uo SpPooL) pue ainjesali]

Jo uonnquisig ‘uolie)idlos ‘SAAIIY |ednlijod
uo uoniqiyoid 2z0-sL Asljod pieog jo jeaoidde
puswwiosal 0} ejiuul{ 10)231iq Ag paAow Sem )|

‘papuawiwodal Ajsnoiaaid se sabueyo [|e sapnjoul
Aatjod ayy Jey) saaibe ays pajels Alanag ‘s|y ‘soles

14vad

s|qisuodsay
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosiqg

oido )

22!



6102 ‘I soquieydesg

-¢- Bunies|y 99)IWIWIOY BAIE|SIBaT R 80UBUISAOL)

ue|isuuoq ‘s

uejduuoqg “SW
HOINA "SI

‘epuabe s ,yjuow
Xau uo paose|d aq sjuswannbay
soueunsu] Aupiqer] 8e0-7 1 Adljod preog

‘Buyesw

29])IWIWO02 J8GOI0) BY} JB M3IAS

Joj yoeq ybnolq pue uonesyed pue
MB3IABI JOJ YlleaH pal|iy O} Yoeq Juss aq
I suoljeinbay @ sa|Ny yjjesH palily

- Apusuno, piom ay)
9IS 0} payIPoW aq 'y "A| UOI}OSS papuaWLiossl Sem )|

‘sjuawialinbai asuelnsul Ajljigel| oy se

uoneoyleo apinoid 0} Buieaw s yjuow }xau Joj epusbe
ay) uo paoed aq sjuawaldinbay soueinsu] Ayger
8¢€0-v 1 Ao pieog pajsabbns j00y "4 “S|euolsssjoid
yleaH palily o} Aidde jou saop }i se gg0-y1 Adljod pleog
LIS 0} pasiAal 8q G# 'Y || uonyoas pajsabbns j00y "IN

‘Pa1084I00 aq |IIM pue usplum

se poj|adssiw s }l Jarnamoy ‘sabajiald jo Aiobajeo

e se pappe sem JOJUO\ aAiesadoedju) aibojorsAydoinsn
paya) pajou ays ‘Bunssw s yjuow }se|

1e uoissnostp Jad Aepo} piemuoj 1ybnoug aie suoljiejnbay
B S8|NY S|euolssajold yiieaH palilv aui paiess 9N SN

S[euoIsssjo.d WiesH paliiv ‘|

suonenbay
g S9INY HelS [BJIpSN e

ssauisng MmN ‘9

uejsuuoqg “S\
/e ia

‘Bunesw a3)WIWOoD

1940}00 8y} 1B MalaaJ 40§ )deq
yBnolq pue uoyedlyed Jo} UoIsIng
ay} 0} yoeq juas aq o} suonenbay
@ sajny AljeiyoAsd Jo UoIsiAlg

‘Juawssasse ay} wuopad

ued ueisAyd sy} Ajuo saionod juresisal s [epdsoy

ay} Jopun Jey) 1oe} 8y} 0} anp Ajlied pue uolIsIAg
AljBIYoASH BU} YIIm JUSLUSSISSY JUlel1Say AX UOI10as
ssnosip e "I ey} pajsabbns os|e jooy 4 “Bunssw
29))IWLIWOD 9AIIN0DXT [BIIPSIN 8Y] Je suolenbay pue
S9Ny 9Y} O} SPEW BI9M SUOISIASI JoulW, 38U} Jeym o} se
ainbut pjnom ay pailels e “IQ SJ9m SUOISIASL B} Jeym
Bl SIY} 1B UMOUY JOU SEM 1] "93)}ILLILLOY) BANNISXT
{eoipaly 1snbny ay) Je apew alam jeys sabueyo

0} anp Bueaw pieog ayi je pajnd asam suonenbay

@ 3Ny AljelyoAsd JO UOISIAIG By} pajels ue|jsuuoq "SI

Aneiyohsd jo uoising (g

uejsuUO( ‘SN

‘Bunaawi aaILILIOD

19q0J20 9y} Je Malaal 1oy} oeq
jybnosg pue uonesie|d 10} UOISIAIQ
ay} 0} yoeq Jusas aq |m suolenbay

"uoiedyLIeD Jayuny
JoJ UOISIAI(] BU} O} YoBQ pallajal aq suoneinbay pue

HBINN SN @ sajny Aiabinsounap Jo uoIsiAlg | sajny AJabinsounsp JO UOISIAIQ 8Y} PEPUSWIWOIS SEM }|
‘suonenbay @ sa|ny ajqgesidde jje 0)
‘suopie|nbay 1@ sajny yeis [esipap |  seljdde uonepuswwosal swes ay) pue suopejnbay
ajqeoiidde jje o) sajdde g |IA p sa|ny |je AjjenuiA u) sieadde abenbue|
JElS [BOIpajy | UOI}03S SAOWSL 0) UOIIEPUSWWOIY S1Y} paje}s J00y "IN ‘PRAOWSI 8q UOIJISS SIU)
papuswLwWooal pue Jeis [esipajy au} o} Juswyutodde jo
14vya
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosied uonoy uoissnasiq oidoj

o~
o~



S10¢ 'L Jequiaydes

-p- Bunasiy aawWWo) aAle|sIBaT @ S0UBUIDA0S)

A I

"$80IAI3S U}|edH AJunog YHON yim
UoISSNISIP UO Yoeq Jwodal o} el “Id

‘SMeig 1UaLIND By} Joajjal 0} palipow
aq |Im suonenbay pue sajny au)

BN SN | ‘smejAg Uels [eapay 1o |eaosdde uodn

‘Ajuo uonew.loju|

‘yjuow

1SB| 8apIwwiod ay) Jo 1sanbal ayj je Ajuo uonew.ou
1o} @3lwwod 3y} 0} 1ybnolq a1em nq |eaosdde

Jo} anp jou aJe suonenbay g sajny ABojodsufs

9 SO181SqO JO Juswpnedaq ayl jey) pajou sem }|

‘89]]IWWO09 3y} 0} ¥oeq uojewdojul Buug pue sadlaeg
Y)leaH AJUnod YHUON UM UOISSNOSIP SABY ||IM By
pajels B\ JQ "S92IAISS YyieaH Aljuno) yUoN Aq suop
SI UOD3G-D) SNSJIBA ypiq jeuibea e uoj Bulusaios ayl
paule|dxa ey “1q “SOAIMPIN 10} UOIDSS-0) Jaye SyHIq
jeuiben jo Bupoed ayy Buipiebal pjay sem uoissnos|g

"SBOIAIBG S,UdIP|IYD R S,USWOAA JO UOISIAI] B aq ||Iim pue
smejAg Lels |eoipay ay) jo [eaocsdde uodn pajuasaud se
}sixa Jabuoj ou |m Juswnedsap siy} pajou opJejuod "iq

‘sybiybiy ayy syosajes suonenbay pue sainy
ayy Janamoy papn|dul Jou ale sabajiaud jo sauiobsies
l|e pauleo JajlAl "SIN “SaAImpIN Buipsebal suonsanb
$,0UaY JojoBas( 0} palejal epuabe s Aepo) uo paseld

sem suolenbay 9 sajny A6ojodsuAc) 9 soLIBISqO
10 yuswpedsq ay) paje;s ¥00||eyos ueweyd

ABojoosuio
R SOU}8ISqQ JO Juswpedaq g

*$J0joBIIUOD Juapuadapul

ale s|euoissajoid YieaH pal|lV |e eyl pauie|dxa Jayuny
UBIOW JIN "S93IMISS UllesH AJunod) YuoN Aq pady

9le SOAIMPIW pauleldxa UBIOW "N "@8NIWIWOD) 3y} 0}
suolje[nbay @ sa|ny yieaH pal|y ayy Buibulq jo juajul
ay} sem yoiym saampipy Buipsebal pjay sem uoissnosiq

“JejnonJed

Ul UOIO3S SIY} UO UOISSNISIP JO) YYeaH Pal|ly O} joeq
bnouq aq suoneinbay pue sajNy sy} PapUSWLIOIa.
pue Jojiuow 0} }NJuP 89 pinom Ji jey} paaibe Ja|i
"SI\ “PolSt| SE S[9AS] SNOLEA BU) Jojuow A|SAIl0aue

0} a|qissodw) aq pjnom I jey} pajusLILIOd OpJejuoD)

Jd "G-) Sdaquinu "y uoisinadng ueldisAyd Jo uonuysQ
“IIA uonoss Buipsebal pjay sem UOISSNISIP SAISUBIXT

14vaa

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnasig

oido}

22¢



GL0zZ ‘| Jaqueldes

-G- Bunes|y saILILIO) BAE|SIBaT ® 90UBUISAOL)

ue|lpuuoq 'S\

BN id

‘lenoidde paeog oy epuabe pieog
Jsquisidag ayj uo paoeyd aq |m wal
4els |eaps|y sy Aq jeaosdde Buipuad

‘leaosdde Joj yels |estpa
8y} 0] 1IN0 Juas aq 0} smejlg papuswy

maInnd siy Japun Sem }i paAaljaq pue aJnjeu Ul [eloYpa
S19M SjUSLWIPUSLUE BY) P3ASIag 3y pajels ey “iq ‘Aepo}
sn aJojaq UoIsSJaA ay} sI parocidde yeis [edlpapy sy} 1ey)
smejAg 8y} JO UOISIOA 3y} Jey) payelo pue pautejdxa
100y “HN “Aepo) pajussaid ag PINom UOISIBA pPaipow
ay) Jey) uoissaidwit ayy Japun sem ey “iq pue smejig
8y} JO UOHIPa }SBje| BY) Ul Passalppe usaq Apealje aney
100y “JN AQ 0} pallajal sanss| ay) jo Auew pajels ep "ig

‘sdays

feaosdde ayi syoapjed Ajsjelnode Japeyd ayi aAsl|aq jou
op pue ssao0.d siy} Jo dieme Jou a1am A3y} psiels Jaj|IN
‘SN pue e "iq ‘|eAoldde yeis |eaipay 4o pieog O}
Jold SNSUSUOD .10} S9})ILULIOD 3Y) 0) Swed smejlg au)
2INSU2 0} PSINGL SEM JOUEBYD S,99])WWO0YD SOURUIDAOL)
ay) pauleidxa jooy “J|y -anss! |eba| e pue wajqoud e S|
yolym panoidde pawaap are smejlg ay) uoloe axe)} jou
S20p pseog ay} jt jey) pautejdxa Jaso I\ espILWoD
ay) 0} suolsinoad asay} Jo [BI9ASS Jno pajulod

jooy "IN “1oMSIQ 8uy Jo Jels [edIpsiA Sy} O} [etdljausg
jJ0U ale jey} sabueyd jo Jaquinu e 0} anp pajuasaud

se smejAg ay} anoidde pieog ayj jey; puswwooas

JOU 98JHWIWOD 3} JBy} SPUSWWOIdY ||I}S 8y Janamoy
UOISSIWIWOY) JUIOl By} Ajsles O} pajels|aode sem ssaooud
[eaoidde ay) pajou aH "}els |eapain auy) Aq pasosdde
uaaq Apealje aaey Aay) Jey) Joe) au} 0} anp smejhg au)
A§lpow Jouued 9a)ILWOoD 3y} Jey) pautedxs Jayun; Jooy
I\ "SJo}oaui JO pJeog 8y} JO 99)IWLLOY) SOUBUISA0D)
ay} Aq pamainas uaaq Jou aaey Asy} Jeu) 1oej ayj 0} anp
wajqoud e syuasaid yoiym yeis |esipay syl Aq panoudde
uaaq aney }axoed Bunasw s Aepoy ul pautejuod

smejfg ay) paje)s 100y Apor I\ [9SUN0Y) |BJduss)

smejhg geis [edipajy
0} SjuaWpusWY JO M3INY (

uefjsuuoq ‘s

19%0ed epuaby

pJeog ul papnpoul pue epuabe pieog
1xau uo Jeadde o} way ‘suoleinbay
8 sa|ny ABojoyied jo Juswpedsq
anoidde o) s10}08.1(] JO pJeog

3] 0] JUSS 3 0} UOHEPUBWWOIDY

‘Aisnowueun passed uonow ay |

‘uojjowW 8y} PapuUOIBS oUIY 10)9341q “suolne|nbBay
p sa|ny AbBojoyjed jo Juswpedaqg ayj jo jeaosdde
puUaWWO23s 0) OpILJUOY) “1g Aq paAOW Sem )

‘sebueyd aanuesqns
ou ale aJay} pue pamainal A|ybnoloyl uasq aaey
suone|nbay 3 sajny ABojoyled sy pajels opJejuos) "iq

ABojoyied jo yuswpnedaq ‘¢

14Vvid

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosiqg

oido )

A
o™
o™



gL0z 'L Joqueydes o Bunssiy sapwwWo) aAne|sIBa] ' @0UBUISADL)

ay} ainsua 0) welboid 10 adinIas mau e Buinoidde

usym juswalels uoIssIiy ay} Jo Jybisiano s pieog

ay} Jo aouepodwi a8y} pajels}ial oudy Jojoalg jeadial
s,pJeog ayj Je passalppe aq anssi sy} pasabbns ejuul4
J010241q "paJinbau Ajjebaj jou s| Aoyjod e pue Aoljod e jou
s Ajuaiino aJay} 1ey} papuodsas JSSOW "I\ "Juswalels
uoISSI|y S.JoMIsIg au) Jo Jybisiano sapiaoid jeuy Aoljod
pJeog e s| aisyl ji pauonsanb ouay Jojoallq ‘uolippe uj

201 £o110d pleog ul pasusiajel

‘doys)IOAA S,pieog 8yl Je passalppe -§S010 8q £20-%| Ad1j0d pieog pajsabbns Jasop
aq |m Juswiale)s oSS s Joulsig I 19SUNoY jelauag) jo Buuy ayj ul Aypqisuodsal
pJjeog ayy jo Jybisiano Ul 9|04 s,pleog ay| s, pieog ay) 0} syeads pue Jeah jse| pajdope

sem ssayepy [eBa uo Bupje-uoisoaq Joy Ajiqisuodsay
‘Bunesw JaqooQ 8yl |  £20-7| Ad1j0d pJeog paiels JaSOo| "W [9Sunoy |eJauas)

1 UoleIapISUOD JO) 9310 3y} 0) ‘[8suno) |esauag Buuly Joy Apqisuodsal sulelal pieog
yoeq Buug pue paquosap se si0joaJid | 8y Jey) 1oe) 8y} 0} 89UBI848) Bulpn|oul J8pISUOD 0} ouay $40}23.1( JO pJeog jo
10 pJeog jo saing Zy0-v | Adlod 1019341 10 1sanbal ay} je epuabe s Aepoy uo paoeld salng — 2y 0-v L# Aolod preog
|asunoy) |e1auss) pieog pusuwie 0} [9sunoy [BJauac) sem Z0-11 Aolj0d pJeog pajels ¥o0|jeyos uewneyd JO UOISSNOSIP pUB MBIASY O

‘epuabe Bunesw Jaquisidag

JeinBay s pieog ayl uo pase|d aq jm smelAg payipow
ay} Jo jeaoidde ‘yeis |eaipspy oyl Aq jeaosdde Buipuad
‘sAep (0g) Auy) uiynm 3J0A B }sanbal pue uoneuejdxs

JO WnpueJowaw B yum smejig 1o 1as paijipow

e puss |m pue yoeoudde siy} yum paaube ey “1q
‘pdemuoy} Bulob passaippe pue apise Jas aq ||Im YJom jeul
JoABMOY ‘SMBIAG BY} UO Papasu 84 [|IM YJom Jayung jeyl
paziubodoal ey “i(] "UONBIBPISUOD SO} Jels |edIpaN au)
0] Juasal aq pue smejAg Jo }18S palyipow B Ojul pajejsues)
Ajjeuorssajoid aq saiwwio) smellg ayy Aq passnosip
usaq aAeY Jey} SuolsiAal ay) jey) paisabbns ueiop IN

JOMISIJ B} SE ||oM SE YHelS [edlpajy
8y} JO spaau ay} Jo3)jal Aj@jeinooe Jey) smepig Joj paau
8y} osje Ing anss! Buiwiy ay) paziuboosl 9a)ILLIWOD 3y |

"alnjeu Ul aAlUBISqNS aJowi

aJe sabueyd ay) sansljeq ay palels pue paatbesip 100y
N CHEIS |e2Ipaj 9yl wiod) [eaosdde Jayling Jnoyum
pJemlo} sjuawipuawe asoy} Buliq o} Jels Jo JeIy) se

l4vad

ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnosiqg oido |

23(




GLOZ ‘| Jequisydes

Bunss|y salwwoy) anle|sibaT g 80UBUIBACS)

uejisuuo( ‘s

“19)0ed

epuabe ul papnjoul pue epuabe pieog
xau uo Jeadde aq o} way ‘uoyedionied
pajiwl] yym sisquisw pieog

lle Aq aouepusajje mojje 0} Bunesy
pJeog [enusjod e se aapIuwod
Buluue|d ¥ suonesado ‘aoueulq

}sod 0} 8nuiUOI 0} UOIIBPUSWIWOIDY

Auew pauie|dxa »00|leydoSg uewdiey) ‘ssauisng

MBN Japun paoe|d aq Ajjesnewoine pjoysaJyi Jejjop
urenao e Jo swayl epuabe annbai 0} jnydjay aq pjnom

} Jayjaym pauonsanb young Jpy epusby jussuo) ayi
uey} Jayjel ssauisng maN Japun paoejd aq way epuabe
Aue 1senbal o) Y6 By} sey saquisw pleog e paure|dxs
300)leyoS uewdieyd "wal epuabe sy jo souepodw!
ay) aziwiuiw o} Jeadde Aew yom epusby Juasuo)

s, pJeog ay) uo swaj epuabe Bujuue|d @ suonesadp
‘@oueul{ jo Ayuolew ay} Butoed jo sanoeud ay Buipiebal
pi{8Y SBM UOISSNIsI(] "SWil} SWes au} Je uonewloju!
awes ay} uanlb s| pJeog aJnua au) jeyy os pJeog ayj 0}
Apoadip )ybnouq aq pinoys 1ouisig 8y} Joaye jeys sanss|
Jolew yeyy Ajbuodis sjeaj ays Janamoy ‘jeacsdde oy
ybnoJy} saWod ey} 1oBIU0D AIBAS UO JoEe 0] Jusuodoud
e JOU SI 8ys paje}s ejluul{ Joypanq -uonedonied

10 |9A3| 3jgeMO||e J1dU) Uo pajeonps-al a(q 0} pasu Aew
slaquiaw pJeog Jaramoy aoijoedd siy ypm Bunuiuoo
UO JOABJ Ul S| BYS paje)s ouay Jojoallg "suoIssnosip

ut ajedioied jou (ng uoissas pasold Buipnul

Bunasw aaus sy} pusye o} sisquiaw pieog Bummo)e
epuabe aawwo) Buluueid g suonesadQ ‘aosueul

8y} UO papn|oul Sem Juswaje}s e yoym ul weibosd

joid e sem siy} paute|dxa ¥}00j|eyds uewdiey?) "swajl
epuabe Jo uoissnasip ayj ul ajedoiied AAnoe jou

Aew 1nq ‘sBuijgaw aa)jwwod sy} Jo AlaJus ay} puspe
ued aanIwwos) Buluueld g suonesadQ ‘aoueul ay} jo
slaquiaw jou aJe oym siaquisw pleog ulsieym wesboud
j0)Id B 0] sajejas way siyl papodal y20|leyos uewieyd

siaquis|y pJeog
Ile Aq uonedroied pajwi moje
0) Bunasy pJieog jenusiod e
se }sod jim epuabe aapwwo)
Buluuelq ® suoneladp
‘aoueulq sy} ulasdym

welboud jo|id jo uonen|eas-ay ‘9

[9SUNOY) |BJauac)

‘Bunesw 48qoJ00 3y}

1B UoNEJISPISUOD 10} 93WWOD By} O}
yoeq Buuq pue paquasap Se Jonpuod Jo
apo) anisusyaidwon) 6E0-v L# Adljod
pJjeog pudwe 0} |9sunoy) [eJauac)

‘siallew [eipnl-isenb uiejdxa Ajaiesnooe

0} PasIAGI 8q "q Z ‘|| uoioas u| abenbuej ay) pajsabbns
Jasol "IN “ssao0ud sjeadde yeis [eaipa oyl

0] d)ejdJ PINOM Ul PBAJOAUL Bq ABW pJeog 8y jey) Jsjew
[eroipnl-isenb Ajuo ayy pajess Jasop J\ “SJayew jepn]
-isenb e uo syybu |eba) Jay) mouy siaquisw pieog

jle ainsua 0} ouay Jojoaul Jo isenbal sy} je epuabe
s,Aepo} uo paoe|d sem JoNPUO) 40 Bp0Y) anisuayaidwon
6€0-1 Ad1j0d pieog paje)s ¥20jjeyos uew.ieyy

onpuo)
40 8po) aAIsuayaidwio)
6€0-vL# Adllod pseog

10 UOISSNOSI(] PUB MBIADY P

"JoL)SI 8y} JO uoISSIW ay} s1eaw welboud

14viad

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosig

oido )




GLOzZ ‘) Jaquaidag

-g- Bunasiy aa)IwLIoN) aAle|SIBaT ) 80UBUIBA0L)

‘wrd g1:Z 1e Bunasw ay} pauinolpe %00jleyas ueweyd

wswusnolpy L

‘wrd pg:zZ| 18 ‘9 J18qolo0
‘Aepsan] 10} pajNpayos s Bulssw Jxau s,98IWWO0D 3y |

Bunasw jxau
JO 8w} pue ajep uuyuoy'L i

‘99)IWwWod ay} uo sbuiuado ou Apjuaind ale alay|

auopN — sbuad AJlunwwod oL

‘SUONEJILNWIWOD 33ILWO0D OU aiom alay |

SUOIJEDILUNWIWOY) 33JIWWO0YD 6

ue|louuoQ ‘S| | "POSSNISIP Se PasiAal aq ||IM ue|d YO

-1eak ay} jo Jouenb

1841} ay) uey) Jayiel ‘Aepy Jo |Ldy Ul UOHEBISPISUOD 10}
pJesmuoj 1ybnolq ale smejAg yeis [eaIps| du) eyl 103|4al
0] papuawie aq ue|d YIOAA 9y} pajsabbns ouay Jojoaaq

‘aoualejal Jo) y)oed Bunsaw s Aepo)
ul Papnoul Sem ue|d JIOAA 83Rio] 910CAd 3YL

ue|d YoM\
S9)IWWOD 91 0CA 10 MSIASY 'Q

*SUON

‘uolje|sibal JuaLnd Buipiebal UoISSNOSIP OU SeM alay |

uone|siba]
uaung buipiebal uoissnosiq 2

‘sjuawaiinbal Joy umorg sy 0} a1aype pue uonedioed
pa}iLl| JO S8)NJ 3Y} MOJ|0} O} SIBqLUIBW pleog

pUILIB |IIM }20][eydS UewieyD) pue sopoeld Jualind
8y} Yy anuiUOD pleog Y} ey} POPUSLILLOISI SEM }|

‘ploysaiy

paxiy e ypm dn awod 0} }NOYHIP 8q PINOM }I pUE SSBUISN(
8y} JO ainjeu ay) o} anp anjeA Jejjop yby Ajswaxe

ue 8ABY 93))IWIWIOD 3Y) O} PJeMIO) SWOD Jey) SJoBlu0D

14vad

a|qisuodsey
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosiq

oido)

23



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staff

L Subject: Division-of PathologyDepartment of
Rules & Regulations Pathology
Page 10f6

MEMBERSHIP

The Department of Pathology consists of only physicians who have a contractual
relationship with the existing pathology group and are board certified by the American Board
of Pathology, or who are actlvelv proqressrnq towards Feeently-Beard-ehg+blecert|f catlon 5

Dw+s+en— Physrcrans who are ctrvely progressrng towards Bboard certlﬂcatlon ehg+blemust
attam certlﬂcatron W|th|n two ( ) years—unless—the—Dmsren—wawes—tms—requwemth——Au

FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT

The qeneral functions of the Department of Patholoqv shall lnclude Patheleg-y—DMs-ren-rsa

provision of comprehensive medrcal drrectlon of aII aspects of the Clrnlcal Laboratory andits
branches, and the provision of the-prevision-ef-anatomic pathology, clinical pathology, and

laboratory medlcrne servrces to the patlents and physrcrans of the Trl Crty HealthCare
Drstnct Selel : - i

semee—levels— Specrf ic functlons of the Department shall rnclude the followmq

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members
of the Department and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care:

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of
clinical privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital:

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical
education programs pertinent to Department clinical practice:

D. Review and evaluate Department member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures:
2. Sound principles of clinical practice.

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI Committee and Medical Executive Committee
concerning:
1. Department review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the

results of such actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of
care provided in the hospital.

F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to
perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring:

G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and
clinical performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified:

H. Recommend/RequestIhe—DMW+E—mspenabb4eHeeemtendmg+mquesmqg
Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated for-Medical-Staff-members
(pursuant to Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

| Med Staff R&R — Department of Pathology - Revised: 8/07: 3/149/15

23



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | ¢t Medical Staff

L Subject: Division-of PathelogyDepartment of
Rules & Regulations Pathology
Page 2 of 6

I Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators: and
J. Formulate recommendations for Department rules and regulations reasonably
necessary for the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to -and-approval of
the Medical Executive Committee.
. essional . luationindicators.
. DEPARTMENT MEETINGS
The DegartmentDmsm of Pathology shall meet at the discretion of the Chair, but at
leastro-less-thar annually. The Departmentdivision-chief—The-division will consider the
findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and

appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to ——patients. _—Minutes shall be
transmitted to the QA/RPHPS_QA/PI/PS Committee, and thenee to the Medical Executive
Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Department Bivisiea-members, but not less
than two (2) members, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

From time to time, other laboratory professionals may be invited to participate in the
discussions and deliberations in a non-voting capacity.

V. DEPARTMENT OFFICERS
A—The Degartmen Division-of Pathology shall have a Chair Ghiefwho shall beis a member
of the Active
Medical Staff and shall be qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability
in the clinical areas covered by the Department.

B—The DeDartment Chair Division-Chief-shall be elected by-division-members-every
year by the Act:ve members of the Department who are ellq:ble to vote —Sta#

elected by a simple majority of the members of the Degattment—D:-ws;en

&——The Department Chair Bivision-Ghief-shall serve a one-year term, which coincides
with the Medical Staff medical-stafi—year unless he/-er-she resigns,-er is removed from
office, or loses his/-er-her Medical Staffmed+eat—sta# membership or clinical privileges in
the Departmentthat-division—Division, [ Department -officers shall be eligible to
succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIR
The Department Chair shall assume the following responsibilities:
A. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Department:
B Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Department:
C. Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
D

within their delineated privilege form:
Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in
the Department;

| Med Staff R&R — Department of Pathology - Revised: 8/07: 3/449/15

23«



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | S°com  Medical Staff

L Subject: Division-of PathologyDepartment of
Rules & Regulations Patholo
I’jge 3of6
E. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department;
F. Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by
members of the Department are monitored and evaluated: and
G. Other duties as recommended from the Medical Executive Committee.
Vi. PRIVILEGES
A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in
the Medical Staff Office.
B. By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order

diagnostic and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments ( including but not
limited to respiratory therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless
otherwise indicated.

C. All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency
for the scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation
of activities within the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless
otherwise specified.

D. Privileges shall consist of the full breadth of anatomic and clinical pathology services,
including surgical pathology, cytopathology, and autopsy pathology. as well as all the
disciplines of laboratory medicine;

E. The role of the individual physician with clinical privileges will be;

1. -4)-the expert provision of all anatomic and clinical pathology services to
patients and physicians of Tri-City HealthCare District:

2. ~2}-providing appropriate consuitations to members of the Medical Staffon a
timely basis;«3)

3. participating in suitable teaching activities and patient management
conferences; and, {4}

4. contributing to uninterrupted on-call coverage to the District and the Medical
Staff.

PrivilegesCriteria Initial Proctoring Reappointment
Appointment (every 2 years)
Anatomic PathologySurgical—pathelegy | Training Blend of ten |5
cases Fraining (10) 3Ten (10) cases
Laboratory Medicine (Clinical representative | As attested by the
Pathology)Cytopathelegy cases1s Department Chair_or
10 designee.

| Med Staff R&R ~ Department of Pathology - Revised: 8/07: 3/449/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | °ection  Medical Staff

RulLs & Regulations Pathology

Page 4 of 6

Subject: Division-of PathologyDepartment of

Postmortem-examinations Training 1

e
= T rationint q Traini 2 NA

REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES

Viil.

Privileges may be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations
may be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not
performed, the practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were
not satisfied. The practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges
for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. _Each Medical Staffrew-medical-staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical
Staff member requesting additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as
indicated until his or her privilege status is established by a recommendation
from the Department Chair Divisiento the Credential Committee and to the Medical
Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

B. —All Active——aetive-staff members of the Department Bission-will act as proctors
and the Department Chair will make proctoring assignments. Additional cases may
be proctored as recommended by the Department Chair-and-the-Division-Chief. L s
the responsibility of the Department Chair to inform the monitored member whose
proctoring is being continued whether the deficiencies noted are on current clinical
competence, practice behavior, or the ability to perform the requested privilege(s).

—FHE_MONITOR-MUST BE PRESENT FOR The monitor must be present for a
sufficient period of time to assure himself/herself of the member's competence, or
may review the case documentation (i.e. H&P, OP note, or vides) entirely to assure

himself/herself of the practitioner's competence.wil-make—prostoring-assignments:

C. The-When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Department

ChairBivision—Ghief must approve or disapprove the release from proctoring or may
extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the proctor reports.-period-

| Med Staff R&R — Department of Pathology - Revised: 8/07: 3/149/15

23¢



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rulls & Regulations

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Bivision-of-PathologyDepartment of
Pathology

@eSofG

+he-A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on

procedural technique, and overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified,

needs further observation, not qualified):-

E. Blank proctoring forms willbe-are available from the Medical Staff Office:-

F. The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the

Medical Staff Office.

VAIX. PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT FUNCTIONS

In selecting performance improvement monitoring priorities, high-volume, high-risk, and
problem-prone diagnoses and procedures are identified and considered as the foci of more

intensive review.

The current primary performance improvement foci for this service include at least the
following evaluations, some of which are interdepartmental and/or interdisciplinary in nature.
Additional team members are involved in the improvement process as are deemed
appropriate to the process(es) being reviewed, evaluated and addressed so thatthe most
knowledgeable participants related to the focus are involved in its review and improvement.

The Divisien-Department will maintain at all times a Quality improvement Plan, which
complies with the requirements of applicable accrediting and licensing agencies.

Review

Performance Measure Function

* Malignant Diagnosis Retrospective Review Recredentialing, Competency/Proficiency,
Improving Organizational Performance

e Non-Malignant Diagnosis Retrospective | Recredentialing, Competency/Proficiency,

Improving Organizational Performance

Tissue Review As Determined by the
Pathologist

Improving Organizational Performance,
Assessment Of Patients, Regulatory
Requirement, Education

Review
Informed

Blood Usage
Appropriateness,
Utilization, Outcomes

Usage
Consent,

Improving Organizational Performance,
Assessment Of Patients, Regulatory
Requirement, Education

Autopsy Review — See criteria below

Regulatory Requirement, Outcomes, Education

| VX, AUTOPSIES

| Med Staff R&R — Department of Pathology - Revised: 8/07: 3/449/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | ectier:  Medical Staf

L Subject: Division-of PathologyDepartment of
Rulés & Regulations Patholo
Page 6 of 6

Autopsies are secured pursuant fo the guidelines outlined in the Medical Staff Rules and
Regulations, and Patient Care Services Policy “Autopsy, Authorization of’, IV.P.4.The

XI. AUTOPSY NOTIFICATION GUIDELINES
| The pathologist wilishall perform the autopsy in a timely manner. Before beginning an

autopsy, the attending physician and pathologist should confer to achieve a maximum
interchange of knowledge and to assure optimum results from the clinical history and
histological examination. The atterdirg-requesting physician should be present at the
autopsy. The pathologist performing the autopsy willshall notify the attending-requesting
physician when an autopsy is to be performed. As relevant to their educational need, other
providers may be requested or permitted to observe the gross examination,

APPROVALS:

Department of Pathology: 08/19/2015

Medical Executive Committee: 08/24/2015

Governance Committee: 09/01/2015

Board of Directors:

| Med Staff R&R — Department of Pathology - Revised: 8/07; 3/449/15

23¢



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | >ecten  MedicalStaf

Rulls & Regulations Pathology

Page 4 of 6

Subject: Division-of PathologyDepartment of

Fostmerem-osminstiens TFraining £

0
5 T i Teaini 2 NA

REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES

Viil.

Privileges may be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations
may be accepted to fuifill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not
performed, the practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were
not satisfied. The practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges
for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. Each Medical Staffrew-medicat-staff member granted initial privileges,_or Medical
Staff member requesting additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as
indicated until his or her privilege status is established by a recommendation
from the Department Chair Divisiento the Credential Committee and to the Medical
Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

B. —All Active—astive-staff members of the Department Division-will act as proctors
and the Department Chair will make proctoring assignments._Additional cases may
be proctored as recommended by the Department Chair-and-the-Division-Chief._Itis
the responsibility of the Department Chair to inform the monitored member whose
proctoring is being continued whether the deficiencies noted are on current clinical
competence, practice behavior, or the ability to perform the requested privilege(s).

—THE MONITOR-MUST BE-PRESENT FOR The monitor must be present for a
sufficient period of time to assure himself/herseif of the member’'s competence, or
may review the case documentation (i.e. H&P, OP note, or vides) entirely to assure

himself/herself of the practitioner's competence. will-make—proctoring-assignments.

C. The-When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Department
ChairDivisien—Ghief must approve or disapprove the release from proctoring or may

extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the proctor reports.-peried-

| Med Staff R&R — Department of Pathology - Revised: 8/07: 3/449/15

23'



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staf

L Subject: Division-of PathologyDepartment of
Rules & Regulations Pathology
Page 50f6

D. +he-A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on

procedural technigue, and overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified,
needs further observation, not qualified):-

E. Blank proctoring forms will-be-are available from the Medical Staff Office:-
£ m I lable tod bor.
F. The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the

Medical Staff Office.

VILIX. PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT FUNCTIONS
In selecting performance improvement monitoring priorities, high-volume, high-risk, and
problem-prone diagnoses and procedures are identified and considered as the foci of more
intensive review.

The current primary performance improvement foci for this service include at least the
following evaluations, some of which are interdepartmental and/or interdisciplinary in nature.
Additional team members are involved in the improvement process as are deemed
| appropriate to the process(es) being reviewed, evaluated and addressed so thatthe most
knowledgeable participants related to the focus are involved in its review and improvement.

The Divisior-Department will maintain at all times a Quality Improvement Plan, which
complies with the requirements of applicable accrediting and licensing agencies.

Performance Measure Function
* Malignant Diagnosis Retrospective Review | Recredentialing, Competency/Proficiency,
Improving Organizational Performance
* Non-Malignant Diagnosis Retrospective | Recredentialing, Competency/Proficiency,
Review Improving Organizational Performance
o Tissue Review As Determined by the | Improving Organizational Performance,
Pathologist Assessment Of  Patients, Regulatory
Requirement, Education
e Biood Usage Review  — Usage | Improving Organizational Performance,
Appropriateness, Informed Consent, | Assessment Of Patients, Regulatory
Utilization, Outcomes Requirement, Education
e Autopsy Review - See criteria below Regulatory Requirement, Outcomes, Education
| Vi.X. AUTOPSIES

| Med Staff R&R ~ Department of Pathology - Revised: 8/07: 3/449/15

24(



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton  Medical Staft

L Subject: Division-of-PathelegyDepartment of
Rulés & Regulations Pathology
Page 6 of 6

Autopsies are secured pursuant to the guidelines outlined in the Medical Staff Rules and
Regulations, and Patient Care Services Policy “Autopsy, Authorization of’, IV.P.4.Fhe

XI. AUTOPSY NOTIFICATION GUIDELINES
| The pathologist wilishall perform the autopsy in a timely manner. Before beginning an

autopsy, the attending physician and pathologist should confer to achieve a maximum
interchange of knowledge and to assure optimum results from the clinical history and
histological examination. The attendirg-requesting physician should be present at the
autopsy. The pathologist performing the autopsy wilishall notify the attending-requesting
physician when an autopsy is to be performed. As relevant to their educational need, other
providers may be requested or permitted to observe the gross examination,

APPROVALS:

Department of Pathology: 08/19/2015

Medical Executive Committee: 08/24/2015

Governance Committee: 09/01/2015

Board of Directors:

| Med Staff R&R — Department of Pathology - Revised: 8/07; 3/149/15

241



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #15-027

ISSUEDATE:— 4/83—— ——— —— SUBJECT:POLICY TITLE: — —Prohibition on
Political Activities, Solicitation-and,
Distribution of Literature and Goods
on District Properties

REVISION DATE: 5/88;11/94,9/00; 2/03, 2/05; 02/09 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-210

Administrative Policies & Preeeéure&@emmﬁteeaﬁupmeval— 82/09
Operations Team Commitiee - Approval e e YT

Governance Committee Approval: - 03/09
Board of Directors Approval: A . .

A. PURPOSE
1. To avoid disruption of healthcare operations or disturbance of patients, and to maintain
appropriate order and discipline, any solicitations or distribution of literature or goods on Tri-City
Healthcare District (TCHD) manaaed propertiesy shall be subject to this policy. In addition, this
policy prohibits political aclivities on premises owned or controlled by TCHD.

B. DEFINITIONS
1. Working areas are all areas on TCHD property except cafeteria(s), employee lounges,
physicians’ lounge, medical staff office and other areas reserved for the exclusive use of the
medical staff. Working areas include TCHD lobbies; and TGHD-parking areas.
2, Working time includes the shift of both the employee doing the soliciting or distributing and the
employee to whom the soliciting or distributing is directed. This does not include rest periods or
meal times.

C. POLICY

1 Any solicitation or distribution of literature or goods within TCHD-managed properties shall be
limited to non-working areas, except scheduled uses of assembly rooms, classrooms and
conference rooms per Board Policy #14-043, and shall be limited to those public agencies,
nonprofit organizations, associations and other groups which further the health care needs of the
public within the District, and those directly related to programs and operations which are
supported, sponsored by, or affiliated with the District.

2. No person, including any officer or employee of TCHD shall engage in political activity during
working hours on TCHD managed properties, including the solicitation of contributions regarding
candidates or ballot measures, per Government Code sections 3205, 3507 and 3209.

Any and all solicitations and/or distributions of literature or goods among TCHD staff, patients,

Medical Staff orand the public e~-on TCHD Property and facilities are subject to the following

rules: ;

a. Solicitation or Distribution by non-employees: Persons and organizations not employed
by TCHD may not solicit or distribute literature or offer goods; on TCHD property, at any
time, without prior written approval of the Human Resources Department for purposes
consistent with this policy ferany-purpese provided that members of the Medical Staff
may distribute literature in non-working areas reserved for their exclusive use.

b. Solicitation by TCHD Employees or Medical Staff or Allied Health Professionals: -TCHD
employees and members of the Medical Staff and Allied Health Professionals may not
solicit at any time, for any purpose, in any working areas that may weuld cause disruption
toaffect patient care (e.g. patient rooms, operating rooms, treatment rooms, corridors in o4

[




Admurpistrative-Poliey-Manual
Seolicitation-and Bistribulion-on Districl Property—-8610-210
Page-2of-2

patient treatment areas, family meeting rooms, and consultation rooms).

B No Solicitations-ferProfit by TCHD Employees: Solicitations or distributions in any way
connected with the sale of any goods erservuces forprafit (other than directly related to
medical care to be provided) is strictly prohibited at any time among TCHD staff, patients,
or visitors, in any working areasplase where FCHD services-are performed.

d. TCHD Employees may not distribute literature; during working time for any purpose.
Employees-, members of the Medical Staff and Allied Health Professionals may not
distribute literature, at any time, for any purpose in TCHD working areas.

e. Notice of Intent to Solicit or Distribute Literature: TCHD requires that prior to soliciting or
distributing literature for any purpose an employee who intends to engage in solicitation
and or distribution of literature must identify him or herself and notify the Human
Resources Department of his or her intent before engaging in such activity.

f. Educational flyers and class materials will be reviewed and approved for posting by the
Director of Education and Clinical Informatics.

g. Posting on TCHD Bulletin Boards: TCHD maintains bulletin boards located throughout its
facilities for communicating with its employees.

i. Postings on these boards are limited to TCHD-related material including statutory
and legal notices, safety and disciplinary rules and procedures, and other TCHD
items. No postings shall be permitted for any other purpose.

il. All postings require the approval of the Human Resources Department.

-] Except as authorized by Government Code section 3507, nothing in this policy shall be construed
to limit the provisions of any TCHD collective bargaining agreement or labor relations policy.
including provisions requlating access of employee organization officers and representatives to
work locations or the use of designated bulletin boards for communications related to the scope
of representation

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 9/1/15
Approved by the Board of Directors:

24:



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #15-027

POLICY TITLE: Prohibition on Political Activities, Solicitation, Distribution of

Literature and Goods on District Properties

A PURPOSE

1.

To avoid disruption of healthcare operations or disturbance of patients, and to
maintain appropriate order and discipline, any solicitations or distribution of
literature or goods on Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) managed properties
shall be subject to this policy. In addition, this policy prohibits political activities
on premises owned or controlled by TCHD.

B. DEFINITIONS

1.

Working areas are all areas on TCHD property except cafeteria(s), employee
lounges, physicians’ lounge, medical staff office and other areas reserved for the
exclusive use of the medical staff. Working areas include TCHD lobbies and
parking areas.

Working time includes the shift of both the employee doing the soliciting or
distributing and the employee to whom the soliciting or distributing is directed.
This does not include rest periods or meal times.

C. POLICY

1.

Any solicitation or distribution of literature or goods within TCHD-managed
properties shall be limited to non-working areas, except scheduled uses of
assembly rooms, classrooms and conference rooms per Board Policy #14-043,
and shall be limited to those public agencies, nonprofit organizations, associations
and other groups which further the health care needs of the public within the
District, and those directly related to programs and operations which are
supported, sponsored by, or affiliated with the District.

No person, including any officer or employee of TCHD shall engage in political
activity during working hours on TCHD managed properties, including the
solicitation of contributions regarding candidates or ballot measures, per
Government Code sections 3205, 3507 and 3209.

Any and all solicitations and/or distribution of literature or goods among TCHD
staff, patients, Medical Staff or the public on TCHD Property and facilities are
subject to the following rules:

24¢



a. Solicitation or Distribution by non-employees: Persons and organizations
not employed by TCHD may not solicit or distribute literature or offer
goods on TCHD property, at any time, without prior written approval of
the Human Resources Department for purposes consistent with this policy,
provided that members of the Medical Staff may distribute literature in
non-working areas reserved for their exclusive use.

b. Solicitation by TCHD Employees or Medical Staff or Allied Health
Professionals: TCHD employees and members of the Medical Staff and
Allied Health Professionals may not solicit at any time, for any purpose, in
any working areas that may affect patient care (e.g. patient rooms,
operating rooms, treatment rooms, corridors in patient treatment areas,
family meeting rooms, and consultation rooms).

c. No Solicitations: Solicitation or distribution in any way connected with
the sale of any goods (other than directly related to medical care to be
provided) is strictly prohibited at any time among TCHD staff, patients, or
visitors, in any working areas.

d. TCHD Employees may not distribute literature during working time for
any purpose. Employees, members of the Medical Staff and Allied Health
Professionals may not distribute literature, at any time, for any purpose in
TCHD working areas.

e. Notice of Intent to Solicit or Distribute Literature: TCHD requires that
prior to soliciting or distributing literature for any purpose an employee
who intends to engage in solicitation and or distribution of literature must
identify him or herself and notify the Human Resources Department of his
or her intent before engaging in such activity.

f. Educational flyers and class materials will be reviewed and approved for
posting by the Director of Education and Clinical Informatics.

g Posting on TCHD Bulletin Boards: TCHD maintains bulletin boards
located throughout its facilities for communicating with its employees.

1. Postings on these boards are limited to TCHD-related material
including statutory and legal notices, safety and disciplinary rules
and procedures, and other TCHD items. No postings shall be
permitted for any other purpose.

1l All postings require the approval of the Human Resources
Department.

Except as authorized by Government Code section 3507, nothing in this policy
shall be construed to limit the provisions of any TCHD collective bargaining
agreement or labor relations policy, including provisions regulating access of
employee organization officers and representatives to work locations or the use of

24



designated bulletin boards for communications related to the scope of
representation.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 9/1/15
Approved by the Board of Directors:

24¢



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

MEDICAL STAFF BYLAWS
January;2014 August 2015

Deletion/Addition: BYLAWS, “DEFINITIONS”
BOARD-OF-DIRECTORS GOVERNING BODY means the geverning—beody District
Board of Directors of the Hospital.

Addition: BYLAWS, ARTICLE Il, SECTION 2.1: NATURE OF MEMBERSHIP

No physician, dentist, or podiatrist, including those in a medical administrative position
by virtue of a contract with the Hospital, shall admit or provide medical or health-related
services to patients in the Hospital or via telemedicine unless he or she is a member of
the Medical Staff or has been granted temporary privileges in accordance with the
procedures set forth in these Bylaws

Addition: BYLAWS, ARTICLE Il: MEMBERSHIP, SECTION 2.1-1 (a)& (c),
QUALIFICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP

Only physicians, dentists, or podiatrists who:

(a) Document their (1) current licensure, (2) adequate experience, education and
training, (3) current professional competence, (4) good judgment, (5) adequate
physical and mental health status, and (6) not currently excluded from any
governmental healthcare program, so as to demonstrate to the satisfaction of
the Medical Staff that they are professionally and ethically competent and that
patients treated by them can reasonable expect to receive quality medical care.

c) Maintain inferee current professional liability insurance coverage at a minimum
amount of 1 million per occurrence and 3 million aggregate with a carrier that
is approved by the California State Insurance Commission.

Addition: BYLAWS, ARTICLE Il, SECTION 2.5 (b), (g), (i) (k) & (n-1) BASIC
RESPONSIBILITIES OF MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP

Except for the honorary staff, the ongoing responsibilities for each member of the
Medical Staff include:

(b) Abiding by the Medical Staff Bylaws, Medical Staff Rules and Regulations and
Medical Staff Policies and Procedures, and Hospital policies and procedures
approved by the Medical Staff.

(g) Abide by the medical staff Code of Conduct, working cooperatively with fellow
medical staff members, Allied Health Professionals, nurses, Hospital
Administration, and others and refraining from any abusive or disruptive behavior,
which could adversely affect the delivery of patient care.

(i) Refusing to engage in improper inducements or fee splitting, for patient
referral.

24



(k)

(n)
(1)

Participating in such emergency service coverage or consultation panels
as may be determined by the Medical Staff. Abide by EMTALA
requirements. Additional on-call coverage may be mandated only upon
maijority vote of the Medical Staff.

Notify the Medical Staff Office upon notification of:

Any past, ef pending, or current sanctions by the Medical—Beard
applicable licensing/certifying entity, the DEA, or exclusions from a
federal health care program;

5. Addition/Deletion: BYLAWS, ARTICLE Il, SECTION 2.6-1, 2.6-2 & 2.6-3
HARASSMENT PROHIBITED

HARASSMENT-PROHIBITEDR STANDARD OF CONDUCT

2.6-1

2.6-2

(a)

As a condition of membership and privileges, a Medical Staff
member shall continuously meet the requirements for professional
conduct established in these Bylaws and as further described in the
Medical Staff’'s Professional Behavior policy and Code of Conduct
policy.

Prohibited conduct affects or could affect the quality of patient care
at the hospital and includes:

Harassment Discrimination, which is defined as conduct by a
Medical Staff member against any individual (e.g., against another
Medical Staff member, house staff, hospital employee or patient) on the
basis of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability,
mental disability, medical disability, marital status, sex, gender or sexual
orientation shall-not be-tolerated.

“Sexual harassment”, which is unwelcome verbal or physical conduct of
a sexual or gender-based nature, which may include verbal harassment
(such as epithets, derogatory comments or siurs), physical harassment
(such as unwelcome touching, assault, or interference with movement or
work), and visual harassment (such as the display of derogatory cartoons,
drawings or posters). Sexual harassment includes unwelcome
advances, requests for sexual favors, and any other verbal, visual,
or physical conduct of a sexual nature when (1) submission to or
rejection of this conduct by an individual is used as a factor in
decisions affecting hiring, evaluation, retention, promotion, or other
aspects of employment; or (2) this conduct substantially interferes
with the individual’s employment or creates and/or perpetuates an
intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment. Sexual
harassment also includes conduct, which indicates that
employment, and/or employment benefits are conditioned upon
acquiescence in sexual activities.

24¢



(c) Behavior that undermines a culture of safety (also sometimes
referred to as disruptive behavior), as described in the Medical
Staff’s Professional Behavior policy.

All allegations of sexual-harassment such prohibited conduct shall be
immediately investigated by the Medical Staff and, if confirmed, will result in
appropriate corrective action, from reprimands up to and including termination of
Medical Staff privileges or membership, if warranted by the facts.

6. ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE lll: CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP, SECTION 3.3
CONSULTING ACTIVE AFFILIATE STAFF:
QUALIFICATIONS:
Any member of the Active Affiliate Medisal Staff in good standing may admit or
otherwise be involved in patient care or Medical Staff activities at TCMC,
documenting a mlmmum of twelve (12) patlent contacts in two (2) year
perlod e

(a) Are not otherwise members of the Medlcal Staff and meet the
general quallflcatlons set forth in Sectlon 22 exeept—t-hat—tvhl-s

(b) May prowde Telemedicine services.

(c) Possess adequate clinical and professional expertise.

(d) Are willing and able to come to the Hospital on schedule or
promptly respond when called to render clinical services within
their area of competence.

(e) Are members in good standing of the active Medical Staff of
another health care facility.

1) Have satisfactorily completed their designated term in the
provisional category.
PREROGATIVES

Ihe—eensu«ltmg—Actlve Af'flllate-staf'f shall be entitled to:

\»Lbut—shau—net—admn—pa#ents- May admlt patlents w:thout
limitation, except as otherwise provided in the Medical Staff
Rules & Regulations, or by specific privilege restriction.

(b) Attend meetings of the Medical Staff and the department/division
of which that person is a member, including open committee
meetings and educational programs, but shall have no right to



vote at such meetings, except within committees when the right to
vote is specified at the time of appointment.

Consulting Active Affiliate staff members shall not be eligible to hold
office in the Medical Staff organization, but may serve committees.

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE Ill: CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP, SECTION 3.4
ASSOGCIATE REFER AND FOLLOW STAFF:

QUALIFICATIONS

The assoeciate Refer and Follow staff shall consist of members who:

(a)
b}

Meet the general qualifications set forth in Section 2.2; and

Are par-time—Hespital-based physicians—are practitioners who
maintain membership limited to contracted administrative
processes without other obligations, or have an active
community office practice and routinely utilize TCMC'’s
outpatient and inpatient referral services and wish to
maintain medical staff membership status; of

capasis
PREROGATIVES

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)

(e)

Refer and Follow staff members do not have privileges and
are therefore exempt from the requirement to maintain
malpractice insurance;

Will be responsible to pay any annual or reappointment fees.
Has “view only” access to their patient’s Health information
record, however, will not be allowed to enter orders in the
patient’s health record.

Shall not nominate, vote on any matters presented at general
or special meeting of the Medical Staff or any Committee or
the Department of which they are members.

May attend a General meeting of the Medical Staff and
Department of which they are appointed and any Educational
program offerings.

DELETION: ARTICLE Il CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP, SECTION 3.5

COURTESY STAFF:

GBS ATIOMNE
a) Moot 4l I ificat t forth-in-Section-2.2.

25l



10.

ADDITION: ARTICLE Iii: CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP, SECTION 3.6

PROVISIONAL STAFF, 3.6-4 TERM OF PROVISIONAL STAFF STATUS & 3.6-2
PREROGATIVES:

TERM OF PROVISIONAL STAFF STATUS

A member shall be eligible to request advancement from provisional staff after a
minimum period of six (6) months if the member’s proctoring is fully completed.
Otherwise, a member shall remain in the provisional staff for a period of 24 months
unless that status is extended by the Medical Executive Committee upon determination

of good cause, which determination shall not be subject to review pursuant to Articles VI
or VII.

DELETION: ARTICLE Il CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP, SECTION 3.8
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

2%



11.

DELETION: ARTICLE
TEMPORARY STAFF

CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP, SECTION 3.9

[

L



12.

13.

14.

15.

DELETION: ARTICLE Ill: CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP, SECTION 3.10
AFFILIATE STAFF

ADDITION: ARTICLE IV, MEMBERSHIP & MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL, SECTION 4.1,
GENERAL

Except as otherwise specified herein, no person (including persons engaged by the
Hospital in administratively responsible positions) shall exercise clinical privileges in the
Heospital Medical Center or via telemedicine unless and until he or she applies for and
obtains membership on the Medical Staff or is granted temporary privileges as set forth
in these Bylaws.

ADDITION: ARTICLE IV, MEMBERSHIP & MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL, SECTION 4.5-
2 (j), EFFECT ON APPLICATION

()) Recognizes that applicant has no procedural rights in connection with an
application rejested deemed voluntarily withdrawn for incompleteness.

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE IV, MEMBERSHIP & MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL,
SECTION 4.5-3, VERIFICATION OF INFORMATION

The applicant shall deliver a completed application to the Ghief-Executive—Officer—or
Medical Staff office with payment of application fee, if any is required. =~ The medical
staff office Credentials Coordinator Cemmittee shall expeditiously seek to collect or
verify the references, licensure status, and other evidence submitted in support of the
application. If all references and other information required to process the application
are not received within ninety (90) days from the date application was first submitted, the
application is automatically deemed to be incomplete and rejested deemed voluntarily
withdrawn for that reason.

25:



16.

17.

18.

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE IV, MEMBERSHIP & MEMBERSHIP REQUESTS
FOR MODIFICATIONS OF STAFF STATUS OR PRIVILEGES, SECTION 4.6-3,
STANDARDS AND PROCEDURE FOR REVIEW

When a staff member submits the-first-applicationfor-membersip-renewal-and-every two
years-thereafter an application for reappointment, or when the member submits an

application for modification of staff status or clinical privileges, the member shall be
subject to an in depth review, generally foIIowung the procedures set forth in Section 4 5-
3 through Sectlon 4. 5 11. ;

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE IV, MEMBERSHIP & MEMBERSHIP REQUESTS
FOR MODIFICATIONS OF STAFF STATUS OR PRIVILEGES, SECTION 4.6-5,
FAILURE TO FILE MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL APPLICATION

Failure without good cause to timely file a completed application for renewal of

membershlp shaII result in the a&temaﬂe—suspmen—ef—the—member-s—aqu-mng

past—t-he—date—rt—was—due—t—he member shall—be bemg deemed to have resugned
membership and privileges inthe-Medical-Staff as of the end of the current staff
membership. In the event membership and privileges terminate for the reasons set
forth herein, the procedures set forth in Article VIl shall not apply.

25¢



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

ADDITION/DELETION, ARTICLE V: CLINICAL PRIVILEGES, SECTION 5.1,
EXERCISE OF PRIVILEGES

Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, a member providing clinical services at
this Hespital Medical Center or via telemedicine shall be entitled to exercise only
those clinical privileges specifically granted.

DELETION, ARTICLE V: CLINICAL PRIVILEGES, SECTION 5.3-3, MEDICAL STAFF
ADVANCEMENT

ADDITION/DELETION, ARTICLE V: CLINICAL PRIVILEGES, SECTION 5.5(b),
TEMPORARY CLINICAL PRIVILEGES, LOCUM TENENS
(b) Locum Tenens

Following the procedures in Section 5.5 temporary privileges may be granted to a
person serving as a locum tenens for a current member of the Medical Staff. Such
person may attend only patients of the member(s) for whom he or she is providing
coverage. Such privileges shall be granted for a period not to exceed sixty (60)
days, unless the Medical Executive Committee recommends a longer period for

good cause not to exceed beyond 120 days Ihe—teeum—tenens—physreran—must

ADDITION/DELETION, ARTICLE V: CLINICAL PRIVILEGES, SECTION 5.5-4 (a)-(1) &
(2), TEMPORARY CLINICAL PRIVILEGES, APPLICATION AND REVIEW

(a)-(1)

patient—eare—need after venfrcatron of current I|censure and current competence

(a)-(2) Witk

DELETION, ARTICLE VI: EVALUATION AND CORRECTIVE ACTION, SECTION 6.1-
3, REVIEW OF MEMBERS

All members and privilege holders noet-etherwise-subject-te-initial-review are reviewed

for compliance with the relevant department peer review criteria on an ongoing basis.

DELETION, ARTICLE VI: EVALUATION AND CORRECTIVE ACTION, SECTION 6.1-5
(a), EXTERNAL REVIEW

(a) Committee or department review(s) that could affect an individual's membership or
privileges do not provide a sufficiently clear basis for action or are not reasonably
supported by the facts or evidence of the matters or cases being reviewed:

25



25.

26.

27.

28.

29,

DELETION/ADDITION, ARTICLE VI: SUMMARY RESTRICTION OR SUSPENSION
6.3-1 CRITERIA FOR INITIATION

Whenever a member's conduct erphysical-condition-including-but-not-limited-to
:“!5.“‘!- e R = ":-’.“__"‘::'! ot AL = “:"_: __:E:.' 2

that fallure to take actlon may result in an lmmment danger to the health of any
individual, the Chief of the-medisal Staff, the Chief of Staff-elect of-the-medical-staff,
of the Immediate Past Chief of Staff ef-the—medical-staff, or the Chair of the
applicable Department together with either a member of the Board of Directors or the
Chief Executive Officer acting in his capacity as an agent of the Board of Directors or the
Chief Executive Office acting in his capacity as an agent of the Board of Directors, shall
conjointly have the authority to summarily restrict or suspend the Medical Staff privileges
of a member and such summary suspension shall become effective immediately upon
imposition.

ADDITION: ARTICLE VI, SECTION 6.41 (d) LICENSURE AUTOMATIC
SUSPENSION OR LIMITATION

(d) Expiration: Whenever a member’s license is expired or evidence of renewal
has not been received, the member shall be automatically suspended until
such time as evidence of current licensure is received.

ADDITION: ARTICLE VI, SECTION 6.4-2 (c) LICENSURE AUTOMATIC SUSPENSION
OR LIMITATION

(c) Expiration: Whenever a member’s DEA certificate is expired or evidence of
renewal has not been received, the member’s right to prescribe such
medication shall automatically be suspended until such time as evidence of
current DEA certificate is received.

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE VI, SECTION 6.4-7 EXCLUSION FROM
GOVERNMENTAL HEALTHCARE PROGRAM

In the event a member is excluded from participation in a government healthcare
program, the member shall be automatically suspended. Such suspension shall
remain in place until the member submits a plan, acceptable to the Medical
Executive Committee and the Board of Directors, which permits the member to
exercise privileges without subjecting the hospital to sanctions or denial of
payment. Failure to submit an acceptable plan within ninety (90) days after written
notice of suspension shall result in automatic termination.

DELETION: ARTICLE VII: HEARINGS AND APPELLATE REVIEWS, SECTION 7.2
(d), GROUNDS FOR A HEARING

{d) RBemetionteloweredical Stafieatocary

25¢



30.

31.

32,

33.

34.

35.

DELETION: ARTICLE VIII: OFFICERS, SECTION 8.6-1 (i), DUTIES OF OFFICERS,
CHIEF OF STAFF

(i) Relieving any staff member, which he has appointed to a committee position for any

reason; and-shall- supervise-the professional-work-inthe Hospital

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE XI, SECTION 9.2 CURRENT DEPARTMENT AND
DIVISIONS

(c) Department of Emergency Medicine

2 o sional Medicine Divisi

(d) Department of Medicine
2) B ol 2 All Divisi

(e) Bepartment-of Obstetrics Gynecology Women & Children
(1) OBGYN

(2) Pediatrics & Neonatology

(9) BepartmenteoliPediatdes
H-blesnatelegy

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE XI, SECTION 9.4 (a), (g) & (h) FUNCTIONS OF

DEPARTMENTS

(a) Conducting timely patient care reviews for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating
the quality and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the
department. The department shall routinely collect information about important
aspects of patient care provided in the department, periodically and timely access
this information, and develop objective criteria for use in evaluating patient care.

(9) Submitting timely minutes to the Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement and
Medical Executive Committees concerning:

(h) For departments with more than one division, the division chiefs shall meet as often as

necessary, but-atleast-quarterly, with the department chairman.

ADDITION: ARTICLE Xl, SECTION 9.5 FUNCTIONS OF DIVISIONS

No such rule or regulation shall become effective until approved by the appropriate
department chief (or, by majority vote, the department chiefs may elect to require
voting on proposed division rules and regulations by all eligible members of the
applicable department), the Medical Executive Committee and the Board of Directors.

REVISION: ARTICLE XI, SECTION 9.6-3 TERM OF OFFICE
Each department chairman and vice chairman shall serve a ene{4} two (2) year term
which coincides with the Medical Staff year unless they shall sooner resign....

ADDITION: ARTICLE XI, SECTION 9.6-5 (d) DUTIES

Develop and implement departmental programs for timely & effective retrospective
patient care review, on-going monitoring practice, credentials review and privilege
delineation......

25i



36.

37.

38

39.

40.

41,

REVISION: ARTICLE XI, SECTION 9.7-3 TERM OF OFFICE

Each division chief shall serve a ene two (2) year term that coincides with the Medical
Staff year or until his or her successor is chosen, unless he or she shall sooner resign or
be removed from office.....

ADDITION: ARTICLE XI, SECTION 9.8 MEMBER-AT-LARGE, JOB DESCRIPTION
QUALIFICATIONS
Member-at-Large will be a member of the Active Medical Staff, meet all
requirements for medical staff membership and be a member in good
standing.

SELECTIONS
Each Member-At-Large will be elected by a majority vote of the medical staff
members. If there is a vacancy due to any reason, the MEC shall designate a
new member-at-large to serve the remaining term, or call a special election.

TERM OF OFFICE
Each Member- At-Large shall serve a one-year term that coincides with the
Medical Staff year or until his or her successor is chosen, unless he or she
shall sooner resign or be removed from office or lose Medical Staff
membership or clinical privileges.

REMOVAL
After election, a Member-At-Large may be removed by the Chief of Staff, for
valid cause, including, but not limited to, gross neglect or misfeasance in
office, or serious acts of moral turpitude with ratification by the Medical
Executive Committee,

DUTIES
Each Member-At Large shall:
(a) Attend the Medical Executive Committee Meetings
(b) Perform such other duties as may be delegated by the Chief of Stafff/MEC

ADDITION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.2-1 TERM OF COMMITTEE
Committee members may serve consecutive terms.

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.2-3 VACANCIES
Unless otherwise specifically provided, vacancies on any committee shall may be filled

AWS : cause,a-successor-may-be-selested by the Chief of
r designee.

Staff o
ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.3 -1 (MEC) COMPOSITION

......

......

Regular Ex-Officio attendees of the Medical Executive Committee, without vote, shall
be as follows:

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.5 -1 (BIOETHICS) COMPOSITION

25¢



42.

43,

45.

The Bioethics Committee shall be chaired by a member of the medical staff, and
shall consist of physicians and such other staff members as the Medical Executive
Committee may deemed appropriate.

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.8-1 & 10.8-3 (CANCER

COMMITTEE) COMPOSITION & MEETINGS

10.8-1 COMPOSITION

Others may be appointed as the Medical Executive Committee or its designee may

deem approprlate whaeh—may—melude—a—dwta#yhautnﬂen—speeraust—pha;mae;st
z E ative and in

conformance with the membershlp requ:rements of the American College of

Surgeons’ Commission on Cancer. To assure continuity and to facilitate planning, the

members shall be appointed to serve for a period of three (3) years and may serve
consecutive terms.

10.8-3 MEETINGS

The committee shall meet at least quarterly for-the-purpose—of-policy-decisions-and

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.9-1 (CONTINUING MEDICAL
EDUCATION COMMITTEE) COMPOSITION

The committee shall consist of at least five (5) members of the Medical Staff. The
members and chairman shall may be appointed by the Chief of Staff for a term of three
(3) years Two (2) members shall may be replaced annually lihe—Mrssren—ef—'Fn-Grt-y

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.18-1 (PHARMACY &
THERAPEUTICS COMMITTEE) COMPOSITION

The committee shall consist of at least ene five (5) members from-each-department of
the Medical Staff, one or more members from

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.19 (PHYSIGIANS:
PRACTITIONERS’ WELLBEING COMMITTEE) COMPOSITION, OBJECTIVES,
COMPOSITION & FUNCTIONS




2 i R —i-23-~ As- HeHa = gt H B—« . B < = :_..: The
Medical Staff recognizes its obligation to protect patients, its members, and other
persons in the hospital from harm. This Committee is designed to provide
education about member health; address prevention of physical, psychiatric, or
emotional illness; and facilitate confidential diagnosis, treatment, and
rehabilitation of members who suffer from a potentially impairing condition. The
purpose of the process is to facilitate the rehabilitation by assisting a member to
retain and to regain optimal professional functioning consistent with the
protection of patients. If at any time during the diagnosis, treatment, or
rehabilitation phase of the process it is determined that a member is unable to
safely perform the privileges granted, the matter is forwarded for appropriate
corrective action.

COMPOSITION
The committee will consist of at least four (4) te-six—{8) members of the Medical Staff

who are net—only well read and well versed in the problems of th
members, are—also—willing acute_discinline_at _the

e well-being of

FUNCTIONS
The committee’s functions are to:

Educate members and hospital staff about illness and impairment recognition
issues specific to members.

jon:-- Receive self-referrals by members.
(c) Verify reported problems suggesting member dysfunction, make assessments of the
validity of evidence, and as directed by the Well-Being Committee Chairman, report

260



46.

those findings to the Medical Executive Committee at least on a quarterly basis. Receive
referrals by others and maintain lnformant confldentlallty

(d)

Exeeutwe—cemmrttee- Refer members to approprlate profess:onal lnternal or
external resources for evaluation, diagnosis, and treatment of the condition or
concern.

(e) Evaluate the credibility of a complaint, allegation, or concern.

(f) Monitor the member and the safety of patients until the rehabilitation is
complete and periodically thereafter, if required.

(9) Report to the Medical Executive Committee instances in which a member is
providing unsafe treatment.

(h) Initiate appropriate actions when a member fails to complete the required
program.

REVISION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.20-1 MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE/
PERFORMANCE-IMPROVEMENT PEER REVIEW COMMITTEE) COMPOSITION

COMPOSITION

The committee shall consist of a physician chairman, selected by the Chief of
Staff, and a member and an alternate member elected by each department. The
alternate member shall attend Dpabibe —  Assurance/Perfommanca
improvement/Patient-Safety-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee meetings in
the member’s absence. All department chairmen, Medical Staff committee
chairmen, and the Director of Patient Care Review will be asked to attend and
participate in committee functions when appropriate and will serve in an ad hoc
capacity.

With the approval of the Chief of Staff, up to two additional physicians may be
appointed by the committee chair to promote committee priorities. The Chief of
Staff shall have the authority to remove the chairman and appoint a new chairman
prior to expiration of the one (1) year term, subject to approval of the Medical
Executive Commiittee.

DUTIES

Revnew Commlttee shall perform the foIIowmg dutles
(a) Accept responsibility and accountability for that portion of the overall
quality assurance/performance improvement program developed by the
Board of Directors and Administration, which is related to the Medical Staff
including but not limited to, evaluation of the accuracy, timeliness and
completion of medical records.

(b) Recommend plans for improving and sustaining quality patient care on an
ongoing basis within the Hospital to the Medical Executive Committee for
approval. These may include mechanisms to:

(1) Establish—systems—to—identify Evaluate opportunities for

improvement in patient care and patient safety (medical errors).

(2) Set—Evaluate priorities for action on opportunities for
improvement.

Medical Quality Peer

26°



47.

(3) Refer opportunities for improvement for assessment and for
corrective action to appropriate departments, divisions, or
committees.

(4) Frack—and—analyze—Evaluate the results of quality assurance,
performance improvement, safety activities, and patient
satisfaction throughout the Hospital to show measurable
improvement in health outcomes, decreases in medical errors and
to ensure sustained improvements.

(5) Review and track medical errors and adverse patient events.
Causal factors related to the Medical Staff are referred per # 3.

(6) Review and evaluate the activities of subcommittees for
department and division quality review and hospital-wide quality
assessment and performance improvement activities, directly or
through its subcommittee(s).

(7) Goordinate Evaluate the quality assurance/performance
improvement/patient safety activities on an annual basis to assure
they are in proportion with the scope and complexity of the
Hospital's Services.

(c) Submit regular confidential reports to the Medical Executive Committee on
the quality of medical care provided and on quality review activities
conducted.

(d) Delegate specific responsibilities to and Rreceive reports of from the Quality
Assessment/Performance Improvement Outcomes Committee;. a

sVaalas B85 - a

MEETINGS

The committee shall meet as often as necessary at the call of its chairman, but at
least ten times annually. It shall maintain a record of its proceedings and report
its activities and recommendations to the Medical Executive Committee and Board
of Directors, except that routine reports to the Board shall not include Focused
Practitioner Performance Review evaluations related to individual Medical Staff
members.

ADDITION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.20-2 QUALITY ASSURANCE/
PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE)

COMPOSITION

The committee shall consist of the Medical Peer Review Committee physician
chairman with representation from medical staff, nursing, ancillary, and
administration as determined by the Medical Quality Peer Review Committee Chair
in consultation with the Chief of Staff.

DUTIES

26

4



48.

49.

The Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement (QA/Pl) Committee shall
perform the following duties:

(a) Recommend plans for improving and sustaining quality patient care on an
ongoing basis within the Hospital to the Medical Quality Peer Review
Committee for approval. These may include mechanisms to:

1) Establish systems to identify opportunities for improvement in
patient care and patient safety (medical errors).

2) Set priorities for action on opportunities for improvement.

3) Refer opportunities for improvement.

4) Track, analyze and submit the results of quality assurance,
performance improvement, safety activities, and patient satisfaction
throughout the Hospital to show measurable improvement in health
outcomes, decreases in medical errors and to ensure sustained
improvements.

5) Review adverse patient events.

6) Coordinate quality assurance/performance improvement/patient
safety activities on an annual basis to assure they are in proportion
with the scope and complexity of the Hospital’s Services.

7) Accept specific responsibilities as delegated by the Medical Quality
Peer Review Committee.

(b) Submit regular confidential reports to the Medical Quality Peer Review
Committee on quality review activities conducted.

MEETINGS
The committee shall meet as often as necessary at the call of its chairman, but at
least ten times annually. It shall maintain a record of its proceedings and report

its activities and recommendations to the Medical Quality Peer Review
Committee.

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE X, SECTION 10.23-1 INTERDISCIPLINARY
PRACTICE COMMITTEE) COMPOSITION

The committee shall eensist-of include as a minimum the chairman, the Chief Nursing
Officer Exeeutive-, the administrator or designee, and an equal number of physicians
appointed by the Chief of Staff and registered nurses appointed by the Chief Nursing
Officer Exeeutive. Additionally, licensed or certified health professionals other than
registered nurses who are performing functions requiring standardized procedures may
be appointed by the Chief of Staff or his designee.

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE XI, SECTION 11.2-2 (a), (QUORUM)
Definition of a Quorum

26.



50.

51.

At special meetings of the Medical Staff and at the General Medical Staff meetings,
fifty-one percent (51%) of those Active members present shall constitute a
quorum to vote on an action item. Quorum requirements for the MEC and QAPI
Committee shall require at least 51% of voting members to vote on an action.
Quorum requirement for all other medical staff meeting shall be recognized when
at least 3 voting members are present tovote on an action item.

ADDITION: ARTICLE XlI, SECTION 11.2-6 RIGHTS OF EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS
Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, persons serving as ex-officio
members of a Committee shall have all right and privileges of regular members
therefore, except they shall not vote or be counted in determining a quorum.

ADDITION/DELETION: ARTICLE XIV: ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS
SECTION 14.1, PROCEDURE AND SECTION 14.2, ACTION OF BYLAW CHANGE
PROCEDURE

Upon the request of the Bylaws Committee, the Chief of Staff, and the Medical
Executive Committee, the-Bylaws-Committee, or upon timely written petition signed by
at least 10% of the members of the Medical Staff in good standing who are entitled to
vote at Medical Staff meetings, consideration will be given to the recommendation to
the Board regarding the adoption, amendment, or repeal of these Bylaws. Such
adoption, amendment, or repeal of the Bylaws may be acted upon following introduction
of the proposed action at a Medical Staff meeting, or by mailing ballot or by electronic
method the proposed action to each staff member entitled to vote thirty-{30) at least 10
days prior to finalizing of the document voting. Such introduction shall include the exact
wording of existing Bylaws language, if any, and the proposed change(s).

ACTION OF BYLAW CHANGE

Discussion and vote on adoption, amendment, or repeal of Bylaws shall take place at
the next Medical Staff meeting following introduction as outline in 14.1. In this
instance, a quorum of voting members must be present for the purpose of enacting a
Bylaws change. In addition, and as an alternative method, balloting may occur
electronically by the use of a verifiable e-mail sent to the Director of the Medical
Staff Office. The change shall require an affirmative majority vote ef-twe-thirds(66
2%} of the members voting at a meeting in person or by written—absentee—or
electronlc ballot t-hat—must—be—meeived—pm;—te—the—meeﬂng ln—addmma-—as—an

26¢



Administrative Policies &
~ Procedures
1. Sanctions for Non
Compliance with Privacy and
Security Policies and
Procedures

AUDIT, ETHICS AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

September 22nd, 2015

8610-531 3 year review, revised

2. Use and Disclosure of
Protected Health Information
(PHI) for Treatment, Payment
and Health Care Operations
(TPO) _

Use and Disclosure of
Protected Health (PHI)
_Information for Fundraising

_r___
W

NEW
8610-592
= — .I[ -
8610-525 | 3 year review, revised
|
- o | S

4L 2 W Vieta Way, Oceans de CA 92056 4504 1740 724 8213y

L

26¢



(C“) Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance
ISSUE DATE: 6/08 SUBJECT: Sanctions, to Comply with Privacy
and Security Policies & Procedures

REVISION DATE: 8/10 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-531
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 98/4006/15

i ; i 08110
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 07/15
Audit and ComplianceProfessional-Affairs Committee Approval: 08/10
Board of Directors Approval: 08/10
A PURPOSE:

1. The purpose of this Policy is to describe the process to impose sanctions and/or take

other corrective actions against Workforce members, Medical Staff members and
Business Associates who fail to comply with the privacy and security policies and
procedures of Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD).

DEFINITION(S):

1.

Business Associate: a person or organization who, on behalf of TCHD, performs certain

functions or activities involving the Use or Disclosure of PHI or services that require the

Business Associate to create, receive, maintain or transmit PHI on behalf of the TCHD or

where TCHD needs to Disclose PHI to Business Associates for the services.

Business Associate Addendum or BAA: is an Addendum to an applicable Services

Agreement between the District and a Business Associate that outlines the specific

obligations of the Business Associate related to the Use or Disclosure of District PHI.

Disclosure: the release, transfer, provision of, access to or divulging of PHI outside

TCHD.

Protected Health Information (PHI): individually identifiable health transmitted or

maintained in paper or electronic form that is created or received by TCHD AND

a. Relates to the past, present or future physical or mental healith or condition of an
individual; OR

b. Relates to the provision of health care to an individual; OR

c. Relates to the past, present, or future payment, AND

d. Identifies the individual OR with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to
believe the information can be used to identify the individual.

Services Agreement: an agreement between the District and a third part whereby the

third party performs a function, activity or service on behalf of the District. Services

Agreements that require the District to Disclose PHI for such functions, activities or

services require Business Associate Addendums.

Use: the sharing, application, utilization, examination or analysis of PHI within TCHD.

Workforce: employees, volunteers, trainees, and other persons whose conduct, in the

performance of work for TCHD is under the direct control of TCHD whether or not they are

paid by TCHD.

POLICIES:

1.

TCHD Workforce members are required to comply with TCHD policies and procedures,
including those related to patient privacy and confidentiality, as a condition of their
employment. TCHD Workforce members acknowledge compliance with these obligations
as part of the TCHD Code of Conduct.

26¢



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Sanctions, to Comply with Privacy and Security Policies & Procedures — 8610-531

| Page2of4

2.

2,

TCHD shall take appropriate actions to enforce TCHD’s Privacy and Security policies and
procedures as well as the underlying state and federal privacy laws and impose
appropriate discipline against Workforce members who are non-compliant with such
policies and laws.

TCHD shall impose appropriate sanctions or take other appropriate actions in the event
that a Medical Staff member or Business Associate fails to comply with TCHD's privacy
and security policies and procedures and related privacy laws when accessing, Using or
Disclosing TCHD patient PHI in connection with TCHD business.

TCHD shall document the sanctions that are applied for failure to comply with TCHD
privacy and security policies and procedures and related documentation shall be retained
in accordance with TCHD's Records Retention and Destruction Board Policy.

D. PROCEDURES:
1.

Workforce members

a. In the event that TCHD identifies non-compliance of TCHD policies and procedures
by any Workforce member, the Privacy Officer and/or Security Officer, as
appropriate shall confer with the Human Resources Department and Workforce
member Supervisors to determine recommendations for appropriate discipline.

b. TCHD may take into account the following matters when evaluating the appropriate
discipline to impose in a given situation:

i. The severity, frequency and nature of the non-compliance;

ii. Whether the actions were intentional or unintentional and/or have been or
will be reported to law enforcement for investigation of potential criminal
violations;

iti. Any prior non-compliance with privacy and/or security policies and
procedures and applicable laws by the same Workforce member;

iv. Whether the non-compliance indicates a pattern of improper access, Use or
Disclosure; and/or

V. Application of discipline to Workforce members in a consistent manner.

c. TCHD may impose any of the following disciplinary actions or a combination of
them against Workforce members for non-compliance with TCHD privacy and
security policies and procedures:

i. Focused education and training;

ii. Monitoring;
iii. Counseling;
iv. Administrative leave;
V. Termination; and/or
vi. Other appropriate disciplinary actions
d. The process for imposing sanctions against Workforce members should also take

into account applicable Human Resource Department policies, collective
bargaining agreements and public agency-related requirements.

e. Recommendations for Workforce member sanctions shall be presented to Vice
President of Human Resources.

Medical Staff

a. Medical Staff members have access to TCHD patient PHI and may be Authorized

Users under TCHD Security policies for purposes of patient care and administrative
responsibilities (see also Section 3 on Business Associates).

b. Medical Staff must comply with TCHD's privacy and security policies and
procedures and applicable laws when accessing, Using and Disclosing TCHD PHI
for patient care and TCHD business.

c. In the event that TCHD identifies non-compliance of TCHD policies and procedures
by any Medical Staff member, the Privacy Officer and/or Security Officer, as
appropriate, shall confer with the Chief of Staff and/or legal counsel to determine
recommendations for appropriate sanctions and/or other actions.



Adminlstrative Policy Manuai - Compliance
Sanctions, to Comply with Privacy and Security Policies & Procedures ~ 8610-531

| Page3of4

RN~

o

d.

The process for imposing sanctions or taking other actions against any member of
the Medical Staff for non-compliance with TCHD privacy and security policies and
procedures should take into account relevant requirements and conditions if any,
set forth in Medical Staff Bylaws, rules and regulations, and contractual
arrangements.

Business Associates

TCHD Business Associates may have access to TCHD PHI and/or may be
Authorized Users under TCHD Security policies as necessary and appropriate to
their contractual obligations.

TCHD Business Associates must comply with TCHD’s privacy and security policies
and procedures and applicable laws when accessing, Using and Disclosing TCHD
PHI for TCHD business purposes if such access, Use and Disclosure is otherwise
permitted under the Business Associate Addendum.

In the event that TCHD identifies non-compliance of TCHD policies and procedures
by any Business Associate, the Privacy Officer and/or Security Officer, as
appropriate, shall confer with the Department Director and/or legal counsel to
determine recommendations for appropriate sanctions or other actions which may
include, but is not limited to, removal of the Business Associate vendor,
termination of the services contract and/or demands for indemnification.

The process for imposing sanctions and/or taking other actions against Business
Associates for non-compliance with TCHD privacy and security policies and
procedures should take into account the requirements and/or conditions of the
Services Agreement and Business Associate Addendum.

E. REFERENCE LIST:

45 Code of Federal Register (CFR) Section 160.103

45 CFR Section 164.308(ii)(C)

45 CFR Section 164.530(e)

TCHD Records Retention and Destruction Board Policy #14-0008

TCHD Disciplinary Action for Breaches of Confidentiality of Restricted Electronic

Information Policy #8610-609

TCHD Code of Conduct




Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Sanctions, to Comply with Privacy and Security Policies & Procedures - 8610-531
| Pagedofa

26!



@‘9 Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance
ISSUE DATE: New SUBJECT: Use and Disclosure of Protected
Health Information (PHI) for
Treatment, Payment and Health Care
Operations (TPO)
REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER: 8610-592

Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 06/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 07/15
Audit and Compliance Committee Approval Date(s):

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1.

The purpose of this Policy is to provide guidelines for Uses and Disclosures of PHI for Treatment,
Payment and Health Care Operations (TPO)

B. DEFINITIONS:

1.

»w

Authorization: the written form that complies with HIPAA and state law that is obtained from the
Individual or his or her Personal Representative in order for TCHD to Use and Disclose PHI.
Covered Entity: Includes health care providers like the District that transmit health information in
electronic form in connection with certain standard transactions (e.g. claims processing).
Disclosure: the release, transfer, provision of, access to or divulging of PHI outside TCHD.
Health Care Operations: are certain activities of a Covered Entity to the extent that they are
related to covered functions and include, but are not limited to, quality improvement, case
management and care coordination, accreditation, certification, licensing, credentialing,
conducting or arranging for legal, auditing, compliance functions, business and planning
development and business management and general administrative activities.

Health Care Provider: for purposes of HIPAA, is a person or entity that furnishes, bills or is paid
for health care (care, services or supplies related to the health of an individual) in the normai
course of business.

Payment: includes activities undertaken by a health care provider to obtain or provide
reimbursement for the provision of care including, but not limited to, determinations of eligibility,
billing, claims management, collection activities, obtain payment under a contract of reinsurance
or stop loss, related health care date processing, review of coverage under health plans, medical
necessity reviews, and utilization management.

Protected Health Information (PHI): individually identifiable heaith transmitted or maintained in
paper or electronic form that is created or received by TCHD AND

a. Relates to the past, present, or future physical or mental health or condition of an
individual; OR

b. Relates to the provision of health care to an individual; OR

c. Relates to the past, present, or future payment, AND

d. Identifies the individual OR with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the

information can be used to identify the individual.
Treatment: the provision, coordination, or management of health care and related services by
one or more providers, including coordination or management of health care by a heaith care
provider with a third party; consultation between health care providers relating to a patient; or the
referral of a patient from health care from one health care provider to another.

27(



Administrative Pollcy Manual
Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information for Treatment, Payment and Health Care Operations

Page 2 of 3

9.

Use: the sharing, application, utilization, examination or analysis of PHI within TCHD

C. POLICIES:

1.
2.
3.
4.

In general, TCHD may not Use or Disclose a patient's PHI without the patient’s Authorization,
uniess otherwise permitted to do so by both state and federal laws.

Except as provided under state and/or federal laws, TCHD may Use or Disclose a Patient's PHI
for Treatment, Payment and Healthcare Operations (TPO) without a patient Authorization.

If state and/or federal laws require a patient Authorization in circumstances involving TPO, then
TCHD must comply with such Authorization requirements.

TCHD shall make reasonable efforts to limit PHI to the Minimum Necessary to accomplish the
intended purpose when using PHI for TPO except as otherwise permitted under applicable state
and/or federal laws.

D. PROCEDURES:

1.

Treatment

a. TCHD may Use or Disclose PHI for its own Treatment purposes.

b. TCHD may Disclose PHI for Treatment activities of another health care provider.
c. Examples of Treatment include:

i, Direct and indirect provision of health care services.

ii. Coordination and management of health care and related services.

iii. Consultation with another health care provider.

iv. Referrals to other health care providers such a home health care, physical therapy,
and durable medical equipment, etc.

Payment

a. TCHD may Use or Disclose PHI for its own Payment purposes. TCHD may Use a
patient’s PHI to:

i Determine his or her eligibility for coverage and health care benefits under a health
care plan.

ii. Submit claims to health plans and other payers for health care services it provides
to patients.

iii. Review health care services for medical necessity.

iv, Conduct utilization review activities.

b. TCHD may Disclose PHI to another Covered Entity or health care provider for Payment
activities of the entity that receives the information. For example, TCHD may Disclose PHI
to an ambulance supplier or health care provider as necessary for that Covered Entity or
heaith care provider to bill and obtain reimbursement for its services.

Healthcare Operations

a. TCHD may Use or Disclose PHI for its own Health Care Operations.

b. Examples of Health Care Operations include:

i. Conduct quality improvement activities, patient safety activities, protocol
development, case management and care coordination and contact providers and
patients with information on treatment alternatives and related functions that do not
include treatment.

i, Review the competence or qualifications of health care professionals and provider
performance, conduct training programs for health care and non-health care
professionals and accreditation, certification, licensing or credentialing activities.

iii. Conduct or arrange for medical review, legal services, auditing functions, fraud
and abuse detection and compliance.

iv. Undertake business planning and development activities.

V. Engage in business management and general administrative activities.

c. TCHD may Disclose PHI to another Covered Entity for the Health Care Operations of that
Covered Entity if: (1) both TCHD and the other Covered Entity has or had a relationship
with the patient who is the subject of the PHI being requested; (2) the PHI pertains to such
Disclosure; and (3) the Disclosure is for a purpose listed in 3.b.(i) or (i) above or for the
purpose of fraud and abuse detection or compliance.

271



Administrative Policy Manual

Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information for Treatment, Payment and Health Care Operations

Page 3 of 3

4,

Patient Authorizations Required for Certain Purposes

In certain circumstances, the Use and Disclosure of PHI for Treatment, Payment and Health Care
Operations is not permitted without a patient's Authorization. State and/or federal laws may
impose stricter standards that require TCHD to obtain Authorizations and/or impose other
limitations on the Use and Disclosure of PHI in these circumstances:

a.

Psychotherapy notes: HIPAA has special provisions regarding the Use and Disclosure of
psychotherapy notes which must be complied with for all patients in California.
Psychotherapy notes require separate Authorizations under HIPAA - a general request
for release of medical records will not suffice (45 Code of Federal Register (CFR) Section
164.508 (a)(2).)

HIV test resuits: California strictly limits the Disclosure of HIV test results. Generally, with
some exceptions, California law requires a specific authorization — a general authorization
to release medical records is not sufficient. (California Health & Safety Code Section
120980).

Marketing: Generally, a patient authorization will be required. (45 CFR Section
164.508(a)(3) and Civil Code Section 56.10(d).)

Sale of PHI: Generally, a patient authorization will be required. (45 CFR Section
164.508(a)}(4) and California Civil Code Section 56.10(d).)

Mental health and substance abuse: State and/or federal laws may impose more
protections on the Use and Disclosure of TPO for mental health and substance (alcohol
and drug) abuse patients. TCHD employees shall review and follow requirements in
applicable TCHD policies and procedures and applicable laws and regulations related to
the Use and Disclosure of PHI for Treatment, Payment and Health Care Operations when
such services are involved. (45 CFR Section 164.508(a)(2); 42 CFR Part 2; Cal. Welf. &
Inst. Code 5328 et seq.)

E. REFERENCE LIST:

45 CFR Section 160.103

45 CFR Section 164.501

45 CFR Section 164.502(b)

45 CFR Section 164.506

45 CFR Section 164.508(a)(2)(3) and (4)
California Civil Code Section 56.10(d)

California Health & Safety Code Section 120980

NOOA®N =

27



@ ici .
Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance
| ISSUE DATE: 03/03 SUBJECT: Use and Disclosure of Protected
Health Information (PHI) for
Fundraising
| REVISION DATE: 02/06; 01/09; POLICY NUMBER: 8610-525
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 03/09 06/15
Operations-Team-Committee Approval: 0Z/0p
Audit, Ethics and ComplianceProfessional-Affairs Committee Approval: 04/09
Board of Directors Approval: 04/09

A, PURPOSE:

3-1.  To establish policiesy and procedures for the uUse and Ddisclosure of specified Tri-City
Healthcare District (TCHD) patient information for fundraising including, Disclosures by-to
the Tri-City Hospital Foundation and/or Business Associates for the purpose of TCHD
fundraising in accordance with the Health Information Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
(HIPAA).

B. DEFINITIONS:

1. Authorization: the written form that complies with HIPAA and state law that is obtained
from the Individual or his or her Personal Representative in order for TCHD to Use and
Disclose PHI.

2, Business Associate: a person or organization who, on behalf of the District, performs
certain functions or activities involving the Use or Disclosure of PHI or services that
require the Business Associate to create, receive, maintain or transmit PHI on behalf of the
District or where the District needs to Disclose PHI to Business Associates for the
services.

3. Direct solicitation fundraising literature: Any written communications which primary
purpose is the direct solicitation of the financial resources necessary to support the
mission and purposes of TCHD.

4. Disclosure: the release, transfer, provision of, access to or divulging of PHI outside
TCHD.
5. Fundraising: The process of securing the financial resources necessary to support the mission

and purposes of the FeundationTCMGHD.

+6. Payment: includes activities undertaken by a health care provider to obtain or provide
reimbursement for the provision of care including, but not limited to, determinations of
eligibility, billing, claims management, collection activities, obtain payment under a
contract of reinsurance or stop loss, related health care data processing, review of
coverage under health plans, medical necessity reviews, and utilization management.

7. Permissible Ppatient linformation: The limited categories of PHI that TCHDMC may Use or
Ddisclose to a Business Associate or to the Tri-Ceity Hospital Foundation without a
patient aAuthorization, for the purpose of raising funds for TCHDMGC-wen's own benefit
and expressly limited to the following:
a. Demographic information relating to the lindividual including name, address, other

contact information, age, gender, and date of birth

Ddates of health care provided to an lindividual

Ddepartment of service (general department of transferred) information

Ttreating physician

Oeutcome information

ooog

27:



Administrative Policy Manual
Protected Health Information (PHI) for Fundraising, Use of — 8610-525

Page 2 of 4
4f.  Hhealth insurance status (}-Name:-{ii}-Address:{iil}-Other contactinformation{phene
8. Protected Health Information (PHI): individually identifiable health transmitted or maintained

in paper or electronic other form that is created or received by TCMCHD AND

a. Relates to the past, present, or future physical or mental health or condition of an
individual; OR

b. Relates to the provision of health care to an individual; OR

c. Relates to the past, present, or future payment, AND
Identifios the individual OR

d. Identifies the individual OR Wwith respect to which there is a reasonable basis to
believe the information can be used to identify the individual.

Foundation-Treatment: the provision, coordination, or management of health care and
related services by one or more providers, including coordination or management of
health care by a health care provider with a third party; consultation between health care
providers relating to a patient; or the referral of a patient from health care from one heaith
care provider to another.

6-a. Use: the sharing, application, utilization, examination or analysis of PHI within
TCHD.

C. POLICY:

1. In order to protect the privacy of a patient's information, the-Tri-City Hospital Foundation shall act
in accordance and compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy Practices of TCMGHD when
conducting fundraising activities for TCHD.

2. TCMCHD may Uuse or Ddisclose Permissible Patient Information to its Bbusiness
Aassociates or to the Tri-City Hospital Foundation for the benefit forof TCMCHD
fundraising. Such Uuses and Ddisclosures are subject to the minimum necessary

standardrequirements.
TCHD may not condition Treatment or Payment on a patient’s choice with respect to
fundraising communications.

gl < - 2

27¢



Administrative Policy Manual
Protected Health Information (PH!) for Fundraising, Use of — 8610-525
Page 30of 4

D. PROCESS:
1. Notice of Privacy Practices

a. TCMCHD's Notice of Privacy Practices shall indicate that TCMC “may Uuse or
Ddisclose™ a patient’s PHI to its fFoundation or bBusiness Aassociates for
fundraising purposes and that the patient has the right to opt out of receiving such
communications.

b. TCHD may not Use or Disclose PHI for fundraising purposes unless the statement
required by Section 1.a is included in the Notice of Privacy Practices.

+2. Use of Permissible Patient Information

a. After a patient has been made aware of the TCMC's Notice of Privacy Practices, the-Fri-
Gity-Hospial TCHD Foundation-may uUse or Ddisclose pPermissible pPatient information
forits-fundraising purposes+{§464.514).

3. Except as prowded in thls Pollcy, TCHDuse-eHl#u
| raintained by the TriCity Hosaital £ ot

a. Fhe-Feundatien-may nrotshare-Disclose PHIPermissible Pat:ent Information to the Tri-
City Hospital Foundation or Business Associates with-any-cutside-entity-for
fundraising purposes without first obtainingusless thea patient’s-has-specifically
Aauthorization for such purpose.

4, Fundraising Notifications

a. Each fundraising notification shall provide the patient with a clear and conspicuous
opportunity to elect not to receive any further fundraising communications.

b. The method provided to opt out of receiving further fundraising communications
shall not result in a patient incurring an undue burden or more than a nominal cost.
Tri-City Hospital Foundation permits patients to opt out of future fundraising
communications by telephone at (760) 940-3370 or by e-mail at
TCHFoundation@tcme.com.

5. Patients Who Opt Out

a. Fundraising communications will not be made to patients who have opted out of
such communications.

b. Tri-City Hospital Foundation will track opt out notifications to ensure that further
fundraising communications are not made to patients who have elected to opt out.

6. Opting Back In.

b-a.  Patients who desire to opt back in to receive fundraising communications can do
so by sendmg an e-mail with such request to TCHF oundation@tcmc.com or by
opting in at an event or through the Foundation's website. edrelease-to-the-entity-

2:7.  Direct Solicitation Fundraising Literature

a. Direct solicitation fundraising literature does not include general marketing
communications to donors or prospective donors such as newsletters or other similar
general communication media where TCHD does not Disclose patient PHI to Tri-City

Hospital Foundation for such purposes. Educational-and-otherevenisthatthe

27!



Administrative Policy Manual
Protected Health Information (PH!) for Fundraising, Use of ~ 8610-525
Page 4 of 4

3:8.  Business Associates
a. Before the Tri-City Hospital Foundation shares any Permissible Ppatient information with
a bBusiness aAssociate, the Tri-City Hospital Foundation shall have the bBusiness
aAssociate sign the TCHDMG's Business Associate Agreementddendum.
b. If the Tri-City Hospital Foundation becomes aware of a material-breach of the Privacy
Practices of the-TCMGHD by a ene-of-its bBusiness Aassociates, the Tri-City Hospital
Foundation -a eprepsH i rrorend-the

E. REFERENCES:
1. 45 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Section 164.502

2. Federal-Register45 CFR Section §164.514(f)
4+3. -and-8164.502TCHD Notice of Privacy Practices Policy # 518.

271



AUGUST 27, 2015 REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES TO BE DISTRIBUTED PRIOR TO THE
MEETING AND WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC REVIEW
IN THE ADMINISTRATION OFFICE THE AFTERNOON OF
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2015.

MINUTES ARE NOT INCLUDED IN PACKET DUE TO A
GLITCH IN THE COMPUTER FILE



i

27

T @8ed - sawo21nQ Aljenp

~ _
| — = = = - - = w >
— =- x> = al — [w) = o % > - .nl I = o o
| E 5 2% ¥ g 3 28 2 af & < 5 2 7 285 3 8 2 35 5 & _
—
BB R R SRR E R R R S R BEEREEREEREREERBERDE DD
%S L
%08
_ %58
| %06
%56
_ %00T
| 1aneg
uwm‘_ml_._mu_amOI o — UBSWN ¥ = - = UBDA] =--eveene T-31A

J0}IUOW 01 NUIILOD)

uejd uoIY

r.fWVW“rGNDSuvrMWVW.:rGNOSV
£ 5§ 2 8 2 % 3 8@ 2 2 2 & £ 5 & ¥ &8 5 3 8 2 2 3 &
5 OHhE LR R 5 RE B REEBE B EREERE R G E LD
_ 1 %06
i %L6
%6
%96
%86
%001
1s)19g
adie) jendsoH - - =  UED - - UBBIA +vevermen .
JOMUOW 03 SNUIRUO) } L jendsoH W VD W NN ——

ue|d uonay uofjeziunwiwlj ezuanpuj

(SID) PIDIPI ' 240PaYY Jof SIaWD) e
(seunsEs 409) SSINSEIA BIRY JO SS90 -

NOA uos 191uUd) |e2IPaIN A3D-1uL &

FJ3vD H1UIVEH IDNVAAY




Jojluow 0} anunuo)

ueld uondy

JO}UOLW 0} BNUIUO0)

ue|d uonay

JOYUOW 0} NUIIUO)

ueld UoRaY

Z @8ed - sawodnQ Aljenp

— = by = - — (=) = o o b — = P = - — o = o wn I

= a2} Y @ (=) 14 = = = o [} Y @ [=] (1] c

= 5 @ 3 g & 8§58 &8 28 2 s & £ 5 £& =B 2 =z 5 8 2 2 - &

— - ey Jury [ — — — e — — — — — — [ oy — e

5 5 e e LR RE E R E B B E RE R EERE OO LG
133309

1984e ) (BNASOH - « ==  UBSN VYD = - =  UEDIA +--onres b-aIA

%h08

%S8

206

%S6

%001

- T » T T <« O 2 o v P o = 2 » Z T < 0 Z2 0o v o »r
= < o @ o & & ® = S = T g & o L
€ 3 £ T 8 5 3 &8 =2 2 »n ® & 3 £ T & & 3 58 = 2 v ®
— - — Jany [ = — — — [re [ary = — — — — — — — — — — N Fy
w v wr w w (¥, w E=3 = - & £ E=3 = = = BN 4 Py w w w w us

191399

1981e] jeHdSOH - - —  UEBN VD = + =  UB3N -eererens €-31A

%58

%06

%S6

%001

. = =¥ » T 1 - 9 Z2 o v P _ = =2 p E T - T Z o v P

S o o & & O o = s @ © o S ® =

£ 3 = % ¥ & 53 8 2 2 - & £ 3 2 8 2 - 3 8 2 2 I3 &
= : 7 ; - - ; :

A R A L O E moEy &k By R o oe xo@ s i WO E h g\ &

v w o o v w w P o~ P Py £ Py - S E=N p-s i s w w wr W w

1anag

1981 ENASOH - =  UBDN YD =« =  UBDN +reeeverr Z-3LA

sixejAydoid 31A NDI

%S L
%08
%S8
%06
%GS6
%001

27¢



J0}lUOW 0} 3NUIUOD)
uejd uonay

Jojiuow 01 anuniuo)

uejq uondy

Joyuow 03 anupuo)
ue|d uondy

.I..IWVWJJ..IGNOSV..I..IWVWﬂ.IGNOSV

c § 2 2 ¥ &£ 3§ %2 28 & 3 & £ 5 2 T ¥ 53 8 2 5 & &

5 6 5 5 & &G G R B TR &R BB B R EE 3 B O EBS
%0
%0Z
2%0v
%09 |
%08

....................................................... = o001

121339

1981eL |EUUSOH + + —  UBBN YD = - =  UBA -eremee v-dO

€ 28ed - sawooinQ ANjenp

»

= w >
jd ® o o O [1- B =4 S ® o o O [ =
s 5 & =22 2 5 5 8 8 2 % & € 5 & T ¥ 5 5 8 2 8 I3 &
_ - T O = S S Gy L o S S
............................................................................................................................................... %0 |
T e TR ke M T ol b o WY Ced W Q\UQHm
%02 |
%0t
%601
|

§m_

198181 |RNASOH - - — UBINI YD) — - =  UBIAl r-rereen- 9-J4A

- £ » 1 - 9 Z o v > = £ » T m - O Z2 o v »
= £ o Q T £ = £ o L Y] (=) @ o
£ 3 2 22 5 5 8 2 2 3 & £ 35 2 2T F & T X 2 a g &
el T T S S e O e e v g v S G

CJCJC..CJCJCJCJ.V.V.V.V.V.V.V.V.V.P.V.VESHUMU

%08

1

%G8 |

%06

%S6

%001

491199

1934kl [ERdSOH - - —  UBAN VYD = —  LBBI sieeeeees S-ILA

suonRaniisu| adseydsiq Adetay | utiepep 1A

279



Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Median Time to ECG

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

- - = CAMean — - Hospital Target

-« Mean

opP-5

ST L PP

sajnug

sTIng
sT-ung
ST-Aepy
ST 4dy
ST-1ei
§1-q24
§T-uer
[ARENY
y1-AON
#1120
r1-das
p1-8ny
yTine

p1-ung
v1-ARIN
pT-1dy
rT-1e
1934
pT-uer
€1-920
€T-AON
£1-120
g1-das
£7-3ny

Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Admitted ED Patients

Better

- .= CAMean — .. Hospital Target

-~ Mean

ED-1b

sanuI

STn(

s1-ung
ST-deiy
S1-idy
ST 1eW
ST-qo4
ST-uef
¥1-33Q
pT-nON
#1120
p1-das
p1-8ny
TN

vr-ung
tvl-Aep
p1-1dy
pT-ep
p1-qa4
y1-uef
€7-32q
€T-A0N
€110
e1-dag
£1-3ny

Better

"

g

f=]

o

"

S
o [l
w ©
T -
e
= 2
- Q
< I
<

= -

¥l

o

£

=~ e
4 2
§ 2
< <
s o
V]

=y 1

o K

s

o

e

s B
.g o
2
o I

[a)

=

E

T

< £
£ N
o =
¢ w
(-]

E

’_

=4

5

©T

@

2

sanuly

STNng

stung
ST-Aepy
§T-ady
ST-ley
§T-q34
ST ey
1230
pT-AON
pT-120
p1-dag

p1-8ny |

vTing
pr-ung
vi-hew
pT-1dy
#I-1el
T1-q34
p1-uer
£1-33q
£T-AON
£1-190
£1-dag
€1-8ny

Quality Outcomes - Page 4

28(



Action Plan

)
4t
<
-
d
(4
o
]
{23
e}
o
on
-
{5}
o =
L4
e
o
T
(=}
Y
(]
p oS
=
=
=
(1]
o
et
o
o
d
o
=3
©
2
-
—
<
[}
18
E
o
=
o
U
E
|
[}
e
o
QU
e

o e
5 8
— z - t -
2 S B = 2
c = S =3 C
g < <
2 2 8
()] () Q
3 3 3
£ £ =
€ 15 €
(o] o @]
Q (9] O
g . g ST . Ul
par} "q'; i
@ | @ sT-unf £ gT-unf
i ST-hey : i ST-Aep
: gT-1dy . ST-1dy
[ N
| |5 ST-1eW ) STJen
° S - - — 2 .
o ' = $T-34 % oy §T.934
i ' b © i
= - [ o =
s ’ g_’n T ST-uef § I A ST-uer
Z 2 £
2 | 2 prosg | Ml % » pT-330
I - i 2 2 i
f ' ol $T-AON o : ; yT-A0N
=) d :
I : | proo | et | | P10
' i an o
' L = i,
£ « = prdes | BEf i pr-dag
. . T = ] 2
T i & @ o U :
3 | 4 3 prany | B4 2 L yI-Sny
U . o) < 1= < \i
| : = vine | y prine
! | gy | o ik ! pT-ung
S . -un L ).
: : 4 | pr-ung | /.
o he [ P vl-Ae
Z ' Bl c prien 2 IS ;| N
L ! = I pT-1dy £ N, yT-1dy
2 | S I 2 i
. p . . £
: B proew | MY p1-ten
. o) ] :
I w pTge4 | M : ¥T-o4
§ - i
® : q o yT-uey 3 = i vT-uef
S & I < N :
o ' o T IS a
5 : 4 © e | O % £1-33Q
| : £T-AON ) £T-nON
. ] :
1] £1-190 . €1-120
| s P
: €1-das : €1-dag
| eTny | i €T-8ny

sanuipy

[~
=}
-

o O C
Lo N

Sajnuif

RE88 3
A ]

sapnui

20

Quality Outcomes - Page 5

28



Jojiuow 0] anuijuo)

uejd uoiaY

Jojluow 0} anunuo)
uejd uondy

g a8ed - sawonQ Aujenp

= Ly B V] o o o c o [T ] [=] (1 2
_WUMquU%AUdgmUAMmﬂ.MHAUdE
- el e e < O - -~  ~ L o i e i i o
_HSHHSSSVVVV.V‘V.V«VWVV.VEEEEE

| %0

|

%0¢

%0v

%09

%08

%00T

199181 [BHUSOH - + ==  UBSN YD = - =  UBIA «oreneene €Z-dO

{EALLIY 3 JO sainuiw g LI Uollelatdiolu] ueas [HiAl 10

10 PEaH paAladay oym sjuaijed 90415 u_wmr_‘_‘_OEwI 10 9)0.1S JilUaYIS| 91NJY 104 S}NS8Y UEDS YAl 10 |D pedH

- =2 » 2 m - O Z o v > = Z » Z m - o =z [V )
s £ Q0 - Y] o] Y o Q @ (= = < @ ) o @ o Q g
£ 3 <= 3 5 T 3 & € 2 w @ £ 3 < 7 2 T 35 8 2 =2 I &
[ e Jury — — [ — - — fu Juy fu U Juiy e [y — [
| 5 5 5 5 5 > - &2 % % B FE 8 E B B B E R O O B &G
e ——— —— v e v ¢ —— b v — v — v ecmm— — - — ——— o em— — ——— — e em— nW“uO
| %C
%P
%9
%8

7» 1981e] (BHASOH « - ==  UBBAJ YD) = - =  UBI ---emvene 2-d0O

{LOM1) uaas 3uiag aio4ag yag Juaied

28i



Aayjod sad ased punom pazipiepuels

10} SUB|dIaMOd JO uoieluswa|du
Sse|) punom

NY Apesad Asojepuew yum anunuo)
SM3IADY 3SB) NdVYH Ylm anunuo)
3|qeploaeun

“SA 3|QEPICAY SI NdVH i SUlWLISISp

03} |00} yum dnoudyiom paiess)
(Aswaja] Jaye [apow) syun

|ie uo suoidwiey) pUNOAA 73 UG aSeaidu)

uejd UORIY

40)IUOW 0} BNUIIUD)

uejd uonay

’ 19848 |BUASOH « - —  UBIN YD =« =  UEBIN -eovveee NdVH /M sid %

£ @8ed - sawo21nQ Aljenp

= § » £ 3 5 9§ % o ¥ £ - =2 »r T 1 - 9 =
= £ Q) @ Y] @ [=] (13 c = = [ ® Y] o Q
£ 5§ 2 % 22 58 8 2 25 & £ 5 2 % & o 5 5 <€
— P — —_ —_ — [ = _ —_ — — [ —_ —_ [~ = —_ L = —
=R = P = P £ T N N N T

NdVYH YIM s3ualied 9% a2pIM [eaidsoH

¢1-das
l ¢1-9ny

%00

%% 0

%0 L

%s'1

» 19310 jBdSOH - - ——  UBIN VD — - — UBDA -vvmvrmee ajey sye4d

e 2 o oo o Z2 0 v o r o < = r 2 m —- O =

c Y] - [£=] o ) (=] @ o= < Y] @ =% © Q
£ 5 2 ® 8 5§ 35 8 2 2 s ® & 3 < B % g s 3§ <
S e T e T~~~ L~ s e
256 6B G 2 5 E 2 BEREEEREEREERSEERESRE GG

£1-8ny

131199
sheq 1d 000T J13d 91eY s|jed apim |endsoH

o0
o't
0c
oe
oy
(e}

28



g afed - sawo2InQ Aljenp

-
] )
ueaw ay3 JO 3pIs Iwes 3yl uo - . * :
's151xa seiq paduojoud awos ¢ T e e .
24e moJ e ul syulod (aJow J0) 8 y
-anpesau
.a *(3uiseatdap % .
1o anjsod say3la sawoa1no - Yol ey
J0) Suiseasdsul Ajjenuuod - a ® -
uo 129443 ue aney ade|d » N \
aJe mod e uj syujod (aiow 10) XI5 - s
Ul S3INP3204d SISIXd pudil = om
® o
‘ueaw /)
'|043U03 0 1IN0 Ajssoud si (ased * I .
woJy (10N} suonielaap piepuels ] ;
SIY} Ul umoys omi) a|dwes auQ f % / - -
€ ueyy asow s yutod sup ] /\ s IAN =
« ¥ v
\ /
—— e e —m— e mon
&

_ uesw vy - - -
“ueaW 3yl WOJJ suollelnap piepuels € Ajjensn st 1| “A1031s1y
elep 2yl uanld ,|ewsou,, palapisuod |j13s st eyl Alljenb Jo [aAs| 3saysiy auya st (1w josuod saddn) 1IN |endsoH N jeudsoy — = =
21ey |eudsoH
‘9N|eA |enloe 9yl Sl ayey _mH_QwOI | Uean _NH_QmOI 00O0Da0000
_ ‘Pa3123({0d B1EP 3y} UO paseq 123dxa ued am an|ea adelsane aya si ueal |eHdsOH _ ( _u:wmw._ \

| I B

uepeIRIclsIu] MY [04AUoD)

284



28!

6 98ed - y13uans |enueuy

%100 %v0°9 %1 %c0'1 %'l %0L°0 %0C'C %66°'T %E6'T AYAY %CET- %EE'T STAd
%t 0 %C9°C %0C'C %E0'E 9TAd
33png g ¢ P (Y P o B ~Tq 0 O 0 S

anuanay 3uneiado (e10] JO % 043 QHOL

0zs $T8'TS EvES 7678 0L€S 861S 7€9$ 9553 8955 (4443 (8ves) 89€% STAd
09$ vLY'TS _ _ (4518 798$ 9TA4

98png alA aIx

) Wi o il (sasuadx3 Jan0 anuaAay $sax3) spuesnoyy ul $ 3043 QHDL

00T-S2 9'LL 8'C8 9'C8 €8 0'LL S'6L 9'LL 5'6L 611 18 T'LL T'8L STAd
00T-S2 L8 8'98 9'€8 9TAd

a3uey Savala  Aew T udy T ien GER “uef, Jag | noN P00 ‘dog  dny inf
leod N/ (d/v) 3jgeAed syunoddy ul sheq JNDL

25-8Y Sl 6'6Y 0'1s 905 905 0'1S 6'8Y 06t 68V 6Ly 88y €9y STAd

75-8v oY LSy L'9Y 9TAd

a3uey  dayalx  Aew ady sew ged  uep 3@ AoN pO  des 8y np ?
(4/¥) 31qeA203y sIUN02dY Ul sAeq JNDL

0D W/

UORRWIOM] [RIDURU]

ﬂ.Ov _.,.,q..i“_ l
m@&rm%‘mn aaoNVvAav 123U (21PN AAD-HAL @




0T 98ed - y18uans (edueuly

P'ETS 7’918 6615 [ 44 6'8TS 8'81S 6'6TS 1S LLeS STAd
7' EES L'0ES 9TAd

¥'92S 8/1$

(upa4) jo aury BulnjoaaY 3|ge|ieay + YseD) suol|iiy ut § Aupinbry GHDL

0Tt LLT 15T €51 St°T €1 VTl 0zt 6v'1 ST 091 SS'T STAS
0Tt 96T 88’1 9TA4
~ jueuano) AewWIl JOVNLL  BWWLL  GJWIL  UEfALL  99QWLL AONWLL  VOWLIL  deSWIL  SWWIL  IfTWNLL

uoie(naje) JWeuUano) agesano) adsey) paxi4 dHIL

SL°S 68'S LT°9 819 69'S 68'S 8¢9 6E'9 60'9 109 68'S €6'S STAd
S0'9 609 S0°9 €19 9TAd
AT N ] SR T T T e S T e

pag paidnaQ paisnipy Jad (3usjeanbl awii-(|n4) 314 pled JWDL

/2
%60°S %0t %9.°S %8G°S %vE9 %YE'S %169 %LL9 %CY9 %LE'S %SL'E %8E'9 STAd
%LLY %/8'9 %ES'9 %0T L 9TAd
apngd @ a Yy g (3 . 9(] 0 () 3 Sy
anuaaay SunesadQ |e10] 40 % vaLigl aHdL
6vL'Ts 9€T'eS 079'1S T6S'TS 759'TS 86t'1S £€86'TS 968'TS 888'TS 95v'TS 88695 194'T$ STA
ar0es 9TAd

L18TS

Bt

e

W/2

NOA so-

FJUVD HIIVIH QIADNVAAY.

28t



1T 38ed - ymolog

[esioM T R :1e3A Joud 0} pasedwod adUBWIONA

611 T 1z 6 8 T L €T Z1 01 L o1 STAd
13 6T 9T 9TAd

sase) A198ing 2110qoy 1duIpeq uaneding

80T 9 v1 91 L 6 1T (43 8 6 0ot 9 STAd

6T ol [N 9TM

sase) A1adins orjoqoy puipeq uanedu)

661 61 61 |14 €T 6T 1C 81 144 [44 6 i STAd
(014 9TAd

6E 6T

sase) A1aBung suids ainoqoy Joze

=101 LE SE 1€ SE 6€ £E SE 8v 9 [43 13 STAd

sase) A1ading auidg

SWR|OA .

f
._ ginww
NOA - o) jepan Ao ¢y R

o b s

34vD HIIV3IH Q3DNVYAQY

28



21 98ed - yimouo

% 12119¢ 2eal soud 01 pasedwod ajuewIouad

0161 5181 €981 0'88T 8'66T £'€0C 6'L8T 7681 9'G61 1561 0'S6T 8061 STAd
. TpEstT 6'EST |

any |nf
(Dav) snsua) Ajleqg aSesany - |endsoH

91 L'TT 6l eVl S'1¢ €81 Vot 9'sT 181 L6l 81 CET STAd
= . =

(Dav) snsua) Ajleq adesany - (NIIN) HUN 248D BAISUIIU| |[EIBUOIN

14) 69 s S9 09 0L L ey 0's 1554 S€ (4] STAd

09 6P L 9TAd

{Davy) snsua) Ajleq a8esany - Hun qeyay aindy

L0t ST 69T 9'6T SLT €8T 16T 8'CC [ 14 T'Le S'9¢ £'€C STAd

(Dav) snsua) Ajleq adesany - yyeay |eloineyag 1uanedu|

6EY ot 6E LE 124 EE LZ 514 Ev [43 IS Sy STA4

(seniwaaixg 1amot) sase) A1aBing Juawade|day julof sofen

281



€1 98ed - ymoug

JEITET] :1e3A soud 0} pasedwod ajuewopsd

19T S9'1T €91 91 €91 8S'T 84T 95’1 8S'T 891 €91 V91T STAd

9’1 €9'T 591 9TAd

(anuanay di/anusasy |e10]) 101084 paisnipy JINDL

80T 9 0] [4 S [4 (4 (4 0t 0t 6 o1 STAd

sase) Auading ueay uadp

€5 3 3 v 5T 1 8 ¥ 1 z 9 v STAd
o1 e 1 9TAd

SUOIUBAIB)U| JeIpIe) Juaiedin

suoluUaAIalU| Jelple) uanedu|

_€8eCc  8lc 981 80¢ 69T 66T 1274 761 [ 2374 1444 £€9¢ El144 STAd

SaAAN3Q

28¢



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y{(Z))LL_”

Building Operating Leases
Month Ending Aug 31, 2015

Base
Rate
per Sq. Total Rent per LeaseTerm
Lessor Sq. Ft. Ft. current month Beginnin Ending _ |Services & Location Cost Center
Creek View Medical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V#81981 6,200 $2.50 |(a) $ 18,600.00 02/01/15 10/31/18|Vista, CA 7080
7760 - 90.65%

Tri-City Wellness, LLC 7597 - 4.86%
6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center 7777 - 4.49%
Carlsbad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 El Camino Real 9520 - 77.25%
V#80388 87,000 $4.08 i(a) $ 239,250.00 07/01/13 06/30/28|Carlsbad, CA 92009 7893 - 12.53%
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#V81473 1,583| $1.50 |(a) $ 3,398.15 01/01/13 12/31/15|Oceanside, Ca 92056 8756
Golden Eagle Mgmt
2775 Via De La Valle, Ste 200 Nifty After Fifty
Del Mar, CA 92014 3861 Mission Ave, Ste B25
V#81553 4,307] $0.95 |(a) $ 5,982.69 05/01/13 04/30/16|Oceanside, CA 92054 9551
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy, OP OT & OP
2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 Speech Therapy 7772 - 76%
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100 7792 - 12%
V#81028 5,214 | $1.65 |(a) $ 9,126.93 09/01/12 08/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054 7782 - 12%
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
c/o Five K Management, Inc.
P O Box 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Health
La Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
V#43849 7,247 | $1.22 |(a) $ 10,101.01 07/01/11 07/01/16|Vista, Ca 92083 7320
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/infusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Office
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bidg.5

11250 4,760 | $3.55 |(a) $ 22,900.00 10/01/12 10/01/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056 7086

Jeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 Nifty after Fifty
irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
V#81503 3.307 | $1.10 |(a) $ 4,936.59 10/28/13 03/03/18|Vista, CA 92081 9550
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd 8462
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 | $1.37 $ 8,065.25 12/19/11 12/18/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056 Until operational
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building Property
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way 8462
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 [ $3.13 $ 12,834.05 01/01/12 12/31/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056 Until operational

Total $ 335,194.67

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

C:\Users\donnellantAppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\74BUMEJ9\Aug 2015 Finance Leases - Board

29(



—

’ @ TW_WM&nter

Education & Travel Expense
Month Ending 8/31/2015

ADVANCED HeaLTH CARE

* YOU

Cost Centers Description Invoice# Amount Vendor # Attendees
6150 PCCN EXAM 70915 175.00 81825 MARIA CARLOS
7633 NUANCE TRAINING 60315 308.61 77046 JOHN WESTEY BURKE
8390 340B WORKSHOP 72415 573.66 79349 TORI HONG
8740 ASRT SCANNER 80615 125.00 82014 MAUREEN O'GRADY
8740 CHEMO AND BIO THERAPY 80615 139.00 82490 NOEMI RODRIGUEZ
8740 PALS RECERTIFICATION 71715 145.00 77983 JULIE MATTISON
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 71015 150.00 9715 SHIRLEY ARMSTRONG
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 81315 150.00 12376 IMELDA A. BROWNING
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 81315 150.00 52607 MELISSA PICOTTE
8740 AHA ACLS RECERTIFICATION 80615 150.00 77475 FLORENCIA BEATRICE JONES
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 71015 175.00 78113 GLORIA DHARMAPAL
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 71015 175.00 80547 ALYCE BUDDE
8740 ACLS RENEWAL 81315 175.00 81704 SONIJA DAVILA
8740 PALS CERTIFICATIONS 71015 185.00 82477 LISA SHUE
8740 CARNIO SACRAL THERAPY 73015 200.00 39600 DEBRA KOECHERT
8740 SOCIETY OF NUCLEAR MED 80615 200.00 77784 HAMID WALEH
8740 PREPPING FOR PCCN 73015 200.00 80615 MARY JANE P. VELASCO
8740 AACN NT! 80615 200.00 81401 VALERIE FRANE
8740 ADVANCED PHARMACOLOGY 71715 200.00 82165 ROSEMARIE FINONES
8740 AA NURSING 71715 927.40 82127 LAUREN CASTONQUAY
8740 NURSING BSN 73015 2,500.00 79079 SHELLEY GUTIERREZ
8740 BSN COURSES 80615 2,500.00 81295 LORRAINE BULLA
8756 AADE CONFERENCE 80715 225.00 80490 APRIL LOMBARDO
8756 CALNOC CONFERENCE 63015 675.00 5704 JENESSA FRENCH
8765 AM ACADEMY OF ORTHO SURGERY 73015 2,310.38 78990 MARY MILLS

**This report shows payments and/or reimbursements to employees and Board Members in the Education

& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.

**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request.

29



	board.packet.september.1
	board.packet.september.2
	board.packet.september.3

